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To, Date-02.09.2025
The Secretary,

Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India lelted
Building A, Unit 2054, 2"nd Floor,

Piramal Agastya Corporate Park,

L.B.S Road, Kurla, West, Mumbai - 400070

Ref: Symbol: JOTINDRA

Subject: Regulation 34 (1) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 - Notice of the 55t Annual General Meeting (AGM) along with Annual
Report for the Financial Year 2024-25 and Book Closure pursuant to Regulation 42 of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, as amended (‘Listing Regulations”) and Cut- off Date/E-voting.

Respected Sir/ Madam,

1. Convening of the 55™ AGM of the Company and approval of the Notice of AGM and
the Annual Report for the Financial Year 2024-2025:

This is to inform that the Fifty-Fifth (55%) Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company
is scheduled to be held on Friday the 26t of September, 2025 at 12:30 P.M. at registered
office of the company situated at 14/3, Mathura Road, Faridabad, Haryana, 121003 IN

In terms of the requirement of Regulation 34(1) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
‘Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we are submitting herewith the Annual
Report of the Company including the Notice of AGM for the Financial Year 2024-25.
The Company has sent the same through electronic mode to the Members who have
registered their E-mail IDs with the Company’s RTA/Depository Participant and letter
to the shareholders who have not registered their mail id, letter containing the web link
has been sent to the those shareholders.

The Notice of AGM along with the Annual Report for the Financial Year 2024-25 is also
available on the website of the Company viz. https://jotindra.com/ Further, the Notice
of AGM is also available on the website of National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL)

at evoting@nsdl.co.in.

2. Fixation of dates for Closure of Share Transfer Books and Register of Members:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 10 of
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 42 (2) of
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended,
the Register of Members and Share Transfer Books shall be closed from 20.09.2025 to
26.09.2025 (both days inclusive) on account of the AGM.
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Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as may be amended,
Board of Directors of the Company has fixed 19th September, 2025, as the cut-off date to
record the entitlement of the shareholders to cast their votes electronically (Remote e-
voting) during the voting period and during the 55th AGM of the Company to be held on
Friday, the 26t September, 2025 at 12:30 p.m.

~ Youare requested to kindly take the above information on record

Thanking You

Yours faithfully,
For JOTINDRA INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Development of Group Housing, Plotted Colonies, Commercial Shops Established : 1970
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ARCADLE 55

SECTOR-55, FARIDABAD

Stakeholders are individuals or groups who have an
interest in a company s success and operations. Jhey include

ENGAGING WITH OUR
STAKEHOLDERS

WORKERS

Workers are the backbone of the construction
industry They are responsible for performing
various tasks on construction sites, rangin
from manual labor to operating heavy
machinery.

INVESTORS

Our valued investors provide us with the
necessary capital to achieve our growth
aspirations along with that they provide us
with moral support to push forward, build on
our progress, and achieve our goals.

EMPLOYEES

An employee is a business professional who
performs specific duties based on the job role
Their wellbeing, productivity and prosperity
translate to our growth and profitability.

CUSTOMERS

Our customers are the final users of our
products. Their satisfaction, wellbeing and
delight is critical.
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el GOVERNMENT BODIES AND
| REGULATORY AGENCIES
I I I Government bodies and regulatory agencies are
. key to our undeterred operations through
compliance and sectoral policy-related matters.
\_ /
SUPPLIERS

Our vendors and suppliers form the backbone
of our supply chain and help us build homes to
create joy.

CONTRACTORS

Similar to our suppliers, contractors provide us
with steady flow of workers and expertise to
ensure work progress.
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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Fifty-fifth (55%) Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company is
scheduled to be held on Friday the 26t of September, 2025 at 12:30 P.M. at registered office of the
company situated at 14/3, Mathura Road, Faridabad, Haryana, 121003 IN, to transact the following
business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Stand-alone and Consolidated Audited Financial Statements of the
Company for the year ended on 315T March, 2025 and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors
thereon, and for that purpose to consider and pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:-

(a) “RESOLVED THAT the Stand-alone Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended
on 31st March, 2025 and the Reports of the Auditors and the Board of Directors thereon laid before this
meeting be and are hereby considered and adopted.”

(b) “RESOLVED THAT the Consolidated Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended
on 31st March, 2025 and the Reports of the Auditors and the Board of Directors thereon laid before this
meeting be and are hereby considered and adopted.”

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. AKHIL KUMAR SUREKA (DIN-00060206), who retires by rotation
and, being eligible, offers himself for reappointment and for that purpose to consider and pass the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:-.

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. AKHIL KUMAR SUREKA (DIN-00060206), a Director of the Company, retiring by
rotation at this Annual General Meeting and, being eligible, who offers Himself for re-appointment,
pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, be and is hereby re-appointed as
a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS

3. To approve entering into Transactions with Related Parties and in this regard to consider and if thought
fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution.

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 23 of the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”), the
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules made thereunder and other
applicable provisions, if any, [including any statutory modification(s) or amendment(s) thereto or re-
enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force], the Company’s Policy on Materiality of and Dealing
with Related Party Transactions, and subject to such approval(s), consent(s), permission(s) as may be
necessary from time to time and based on the approval/ recommendation of the Audit Committee and
the Board of Directors of the Company, approval of the Members be accorded to the Company to enter
into/ continue with the existing Related Party Transaction(s)/ Contract(s)/ Arrangement(s)/
Agreement(s) (whether by way of an individual transaction or transactions taken together or series of
transactions or otherwise) falling within the definition of ‘Related Party Transaction’ under Regulation
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2(1)(zc) of the Listing Regulations read with the definition of ‘Related Party’ under Regulation 2(1)(zb)
of the Listing Regulations in the course of: i) Sale and purchase of any goods and material; ii) Availing /
rendering of any services; iii) Sharing or usage of each other’s resources and reimbursement of
expenses, licensing of technology and intellectual property rights, receipt of royalty / brand usage; iv)
Purchase / sale / transfer / exchange / lease of business assets including property, plant and equipment,
Intangible assets, transfer of technology to meet the business objectives and requirements; v) Providing
fund based and non-fund based support including equity / debt / Inter-corporate deposits (ICD),
convertible / non-convertible instruments / Guarantee/ security etc., in connection with loans provided
and Interest, commission and other related income / expenses.vi) Any transfer of resources, services or
obligations to meet its objectives / requirements; with Related Parties as detailed in the explanatory
statement to this Resolution, on such material terms and conditions as mentioned therein and as may
be mutually agreed between the parties and the Company, for the financial year FY 2025-26, provided
that the said contract(s)/ arrangement(s)/ agreement(s)/ transaction(s) shall be carried out in the
ordinary course of business of the Company and at arm’s length basis.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (including any Committee thereof)
be authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may deem fit at its absolute discretion
and to take all such steps as may be required in this connection including finalising and executing
necessary contract(s), scheme(s), agreement(s) and such other documents as may be required, seeking
all necessary approvals to give effect to this Resolution, for and on behalf of the Company and settling
all such issues, questions, difficulties or doubts whatsoever that may arise and to take all such decisions
with regard to the powers herein conferred to, without being required to seek further consent or
approval of the Members or otherwise to the end and intent that the Members shall be deemed to have
given their approval thereto expressly by the authority of this Resolution.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT all actions taken by the Board of Directors of the Company (including any
Committee thereof) in connection with any matter referred to or contemplated in this Resolution, be
approved, ratified and confirmed in all respects.”

4, To Ratify the appointment and remuneration of Cost Auditor of the Company and in this regard to
consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provision of Section 148 of Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 14 of
Companies (Audit and Auditor) rules, 2014 and other applicable provision made there under including
any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force, M/s Gurvinder Chopra
& Co. the Cost Auditors appointed by the board of directors of the company as Cost Auditor to conduct
the audit of cost records of the company for the financial year ended 315t March, 2026 be paid the audit
fees amounting to Rupees 30,500.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any director of the company be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts
and things as may be necessary for the time being in force.”


mailto:jotindra@jotindra.com

}> (Formerly Known as: Jotindra Steel & Tubes Ltd.)
CIN: L27104HR1970PLC005240
Registered Office-14/3 Mathura Road, Sector45, Faridabad 121010, (Haryana) India
Phone : +91-129-2477888 E-mail: jotindra@jotindra.com

5. To Re-Appoint Mr. Akhil Kumar Sureka (Din-00060206), as Managing Director of the Company
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 197, 198, 203 and all other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) read with Schedule V to the said Act, the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and all other applicable Rules
made under the Act, Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (including any Statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for
the time being in force), the extant Rules / Regulations / Guidelines / Notifications and Circulars
prescribed by any relevant authorities including but not limited to Reserve Bank of India / Securities
Exchange Board of India, and as per the provisions of Articles of Association of the Company, on the
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors of the
Company and subject to such other approvals and compliances as per the applicable provisions of the
Actand other applicable Statutes, as may be necessary and subject to the Nomination and Remuneration
Policy of the Company, the approval of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the
reappointment of Sh. Akhil Kumar Sureka (Din-00060206) as Managing Director of the Company liable
to retire by rotation, having substantial powers of management of the affairs of the Company w.e.f. 01-
07- 2025, for a term of 5 (Five) years on the following additional terms and conditions:-

1. Period of Appointment : Five Years with effect from 01-07-2025.

2. Salary : 1,26,000/- per month.

3. Perquisites:

(A) Contribution to provident Fund as applicable under the Provident Fund Act.
(B) Gratuity @ half-a- month salary for each completed year of service.

(C) Earned Leaves as per the Rules of the Company which will be encashable at the end of the tenure, if
not availed.

(D) Furnished residential accommodation and reimbursement of expenditure incurred on Gas,
Electricity, Water and Furnishing.

(E) Reimbursement of actual medical expenses of self & family.
(F) Reimbursement of expenses as per Company’s policy.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the above remuneration shall be subject to Section 197 and other relevant
Sections and Rules under the Companies Act, 2013 and accordingly the payment of Remuneration as
above to the Managing Director shall be irrespective of amount of profits of the Company computed
under Section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of absence or inadequacy of profits in any financial year, Sh.
Akhil Kumar Sureka (Din-00060206) will be paid the Remuneration as specified above, subject to the
provisions of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board and the Company Secretary of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to settle any question, difficulty or doubt, that may arise in giving effect to this resolution
and to do all acts, deeds, matters and things as may be deemed necessary and/or expedient in
connection therewith or incidental thereto, to give effect to the foregoing resolution.”

6. To approve the continuation of Directorship of Mr. VISHNU KUMAR SUREKA (DIN: 00060160) as a
Non-Executive Non-Independent Director of the Company post attaining the age of 75 years.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 17(1A) of the Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules made thereunder, including any amendment(s),
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) made thereof for the time being in force and based on the
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors of the
Company, approval of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for the continuation of
Mr. VISHNU KUMAR SUREKA (DIN: 00060160), as a Non-Executive Non-Independent Director of the
Company post attaining the age of 75 years.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all the Directors and Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby
severally authorized to file all necessary e-forms with the Registrar of Companies and to do all such acts,
deeds, matters and things and take all such steps as may be considered necessary, proper or expedient
to give effect to this resolution."

7. Appointment of Secretarial Auditor
To consider and if thought fit, pass, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 and other applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment &
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, (including any statutory modification(s) or
re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), and Regulation 24A of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as
amended, and based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee and the approval of the Board
of Directors of the Company, consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded for appointment of
Mrs. Sanmeet Kaur, Company Secretary, in Whole-time Practice, holding membership of the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India (Membership No. ACS 54115 and Certificate of Practice
No. 22586) as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company for a for term of five consecutive years
commencing from financial year 2025-26 till financial year 2029-30, at such fees, plus applicable
taxes and other out-of-pocket expenses as may be mutually agreed upon between the Board of
Directors of the Company and the Secretarial Auditor, to conduct a Secretarial Audit of the Company
and to furnish the Secretarial Audit Report.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorized to
fix the annual audit fees plus applicable taxes and out-of-pocket expenses payable to them during
their tenure as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company, as determined by the Audit Committee in
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consultation with the said Secretarial Auditors.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorized to take such steps
and do all such acts, deeds, matters, and things as may be considered necessary, proper, and
expedient to give effect to this Resolution.

By Order of the Board of Directors of
Jotindra Infrastructure Limited
Sd/-
Nimanshu Singh
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
Membership No.: 68281

Date: 02.09.2025
Place: Faridabad
CIN: L27104HR1970PLC005240

Regd. Office: 14/3 Mathura Road, Sector 45, Faridabad 121003 IN, (Haryana) India

E-mail: jotindrasteelandtubes@gmail.com
Website: https://jotindra.com/

Development of Group Housing, Plotted Colonies, Commercial Shops Established : 1970



mailto:jotindra@jotindra.com
mailto:jotindrasteelandtubes@gmail.com
https://jotindra.com/

Y

(Formerly Known as: Jotindra Steel & Tubes Ltd.)
CIN: L27104HR1970PLC005240
Registered Office-14/3 Mathura Road, Sector45, Faridabad 121010, (Haryana) India
Phone : +91-129-2477888 E-mail: jotindra@jotindra.com

Notes:

a.

Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and Secretarial
Standard - 2 on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India for special
business of the Notice is annexed hereto.

AMEMBERENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (HEREIN AFTER
REFERRED AS“THE MEETING”/”AGM”) IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE
ON POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF. SUCH A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE
COMPANY.

A blank form of proxy is enclosed herewith and if intended to be used, it should be deposited duly
filled-up at the registered office of the Company not less than forty-eight hours before the
commencement of the Meeting. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty
and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company
carrying voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the
company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act
as a proxy for any other person or shareholder. Proxies submitted on behalf of the companies,
societies etc., must be supported by an appropriate resolution/authority, as applicable.

Only registered members of the Company holding shares as on the Cut-off date decided for the
purpose, being 19th September, 2025 or any proxy appointed by such registered member may
attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting as provided under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013.

Additional information, pursuant to Regulation 36 of the Listing Regulations, in respect of directors
seeking appointment/re-appointment at the AGM, forms part of the Notice.

In terms of section 101 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with the rules & Circulars made
thereunder as updated from time to time, the Company forwarded soft copies of all the documents
to be sent to the shareholders including the General Meeting notices along with Audited Accounts
and requisite reports thereon to all those members who have registered their e-mail ids with their
respective DPs or with the Share Transfer Agent of the Company. Please note that these documents
are also available on the Company’s Website at https://jotindra.com/ . All the members are requested
to ensure to keep their e-mail addresses updated with the Depository Participants or by writing to
the Company at jotindrasteelandtubes@gmail.com quoting their folio number(s) or their DP/
CLIENT IDs.

All the documents referred to in the notice will be available for inspection at the Company"s
registered office during normal business hours on all working days up to the date of AGM. The
Register of Directors and Key managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under
section 170 of the Companies Act 2013(Act), and the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which
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directors are interested, maintained under section 189 of the Act, will be available for inspection by
the members at the AGM.

The Register of members and share transfer books of the Company will remain closed from 20t
September, 2025 to 26t September, 2025 (both days inclusive).

Members seeking any information/ clarification with regard to the accounts or any matter to be
dealt at the AGM, are requested to write at jotindrasteelandtubes@gmail.com on or before 20t
September, 2025.

(A) Members holding shares in physical mode are:

i) Required to submit/ update their Bank Account details, E-mail ID and PAN to the Company/
RTA;

ii) requested to opt for the Electronic Clearing System (ECS) mode for instant and secured
receipt of dividend in future;

iii) advised to make nomination in respect of their shareholding in Form SH13;

iv) requested to send their share certificates to RTA for consolidation, in case shares are held
under two or more folios;

V) informed that the transfer of shares in physical form is restricted and therefore it is advised
to convert their holdings into dematerialized form.

(B) Members holding shares in electronic mode are requested to submit their address, Bank
Account Details, E-mail id and PAN to respective DPs with whom they are maintaining their demat
accounts including the change, if any, as mandated by SEBI and advised to contact their respective
DPs for availing the nomination facility.

E-Voting:

1. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made
thereunder and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, a member of the Company holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form may exercise his right to vote by electronic means in respect of the
resolution(s) contained in this notice.

2. The Company is providing facility for voting by electronic means to its members to enable them
to cast their votes through such voting. The Company has engaged the services of National
Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) to provide remote e-voting facility (i.e. the facility of
casting votes by a member by using an electronic voting system from a place other than the
venue of a general meeting).

3. The Company shall also provide facility for voting through Ballot/polling paper which shall be
available at the meeting and members attending the meeting who have not already casted their
vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right to vote at the meeting.

4. The members who have exercised their vote by remote e-voting prior to the meeting may also
attend the meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.
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5. The Board of Directors have appointed Mrs. Sanmeet Kaur (Company Secretary, in Whole-time
Practice) as the Scrutinizer, for conducting the voting poll and remote e-voting process in a fair
and transparent manner.

6. The cut-off date for the purpose of voting (including remote e-voting) in the meeting is 19th
September, 2025.

7. Members are requested to carefully read the instructions for remote e-voting before casting
their vote.

8. The remote e-voting facility will be available during the following period after which the portal

shall forthwith be blocked and shall not be available:

Commencement of E-Voting facility 23rdseptember, 2025

End of E-Voting facility 25thseptember, 2025

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:-

The remote e-voting period begins on 23rd September, 2025 at 9:00 AM IST and ends on 25t September, 2025
at 5:00 PM IST. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members,
whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date)
i.e. 19t September, 2025, may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in
proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being
19t September, 2025.

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned
below:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system
A) Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat
account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update
their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders Login Method

Individual  Shareholders 1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz.

holding securities in demat https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a

mode with NSDL. mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial
Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section
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, this will prompt you to enter your existing User ID and Password.
After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting
services under Value added services. Click on “Access to e-Voting”
under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page.
Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and
you will be re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your
vote during the remote e-Voting period If you are not registered for
IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at
https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS
Portal” or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing
the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a
Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting
system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available
under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You
will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat
account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a
Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-
Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period.

Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App
“NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below
for seamless voting experience.



mailto:jotindra@jotindra.com
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/

}> (Formerly Known as: Jotindra Steel & Tubes Ltd.)
CIN: L27104HR1970PLC005240
Registered Office-14/3 Mathura Road, Sector45, Faridabad 121010, (Haryana) India
Phone : +91-129-2477888 E-mail: jotindra@jotindra.com

Individual ~ Shareholders 1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login
holding securities in demat through their existing user id and password. Option will be made
mode with CDSL available to reach e-Voting page without any further

authentication. The users to login Easi /Easiest are requested to
visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon &
New System Myeasi Tab and then user your existing my easi
username & password.

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the
e-Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is in
progress as per the information provided by company. On clicking
the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the
e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote
e-Voting period. Additionally, there is also links provided to access
the system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can
visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly.

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is
available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login &
New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option.

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by
providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting
link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email
as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication,
user will be able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in
progress and also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting
Service Providers.

Individual  Shareholders | You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account
(holding  securities in | through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-

demat mode) login | Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option.
through their depository | Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository
participants site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature.

Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will
be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period.
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1.

2.

B) Login Method for e-Voting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding securities
in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section.

A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a
Verification Code as shown on the screen.

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices ie. IDEAS, you can log-in at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL
eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2
Le. Cast your vote electronically.

Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of holding shares ie. Demat |Your User ID is:
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold shares in | 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit
demat account with NSDL. Client ID

For example if your DP ID is IN300***
and Client ID is 12****** then your user
ID is IN3QQ***] 2%**Hkk

b) For Members who hold shares in | 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

demat account with CDSL. ) . )
For example if your Beneficiary ID is

] 2¥xiekickiokx* then your user ID is
12**************

c¢) For Members holding shares in | EVEN Number followed by Folio Number
Physical Form. registered with the company

For example if folio number is 001***
and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is
1014560071 ***

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:

a) Ifyou are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to
login and cast your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the
‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial
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password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to

change your password.

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your
‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent
to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment
i.e. a.pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit
client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio
number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’
and your ‘initial password’.

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in
process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have forgotten
your password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat
account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a
request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number,
your PAN, your name and your registered address etc.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on
the e-Voting system of NSDL.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the
check box.

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID

and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to
login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details
Individual Shareholders holding

securities in demat mode with
NSDL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL
helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at 022
- 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000

Individual Shareholders holding

securities in demat mode with | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL
CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
or contact at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33
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Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system?
1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are holding
shares and whose voting cycle is in active status.

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period.
3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of
shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation
page.

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

Development of Group Housing, Plotted Colonies, Commercial Shops Established : 1970
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General Guidelines for shareholders

1.

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy
(PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen
signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail
to cssanmeetkaur@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. Institutional shareholders (i.e.
other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney /
Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter" displayed under "e-
Voting" tab in their login.

It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to
keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful
attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User
Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to
reset the password.

In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-
voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call
on:022-48867000and 022 - 2499 7000 or send a request to Mr. Amit Vishal, Asst. Vice President, NSDL
at evoting@nsdl.co.in.

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring user
id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice:

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned
copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR
(self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to jotindrasteelandtubes@gmail.com

2. Incase shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit
beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to
(jotindrasteelandtubes@gmail.com). If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in
demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method
for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user id
and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

4. Interms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat
account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to
update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat accountin order to access e-Voting
facility.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

(Pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013(“the Act”), attached to the Notice dated 29th
August, 2025 convening the 55t Annual General Meeting)

Item No. 3
SPECIAL BUSINESS:

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (‘SEBI’), vide its notification dated 9th November,
2021, has notified SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Sixth Amendment)
Regulations, 2021 (‘Amendments’) introducing amendments to the provisions pertaining to the
Related Party Transactions under the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations”). The aforesaid Amendments inter-alia included replacing
of threshold i.e. 10% (ten per cent) of the listed entity’s consolidated turnover, for determination
of Material Related Party Transactions requiring Shareholders’ prior approval with the threshold
of lower of Rs. 1,000 crores (Rupees one thousand crores) or 10% (ten per cent) of the annual
consolidated turnover of the listed entity as per the last audited financial statements of the listed
entity Under the Listing Regulations, in addition to the approval and reporting for transactions by
the Company with its own Related Party(ies), the scope extends to transactions by the Company
with Related Party(ies) of any subsidiary(ies) of the Company or transactions by a subsidiary(ies)
of the Company with its own Related Party(ies) or Related Party(ies) of the Company or Related
Party(ies) of any subsidiary(ies) of the Company. As per Regulation 23(4) of the Listing
Regulations, all Material Related Party Transactions shall require prior approval of the
shareholders, even if the transactions are in the ordinary course of business and at an arm’s length
basis. Given the nature of the Company the Company works closely with its subsidiary and group
Companies to achieve its business objectives and enters into various operational transactions with
its related parties, from time to time, in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis.
Further, the Members of the Company at the previous AGM had approved Related Party
Transactions of the Company with certain Related. However, the estimated value of the
contract(s)/ arrangement(s)/ agreement(s)/ transaction(s) of the Company with the aforesaid
Related Parties is anticipated to exceed the aforesaid monetary limit approved by the Members at
the 55t AGM. Members may please note that the Company, its Subsidiary and Group Company have
been undertaking such transactions of similar nature with related parties in the past financial
years, in the ordinary course of business and on arm's length after obtaining requisite approvals,
including from the Audit Committee of the Company as per the requirements of the applicable law.
The maximum annual value of the proposed transactions with the related parties is estimated
based on the Company’s current transactions with them and future business projections.

The Board of Directors of your company has approved this item in the Board Meeting and
recommends the Resolution as set out in the Notice for the approval of members of the Company
as an Ordinary Resolution.

Also, it is to note that all entities falling under the related parties shall not vote to approve the
transaction as set out at Item no. 03, irrespective whether the entity is party to the said transaction
or not.

Except Promoter Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives, no
other Director or any other person is concerned or interested in the Resolution
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Item No. 4

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

The Board, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, has approved the appointment and
remuneration of the Cost Auditors to conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company for the
financial year ending March 31, 2026 as per the following details:

1. Name of the Cost Auditor- M/s Gurvinder Chopra & Co.
2. Amount of Audit Fee-Rs. 30500

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Act, read with the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rule, 2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors has to be ratified by the
shareholders of the Company.

Accordingly, consent of the members is sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution set out at [tem
No. 4 of the Notice for ratification of the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors for the
financial year ending March 31, 2026.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are, in any
way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at item No.4 of the
Notice.

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 4 for approval by the
shareholders.

Item No. 5
SPECIAL BUSINESS:

The Board of Directors of the Company, pursuant to the provisions of section 196,197 and 203 read
with Part II of Schedule V and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Companies (appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 ( including any
statutory modification(s) or any re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force appointed Shri
Akhil Kumar Sureka (DIN:00060206) as the Managing Director of the Company w.e.f. 1st July, 2025
who would be liable to retire by rotation on the same remuneration for a fresh term of FIVE years.

Mr. Akhil Kumar Sureka aged 47 years of age is having more than 25 years of diverse experience and
has demonstrated his leadership skills, tact and initiative in conjunction with the company’s goals &
objectives. He possesses requisite personal competencies as per the Chart of
skills/expertise/competence of the board of directors adopted by the Company in the Nomination and
Remuneration Policy. Having regard to the qualifications, skill, background, experience and
knowledge, the Board is of the view that the re-appointment of him as the Managing Director will be
beneficial to the functioning and growth of the Company and the remuneration payable to him is
commensurate with his abilities and experience.

The appointee Mr. Akhil Kumar Sureka may be treated as interested in this resolution, to the extent of
his remuneration and other benefits arising out of this resolution. Further, Mr. Vishnu Kumar Sureka,
Director of the Company may also be treated as interested in this resolution as immediate relatives of
Mr. Akhil Kumar Sureka and also as members of the same family. No other Director/Key Managerial


mailto:jotindra@jotindra.com

}> (Formerly Known as: Jotindra Steel & Tubes Ltd.)
CIN: L27104HR1970PLC005240
Registered Office-14/3 Mathura Road, Sector45, Faridabad 121010, (Haryana) India
Phone : +91-129-2477888 E-mail: jotindra@jotindra.com

Personnel of the Company/their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or
otherwise, in the resolution set out at Iltem No. 5 of the Notice.

The Board therefore, recommends the Resolution under reference for the approval of shareholders.

Details of the Directors as required to be provided pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the Listing
Regulations and SS - 2 (Secretarial Standards on General Meetings) are provided as an Annexure to
this Notice.

Item No. 6
SPECIAL BUSINESS:

In terms of the Regulation 17(1A) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20L5, ('Listing Regulations") with effect from 1st April 2019,
no listed Company shall appoint or continue the appointment of a Non-Executive Director, who has
attained the age of 75 years, unless a special resolution is passed to that effect. Mr. Vishnu Kumar
Sureka is not disqualified for continuing as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act,
2013 and he has given his consent to continue as Non-Executive Non-Independent Director post
attaining the age of 75 years.

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee (NRC) at its meeting has provided its recommendation
to the Board and based on the recommendation of the NRC, the Board of Directors also approved and
recommended to the members for his continuation as Non-Executive Non- Independent Director post
attaining the age of 75 years.

In Compliance with the provisions of Section 17(1A) of SEBI LODR, the resolution for the approval for
continuation of Mr. Vishnu Kumar Sureka as Non-Executive Non-Independent Director post attaining
the age of 75 years is being placed before the members for their approval.

Justification for Continuation of Mr. Vishnu Kumar Sureka

Mr. Vishnu Kumar Sureka (DIN: 00060160) who is currently the Non- Executive Chairman of the
Company, will be attaining the age of 75 years and in view of the aforesaid Regulation, a Special
Resolution is required for continuation of the directorship of Mr. Vishnu Kumar Sureka post attaining
the age of 75 years.

He is involved in apex level business decisions and external relations, senior leadership development,
organization building initiatives etc. he has been instrumental in driving the group strategy and other
corporate initiatives. In view of his leadership, strategic inputs, management skills, stakeholders'
relationships, governance acumen as well as operational guidance towards the growth of the
Company, it is crucial for the Company to have him on the Board of the Company.

Except Mr. Vishnu Kumar Sureka (self), Mr, Akhil Kumar Sureka (son), none of the Directors and/
or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and/ or their relatives, are concerned or interested,
financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 6 of the Notice.
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Item No. 7
SPECIAL BUSINESS:

The Board at its meeting and based on recommendation of the Audit Committee, after evaluating
and considering various factors such as industry experience, competency, efficiency in conduct of
audit, independence, etc.,, has approved the appointment of Mrs. Sanmeet Kaur, Company
Secretary, in Whole-time Practice, holding membership of the Institute of Company Secretaries of
India (Membership No. ACS 54115 and Certificate of Practice No. 22586) as Secretarial Auditors
of the Company for a term of five consecutive years commencing from FY 2025-26 till FY 2029-
30, subject to approval of the Members.

The appointment of Secretarial Auditors shall be in terms of the amended Regulation 24A of the
SEBI Listing Regulations vide SEBI Notification dated December 12, 2024 and provisions of
Section 204 of the Act and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. Mrs. Sanmeet Kaur has been Peer Reviewed and Quality
Reviewed by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI), ensuring the highest standards
in professional practices.

She is focussed on providing comprehensive professional services in corporate law, SEBI
regulations, FEMA compliance, and allied fields, delivering strategic solutions to ensure
regulatory adherence and operational efficiency She has confirmed that she is not disqualified and
is eligible to be appointed as Secretarial Auditors in terms of Regulation 24A of the SEBI Listing
Regulations. The services to be rendered by her is within the purview of the said regulation read
with SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-2/CIR/P/2024 /185 dated December 31, 2024.

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution as set out in Item No. 7 of this Notice for approval
of the Members. None of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and/or
their relatives are concerned or interested, in the Resolution set out in Item No. 7 of this Notice.

By Order of the Board of Directors of

Jotindra Infrastructure Limited

Sd/-

Nimanshu Singh

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Membership No.: 68281
Date: 02.09.2025
Place: Faridabad

CIN: L27104HR1970PLC005240

Regd. Office: 14/3 Mathura Road, Sector 45, Faridabad 121003 IN, (Haryana) India
E-mail: jotindrasteelandtubes@gmail.com

Website: https: //jotindra.com/
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PURSUANT TO REGULATION 36 OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE
REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS. 2015 AND SECRETARIAL STANDARD - 2 [SSUED BY THE
INSTITUTE OF COMPANY SECRETARIES OF INDIA (1CSI) INFORMATION ABOUT THE DIRECTOR
PROPOSED TO BE RE- APPOINTED/ APPOINTED UNDER IS FURNISHED AS BELOW:

Name of Directors Mr. Akhil Kumar Sureka

DIN 00060206

Date of Birth 08-10-1978

Date of First Appointment 01-07-2008

Designation Managing Director

Qualification Expertise in specific functional area
Expertise in specific functional area « Digital Skills

« Brand Building

« Retail & GTM

 Leadership

» Entrepreneurship

 Corporate Strategy & Planning

*» M&A, Strategy & Investment
Management

« Global business & Consumer
Understanding

 Corporate Governance, Risk &
Compliance

Relation with other Directors Not Related to the Directors of
the Company

Listed entities in which directorship held (including
foreign Companies) Sri Narayan Rajkumar Merchants Limited

Listed entities in which membership of Committee of | Jotindra Infrastructure Limited
Board held. (Audit Committee and

SRC Committee)

Listed entities from which resigned during past three Bihariji Ispat Udyog Limited
years
Shareholding in the Company 654532 Shares
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(Formerly Known as: Jotindra Steel & Tubes Ltd.)
CIN: L27104HR1970PLC005240
Registered Office-14/3 Mathura Road, Sector45, Faridabad 121010, (Haryana) India
Phone : +91-129-2477888 E-mail: jotindra@jotindra.com

NOTES/INSTRUCTIONS

For Members opting for e-voting

The Company is pleased to announce that it is offering remote e-voting facility as an alternate, for
Members to enable them to cast their vote electronically instead of voting at the venue of AGM
through physical ballot paper. For the procedure to be followed for remote e-voting by Members,
kindly refer to Notes of the Notice of AGM.

Last date for remote e-voting is the close of working hours (05:00 P.M.) on 25t September, 2025.

For Members opting to vote by Physical Ballot paper

A shareholder desiring to exercise his/her vote by physical ballot are required to be physically
present at the venue of the AGM and can give his/her assent or dissent in the ballot paper as
annexed hereunder. At the time of physical voting at the venue of the AGM, the ballot paper shall
be duly filled and completed and be dropped in the ballot box kept at the AGM venue. Company
has appointed a scrutinizer for confirming that the voting through physical ballot paper is being
done in a fair and transparent manner. Shareholder can send proxy as well instead of attending
the AGM personally and the proxy can vote on his/her behalf. Proxy can vote only after submitting
duly filled and signed Proxy Forms. Shareholder/Proxy are requested to bring along with them,
the attendance slip, Proxy Form (only in case Proxy attends meeting) and his/her copy of Annual
Report and Notice.

Voting rights shall be reckoned on the number of shares registered in the name of members as on
19th September, 2025.

Kindly note that the members can opt only one mode for voting i.e. either by Physical Ballot at the
venue of AGM or Remote E-Voting. If you are opting for remote e-voting, then do not vote by
Physical Ballot also and vice versa. However, in case member(s) cast their vote both by Physical
Ballot and e-voting, then voting done through e-voting shall prevail.

The results declared along with Scrutinizer’s Report, shall be placed on the Company’s Web-site
https://jotindra.com/ and on the web-site of the NSDL within two days of the passing of the
Resolutions at AGM of the Company held on 26t September, 2025 and communicated to the MSEI
where the shares of the company are listed.
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DIRECTORS REPORT

To,

The Members

Your Directors are pleased to present their 55 Annual Report on the business and operations of
the Company together with the audited statement of accounts for the financial year ended on March

31St 2025:

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Financial Results for the year ended 31stMarch, 2025 are as under:
(Amounts in Lakhs)

STANDALONE CONSOLIDATED
PARTICULARS

2024-25 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24
Revenue From Operations 888.22 741.92 888.22 741.92
Other Income 232.10 509.79 233.32 511.51

Total Income 1120.33 1251.71 1121.54  1253.44
Cost of materials consumed 0 0 0 0
Expenditure on Group Housing Project 676.60 722.46 676 722.46
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 84 16.55 84 16.55

Changes in inventories of finished goods ,raw (84) (16.55) (84) (16.55)
material and Work-in-progress

Employee benefits expense 2.65 2.86 2.65 2.86

Finance Cost 3.44 2.33 3.44 2.38
Depreciation and amortization expense 9.68 12.12 9.87 12.56

Manufacturing Expenses 0 0 0 0

Selling and Distribution Expenses 0 0.39 0 0.39
Administration and general expenses 412 4.75

Total Expenses 744.28 745.39
Profit/(loss)before exceptional items and tax 507.44 508.04
Exceptional [tems 0 0

Profit/(loss)before tax 507.44 507.84
Income Tax Expenses 0.29 0.34

Profit/(loss)for the period 507.15 507.51
Other Comprehensive Income
()Items that will not be reclassified to profit . 0.25 . 0.25
or loss, Re-measurement gain/(losses) on
defined benefit plans

(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not (0.06) (0.06)
be reclassified to profit or loss
Other Comprehensive Income for the year 0.18 0.18
Total Comprehensive Income for the period 507.33 507.70
Earnings Per Share(Basic/Diluted)(’) 104.12 104.19




DIVIDEND

No dividend is recommended for the year under review to consolidate the financial position of
the company.

TRANSITION TO INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

The Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards (IND AS) prescribed under the Companies
Act, 2013 read with relevant rules thereunder, with effect from April 1, 2017 and accordingly
financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS notified under the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended by the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) (Amendments) Rules, 2016.

SHARE CAPITAL

The paid up equity share capital as on 315t March 2025 was 80727490. There was no public issue,
rights issue, bonus issue or preferential issue, etc. during the year under review. The Company has
not issued shares with differential voting rights, sweat equity shares, nor has it granted any stock
options.

RESERVES

During the year under review Rs 2799.00 (In Lakhs) has been transferred to General Reserve in
order to consolidate the financial position of the company.

WEBSITE

The web address of the company is https://jotindra.com, where annual return referred to in

sub-section (3) of section 92 has been placed.

DEPOSITS

The company has not accepted any deposits from public during the financial year under report
and as such there were no deposits outstanding as on 31st March, 2025.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

During the year under review, your Company has not directly or indirectly -

(i) given any loan to any person or other body corporate other than usual advances envisaged in
a contract for supply of materials or equipment or job work, if any;

(ii) given any guarantee or provided security in connection with a loan to any other body
corporate or person; and

(iii) acquired by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise, the securities of any other body
corporate.




RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

A report on contracts and arrangements made during the year 2024-25, transactions being in the
ordinary course of business and at arm’s length have been reported and annexed hereto in this
report in the prescribed Form AOC-2 read with note no. 46 of the Financial Statements.

The terms & conditions of the above mentioned transactions are not prejudicial to the interest of
the Company and there is no transaction of material nature. The closing balances of such related
parties, wherever outstanding, are not overdue.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

The Board met 10 times during the financial year 2024-25. The maximum interval between any
two meetings did not exceed 120 days. The Company adheres to the Secretarial Standards on the
Board Meetings as prescribed by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. The Board has
complete access to any information within the Company. Agenda papers containing all necessary
information/documents are made available to the Board Members in advance to enable them to
discharge their responsibilities effectively and take informed decisions.

The Dates of meetings are being provided hereunder-

1.22/04/2024
2.30/05/2024
3.01/06/2024
4.22/07/2024
5.04,/09/2024
6.09/10/2024
7.14/11/2024
8.05/12/2024
9.10/01/2025
10.12/02/2025

BOARD EVALUATION

The Board of directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board
committees and individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) and the corporate governance requirements as prescribed by Securities and Exchange Board
of India (“SEBI”) under Regulation 17(10) of Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements,

Regulations, 2015. The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs

from all the directors on the basis of the criteria such as the Board composition and structure,
effectiveness of Board processes, information and functioning, etc. The performance of the
committees was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from the committee members on the
basis of the criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness of committee meetings,
etc.




FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company proactively keeps its Directors informed of the activities of the Company, its
management and operations and provides an overall industry perspective as well as issues being
faced by the industry. The details of various familiarization programme provided to the Directors
of the Company is available on the Company’s website https://jotindra.com.

DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO RULE 5 OF COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

Disclosure pursuant to Rule 5 of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rule, 2014 has been made in the prescribed Format and forms part of the Directors’
Report as per Annexure 1.

SEPARATE MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

In terms of requirements under Schedule IV of the Companies Act 2013 and the Listing
Regulations, 2015, a separate meeting of the Independent Directors was held on 12/02/2025.

The Independent Directors at the meeting reviewed the following:-

¢ Performance of non-independent Directors and board as a whole.

e Performance of the Chairperson of the Company, taking into account the views of executive
Directors and non-executive Directors.

e Assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company

management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform
their duties.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Report on Corporate Governance as stipulated under SEBI LODR Regulations forms part of the
Integrated Annual Report. In terms of Part E of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosures Requirements) Regulations 2015 (Listing Regulations, 2015), the Compliance
Certificate from the Practicing Company Secretary certifying compliance with conditions of
Corporate Governance, as stipulated in Regulation 16 to 27 of Listing Regulations, 2015 with the
Stock Exchange(s) where the shares of the company are listed, is also enclosed.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of directors, to the best of
their knowledge and ability, confirm that:

i. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed and there are no material departures;

they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair




view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the
profit of the Company for that period;

they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and such
internal financial controls are adequate and operating effectively;

they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM

Based on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems established and
maintained by the Company, work performed by the internal, statutory and secretarial auditors
and external consultants, the board is of the opinion that the Company’s internal financial controls
were adequate and effective during the financial year 2024-25.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under
Regulation 34(2) of SEBI LODR Regulations, is appended to this Report.

DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL/ INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS DECLARATION

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149(7) of the Act, all Independent directors have submitted
declarations that each of them meets the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149(6)
of the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI Regulations, 2015.During the year under review

Mr. Vinayak Sureka resigned from the post of directorship on 5% December, 2024 and on same
day Mr. Vishnu Kumar Sureka was appointed as Additional Director(Non- Executive, Non-
Independent Category)of the company later as per the provisions of Regulation 17 of LODR, 2015 the

same was approved by the shareholders through postal Ballot, Further Miss Shikha Malhotra
resigned from the Directorship of the company with effect from 09th October, 2024.

During the year, the non-executive directors of the Company had no pecuniary relationship or
transactions with the Company.

POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION AND OTHER DETAILS

The Company’s policy on directors’ appointment and remuneration and other matters provided in
Section 178(3) of the Act are appended as Annexure-III to this report. The Policy is also available

on the website of the company at https://jotindra.com/policies.html




COMMITTEES OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS.
AUDIT COMMITTEE

The constitution of the Audit Committee is in accordance with the requirements of Section 177 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and as per SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements),
2015.

As on 31-03-2025 the Audit Committee composed of following directors:

Name of Committee Member Position Category

Mr. Satvinder Arora Chairman Non-Executive
Independent Director

Mr. Akhil Kumar Sureka Executive Director
Member

Mrs. Tanvi Dubey Member Non-Executive
Independent Director

(i) The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as set-out in Section 177 of the Act.

(i) The Audit Committee had Five Meetings during the financial year 2024-25 ended on
31stMarch, 2025

Details of meeting of the committee held and attendance there at is given under Corporate
Governance Report forming part of this report.

STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The constitution of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Board of director is in
accordance with the requirements of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements), 2015.

As on 315t March, 2025 the Stakeholders Relationship Committee composed of following;:-

Name of Committee Member Position | Category

Mr. Satvinder Arora Chairman | Non-Executive
Independent Director

Mrs. Tanvi Dubey Member | Non-Executive
Independent Director

Mr. Akhil Kumar Sureka Member | Executive Director




During the year 2024-2025, Stakeholders Committee met four-times and provided grievance
status updates to the Board of directors of the company. Further details are given under Corporate
Governance Report forming part of this report.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE.

The constitution of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee is in accordance with the
requirements of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosures Requirements), 2015.

The said committee has been entrusted with the responsibility of formulating and recommending
to the Board a policy relating to the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and
other employees; formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board,
devising a policy on Board diversity and identifying persons who are qualified to become directors
and who may be appointed in Senior Management in accordance with the criteria laid down and
to recommend to the Board their appointment and removal.

As on 31-03-2025 the NRC consisted of following:

Name of Committee Member Position | Category

No.

Non-Executive

Mr. Satvinder Arora Chairman Independent Director

Mrs. Tanvi Dubey Member | Non-Executive
Independent Director
Mr. Vishnu Kumar Sureka Member | Non-Executive
Non-Independent
Director

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

Your directors have established a Vigil (Whistle Blower) Mechanism and formulated a Policy in
order to provide a framework for responsible and secure whistle blowing/vigil mechanism. The
Vigil (Whistle Blower) Mechanism aims to provide a channel to the Directors and employees to
report genuine concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the
codes of conduct or ethic policy. This mechanism also provides for adequate safeguards against
victimization of Directors and employees who avail of the mechanism and provide for direct access
to the Chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases.

During the year 2024-2025, no such report were made to the Chairman of Audit Committee.
The Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy is available on the website at https://jotindra.com



https://jotindra.com/

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted Prevention
of Sexual Harassment policy in line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at
the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. An Internal Complaints
Committee has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All
employees are covered under this policy.

During the year 2024-2025, no complaints were received by the Company related to sexual
harassment and hence no complaint is pending as on 31-03-2025 for redressal.

APPOINTMENT OF DESIGNATED PERSON (MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION) RULES 2014 -
RULE 9 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013.

In accordance with Rule 9 of the Appointment of Designated Person (Management and
Administration) Rules 2014, it is essential for the company to designate a responsible individual for
ensuring compliance with statutory obligations.

The company has proposed and appointed a Designated person in a Board meeting and the same
has been reported in Annual Return of the company

MATERNITY BENEFIT PROVIDED BY THE COMPANY UNDER MATERNITY BENEFIT ACT 1961

The Company affirms that it has duly complied with all provisions of the Maternity Benefit Act,
1961, and has extended all statutory benefits to eligible women employees during the year.

AUDIT TRAIL APPLICABILITY (AUDIT AND AUDITORS) RULES 2014 - RULE 11 OF THE COMPANIES

ACT 2013.

The Company has used accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the financial
year ended March 31, 2025 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the
same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the softwares.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1, 2023,
reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of
audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable for the financial
year ended March 31, 2025.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION BETWEEN THE
END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND DATE OF THE REPORT

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of your Company have
occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statements
relate and on the date of this report.




CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY

There is no change in the nature of business of your Company during the year under review as
reported in earlier years.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has identified all key internal financial controls, which impacts the financial
statements, as part of Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs). The SOPs are designed for all critical
processes across all plants, warehouses and offices wherein financial transactions are undertaken.
The SOPs cover the standard processes, risks, key controls and each process is identified to a
process owner. The financial controls are tested for operating effectiveness through management
ongoing monitoring and review process and independently by the Internal Audit. In our view the
Internal Financial Controls, effecting the financial statements are adequate and are operating
effectively.

RISK & CONCERNS

At Jotindra Infrastructure Limited all key functions and divisions are independently responsible to
monitor risk associated within their respective areas of operations such as marketing, trading,
finance, purchase, legal and other issues like health, safety and environment.

Your company has identified the following risks with possible impact on the company and the

mitigation plans of the company:

Key Risk Impact on the Company Mitigation Plans

Commodity Price/availability |Risk of price fluctuation on |Any volatility in the prices or
Risk the basic material. disruption in availability ofthe
materials can impact the
profitability of the Company.
However, JST has strong
relationships  with  theraw
material suppliers and

availability of optimum level

of raw material.




Interest Rate-risk. Any increase in interestrate  |Dependence on debt s
can affect the finance cost. minimum and we have
sufficient funds with Banks to
settle the entire debt incase
need arises.

Compliance risk. Any default can attract heavy By regularly monitoring and

penal provisions. reviewing of changes in the

regulatory framework and
timely compliance thereof.

HOLDING/SUBSIDIARY/ASSOCIATE/JOINTVENTURECOMPANY

As on March 31, 2025 the Company have 5 Subsidiaries and 1 Associate Companies as per
Companies Act, 2013 as mentioned hereunder:

A. SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Sarvome Developers private Limited

Sarvome Housing private Limited

Sarvome Infrastructure projects private Limited
Biahriji Developers private Limited.

VL Land and Housing private Limited

A. ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
JST Infrastructure Private Limited
AUDITORS
M/s. HUMS & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Delhi (FRN: 022230N )Statutory Auditors of the
Company, were appointed as Statutory Auditors for a period of 5 years in the Annual General

Meeting held in the year 2022.

The Auditors Report on the accounts of the Company is self-explanatory and therefore, in the
opinion of the Directors, do not call for any further comments.

COST AUDITORS

The Company has appointed M/s Nisha Vats & Co., Cost Accountants, for conducting the audit of
cost records of the Company for the financial year 2024-25.

Pursuant to Section 148 of the Act read with Rule 14 of the Companies (Audit& Auditors) Rule,
2014 ratification of the remuneration of Cost Auditors is being sought from the Members of the
Company at the ensuing AGM.




SECRETARIAL AUDIT

The Board of Directors of the Company, in compliance with section 204 of the Act have appointed
CS SANMEET KAUR, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No. ACS 54115 and Certificate of
Practice No. 22586), as the Secretarial Auditors to conduct secretarial audit of the Company for
the FY 2024-25. The Secretarial Audit Report as per Section 204 of the Act for FY 2024-25 is placed
as annexure to this report.

No adverse comments have been made in the said report by the Practicing Company Secretary.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE

The particulars required to be disclosed under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are annexed as Annexure-1.

DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12)
OFTHECOMPANIESACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND

REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIALPERSONNEL)RULES, 2014

The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer and Company
Secretary during the financial year 2024-25, ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the
median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the financial year 2024-25 and the
comparison of remuneration with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and
justification thereof.

S.No. | Name of % Increase in | % Increase | Average percentile

Ratio of

Director/ KMP Remuneratio | the in the | increase already
n of Director | Remuneration median made in the salaries
to median )
remuneration Remunerati | of employees other
of Employee on of | than the managerial

Employees personnel in the last
financial year and its
comparison with the
percentile increase in
the managerial
remuneration  and

justification thereof
and point out if there
are any exceptional
circumstances for
increase in  the
managerial
remuneration

1. NA NA NA NA NA




Further it is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the Remuneration Policy for
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other Employees.

STATUTORY DISCLOSURES

-No Frauds Were Reported By Auditors Or Reported To Central Government In The Financial Year
Ended On March 31, 2025.

-None of The Directors of Your Company is disqualified as per the Provisions of Section 164(2) Of
the Act. The Directors Of The Company Have Made Necessary Disclosures, As Required Under
Various Provisions Of The Act.

DECLARATION ON COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT

The Board of Directors has laid down Code of Conduct for all Board Members and Senior
Management of the Company. The copy of Code of Conduct as applicable to the Directors
(including Senior Management of the Company) is uploaded on the website of the Company.

The Managing Director of the Company has issued a Declaration that the Members of the Board
of Directors and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of
Conduct of Board of Directors and Senior Management. As there is no Chief Executive Officer in
the Company, this Declaration has been issued by the Managing Director of the Company, which is
appended, to this Report,

GENERAL

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items
as there were no transactions on these items during the year under review:

a) Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

b) Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any
scheme save and except ESOS referred to in this Report.

c) Neither the Managing Director nor the Whole-time Directors of the Company receive any
remuneration or commission from any of its subsidiaries.

d) During the year under review, neither any fraud of any kind on or by the Company has
been noticed by the Board of Directors of the Company nor reported by the Auditors of the
Company. The Company has an internal financial control system, commensurate to the size
of the business, in place.

INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE & ONE-TIME SETTLEMENT.

The company has not made any application under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 and
There are no proceedings pending against the Company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code,
2016 (IBC Code).

Further, there has not been any instance of one-time settlement of the Company with any bank or
financial institution

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors wishes to express its gratitude and places on record its sincere appreciation for the
commitment and efforts put in by all the employees. And record their sincere thanks to bankers,
business associates, consultants, and various Government Authorities for their continued support
extended to your Companies activities during the year under review.



Your Directors also acknowledges gratefully the shareholders for their support and confidence
reposed on your Company. We place on record our appreciation of the contribution made by our

employees at all levels. Our consistent growth was made possible by their hard work, solidarity,
cooperation and support

For on and Behalf of JOTINDRA INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
(Formerly Known as JOTINDRA STEEL AND TUBES LIMITED)

Sd/- Sd/-

AKHIL KUMAR SUREKA VISHNU KUMAR SUREKA
DIN: 00060206 DIN: 00060160
(Managing Director) (Director)

DATE: 02.09.2025
PLACE:FARIDABAD




Annexure-I|

Disclosure of particulars u/s 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act,2013 read with the Companies
(Accounts) Rules,2014 are given as under:

A. CONSERVATIONOFENERGY:

(@) | The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy:

(b) | The steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate
sources of energy

(c) | The capital investment on energy conservation
equipment’s

TECHNOLOGYABSORPTION

The efforts made towards technology absorption

the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction ,product
development or import substitution

In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years
reckoned from the beginning of the financial year)-

The details of technology imported

The year of import

Whether the technology been fully absorbed

if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place,
and the reasons thereof.

The expenditure incurred on Research and Development

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of (Rs.)

actual inflows during the year and the 2024-25 2023-24
Foreign Exchange outgo during the year
in terms of actual outflow

Earning in Foreign Exchange NIL NIL

Payment in Foreign Currency NIL NIL

For on and Behalf of JOTINDRA INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
(Formerly Known as JOTINDRA STEEL AND TUBES LIMITED)

Sd/- Sd/-

AKHILKUMARSUREKA  VISHNU KUMAR SUREKA
DIN: 00060206 DIN: 00060160
DATE: 02.09.2025 (Director)

Managing Di
PLACE: FARIDABAD (Managing Director)




FORM NO. AOC-1

Annexure

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of Subsidiaries/associate

companies/joint ventures

(Pursuant to first proviso to subsection (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Part"A": Subsidiaries

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in ‘000’ Indian Rs)

1. | Sl No. 05
2. | Name of the subsidiary Sarvome Sarvome | Sarvome | Bihariji VL Land
Developers Pvt. Infrastru | Housing | Developers and
Ltd. cture pvt. Itd. pvt. Itd. Housing
Projects Pvt. Ltd.
pvt. Itd.

3. | Reporting period for the 01.04.24- 01.04.24- | 01.04.24- | 01.04.24- |01.04.24-
subsidiary concerned, if different 31.03.25 31.03.25 | 31.03.25 | 31.03.25 31.03.25
from the holding

4. | company's reporting period 01.04.24- 01.04.24- | 01.04.24- | 01.04.24- 01.04.24-

31.03.25 31.03.25 | 31.03.25 31.03.25 31.03.25

5. | Reporting currency and Exchange N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A
rate as on the last date of the
relevant financial year in the case
of foreign subsidiaries.

6. | Share capital 500 500 500 600 1000

7. | Reserves & surplus 2730.05 5452.09 | (282.65) | (100245.79)

8. | Total assets 23011.31 68815.16 | 256.05 293.31 695369.98

9. | Total Liabilities 19781.26 62863.07 38.70 65010.10 |694064.21

10.| Investments 0 0 230 0 0

11, Turnover 0 0 0 0 0

12.| Profit before taxation (13.24) (718.43) (12.41) (12.17) 281.80

13.| Provision for taxation 0 0 0 0 0

14.| Profit after taxation (6.48) (832.80) (12.41) (12.17) 281.80

15.| Proposed Dividend 0 0 0 0 0

16.| % of shareholding 80.02% 80.02% | 81.80% 70% 96%

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year.




Part "B": Associates and Joint Ventures
Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to
Associate Companies and Joint Ventures

Name of Associates/Joint Ventures JST Infrastructure pvt. Itd.

1.Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31.03.2025

2.Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the 1350

company on the year end

No.

Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Venture 135000

Extend of Holding % 45%
Name of Associates/Joint Ventures Namel
3.Description of how there is significant influence Jotindra Infrastructure Limited (Formerly

Known as Jotindra Steel & Tubes Ltd). holds
45% Shares in the company

4.Reason why the associate/joint venture is not NA
consolidated
5.Networth attributable to Shareholding as per latest 93.659

audited Balance Sheet

6.Profit/Loss for the year -11.01
i.  Considered in Consolidation -11.01
i.  NotConsidered in Consolidation NIL
3. Names of associates/joint ventures which are yet to commence operations. NIL

4. Names of associates/joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year.
NIL

By Order of the Board of Jotindra Infrastructure Limited
(Formerly Known as Jotindra Steel And Tubes Ltd.

Sd/- Sd/-
AKkhil Kumar Sureka Vishnu Kumar Sureka
Managing Director Director

(DIN: 00060206)) (DIN: 00060160)



FORM NO. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s
length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or NIL NIL
arrangements or transactions not
at arm's length basis

(a) Name(s) of the related party NIL NIL
and nature of relationship

(b) Nature of NIL NIL
contracts/arrangements/transa
ctions

(¢) Duration of the NIL NIL
contracts/arrangements/transa
ctions

(d) Salient terms of the NIL NIL
contracts or arrangements
or transactions including the
value, if any

(e) Justification for entering into NIL NIL
such contracts or arrangements
or transactions

(f) Date of approval by the Board NIL NIL

(9) Amount paid as advances, if NIL NIL
any:

(h) Date on which the special NIL NIL

resolution was passed in
general meeting as required
under first proviso to section
188

2. Details of material contracts or
arrangement or transactions at
arm's length basis

(a) Name(s) of the related party — Sarvome Developers | —  Mr. Akhil Kumar
and nature of relationship pvt. Itd. Sureka
— Sarvome Housing — Mr. Satish Kumar
pvt. Itd. Gupta
— Sarvome . .
Infrastructure — Mr. Nimanshu Singh

Projects pvt. Itd.
— Bihariji Developers

pvt. Itd.

— VL Land and Housing
pvt. Itd.

— Bihariji Highrise pvt.
Itd.

— Bihariji Properties




pvt. Itd.
— JST Infrastructure
pvt. Itd.

(Enterprises where
control exist)

(key management
personnel)

(b) Nature of
contracts/arrangements/transa
ctions

— Purchase of goods

— Professional Charges
— Rent paid

— Purchase of Shares
— Sold of Shares

— Interestonloan
received

— Loans & advances
given

— Loans & advances
given received back

— Loans & advances
taken

— Loans & Advances
taken repaid

— Reimbursement
paid/received

— Investment in
Associates/
Partnerships/ JVs/
Subsidiaries

— Share of Loss from
partnership

— Advance Received
against Shops

— Loans & advances
given received back

— Reimbursement
paid/received
— Remuneration Paid

(c) Duration of the
contracts/arrangements/transa
ctions

365 days

365 days

(d) Salient terms of the
contracts or arrangements
or transactions including the
value, if any:

As per agreed terms

As per agreed terms

(e) Date(s) of approval by the
Board, if any:

22/04/2024

22/04/2024

3.  Amount paid as advances, if any:

NIL

NIL

By Order of the Board of Jotindra Infrastructure Limited

(Formerly Known as Jotindra Steel And Tubes Ltd.

Sd/- Sd/-

Akhil Kumar Sureka
Managing Director
(DIN: 00060206))

Director

Vishnu kumar Sureka

(DIN: 00060160)




Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities for the financial year 2024-
25[Pursuant to clause (0) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 9 of the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014]

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company

Jotindra Infrastructure Limited vision is to bring about a positive change in the lives of
underprivileged individuals and communities by enabling a strategic and collaborative
partnership. We strongly believe in enabling inclusion to bridge the gap of available
opportunities and equality for both - communities that have not been given an opportunity
and for those whom such opportunities are unattainable due to monetary or other reasons.
Through our CSR Activities, we look at collaborative efforts with existing philanthropy to move
the needle on impact.

We intend to anchor our CSR approach on three main pillars of strength as under:

Our People and communities are at the core of our values and beliefs. All our CSR Activities strive
to bring about a positive change in the lives of people. As part of our mission, we will focus on the
marginalized communities / individuals of the society and will specifically look towards
providing them with basic amenities, as well as support and access to healthcare, food, and
others.

Our Proposition will be tailored for impact and oriented towards outcomes for each of our
interventions. Our focus will be on interventions across thematic areas with specific focus on..
Eradication of Hunger, Poverty and Malnutrition and the promotion of health Our Platform will
be anchored to enable key stakeholders in the development ecosystem, to join us in this impact
journey through collaborations with their strategic philanthropy.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

As per the provisions of section 135(9) which provides that Where the amount to be spent by a
company under section 135 sub-section (5) does not exceed fifty lakh rupees, the requirement
for constitution of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee shall not be applicable and the
functions of such Committee shall, in such cases, be discharged by the Board of Directors of such
company

i 1 https:(ﬂ'otinc ra.b-
3. Provide the yv.eb link cdn.net/Jotindra%20Infrastructure/About/Policies/CSR%20Policy.pd
where Composition of f

CSR Committee, CSR
Policy and CSR projects
approved by the board are
disclosed on the website of
the company.

4. Provide the executive summary along with weblink(s) of Impact NotApplicable
Assessment of CSR Projects carried out in pursuance of sub rule (3) of
rule 8, if applicable

5. (a) Average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of section 135- 11,73,00,000
(b) Two percent of average net profit of the company - 23,50,000


https://jotindra.b-cdn.net/Jotindra%20Infrastructure/About/Policies/CSR%20Policy.pdf
https://jotindra.b-cdn.net/Jotindra%20Infrastructure/About/Policies/CSR%20Policy.pdf
https://jotindra.b-cdn.net/Jotindra%20Infrastructure/About/Policies/CSR%20Policy.pdf

¢) Surplus arising out of the CSR Projects or activities of the previous financial years- N.A

d) Amount required to be set-off for the financial year, if any.
e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year [(b)+(c)-(d)].

3,60,000
19,90,000

(a) Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing Project and other than Ongoing Project)-22,30,000
(b) Amount spentin Administrative Overheads 0

(¢) Amount spenton Impact Assessment, if applicable 0

(d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year [(a)+(b)+(c)]. 22,30,000

(e) CSRamount spent or unspent for the Financial Year: 0

Total Amount Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

Spent _for the Total Amount transferred to Amount transferred to any fund specified
F1napc1al Year Unspent CSR Account as per under Schedule VII as per second
(inRs.) sub-section (6) of section 135. proviso to sub-section (5) of section
135.
Amount. Date of Name of the Amount. Date of
transfer. fund transfer.
2230000 Not ~ Not Not Not ~Not
T Applicable Applicable Applicable Applicable Applicable
(f) Excess amount for set off, if any: Not applicable
SL I particular Amou
No. nt
gn
S.)
€Y (2) 3)
(i) |Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 23,50,000
135(5)
(i) |Total amount spent for the Financial Year 22,30,000
(iii) |Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] 2,50,000
(iv) |Surplusarising out ofthe CSR projects orprogrammes oractivitiesof | Notapplicable
thepreviousfinancial years, if any
(v) |Amountavailable for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii)-(iv)] Not applicable
5. Details of Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility amount for the preceding three Financial
Years:
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
. Preceding Amount Balanc Amount Amount Amount Defic
Financial transferr e Spentin  transferredtoa  remaining iency,
Year(s) edto Amou the Fund as specified to be if any
Unspent ntin Financia  under Schedule spentin
CSR Unspe |l Year VIl as per second | succeeding
Acc?junt nt (in proviso to sub- Financial
under Rs : .
subsection CSR ) Se_CtIOI’I (5) of Years (in
6) of Account section 135, if any Rs)
section under Amo Date
135 (in subsection unt of
Rs.) (6_) of (in Trans
section Rs) fer




135
(in
Rs.)

1 FY -24
2 FY -23
3 FY -22

Not Applicable

8. Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social
Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year:

Yes

N/

If Yes, enter the number of Capital assets created/ acquired

Not Applicable

Furnish the details relating to such asset(s) so created or acquired through Corporate Social
Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year:

S1.No Short Pincode Dateof  Amount Details of entity/
particular  of the creation of CSR Authority/ beneficiary of the
softhe  property amount registered owner
property or spent
or asset(s)
asset(s)
[including
complete
address
and
location
of the
property]
©) (2) ©) (4) ®) (6)
CSR Name  Registered
Registratio address
Number, if
applicable
Not Not Not Not Not Not Not Not
Applicable Applicable Applicable Applicable Applicable Applicable Applicable Applicable

9. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per

Not Applicable

cent of the average net profit as per section 135(5):

By Order of the Board of Jotindra Infrastructure Limited
(Formerly Known as Jotindra Steel And Tubes Ltd.

Sd/-
Akhil Kumar Sureka
Managing Director
(DIN: 00060206))

Sd/-
Vishnu Kumar Sureka

Director
(DIN: 00060160)



Sanmeet Kaur
COMPANY SECRETARY

Mahendru Enclave, C-152, 379 Floor, M: + 91-9711929836
Street No. 6, Near Model Town, Delhi- 110009 Email: cssanmeetkaur@gmail.com
A Peer Reviewed Unit

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH, 2025
[Pursuant to section 204(1} of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule
No.9 of the Companies {Appointment and Remuneration Personnel)
Rules, 2014f
To
The Members
M/S Jotindra Infrastructure Limited
14/3, Mathura Road, Faridabad-121003 HR

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by M/s Jotindra Infrastructure Limited
(CIN:LZ7104HR1970PLC0O0G5240) (hereinafter calied the company], Secretartal Audit was conducted
in 2 manner that provided me a reasonahle basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of boaks, papers, minute hooks, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and
authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, [ hereby report that in my apinion,
the company has, during the audit pericd covering the financial vear ended on 31 March, 2025 complied
with the statutory provisions listed liere under and also that the Company has proper Board-processes
and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter:

[ have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company for the financial year ended on 31t March, 2025 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (*SCRA") and the ruies made thereunder;
(iti) The Depositaries Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye -laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Forcign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thercunder to the
cxtent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overscas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992("SEBI Act'):-

{a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takcovers)
Regulations, 201i- to the extent applicable to the company;

{b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 and
the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading] Regulations, 2015 as amended- to the extent applicable
to the company;

{¢) The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
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Sanmeet Kaur
COMPANY SECRETARY

Mahendru Enclave, C-152, 379 Floor, M: + 91-9711929836
Street No. 6, Near Model Town, Delhi- 110009 Email: cssanmeetkaur@gmail.com
A Peer Reviewed Unit

Regulations, 2009- Not applicabie te the Company during the Audit Period;

{d] The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999- Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period;

{¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulatians, 2008-
Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Apents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;- to the extent applicabie
to the company;

{g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009- Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period;

(h] The Securities and Exchange Board of India {(Buy back of Securities) Regulations, 1998;- Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit Pertod; and

(i) The Sccurities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015- to the extent applicable to the company.

(vi] (Mention the other laws as may be appiicable specifically to the company):
1. The Factories Act, 1948;
2. Industrial Disputes Act,1947;
3. The Payment of Wages Act, 1936;
4. The Minimum Wages Act, 1948;
5. Employees’ State [nsurance Act,1948;
6. The Employees’ Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act,1952;
7. Equal Remuneration Act, 1976;
8. The Contract Labour (Reguiation and Abolition) Act, 1970;
9. The Maternity Benefit Act, 1961;
1(. The Payment of Bonus Act,1965;
11. The Environment (Pratection) Act, 1986,
12. The Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution] Act, 1974;
13. The Air [Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981;
14. The Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013.
15. Real Estate Regulation & Development Act, 2016.

I have also examined compliance with the applicahle clauses of the lollowing:
() Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secrelaries of India.
(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India
Ltd,,
During the pericd under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. as mentioned above.

1further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of executive directors, non-
executive directors and independent directors including a woman director. During the vear under review,
there was change in baard of Directors of the company, Mr. Vishnu Kumar Sureka having DIN: 00060160 was
appointed as a Director in the Board of the Company w.e.f 05.12.2024, Mr. Vinayak Sureka having DIN:
08913245 ceased ta be an Independent Director of the Company w.ef 05122024 and Ms. Shikha
Mathotra having DIN: 07041083 ceased to he a Directar of the Company w.e.f. 09.10.2024. The changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the audit period were carrled out in campliance
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JOTINDRA

INFRASTRUCTURE

LIMITED (Formerly known as
JOTINDRASTEEL&TUBESLTD).

ANNEXURE

Top 10 Employees In Terms of Remuneration who were Employed throughout the Financial

Nature of If Employee is relative
Employment of any director or
(whether Qualification and Date of Manager, provide the |Last Employment |% Equity
contractual or | Experience of the Commencement name of such Director |before joining the | Capital
Sr.no |Name Designation Annual Gross Otherwise) employee of Employment D.O.B. Age or Manager company Held
1 AMAN MALHOTRA SALES HEAD 1620000 Regular MBA(More than 8 Years) [05.06.2024 20.09.1980 (45 No N.A.
2 SOURABH SHARMA MARKITING HEAD 1545000 Reaul MBA(6Years) Rejoin01.02.2022 |10.09.1984 (41 No Udayachal Leasing N.A.
egular
3 SH.AKHIL KUMAR MANAGING DIRECTOR 1512000 Regular Graduation 01-07-2008 08-10-1978 |47 Yes 1st Employement 6.48
SUREKA
Son of Mr. Vishnu
Kumar Sureka (Director)
4 BRIJESH KUMAR SINGH |CRM HEAD 1428000 Regular Post Graduation (11Years) |Rejoin01.02.2022 (01.04.1986 (39 No Udayachal Leasing N.A.
5 Mrs.VIJAY BHARDWAJ |GENERAL ADMIN. 1236000 Regular Graduation(20Years) 01.10.2019 01.03.1957 |67 No 1stEmployement N.A.
6 VIJAY KUMAR Project Manager 1200000 Regular Graduation 18.08.2023 04.03.1984 |41 No N.A.
7 Mohit Sharma Marketing Manager 1185000 Regular MBA 01.04.2019 16-11-1987 [38 No 1stEmployement N.A.
8 NIMANSHU SINGH COMPANY SECRETARY 840000 Regular CS, LLB, BCOM. 15.02.2023 09.11.1995 |29 No N.A.
9 VIKAS AGARWAL ACCOUNTANT 811500 Regular Graduation 01.04.2019 07.01.1986 | 39 N 1stEmployement N.A
o
10 SATISH KUMAR GUPTA | Chief Financial Officer 795072 Regular Graduation(43Years) 01.11.2018 02.09.1956 |67 No Sarvome N.A.




CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance

Jotindra Infrastructure Limited is committed towards achieving the highest standards of Corporate Governance,
ensures effective engagement with various stakeholders and evolving with changing times. The Company has a
strong legacy of transparency and ethical governance practices. The members of the Board of Directors of the

Company are very responsive and their depth of experience helps the management team evolve measured
responses to issues that come up.

The Company focuses on implementing the robust, resilient and best corporate practices in every facet of its
operations and in all spheres of its activities with a view to: -

A. Safeguard shareholders’ interest through sound business decisions, prudent financial management and
high standard of business ethics, and
B. Achieve transparency, accountability and integrity in the dealings and transactions of the Company.

For your Company, good corporate governance is a synonym for sound management, transparency and
adequate disclosure, encompassing good corporate practices, procedures, standards and implicit rules which
propel a company to take sound decisions.

The Company is in compliance with the requirements stipulated under Regulation 17 to 27 read with Schedule
V and clauses (b) to (i) and (t) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations), as amended
from time to time and as applicable, with regard to Corporate Governance including relaxations granted by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) and Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) from time to time.

The Company has set high standards of ethical and responsible conduct of business to create value for all its
stakeholders. For effective implementation of the Corporate Governance practices, the Company has a well-
defined policy framework inter-alia, consisting of the following:

a) Code of Conduct for Board Members and Senior Management Personnel

b) Code for Prevention of Insider Trading

c) Whistle Blower Policy

d) Archival policy

e) Environmental policy

f) Nomination and remuneration policy

g) CSRpolicy

h) Materiality of Related Party Transactions and dealing with Related Party Transactions
i) Policy for determination of materiality for disclosure of Events or information.

ALL POLICIES ARE AVAILABLE ON COMPANY’S WEBSITE AT https://jotindra.com/

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (BOARD)

A. Composition and size of the Board

The Board is the focal point and custodian of corporate governance for the Company. The Company
recognizes and embraces the benefits of having a diverse Board and sees increasing diversity at Board level
as an essential element in maintaining a competitive advantage. A truly diverse Board will include and
make good use of differences in the skills, regional and industry experience, background, gender and other


https://jotindra.com/

distinctions between directors. These differences will be considered in determining the optimum
composition of the Board and, when possible, will be balanced appropriately.

The Company’s Board is constituted of highly experienced professionals from diverse backgrounds. The
Board'’s constitution is in compliance with the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI LODR and is in accordance with
the highest standards of Corporate Governance, which ensures an appropriate mix of Executive/Non-
Executive, Woman Directors and Independent Directors with demonstrated skill sets and relevant
experience. The Board members have professional knowledge and experience, in diverse fields viz. finance,
audit, banking, public policy and legal / judicial, thereby bringing about an enabling environment for value
creation through sustainable business growth.

Presently, as on the date of this report, the Board consists of four directors. The Board comprises directors
that bring a wide range of skills, expertise and experience which enhance overall board effectiveness.
Details of Directors, directorship in other companies and also category of directorship, as on March 31,
2025, are as under:

No.

NAME OF
THE
DIRECTOR

Category
of
directors
hip

Date

appoi
ntme

Names of the
other entities
where the
person is a
director

Category
of
directorshi
p in other
entities

No. of Directorship

No. of

Chairmanships

Stakeholder

Memberships/
in Audit/
Committee(s)

(Refer Regulation 26(1)

Directors
hip in
listed
entities
including
this listed
entity

Independent
Directorship
in listed
entities
including
this  listed
entity

Membershi
ps

Chairmanship
S

=

AKHIL
KUMAR
SUREKA

Managing
director

N [©
—

DN

o 1o

|O
Co

VL LAND AND
HOUSING
PRIVATE
LIMITED

Director

SARVOME
HOUSING
PRIVATE
LIMITED

Director

SARVOME
INFRASTRUC
TURE
PROJECTS
PRIVATE
LIMITED

Director

SARVOME
DEVELOPERS
PRIVATE
LIMITED

Director

VL ESTATES
PRIVATE
LIMITED

Additional
director

2

0

BIHARIJI
DEVELOPERS
PRIVATE
LIMITED

Director




S K D
ESTATES
PRIVATE
LIMITED

Additional
director

V.K FLATS
PRIVATE
LIMITED

Additional
director

BIHARIJI
INFOTECH
PRIVATE
LIMITED

Additional
director

SRI NARAYAN
RAJKUMAR
MERCHANTS
LIMITED

Director

JOTINDRA
INFRASTRUCT
URE LIMITED

Managing
Director

[

VISHNU
KUMAR
SUREKA

Non-
Executive
Director/
Non-
Independ
ent
Director

05/12
/2024

BIHARIJI ISPAT
UDYOG
LIMITED

Director

JOTINDRA
INFRASTRUCT
URE LIMITED

Director

JST
ENGINEERING
SERVICES
PRIVATE
LIMITED

Director

EUROSPA
TOWELS
PRIVATE
LIMITED

Director

SRI NARAYAN
RAJKUMAR
MERCHANTS
LIMITED

Managing
Director

[

SATVINDER
ARORA

Non -
executiv
e
indepen
dent
director

|l\)-l>o
5
o o

B>

TANVI
DUBEY

Non-
executiv
e
indepen
dent
director

05/0
2/20




None of the Directors held directorship in more than 7 listed companies. Further, none of the IDs of the
Company served as an ID in more than 7 listed companies. None of the IDs serving as a whole-time
director/managing director in any listed entity serves as an ID of more than 3 listed entities.

None of the Directors held directorship in more than 20 Indian companies, with not more than 10 public
limited companies. None of the Directors is a member of more than 10 committees or acted as chairperson of
more than 5 committees (being AC and SRC, as per Regulation 26(1) of the Listing Regulations) across all the
public limited companies in which he/she is a director.

The necessary disclosures regarding committee positions have been made by the Directors. All IDs of the
Company have been appointed as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and Listing
Regulations.

Chart setting out the skills/expertise /competence of the Board of Directors

Core skills/expertise/competencies identified by the board of directors Those actually available with the
As required in the context of its business(es) and sector(s) for it to | board
function effectively

1. Ability to understand financial Markets As per the Board, all these
2. Ability to understand Regulatory/Statutory framework applicable to | skills/expertise/ competencies are
the Company available with the Board

3. Quick decision making

4. Understanding of Company’s business

5. Experience in developing policies and processes relating to
corporate governance

6. Leadership skills for guiding the management team

7. Ability to formulate long term and short term business strategies
8. Ability to understand Financial Statements

Confirmation by the directors regarding Independent directors

The Board of Directors do hereby confirm that in the opinion of the board, the independent directors fulfill
the conditions specified in SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and are
independent of the management.

The Independent Directors have submitted a declaration that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down
under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) and Regulation 16(1) (b) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015

The terms and conditions of appointment of Independent Directors are hosted on the website of the Company
https://jotindra.com

Note -

1. The Board do hereby confirms that all the present Independent Directors of the Company fulfil the
conditions specified in the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 and are
independent of the management of the Company.

2. The Company keeps its Directors informed of the activities of the Company, its management and
operations and provides an overall industry perspective as well as issues being faced by the industry
from time to time.

Changes in Board composition

During the year F.Y. 2024-25, Shri Vinayak Sureka resigned as Independent Directors on account of his
professional obligations, and consequent upon his resignation Mr. Vishnu Kumar Sureka was appointed as the
Non- Executive/ Non-Independent Director w.e.f 05/12/2024, Further Miss Shikha Malhotra resigned from
her Directorship on 09/10/2024.

B. Number and Dates of Board Meetings held, attendance of Directors thereat and at




the last AGM held

The Board Meetings of the Company are held in a highly professional manner, after giving proper notice,
Board papers, agenda and other explanatory notes / relevant information to each of the Directors of the

Company, well in advance. The gap between two Board Meetings did not exceed one hundred & twenty

(120) days. The necessary quorum was present for all the meetings.

During the year a separate meeting of the independent directors was held inter-alia to review the
performance of non-independent directors and the board as a whole.

S Name of Director Category of | Number of | Attendance at the
No. Directorship Board Meetings | Last AGM held on -
Attended 28-09-2024
1 SHRI AKHIL KUMAR SUREKA Managing director 10 Yes
3 SHRIVINAYAK SUREKA Non - executive 8 Yes
independent director
4 SHRISATVINDER ARORA Non - executive 10 Yes
independent director
5 MS. SHIKHA MALHOTRA Executive director 4 No
6 MRS. TANVI DUBEY Non - executive 2 No
independent director
7. SHRI VISHNU KUMAR SUREKA Non - executive - 2 NA

Non - independent
director

During 2024-25, Ten Board Meetings were held. The dates of the Board Meetings are fixed well in advance and
intimated to the Board members to enable them to plan their schedule accordingly.

Details of the Board Meetings held during 2024-25 are as under:

S.NO DATE OF MEETING DIRECTORS PRESENT
1 22.04.2024 4
2 01.06.2024 3
3 30.05.2024 3
4 22.07.2024 5
5 04.09.2024 4
6 09.10.2024 4
7 14.11.2024 3
8 05.12.2024 4
9 10.01.2025 3
10 12.02.2025 3

c. COMMITTEES OF BOARD

The Committees constituted by the Board focus on specific areas and take informed decisions within the
framework designed by the Board and make specific recommendations to the Board on matters in their
areas or purview. All decisions and recommendations of the Committees are placed before the Board for
information or for approval, if required. To enable better and more focused attention on the affairs of the
Company, the Board has delegated particular matters to the Committees of the Board set up for the

purpose.

These Committees monitor the activities falling within their terms of reference. Further, terms of reference

were revised to align with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI LODR, 2015.




The number of Directorships held by all Directors as well as their Membership / Chairmanship in
Committees is within the prescribed limits under the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations.

The role and the composition of these Committees including number of meetings held during the financial
year and participation of the members at the meetings of the Committees, during the year are as under:

a) Audit Committee

Composition

The constitution of the Audit Committee is in accordance with the requirements of Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (here-in-after known the “Act”) The Audit Committee comprises of three members,
namely:

S. Name of the member Designation in committee
no.
MRS. TANVI DUBEY Chairperson
: SHRI AKHIL KUMAR SUREKA Member
3. SHRISATVINDER ARORA Member

All members are financially literate and bring in expertise in the fields of finance, accounting, development,
strategy and management.

Meeting dates and number of directors present

Dates of meetings of audit committee are as follows:

s. ho Date Directors present
1. 30.05.2024 3
2. 01.06.2024 3
3. 22.07.2024 3
4, 14.11.2024 3
5. 12.02.2025 2

Terms of reference of the Audit Committee

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as set-out in Section 177 of the Companies Act, which are as
follows :

e To oversee the financial reporting process and disclosure of financial information

o To review with Management, Quarterly, Half Yearly and Annual Financial Statements and ensure their
accuracy and correctness before submission to the Board;

o To review with Management and Internal Auditors, the adequacy of internal control systems, approving
the internal audit plans/ reports and reviewing the efficacy of their function, discussion and review of
periodic audit reports including findings of internal investigations;

e Torecommend the appointment of the Internal and Statutory Auditors and their remuneration;

e Toreview and approve required provisions to be maintained as per IRAC norms and write off decisions;

e Tohold discussions with the Statutory and Internal Auditors;

e Review and monitoring of the Auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit
process;

e Examination of the Auditors’ report on financial statements of the Company (in addition to the financial




statements) before submission to the Board;

Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related parties;
Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

Review of Credit Concurrent Audit Report/ Concurrent Audit Report of Treasury;

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary;

Evaluation of the risk management systems (in addition to the internal control systems);

Review and monitoring of the performance of the Statutory Auditors and effectiveness of the audit
process;

To hold post audit discussions with the Auditors to ascertain any area of concern;

To review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism; and

Review of information system audit of the internal systems and processes to assess the operational risks
faced by the Company and also ensures that the information system audit of internal systems and
processes is conducted periodically.

Attendance during the year

The Audit Committee had four (4) Meetings during the financial year ended on 31st March, 2025and the
required quorum was present.

Attendance details of audit committee six meetings held during financial year 2024-25, are as follows:

S.NO | NAME OF MEMBER TOTAL NUMBER OF MEETINGS ATTENDED
1 SHRIVINAYAK SUREKA* 4
2. SHRI AKHIL KUMAR SUREKA 5
3. SHRISATVINDER ARORA 5
4, MRS. TANVI DUBEY 0

* Resignation w.e.f 05/12/2024
b) Nomination and remuneration committee(NRC)

Composition

The Nomination & Remuneration (N&R) Committee is in accordance with the requirements of Section 178
of the Companies Act, 2013 and regulation 19 of SEBI (LODR), The N&R comprises of three members,

namely:
s.no. | Name of the member Designation in committee
1. SHRISATVINDER ARORA Chairperson
2. SHRIVISHNU KUMAR SUREKA Member
3. SMT. TANVI DUBEY Member

Meeting dates and number of directors present

Dates of meetings of NRC committee are as follows:

S.no

Date of meeting Number of directors present

1

02-12-2024 2




Terms of reference

The terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as set-out in Section 178 of the
Companies Act, which are as follows:

Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a
Director and recommend to the Board of Directors a policy relating to, the remuneration of the Directors,
Key Managerial Personnel and other Employees;

Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors and the Board of
Directors;

Identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in Senior
Management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board of Directors their
appointment and removal;

Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the Independent Director, on the basis of the
report of performance evaluation of Independent Directors;

To ensure ‘fit and proper’ status of proposed/ existing Directors;

To recommend to the Board all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to Directors, KMPs and Senior
Management;

Meetings and Attendance during the year

The NRC Committee had One (1) Meetings during the financial year ended on 31st March, 2025 and the
required quorum was present. As per details thereof and the names of Directors who attended the said
meetings, are as under: -

S.NO | NAME OF MEMBER TOTAL NUMBER OF MEETINGS ATTENDED
1 SHRISATVINDER ARORA 1
2 SHRI VINAYAK SUREKA 1
3 SMT. TANVI DUBEY 0
4 SHRI VISHNU KUMAR SUREKA 0

Policy for selection and appointment of Directors

The Company shall consider the following aspects while appointing a person as a Director on the Board of the
Company:

1. Skills and Experience:

The candidate shall have appropriate skills and experience in one or more fields of technical operations,
finance, law, management, sales, marketing, administration, public administrative services, corporate
governance, or any other discipline related to the Company’s business.

2. Age Limit:

The candidate should have completed the age of twenty-one (21) years and should not have attained the age of
seventy (70) years.



3. Conflict of Interest:

The candidate should not hold Directorship in any competitor company, and should not have any conflict of
interest with the Company

4. Directorship :

The number of companies in which the candidate holds Directorship should not exceed the number prescribed
under the Act or under the Listing Agreement requirements.

5. Independence:

The candidate proposed to be appointed as Independent Director, should not have any direct or indirect
material pecuniary relationship with the Company and must satisfy the requirements imposed under the Act or
under the Listing Agreement requirements.

Performance Evaluation:

The process approved by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee requires the Chairman to initiate the
performance evaluation process in the months of January-March every year. The performance evaluation is
conducted based on approved criteria in the evaluation forms. The process highlights are as under:

1. Board:

Each Board member completes the self-evaluation form. Independent Directors discuss the self-evaluation
forms in a separate meeting and share their feedback with the Chairman. The Chairman discusses the
evaluation form analysis with the Managing Director and later with the entire Board at the Board Meeting.

2. Committees:

Each Committee member completes the self-evaluation form and shares feedback with the Chairman. The
Chairman discusses the evaluation form analysis with the Managing Director and later with the entire Board at
the Board Meeting.

3. Chairman and Executive Directors:

Each Board member completes the peer evaluation form. Independent Directors discuss the peer evaluation
forms in a separate meeting and share their feedback with the Chairman. The Chairman conveys feedback
individually to the concerned Directors.

4. Independent Directors:

Each Board member completes the peer evaluation and shares feedback with the Chairman. The Chairman
conveys feedback individually o the concerned Directors.

Remuneration to Directors:

1. Remuneration of Executive Directors

The Managing Director and other Executive Directors are being paid remuneration as recommended by
Nomination & Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of Directors/ Shareholders. The elements
of the remuneration package of Executive Directors comprise salary, commissions, perquisites, other benefits &
allowances and post retirement benefits.

The same is decided by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee within the overall limits as approved by
the Board / Shareholders. The annual increments of Executive Directors are linked to their performance & are
elected by Nomination and Remuneration Committee.



The notice period presently applicable to them is as per the Company policies. No severance fee is payable by
the Company on termination of Executive Directors. The Whole Time Directors of the Company have been
appointed by the Shareholders for a fixed tenure.

2. Remuneration of Non-Executive Directors

Though day-to-day management of the Company is delegated to its Executive Directors, the Non-Executive
Directors also contribute significantly for laying down the policies and providing guidelines for conduct of
Company’s business. Considering the need for the enlarged role and active participation / contribution of Non-
Executive Directors to achieve the growth in operations and profitability of the Company, it is appropriate that
the services being rendered by them to the Company are recognized by it by way of payment of compensation,
commensurate with their contributions, as permissible.

The Company’s Non-Executive Directors between them have extensive entrepreneurial experience, and deep
experience in the fields of financial sector regulation and supervision, banking, judiciary, accounting,
administration, and law enforcement etc.

The Non-Executive Directors both exercise effective oversight, and also guide the senior management team.

NEDs/Independent Directors may receive remuneration by way of fee for attending meetings of the Board or
Committee thereof or any other meeting for any other purpose whatsoever as may be decided by the Board.
The Board has been empowered to enhance the sitting fees up to the maximum limit allowed by the Companies
Act, 2013 and Rules there under.

The NEDs shall receive Sitting fees for attending meetings of the Board or Committees (as mentioned above)
thereof or any other meeting as required by Companies Act, 2013, the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Listing
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 or other applicable laws.

Commission is paid to the NEDs within the monetary limit approved by the shareholders of the Company
subject to the same not exceeding 1% of the net profits of the Company computed as per the applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

The complete Remuneration Policy is also available at the website of the Company, https://jotindra.com/

Sitting fees of Rs.5000/- for attending Board Meeting is paid to each of the directors, who are not paid any
remuneration. There is no pecuniary relationship and transactions with Non-Executive Directors.

c) Stakeholders Relationship Committee (SRC)

Composition

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee (SRC) is constituted in line with the provisions of company’s
act, 2013 and currently comprises of three members, namely:

s.no. | Name of the member Designation in committee
1. SHRISATVINDER ARORA Chairperson
2. SMT. TANVI DUBEY Member

3. SHRI AKHIL KUMAR SUREKA Member



https://jotindra.com/

Meeting dates and number of directors present

Dates of meetings of SRC committee are as follows:

s.n0 Date of meeting Number of directors present
1 22/04/2024 2
2. 16/07/2024 2
3. 08/10/2024 2
4. 10/01/2025 2

Terms of Reference

e Toapprove requests for share transfers and transmissions;

e To approve the requests pertaining to dematerialization of shares/sub-division/consolidation/issue of
renewed and duplicate share certificates etc,;

e Tooversee all matters encompassing the Shareholders’ / Investors’ related issues;

e Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the Company, including complaints related to transfer/
transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends, issue of
new/duplicate certificates, general meetings etc.;

e Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by Shareholders;

o Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the Company in respect of various services
being rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent; and

e Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the Company for reducing the quantum of
unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants/annual reports/statutory notices
by the Shareholders of the Company.

Meetings and Attendance during the year

The SRC had four (4) Meetings during the financial year ended on 31st March, 2025 and the required quorum
was present. As per details thereof and the names of Directors who attended the said meetings, are as under: -

SNO | NAME OF MEMBER TOTAL NUMBER OF MEETINGS ATTENDED
1. SHRISATVINDER ARORA 04
2. SMT. TANVI DUBEY 00
3. SHRI AKHIL KUMAR SUREKA 04

Status of Share-transfer/Shareholder’s complaint during the year 2024-25:

Number of pending transfers NIL

Number of complaint received by the company NIL

Number of compliant not solved NIL




D. _DETAILS OF COMPLIANCE OFFICER

Mr. Nimanshu Singh, Compliance officer
Membership number -68281
Email ID: cs.nimanshu@jotindra.com

In accordance with Regulation 6 of the Listing Regulations, the Board has appointed Mr. Nimanshu Singh,
Company Secretary as the Compliance Officer.

Compliance officer is responsible for —

1. ensuring conformity with the regulatory provisions applicable to the listed entity in letter and spirit.

2. co-ordination with and reporting to the Board, recognised stock exchange(s) and depositories with respect
to compliance with rules, regulations and other directives of these authorities in manner as specified from
time to time

3. ensuring that the correct procedures have been followed that would result in the correctness, authenticity
and comprehensiveness of the information, statements and reports filed by the listed entity under these
regulations

4. monitoring email address of grievance redressal division as designated by the listed entity for the purpose of
registering complaints by investors

All investor complaints which cannot be settled at the level of the Compliance Officer, are placed before the
Committee for final settlement. The status of total number of complaints received during the year ended March
31, 2025 is as follows:

Complaints as on April 1, 2024 NIL
Complaints Received during the year 3
Complaints Resolved during the year 3
Complaints as on March 31, 2025 NIL

E. Detailed reasons for the resignation of an independent director who resigns before the expiry of his tenure
along with a confirmation by such director that there are no other material reasons other than those provided

During the year under review Mr. Vinayak Sureka resigned from the Directorship of the company w.e.f
05/12/2024 and the confirmation was given from his side that there were no material Reasons other than
those were mentioned in the resignation letter.

F. Code of Conduct for the Directors & Senior Managerial Personnel

In compliance to the provisions of Regulations, the Board has laid down a code of conduct for all the Board
Members and Senior Managerial Personnel and all Board Members and Senior Managerial Personnel have
affirmed compliance of code of conduct as on 31st March, 2025 and a declaration to that effect duly signed
by the Managing Director is attached and forms part of this report.

G. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION
The Company has provided adequate and timely information to its Member’s, inter-alia, through the
following means:



mailto:cs.nimanshu@jotindra.com

Publication of financial Results: The quarterly / annual results of the Company are published in the
leading newspapers,“THE IMPRESSIVE TIMES” AND “PRATHA KIRAN”

Management’s Discussion and Analysis Report has been included in the Annual Report, which forms a
part of the Annual Report.

All policies are available at company website , https://jotindra.com/

H. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

1.

Location and time of last three Annual General Meetings (AGMs) and number of special resolutions
passed thereat

YEAR MEETING Venue Date Time Special
Resolution
Passed

2021- 52Nd AGM 14/3, Mathura Road, Faridabad-121003 29.09.2022 | 03.00 None

22 (Haryana) pm

2022- 53RPAGM 14 /3, Mathura Road, Faridabad-121003 30.09.2023 | 12.30 None

23 (Haryana) pm

2023- 54th AGM 14 /3, Mathura Road, Faridabad-121003 28.09.2024 | 12.30 None

24 (Haryana pm

2. DETAILS OF VOTING PATTERN

As per the provisions of the Act and SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, the shareholders were given the
option to vote on all resolutions through electronic means, and by means of poll at the AGM. Ms. Jyoti
Arya, Practicing Company Secretary (M.No.-A48050/COP-17651) of M/s. Jyoti Arya & Associates was
appointed as the Scrutinizer, for conducting the voting / poll and remote e-voting process in a fair and
transparent manner.

Extraordinary General Meeting:

One Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members was held during the Financial Year 2024-25 which
was held on 06.11.2024.

Postal ballotin last 3 years

There were Three resolutions which were passed through Postal Ballot during the last three years.

[.  GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

AGM: Date, time and venue 55TH AGM to be held on 26t September ,

2025 at 14/3, Mathura Road, Faridabad-
121003 (Haryana) at 12.30 pm

High/low of market price of the Low price 2.50
Company’ High 2.70
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Registrar & Transfer Agents M/S. BEETAL FINANCIAL & COMPUTER
SERVICES (P) LTD,,

BEETAL HOUSE,99, MADANGIR, BEHIND
LOCAL, SHOPPING CENTRE, NEAR DADA
HARSUKH DASS MANDIR, NEW DELHI -

110062
MSEI Symbol- JOTINDRA
Demat ISIN Number for NSDL and CDSL. INE173F01016

Financial Calendar(Tentative)

1. Resultof quarter ending 30" June, 2024 declared on | 22/07/2024

2. Result of quarter ending 30" September 30 , 14/11/2024
2024 declared on
3. Result of quarter ending 31stDecember, 2024 12/02/2025

declared on

4. Audited Result of financial year ending on 31st 30/05/2025
march 2025 declared on
Share Transfer System All the transfers received are processed by

the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent.
Share Transfers are registered and returned
within maximum of15days from the date of
lodgement if documents are complete in all
respect. In case the shares are transferred
through Demat mode, the procedure is
adopted as stated in Depositories Act, 1996.

Date of Book closure 20th September, 2025 to 26th September,2025

J. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN AS ON 31STMARCH, 2025

The shareholding pattern of the company as on 31st March, 2025is as follows:-

Category No. of Shares Percentage

Promoters 2294884 28.4275

Persons acting in concert - -
Mutual Funds and UTI - -




Banks, Financial Institution& - -

Insurance Companies.

FIl's - -
Corporate Bodies - -
Indian Public 5777865 71.5725
NRIs/OCBs - -
Total 8072749 100.00

K. Listing details

a. Listing of Equity Shares:

The Company's Equity Shares are listed on METROPOLITAN STOCK EXCHANGE OF INDIA

b. Listing and Custodial Fees:
The Company has paid the requisite Annual Listing and Custodial Fees to the Stock Exchanges for the
financial years 2023-24 and 2024-25

C. Registrars and Transfer Agents: For share related matters, Members are requested to correspond with
the Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agents (RTA) - M/S. BEETAL FINANCIAL & COMPUTER
SERVICES (P) LTD , quoting their Folio No./DP ID & Client ID at the following addresses. BEETAL
HOUSE,99, MADANGIR, BEHIND LOCAL SHOPPING CENTRE, NEAR DADA HARSUKH DASS MANDIR,
NEW DELHI - 110062

L. OTHER DISCLOSURES

a. Familiarisation Program

Details of familiarisation program imparted to Independent directors are available on the Company’s
website https://jotindra.com

b. Archival Policy and Policy on Preservation of Documents

The Archival Policy and Policy on Preservation of Documents, adopted by the Board, are uploaded on the
Company’s website https://jotindra.com/index.html

c. Policy on Determination of Materiality for Disclosures

The Policy on determination of materiality for disclosures as per regulation 30 of Listing regulation
adopted by the Board, is uploaded on the Company’s website https://jotindra.com

d. Disclosure with respect to non-acceptance of any recommendation of any Committee of the Board
which is mandatorily required, along with reasons thereof

All the recommendations of the various mandatory committees were accepted by the Board.

e. Materially Significant related party transactions

During the period, no transaction of material nature, had been entered into by the Company with
the management or their relatives that may have potential conflict with the interests of the



Company.

Details of non-compliance by the company, penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by Stock
Exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital markets, during the last

three years.

There was no instance of penalties, strictures imposed on the company by Stock Exchange or SEBI
or any statutory authority as well as non-compliance of any matter related to the capital markets
during the last three years.

Details of establishment of vigil mechanism , whistle blower policy and affirmation that no personnel
has been denied access to audit committee

In compliance of the above requirements, Jotindra Infrastructure Limited ( here-in-after known
“THE COMPANY"), being a Listed Company has established a Vigil (Whistle Blower) Mechanism and
formulated a Policy in order to provide a framework for responsible and secure whistle
blowing/vigil mechanism.

The Company is committed to adhere to the highest standards of ethical, moral and legal conduct of
business operations and in order to maintain these standards, the Company encourages its
employees who have genuine concerns about suspected misconduct to come forward and express
these concerns without fear of punishment or unfair treatment.

Complete details of vigil mechanism is available at company website at https://jotindra.com/

DISCLOSURES IN RELATION TO THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

a. Number of complaints filed during the financial year - NIL
b. Number of complaints disposed off during the financial year - NIL
c. Number of complaints pending as on end of the financial year - NIL

Total Fees For All Services Paid By The Listed Entity And Its Subsidiaries, On A Consolidated Basis, To
The Statutory Auditor And All Entities In The Network Firm /Network Entity Of Which The Statutory
Auditor [s A Part -

The required information relating to Fees paid to the Auditors for the Financial Year 2024-25 is
given as under :-

PARTICULARS Jotindra Other subsidiary
Infrastructure companies
limited

Fees paid for Audit 100000 40000

Fees paid for other services 0 0

Total fee paid 100000 40000

In case the securities are suspended from trading, the directors report shall explain the reason
thereof

N/A. The securities of the Company have never been suspended from trading.

Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified institutions placement
as specified under Regulation 32 (7A)
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The Sum of Rs 3,20,00,000 was raised by the Allotment of 3200000 shares on the basis of preferential
allotment on 05.12.2024 the object of the issue was for the repayment of loan the said has been
completely utilized for the said objective.

Certificate from company secretary in practice that none of the directors on the board of directors are
debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies

Certificate Obtained & Attached herewith.

. Compliance certificate from either the auditors or practicing company secretaries regarding
compliance of conditions of corporate governance

Certificate Obtained & Attached herewith.

Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of the non-mandatory
requirements pursuant to SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements pursuant to SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015 in letter as well as in spirit. The details of these compliances have been given in
the relevant sections of this Report.

Subsidiary Companies

The Audit Committee reviews the financial statements of subsidiaries of the Company. It also reviews
the investments made by such subsidiaries, the statement of all significant transactions and
arrangements entered into by the subsidiaries, if any, and the compliances of each materially significant
subsidiary on a periodic basis.

The minutes of board meetings of the unlisted subsidiary companies are placed before the Board.
Composition of the Board of material subsidiaries is in accordance with Regulation 24(1) of the Listing
Regulations.

Investor safeguards

In pursuit of the Company’s objective to mitigate/avoid risks while dealing with shares and related

matters, the following are the Company’s recommendations to its Members:

1. Open Demat Account and dematerialise your shares Members are requested to convert their
physical holdings into electronic holdings.

2. Consolidate your multiple folios Members are requested to consolidate their shareholdings held
under multiple folios. This facilitates one-stop tracking of all corporate benefits on the shares
and would reduce time and efforts required to monitor multiple folios. It will also help in
avoidance of multiple mailing.

3. Confidentiality of security details Folio Nos./DP ID/Client ID should not be disclosed to any
unknown persons. Signed delivery instruction slips should not be given to any unknown
persons.

4. Dealing with Registered Intermediaries Members should transact through a registered
intermediary. In case the intermediary does not act professionally, Members can take up the
matter with SEBI.

5. Obtain documents relating to purchase and sale of securities A valid Contract
Note/Confirmation Memo should be obtained from the broker/sub-broker within 24 hours of



execution of the trade. It should be ensured that the Contract Note/Confirmation Memo
contains order no., trade no., trade time, quantity, price and brokerage.

g. Related Party Transactions
The Company has a board approved policy on Related Party Transactions. The policy intends to

ensure that proper reporting, approval and disclosure processes are in place for all related party
transactions.

Policy for dealing with related parties is available at company website https://jotindra.com/

DECLARATION

As required by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, | affirm that Board Members and the Senior Management Personnel have confirmed compliance
with the Codes of Conduct, as applicable to them, for the year ended March 31, 2025.

By Order of the Board of Jotindra Infrastructure Limited

(Formerly Known as Jotindra Steel And Tubes Ltd.)

SD/-

AKHIL KUMAR SUREKA
MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: 00060206
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CFO CERTIFICATE
Under Regulation 17(8) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

To,
The Board of Directors
Jotindra Infrastructure Limited

1. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement of Jotindra Infrastructure Limited (“the
Company”) for the year ended March 31, 2025 and to the best of our knowledge and belief:

i. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;

ii. these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

2. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year
which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s Code of Conduct.

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and we have
evaluated the effectiveness of Company’s internal control systems pertaining to financial reporting. We have not
come across any reportable deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls.

4. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee that:
i. there are no significant changes in internal controls over financial reporting during the year;
ii. there are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year; and

iii. there are no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware.
Sd/-
Satish Gupta
Place: Faridabad Chief Financial Officer

Date: 02.09.2025
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The activities, financial condition and results of operations in this discussion and analysis are based
on the performance of Jotindra Infrastructure Limited (Formerly known as Jotindra Steel and Tubes
Limited) and of its Subsidiary and Associate Companies and the audited Consolidated Financial
Statements and audited Standalone Financial Statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2025.
The audited Consolidated Financial Statements and audited Standalone Financial Statements included
in this Report and the accompanying notes to accounts. For ease and simplicity of representation,
certain figures may have been rounded off to the nearest number

INDIAN ECONOMY

India's real estate milieu has changed significantly from single standalone buildings with no
amenities to large societies with focused amenities. The focus of developers on Grade A
developments, backed by institutional investors and increasing demand from multinational
tenants, led to the onset of developments.

These developments vis-a-vis buildings provide added benefits, such as gymnasium, multi-
purpose sports courts, etc. These developments also have heightened security with multiple
check points, CCTV cameras, automated car parking, etc

REAL ESTATE SECTOR

While the residential segment witnessed strong performance, commercial office sector continues
to remain sluggish with demand not yet reaching the levels. The challenges to office space
demand have been the work from home trend and slowdown in global economic growth. The
global slowdown directly impacts sectors like IT/Its which is the major occupier of office space in
India. Retail real estate sector though, is back to full swing with consumption recovering beyond
pre- pandemic levels and should continue the momentum.

RESIDENTIAL REAL ESTATE MARKET

The residential market has sustained the momentum as seen in the past. The demand is driven
by healthy economic recovery, healthy affordability compared to historic levels and other
favorable macro-economic factors. The industry though faced headwinds of steep rise in raw
material costs, consumer inflation and a sharp increase in borrowing costs.

Heightened savings, relatively little income disruption in the mid and high- income categories and
a comparatively strong economic growth outlook have sustained demand in the Indian residential
market.

Healthy absorption in residential units coupled with rise in input costs led to an increase in prices
in many micro markets. Across the 4 major markets of NCR, MMR, Bengaluru and Pune, the prices
have increased by 7% on average. If this significant sales velocity is sustained in residential realty,



the upward price revision may continue, as the median home loan rates have still not breached
the pre pandemic levels.

EXECUTIVE OVERVIEW

Listed on Metropolitian Stock Exchange of India( MSEI) is already engaged with the project of the
Company named Sarvome by Shree Homes and the other project named Gokulam, Commercial
projects includes Highstreet45, the Arcade 55. The project sarvome is being carried under the
Affordable Housing Policy, Our Buildings are distinguished by their size and scale, accessibility to
mass transportation, high entry barriers for new supply and robust rental growth rates.

ECONOMY AND INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

The Survey revealed that India's economic growth in FY 2024-25 was driven by private consumption
and capital formation and these two factors helped generate employment Another positive trend that
the Economic Survey highlighted was the robust recovery in the service industry, which is also visible
in people spending on contact-based services such as restaurants, hotels shopping malls and cinemas.
This reflects the fact that consumers have moved past the fear of contagion. It also pointed out that
migrant workers have returned to cities to work at construction sites, further endorsing the trend that
the pandemic is behind us.

All this has led to a considerable decline in housing market inventory and stronger corporate balance
sheets. Better capitalization of public sector banks has resulted in an increase in the credit supply and
better credit flows to MSMEs and individuals.

The Survey cautions that although the rupee is performing better than most other currencies, it still
faces the challenge of depreciation, with the likelihood of further increases in policy rates by the US
Fed. The widening of the current account deficit may also continue as global commodity prices remain
elevated and the growth momentum of the Indian economy remains strong. The loss of export
stimulus may occur due to the slowdown in global growth and shrinking trade, which reduces the
overall market size in the latter half of the current year.

Looking ahead, the survey projects a baseline GDP growth of 6.5% in real terms in FY 2025. The
projection is broadly comparable to the estimates provided by multilateral agencies such as the World
Bank, the IMF, the ABD, and by the RBI domestically. The actual outcome for real GDP growth will
probably lie in the range of 6.0% to 6.8%, depending on the trajectory of economic and political
developments globally.

LOMPANY STRENGTHS

Your Company continues to capitalize on the market opportunities by leveraging its key strengths.
These include:
1. Brand Reputation: Enjoys higher recall and influences the buying decision of the
customer. Strong customer connects further results in higher premium
realizations.

2. Execution: Possesses a successful track record of quality execution of projects with
contemporary architecture.

3. Cash flows: Has built a business model that ensures tremendous cash flows from their
operations and developed properties ensuring a steady cash flow even during the adverse



business cycles.

4. Significant leveraging opportunity: Follows conservative debt practice coupled with
enough cash balance which provides a significant leveraging opportunity for further
expansions.

5. Outsourcing: Operates an outsourcing model of appointing renowned
architects/contractors that allows scalability and emphasizes contemporary design and
quality construction - a key factor of success.

6. Transparency: Follows a strong culture of corporate governance and ensures transparency
and high levels of business ethics.

7. Highly qualified execution team: Employs experienced, capable and highly qualified design
and project management teams who oversee and execute all aspects of project
development.

OPPORTUNITIES

As India awaits policy reforms to pick up speed, your Company firmly believes that the demand
for Real Estate in a country like India should remain strong in the medium to long term. Your
Company’s well accepted brand, contemporary architecture, well designed projects in strategic
locations, strong balance sheet and stable financial performance even in testing times make it a
preferred choice for customers and shareholders. Your Company is ideally placed to further
strengthen its development potential by acquiring new land parcels.

CHALLENGES

While the management of your Company is confident of creating and exploiting the
opportunities, it also finds the following challenges:

e Unanticipated delays in project approvals;

e Availability of accomplished and trained labor force;

e Increased cost of manpower;

e Rising cost of construction lead by increase in commodity prices;

e Growth in auxiliary infrastructure facilities; and

e Over regulated environment.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The business paradigm is continuously shifting owing to changes in customer expectations, regulatory
updates, and volatility in the economic environment. Our ability to create sustainable value in this
environment is dependent on recognizing and effectively addressing key risks that impact the
business. The Board of Directors have formed a risk management policy to frame, implement and
monitor the risk management framework. The Committee is responsible for monitoring and
reviewing the risk management plan and ensuring its effectiveness.

The major business and process risks are identified from time to time by the business and functional
heads. The Board of Directors have devised roles and responsibilities of the Committee, which are in



keeping with REIT Regulations and to ensure that the whole process of risk management is well
coordinated and carried out as per the risk management framework.

Brookfield India REIT has been prudent in pre-empting the potential risks, which can pose a challenge
to the Company through its comprehensive risk management and mitigation strategy enabling it to
withstand and navigate challenges.

Several management and leadership team members including Board of Directors periodically review
the risk management policies and systems to incorporate any changes in the risk profile due to
changes in the external environment and strategic priorities. The Board of Directors and the
Committees of the Manager is assisted by risk management team in monitoring

the risk profile and effectiveness of mitigation plans to manage the identified business risks. The major
risks identified by the businesses and functions are systematically addressed through mitigating
actions on a continuing basis.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS

Brookfield India REIT has a well-established internal control system to manage business operations,
financial reporting and other compliance needs. The Manager reviews the design, implementation and
ongoing monitoring of internal financial controls for efficient business operations, including
adherence with policies and procedures, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information.

The business performance vis-a-vis plan is monitored periodically, and regular internal audits are
performed to ensure sustenance of the internal control environment.

The Manager has a robust and well-embedded system of internal controls. The Internal Audit function
provides assurance to the Audit Committee regarding the adequacy and efficacy of internal controls,
advises management on the changing controls landscape and helps anticipate and mitigate emerging
risks. The internal audit plan focuses on critical risks that matter and is aligned with the business
objectives. Progress to plan and key findings are reviewed by the Audit Committee each quarter.
Further, the Audit Committee also monitors the status of management actions following the internal
audit reviews. The Manager's focus continues to incorporate embedding technologies to strengthen
internal control environment

OUTLOOK

The commercial real estate market is linked to the economic development of the nation. With the
Indian economy being one of the fastest growing large economies in the world, we expect demand for
commercial real estate to remain buoyant. The micro markets of Gurugram, Noida, Mumbai and
Kolkata are likely to witness a scenario of demand outstripping supply over the coming years, thus
providing occupancy gains to players.

The high—quality assets of Brookfield India REIT have consistently accounted for a disproportionate
share of the total net absorption in these micro-markets and are well- positioned to gain from an
uptick in demand.

Occupiers are accelerating their back-to-office programs, and we have seen a significant
improvement in the physical occupancies across our campuses. This has led to several of our tenants
renewing and even expanding their presence in our campuses. As occupiers in the technology sector
return to offices, they will need to accommodate the increase in headcount of 30-40% that has
materialized over the last few years, which will only lead to a further increase in space take-up at our
assets.

KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS



In accordance with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure requirements 2018) (Amendment)
Regulations 2018, the Company is required to give details of significant changes (Change of 25%
or more as compared to the immediately previous financial year) in key sector specific financial
ratios.

(All amounts in Rupees Millions, unless otherwise stated)

RATIOS ‘ 2025 2024 ‘ DEFINITIONS REMARKS
Debt service | 0.56 1.54 Debt service coverage= | Refer Point (i)
coverage ratio Earning for Debt
(in times) Service/Debt Service
Return on | 22.15 59.43 Return on Equity ratio= | Refer Point (ii)
Equity ratio Profit for the year less
(in %) Preference Dividend (if

any)/Average total Equity
Net Profit | 0.31 0.68 Net Profit Ratio= Profit for | Refer Point (iii)
Ratio (in %) the Year/Revenue from

Operations
Return on | 0.30 0.46 Return on Capital | Refer Point (iv)
Capital Employed= Profit before
Employed Tax and Finance
(in %) Costs/Capital Employed

i.  The Company has taken loan during the year.
ii.  During the year, the Company has account for Expenditure on Group Housing Project.
iii.  During the year, the Company has Recognized revenue on Group Housing Project.
iv.  During the year, the Company has made profit
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of Jotindra Infrastructure Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the Consolidated Financial Statements of Jotindra Infrastructure
Limited (Formely Known as Jotindra Steel And Tubes Limited) (“the Company”),its
subsidiaries and its associates which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March
31, 2025, and the Consclidated Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and the
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity, for the year then ended, and notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information(hereinafter referred has Consolidated Financial
Statement). :

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the expianations given
to us, and subject to the matters as described in the Basis of Qualified Opinion,
the aforesaid Consclidated Financial Statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133
of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended, (*Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
consolidated state of affairs of the Company, its subsidiaries and its associates as at March
31, 2025, the Consolidated Profit including Other Comprehensive Income and its
Consolidated Cash Flows and Consclidated Changes in Equity for the year then ended on
that date.

Basis of Qualified Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company, its subsidiaries and its associates in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Ruies thereunder, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities In accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion except in the following cases:

A) Attentlon is drawn to fact that Hon'ble Supreme Court of India vide
its order dated 06th Spetember’2018 has directed the Forensic Audit of%

the Company. Consequent to the report of the forensic auditor, underta

as per the direction of the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India to look |
transactions between Amrapali group of companies- and Sureka group\g
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Steel & Tubes Ltd, Mauria Udyog Ltd including associated companies and
Directors viz Mr. Navneet Kumar Sureka and Mr Akhil Kumar Sureka to
deposit Rs. 167 Cr.

In response to the order of the Hon'ble Supreme Court, it has filed an
application on 09' December'2019 before the Hon'ble Supreme Court to
accept the title-deeds of immovable properties belonging to Sureka family
members and associate companles (based on the latest valuation report)
worth amounting to Rs. 208.31 Crores and after reducing the incumbency
amount of Rs. 39.34 Crores balance value of properties work out to Rs.
168.97 Cr. Directors of the Company have filed interlocutory application
for recalling the Order Dated 23.07.2019 qua the applicants, before
Hon'ble Supreme Court and the same is still pending. However, the
management of the company is of opinion, there is no specific liability
against the company.

In the above context, Enforcement Directorate has under undertaken
enquiry of verification of alleged bogus transactions of TMT supplies to
M/s Amrapali Group and is of the opinion that Jotindra Infrastructure
Limited (formerly known as Jotindra Steel and Tubes Limited) has assisted
in siphoning of funds by providing accommodation entrles to the tune of
Rs. 7.11 Crore and has obtained proceeds of crime to the tune of Rs. 28
Lakhs during the relevant period. The company Is contesting that no such
liability will accrue on the company on the above observation of Speclal
Court PMLA and thus has not provided for the same in the books of
accounts.

B) Attention is drawn on the application filed by State Bank of India against
M/s Ozone GSP Infratech before Ld. Debt Recovery Tribunal II, New Delhi,
for default in payment of icans and has claimed the company as a
corporate guarantor amounting to Rs. 21.46 Cr.. The company has filed a
counter claim against State Bank of Indla and has denied any liabllity In
respect of above. Accordingly, no provision has been made in books of
accounts.

Our oplnion Is modified in respect of above matters.

Emphasls of Matter

Reference is drawn to Note No. 51 of the financial statements, wherein, the company is
yet to comply with Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, with
respect to the use of accounting software that includes a feature for recording an audit
trail (edit log), and operationai throughout the year for all transactions and the
preservation of the audit trail. Based on our examination which included test checks, the
company has not implemented the Audit Trail (edit log) feature during the current financial
year and previous financial year. Consequently, the audit trail preservation has also not
been done. As informed to us, the company is In the process of implementing the
necessary changes in its accounting software and believes that non-implementation of the
audit trail (edit log) feature has no impact on the financial statement for the year. We are
unable to comment on the audit trail feature of the accounting software, however, based
on our examination of books of accounts on test check basis we are of the opinion that
there is no material impact on the financial statements of the company. "




Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the current period.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.

Other Information - Board of Directors’ Report

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of
its report (herein after called as "Board Report”) which comprises various information
required under section 134(3) of the Companies Act 2013 but does not include the
Consolidated Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the Board Report
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated Financia! Statements, our responsibility
is to read the Board Report and in doing so, consider whether the Board Report is
materially inconsistent with the Consolidated Financial Statements or our knowiedge
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Tl date we have nothing to report in this regard.

Responslbilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Consolidated Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsibie for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these
Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated
financial position, consolidated financial performance including Other Comprehensive
Income and Consolidated Cash Flows and Consolidated Changes in Equity of the Company
and its subsidiaries and its associates in accordance with the accounting principies
generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section
133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of each
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financiai controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, the respective Board of Directors of
the companies included in the Consolidated Financial Statements are responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operatigpss=s:
has no realistic alternative but to do so. 3




Those respective Board of Directors of the company, its subsidlaries and its associates are
also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated
Financial Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:-

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal contro! relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i)
of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company, its subsidiaries and its associates ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Consolidated
Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company and
its subsidiaries and its associates to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated
Financial Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated

—
-

that achieves fair presentation.




Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the flnancial information of
such entities or business activities of the Company and its subsidiaries and
associate company to express an opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements,
of which we are the independent auditors. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the audit of financial information of such entities
included in the Consolidated Financial Statements of which we are the independent
auditor. For the other entities included in the Consolidated Financial Statements,
which have been audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain responsibie
for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them.
We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion. Our responsibilities in this
regard are further described in section titled ‘Other Matters’ in this audit report.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and signiflcant audit findings, including any
significant deflciencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matter

1. The Consolidated Financial statemenis includes the financial statements of 5
Subsidiaries and 2 associates financial statements,

2. Reference is drawn to Qualification reported in subsidiaries reports:

Sarvome Infrastructure Projects Private Limited

(1)

(i)

Forensic audit has been conducted on the company in the case of Amrapali
Group and the forensic auditor has observed recovery of Rs. 15.73 Crore from
the company.

Hon‘abie Supreme Court has raised recoveries from that Sureka Group
companies in the Amrapall case. However the matter is still subjudice. The
Company has outstanding balance of Rs. 1,14,67,314/- payable to one of the
group companies of Amrapali. Outstanding Baiance pertains to the Security
deposit of Construction Equipments of Holding Company approximating to Rs
6.77 Crores that are lying at the Project Site. As such we are unable to
determine the liability as on date in respect of this case. Hence our Opinion is
Qualified in respect of above.

Sarvome Housing Private Limited

(1)

(i)

Hon’able Supreme Court of India had directed the Forensic audit of the company
in the case of Amrapali Group.




of Amrapali. As such, we are unable to determine the liability as on date on the
Company in respect of this case.
Bihariji Developers Private Limited

Direction by Hon‘able Supreme Court of India for Forensic Audit on the Company

The Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in the case of BIKRAM CHATTERII & ORS.
(Petitioner(s)) vs. UNION OF INDIA & ORS. (Respondent(s)) {Writ Petition(s)-(Civil)
No(s). 940/2017} popularly known as Amrapali Case has directed the Forensic Audit
of the Company vide its order dated September 08, 2018 and further re-directed at

subsequent dates,

Further the above matter is taken by the court on May 10, 2019 and directed to all
the directors to report to the office of the forensic auditor along with the documents
required by the auditor for further investigation. As on date the forensic auditors have
not submitted any adverse comments in respect of the Company.

However, the Hon‘able Supreme Court of India vide order dated July 23, 2019 have
raised liabilities on the Sureka Group Companies for involvement in the Amrapali Case
and the matter is still pending before Hon’able Supreme Court of India.

The outstanding balance from Amrapali Leisure Valley Private Limited (entity of
Amrapali Group) as on March 31, 2025 is Rs. 15 Crore.

Directors are of the opinion that no liability will arise on the company in respect of any
adverse observation made by the forensic auditors as all the transaction with the
above concerns has been explainable and any further details required by any other
authority will be submitted with necessary explanation and evidence.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give
in the *Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those bocks, except
for the matters as stated in the EOM paragraph.

¢) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss

including Other Comprehensive Income and the Consolidated Statement of Cash

the purpose of the Consolidated Financial Statements.




d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Staterhents comply with the

9)

Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors
is disqualifled as on March 31, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms
of Section 164{2)} of the Act,

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate Report in “"Annexure B”,

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:
i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its Consolidated Financial Statements;

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term
contracts including derivative contracts;

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred,
to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. a) The management has represented that, to the best of It's knowledge and
belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds} by
the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall:

» whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identifled in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company
("Ultimate Beneficiaries”} or

« provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneflciaries.

b) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and
belief, no funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company
shall;

» whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities

Party (“Ultimate Beneflciaries”) or




« provide any guarantee, security or the like on behaif of the Ultimate
Beneflciaries; and

v. No dividend has been declared or paid by the Company during the year.

h) The modiflcations relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters
connected therewith are as stated in the EOM paragraph "Based on our
examination which included test checks, the company has not implement the
Audit Trail (edit log) feature during the current financial year and previous
financial year. Consequently, the audit trail preservation has also not been
done.. As informed to us, the company is in the process of implementing the
necessary changes in its accounting software and believes that non-
Implementation of the audit trail (edit log) feature has no impact on the financiai
statement for the year. We are unable to comment on the audit trail feature of
the accounting software, however, based on our examination of books of
accounts on test check basis we are of the opinion that there is no material
impact on the financial statements of the company.”

For HUM S & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 022230N

g

(Partner)
Membership No. 505140

Place of signature: Faridabad
Date: 30-05-2025
UDIN: 25505140BMHMZP5709



(xxi) In our opinion and

following companies incorporate
statements, have unfavourable remarks,
by the respective auditors in their reports

according to the information and explanations given to us,
d in India and included in the consolidated financial
qualifications or adverse remarks given
under the Companies (Auditor's Report)

Order, 2020 (CARQ):

[s.No.

Name of Entities

CIN

Subsidiary/ |Clause number of the

Assoclate CARO report which is
quallfied or is adverse
Sarvome Developers Private [U70 109DL2013PTC250612 [Subsidiary wvii{a), Xvii
Limited
Sarvome Housing Private U70101DL2013PTC247095 Subsidiary iii{a), xvil
Limited
Sarvome Infrastructure U70101DL2013PTC248288 Subsidiary jii(a), vii(a), vii(b)
Projects Private Limited
Bihariji Developers Private U70102DL2011PTC214270 |Subsidiary iii(a), xvii
Limited
VL Land and Housing Private U45200DI2006PTC156921 |Subsidiary xvii, xviii
Limited
SKD Estates Private Limited U70101DL2005PTC133599 |Associates jii(a), xvii, xviii

For H U M S B Assoclates

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No. 022230N

H.P. Joshi

(Partner)

Membership No. 505140

Place of signature: Faridabad

Date: 30-05-2025

UDIN: 25505140BMHMZP5709
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(Referred to in point 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report to the members of Jotindra Infrastructure
Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause
(i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (*Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Jotindra
Infrastructure Limited (‘the Company’) as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our
audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company and its subsidiaries and its
associates for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controis

The Board of Directors of the Company Is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate interna! financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
rellable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
‘Guidance Note’) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the
Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to
the extent applicable to an audit of interna! financial controls. Those Standards and the
Guldance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
affectively in ali material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Qur audit of internal financiai controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk.

The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of
the risks of materiai misstatement of the financia! statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls sypfgrp
over financial reporting. ) {
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Meaning of Internal Financiai Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financiai reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principies. A company's internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonabie detall, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principies, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of the management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonabie assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect
on the financial staterments.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of coliusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the interna! financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the Company, its subsidiaries and its associates, which are companies incorporated in
India has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control over financiai
reporting criteria established by the respective Company considering the essential
components of internal controi stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financiai Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

For H U M S & Assoclates
Chartered Accountants

H.P. Joshi
{Partner)
Membership No. 505140

Place of signature: Faridabad
' Date: 30-05-2025
UDIN: 25505140BMHMZP5709
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Particulars Note As at Ag at
—ng'—
ASSETS _Hltﬁhlhlﬂﬁ———u.mu_'
1, Non current assets
a) Property, plant and equlpment & 766.73 71.47
b) Capital work-in-progress 7 0.25 0.25
¢) Goodwill 99.95 99.94
d) Financial assets
i} Non current Investments 8 287.59 314.44
i} Long Term Loans & Advances 9 2.50 2.50
i) Other financlal assets 10 65.18 304.62
e) Other nan current assets 15 - -
f) Deferred tax asset (net} 21 2.96 2.87
1,225.17 796.10
2. Current assets
a) Inventorles :
1)Group Housing Project 11 786.21 887.21
jyOther than Group Housling Project 236.39 152.39
b} Financial assets
i) Current Investments - -
i) Trade receivables 12 101.37 69.27 /
U) Cash and cash equlvalents 13 2.80 2,82
liy Bank palances other than (il) above 14 58.08 73.37
v} Short Term Loans & Advances 9 271.13 718.32
v} Other financlal assets 10 166.00 172.5Q
¢) Other current assets . 15 29.45 29.11
1,651.43 - 2,104.99
Total Assets 2,876.60 . 2,901.08
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
(a) Equity share capital 16 80.75 48.75
{b) Other equity 17 i
i) Retalned Earnings 1,094.70 815.39
I} Other reserves 247.08 247.08
I} Non Cantroting Interest 4.46 4.56
Tota) equlty 1,426.98 1,115.78
LIABILITIES .
1. Non Current Jiabilitles
a) Financial fabllitles
1} Long Term Borrowlngs ' 18 353.69 247.49
iiy Other financial liabilities
b) Provislons 19 2.60 2.25
¢) Deferred tax labiities {net} 20 - -
. 396.29 249.74
2. Currant Liabllities
a) Financia! fiabllities
1) Short Term Barrowlngs 21 65.61 50.13
iy Trade payables 22 102.02 437.73
i) Other financial liabiilties 23 30.49 24,20
b) Other current labllitles - 24 820.53 1,001.46
) Provisions i9 34.68 22.04
1,053.33 1,535.57
Total Equity and Liabllitles 2@76.60 2.'901.08
summary of material accounting policies 5

The accompanying nctes are an Integral part of the financlal statements.

Ag per our report of even date

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Jo Infrastructure Limited

For H U M S & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registr o.:
H.P. Joshi / Vishnu Kumar Su
Partner Director
Membership No.: 505140 (DIn No. 00060160)

ﬁ" ‘AW ﬁ“ ;
Place:Faridabad imanshu Singh

Date: 30.05.2025 Company Se ry

UDIN: 25505140BMHMZP5709




ZJotindra Infrastructure Limited
(Formely Known As Jotindra Steel And Tubes Limited)
CIN: L27104HR1970PLCO05240

i

< Z¢onsolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2025

Address: 14/3, Mathura Road, Faridabad- 121003 Haryana; Emall: jotindra@jotindra.com
(Al Amounts in Rupees Millgns, Unless Otherwise Stated)

Note For the ysar ending For the yzar ending
Particulars no. March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Income
Revenue from operations 25 B8E8.22 741,92
Other income 26 233,32 511.51
Total Incoma 1,121.54 1,253.44
Expenses
Cost of raw materials consumed 27 - -
Expendlture on Group Housing Project 27A 676.60 72246
Purchases of stock-in-trade 84.00 16.55
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and raw 28 {84.00) {16.55)
Employee benefits expenss 29 2.65 2.86
Finance costs 30 3.44 2,38
Depreciation 6 9.87 12.56
Selling and distribution expenses i1 - 0.39
Administration and general expenses 32 7.78 4.75
Total expenses 780.34 745.39
Profit/(loss) before exceptional itams and tax 421.20 508.04
Share of (Profit)/ Loss of Assoclate 0.11 0.20
Exceptional Itemns 122.25 -
Profit/(Loss) before tax 198.84 507.84
Income tax expenses
Provision for current tax {15.95) (7.49)
MAT credit / (Reversed} - -
Earlier Year Taxes 0.08 (0.92)
Deferred tax Asset/(Liability) 0.09 8.07
Profit/{Loss) for the year 279.06 507.51
Other comprehansive income 33
A (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Re-measurement galns/ (Josses) on defined benefit plans 0.20 0.25 -
(i) Income tax relating to tems that will not be reclassified to {0.05) (0.06)
profit or loss
Other comprehensive income for the year .15 0.18
Total Comprehensive Income Attributable to:
a) Shareholder of the Company 279.31 507.57
b} Nan Centrolling Interest (0.10) 0.13
Total comprehensive income for the year 279.21 507.70
Earnings per eguity share: 34
Baslc earnings per equity share of INR 10 each {in INR) Baslic 47.34 104.19
Diiuted earings per eguity share of INR 10 each (in INR) Diluted 47.34 104.19
Summary of materiai accounting poilcies 5
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As par our report of even date
For HU M S &k Assoclates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants a Infrastructure Limited
Firm Rggistration No.g 022230 \\://
/
H.P. Josh! Akhil vishnu Kumar Sureka
Partner Managin Director

Membership No.: 505140

Place:Faridabad
Data: 30.05.2025
UDIN: 25505140BMHMZP5709

Chief Financial Officer

{(Din No. 00060160)
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Jotindra Infrastructure Limited

(Farmely Known As Jotindra Stee} And Tobes Limited)

CIN: LZ7104HR1970PLCOO5240

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 3 1,2025

Address: 14/3, Mathura Road, Faridabad- 121003 Haryana; Emal: jotindra®jotindra.com

(All Amounts in Rupees Mitlons, Unless Otherwise Stated)

For tha year endi For the year endin
Particulars Ma 1 ng M 11 4 e
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit/{loss) before exceptional (tems and tax 421.20 508.04
Adjustments for;
Shrare of Profit/ {Loss) of Associate (0.11) (6.20}
Profit of Minority Shareholders 0.10 (0.13)
Depreciation 9.87 12.56
Profit on Sale of Assets (0.04) (16.81)
Loss on investment [n shares - 0.09
Sundry balances written off/Back - G.12
Interest income {11.23) (22.58)
Interest expenses 3.43 2.33
Provision for doubtful receivables - (44.44)
Provision for doubtful Advances writter: back - {138.09)
Loss in Partnership Firm - 0.492
Gain (Conversion of Land into Stock in Trade) - (286.25)
Operating Profit/(Loss) bafore waorking capital changes 423.21 14.9%
Movements in cash fiow on account of working capital:
Changes in security deposits 239.44 {302.91)
Changes in inventories 21.28 {83.30)
Changes in trade receivabies {50.88) 129.82
Changes in other Anancial Assets 6.50 -
Changes in other current assets 343.35 {56.79)
Changes in other financial liabilities 6.29 10.11
Changes in provisions {6.73) {1.32)
Changes in trade payables {335.68) 314.91
Changes in other current fiabilities (180.93) (152.24)
Cash genarated from operations 465.88 {126.786)
Income taxes paid {Net of refunds) - -
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 455.86 {128.75)
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payments to acquire Property, Plant and Equtpment (709.68) (10.17)
Payments from sale of Property, Piant and Equipment G.30 126.20
Payments to acquire non- current investments 26.84 {21.39)
Interest received 11,23 22.58
Redemptlon/{investments) in margin money deposits 15.28 (31.40)
Goodwill/(Capital reserve} (0.00) (D.00)
NET CASH (USED)/GENERATED IN INVESTING {6585.02) 85.83
ACTIVITIES
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVIVIES
(Repayment}/Proceeds from fong term barrowings 146.19 28.80
Proceeds from short term borrowlngs 15.48 15.49
Interest and other finance charges paid (3.43) (2.33)
Proceeds from issue of share capitai on preferential basis 32.00 -
Distribution to minority shareholder {0.10) {0.10)
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES 190.14 41.87
NET CHANGES IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) (0.02) - 0.93
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:
Opening Balance 2.82 1.89
Unrealised Gain/(Loss) on foreign currency Cash and Cash Equivalents -
Closing Balance 2.80 2.82
Summary of material accounting policies 5

The accompanying rotes are an integral part of the financial statements,
As per our report of even date

of the Board of Directors of

N\

Director
(Pin No. 00D&D16%

For HU M S & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 022230N

H.P. Joshi
Partner
Membership No.: 505140

Nim
Nimanshu Sing
Company Segrefary

Place:Faridabad
Date: 30.05.2025
UDIN: 25505140BMHMZP5709



thlmf'ra Infrastructure Limited

(Formaly Known As jotindra Stest And Tibes Limitad)

CIN: L27104HR197OPLCO5240

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity as on March 31, 2025
Addréla=5373, Mathura Road, Farfdabad- 121003 Haryans; Ematl: jotindra@otindra.com

(Al Amounts in Rupees Millons, Untess Otherwise Stated)

a) Equity slhan capital

Equity sharss of INR 10 sach
Isgued, subscribad and fully paid:-

Number of Shares

Amount

At April t, 3023

447

48.75

Changes In Equity Shzre Caphtal dur to prior period errors

Restated balance as at April £, 2023

Changes in equity share capital during the yvear (Note 16)

At Mareh 31, 2024

Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior perod efrorg

Resteted balance as at April 1, 2024

Changes In equity share capital during the year (Note 16)

3.20

32.00

At March 31, 2028

8.07

20.75

b) Other aquity

Particulars

Resarvas and Surplus

Items of Othar
Comprahensive Incoma

Capltal
Acquisition |
Ravereg

Securitien
Premium Reserve

Capital
Rademption
Reserve

Mon
Controlling
Inturest

Total Equity

tian Surplus | Others

A at April 1, 2023

220.52

23.50

4.66

559.57

Past acquisition reserve

Acguisition of subsidlary

(0.23)

(0.23)

Profit/{Loss) For the year

0.13

507,38 - BOr.51

Items of other comprehansive income

Re-measurement gain/{less) on defineg

benefit plans

.18 0.18

Total comprahansive income as at
March 31, 3024

0.13

80757 - 5a7.70

At March 31, 2024

120.82

23.50

4.56

a15.39 - - 1,067.03

As at April L, 2024

220.52

4.56

a15.39 - - 1,067.03

Post acquisition rasarve

Acquisition of subsidizry

{0.00}

{0.00}

Frofitf{i.oes) for the year

(P.20)

279.16 - 279.06

Itams of ather comprehensive income

Re-measurament galnf{loss) on defined
benefit pians

0.15 0.15

Tatal cornprehansive income as at
March 31, 2035

{0.10)

279.31 - 2r9.21

At March 31, 2025

210.52

445

146,24

!I.IH'IH'IIN =' maIeFEI Imllll“l'bﬂ

paolicias

5

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of the financlal statements.

As per Our report of sven date

For# U M & & Associztes

Chartered Accountants

Firm istretion No.: 022230N
[]

H.P. Joshi
Partner .
Membership No.: 505140

Pluca:Faridabad
Date: 30.05,2025
UDIN: 25505140BMHMIP5709

For ardd an behall of the Board of Oirectors of
Intindra Infrastructura Limited

>

Vishnu Kumar Sureka
Director
{Din No. 0DOE0180)

{Din No. 0080206)

bl L]
t\\m '
S r Gupta imanshu Sin
Chief Fin Officer Compeny Secretp




<, Jotindra Infrastructure Limited
(Formely Known As jotindra Steel And Tubes Limitad)
CIN: 127104HR1970PLCOD5240
N6tés to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
Address: 14/3, Mathura Road, Faridabad- 121003 Haryana; Emall: jotndra®{otindra.com

1. Carporate Information

Jatindra Infrastructure Limited (Formely Known as Jotindra Steel & Tubes Limited) and its subsidlarles,coliectively referred to as (the “Company™) Is a
company domicited In India and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, The Company s domiclled and Incorporated in India (n 1967
and has Its registered office at 14/3, Mathura Road, Near Mewla Maharajpur Village, Sector 45, Faridabad-121003 (Haryana), India.

2. Statement of compllance

In accordance with the notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards {referred to as “Ind
AS") notifled under the Cormpanies (Indfan Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 with effect from April 1, 2017 as amended by Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2016. :

These flnancial statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS as notlfled under the Companles (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as
amended by Companles {Indlan Accounting Standards) Rules, 2016 read with Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013,

3. Basis of preparation
These consolldated financlal statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for;
{§) Certain financlal instruments which are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period as explained In the accounting policies below.

(i1} Net defined benefit (assets) / liabllities measured at falr value of plan assets less present value of defined benefit obligation.
The financial staternents are presented In Indian Rupees which is also the Company’s functional currency and all values are rounded o the nearest rupee,
except when otherwise Indicated.

Material Accounting Policies and Critical accounting estimates and judgements
Basis of consolidation

Subsidiaries

The censolldated financial statements include Jotindra Infrastructure Limited (Formely known as Jotindra Steel & Tubes Umited) and its subsidiaries.
Subsidiarles are entlties controlled by the Company. Control exlsts when the Company (a) has power over the investee, (b) It is exposed, or has rights, to
variable returns from (ts Involvement with the investee and (¢) has the abillty to affect those returns through fts power over the investee. The Company
reassesses whether or not It controls an Investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or maore of the three elements listed
above, In assessing control, potential voting rights that currently are exercisable are taken into account. The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed off
during the year are included in the censclidated financial statements from the effectlve date of acquisition and up to the effective date of disposal, as
appropriate.

Inter-company transactlons and balances Including unrealized profits are efiminated in full on consoiidation.

Non-controlling Interests in the net assets (excluding goodwlll) of consolidated subsldiaries are ldentified separately from the Company’s equity. The
Interest of non-contraling shareholders may be Initially measured elther at fair value or at the non-conirolling Interests’ proportionate share of the fair
value of the acquiree’s identlfiable net assets. The choice of measurement baslis Is made on an acquisition-by-acquisition basis. Subseguent to acquisition,
the carrying amount of non-controlling interests is the amount of those Interests at Initial recognition pius the noncontrolling Interests’ share of subsequent
changes in equity. Total comprehensive income (s attributed to non-controlling interests even if it resuits (0 the non-controling interest having a deficit
balance.

Associates

Assoclates are those entltles in which the Company has stgnificant influence. Significant Influence Is the power to participate in the financlal and operating
policy decisions of the investee but not controt or joint controf those policies. Significant Influence is presumed to exist when the Company holds between
20 and 50 percent of the voting power of anpther entity. The results, assets and liabillties of associates are incorporated in these financlal stetements using
the equity method of accounting.

Equity method of accounting (aquity accounted Investees)

An interest in an associate or joint venture Is accounted for using the egquity method from the date in which the investee becomes an assoclate or a joint
venture and are recognized Inlgally at cost. The Company’s Investment Includes goodwill identified on acquisition, net of any accumuiated impairment
losses. The consolidated financial statements Include the Company's share of proflts or losses and equity movements of equity accounted investees, from
the date that significant influence or joint control commences until the date that significant influence or joint control ceases, When the Company's share of
losses exceeds its Interest In an equity accounted investee, the carrying amount of that nterest (including any iong-term investments In the rature of net
investments) is reduced to nil and the recogniticn of further losses is discontinued except to the extent that the Company has an obligation or has made
payments on behalf of the investee.

Wwhen the Company transacts with an associate or joint venture of the Company, unreallzed profite and losses are ellminated to the extent of the
Company’s Interest [n its associate or joint venture.

4. Business combination

Acquisitions of subsidiaries and businesses are accounted for using the acquisition method. Acquisition related costs are recognized in profit or loss as
inturred. The acguiree’s identiflable assets, llabilities and contingent liabllities that meet the conditions for recognltion are recognized at their fair value at
the acquisition date, except certain assets and Habllities required to be measured as per the applicable standard.

Purchase conglderatlon in excess of the Company’s interest In the acquiree’s net falr value of identifiablie assets, liabllitles and contingent (labllitles Is
recognized as goodwill. Excess of the Company’s interest in the net falr value of the acquires’s (dentiflable assets, liabllities and contingent llabifities over
the purchase consideraticn Ig recognized, after reassessment of falr value of net assets acquired, in the Capltal Reserve.




«, Jotindra Infrastructure Limited
[Formely Known As Jotndra Steel And Tubes Limited)
CIN: LZ7104HR1970PLCO0S240
NGtEs to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
Address: 14/3, Mathura Road, Faridabad- 121003 Haryana; Fwull: Jotindra@)otindra.com

Critical accounting astimates and judgements

The preparation of these financial stetements In conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS requilres management to make
Judgements, estimates and assumptions, that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities, disclosures relating to cormtingent liabilities as at the date
of the financial stetements and the reportad amounts of Income and expenses for the years presented. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongo&ng' basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised (n the period In which the
estimates are revised and in any future perods affected.

In particufar, Information about significant areas of estimatlon, uncertainty and critical judgments In applying accounting policies that have the most
significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements pertain to:

Impalrment testing: Property, plant and equipment that are subject to amortisation/ depreciation are tested for impairment when events pccur or
changes In circumstances indicate that the recoverable amount of the cash genereting unit is less than its carrylng value. The recoverable amount of cash
generating units Is higher of value-In-use and fair value less cost to sell. The calculation Involves use of significant estimates and assumptions which
includes turnover and earnings muitiples, growth rates and net margins used to calcuiate projected future cash flows, risk-adjusted discount rate, future
economic and market conditions, :

Impairment of Investmants: The Company reviews its carrying value of investments carrled at cost or amortised cost annually, or more frequently when
there Is Indication for impairment. If the recoverable amount Is fess than Its tarrylng amount, the impairment loss s accounted for.

Income taxes: Deferred tax essets are recognized to the extent that it is regarded as probable that deductible temporary differences can be realized, The
Company estimates deferred tax assets and liabilities based on current tax laws and rates and in certain cases, business plans, including. management's
expectations regarding the manner and timing of recovery of the related assets. Changes in these estimates may affect the amount of deferred tax
liabilities or the vaiuation of deferred tax assets and thereby the tax charge In the Statement of Profit or Loss.

Provislon for tax iabilities require judgements on the interpretation of tax legisiation, deveiopments in case jaw and the potential outcomes of tax
audits and appeals which may be subject to significant uncertainty. Therefore the actual resuits may vary from expectations resulting in adjustments to
provisions, the valuation of deferred tax assets, cash tax settiements and therefore the tax tharge in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

Defined benefit ptans; The cost of the defined benefit plans and the present value of the defined benefit obligation are based on actuarial valuatien using
the projected unit credit method. An actuarial valuation Involves making varlous assumptions that may differ from actuai developrnents in the future. These
include the datermination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities imvolved in the vaiuation and its long
term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date.

Fair value of financial instruments: When the falr values of financial assets and financial labiities recorded in the baiance sheet cannot be measured
based on quoted prices in active markets, thelr fair value Is measured using valuation techniques Inciuding the present valuation technigue. The inputs to
these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this Is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair
values. Judgements Include cansiderations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatilty. Changes In assumptions about these factors could affect
the reported fair vaiue of financial instruments.

Impairment of financlal assets: The Company Is exposed to credit risk from its financing activities, including deposits with banks, security deposits,
trade recelvables and other financial instruments. Credit risk from balances with banks is managed by the Company’s management in accordance with the
Cempany's policy. Provision for security deposit is measured using 12 month expected credit losses. Customer credit risk is managed by each unlt as per
the Company’s estabiished poticy, procedures and control refating to customer crodit risk management. Outstanding customer receivables are regulary
monitored for any expected default in repayment. An impalrment anaiysis is performed at each reporting date on an individual basis for major clients, In
addition, a large number of minor recelvables are grouped into homagenous groups and assessed for impairment collectively, The Company does not hotd
collateral as security.

5. Materlal accounting policies
a) Revenue recognition :

Income from Operations

) Revenue for Phase [ & Phase Ii of the Affordable Group Housing project Is recognized as per *Percentage of Completion Methad’ (POC) analyzed by the
management based on (nformatlon provided by technical perscnnel. The stage of completion under the POC method (s measured on the basis of
percentage that actual costs incuirred on real estate projects Including land, construction and development cost bears to the total estimated cost of the
preject.

Revenue for Phase I will be recognized as per *Completed Contract Method’ (CCM) measured at the fair value of the conslderation received/ recelvable,
taking Inte account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or dutles collected on behalf of the gavernment and is net of rebates and
discounts. The Compeny assesses its revenue arrangements against specific criteria to determine if It is acting as principel or agent. The Compeny has
concluded that it Is acting as a princtpal In ali of Its revenue arrangements,

b) Amount recelved from customers which exceeds the cost and recogrized profits to date on projects In progress, (s disclosed as advance received from
customers under other current liabllitles.

Sales are Inclusive of excise duty, goods & service tax and net of discounts/requrns. Exports sales include Goods Tnvolced against confirmed orders and
cleared from Excise and Custom Authorities, also goods exported as third party exporter and exchange fiuctuations, In respect of fabrication and erection
activities, bills ralsed for extra work, over run charges and other miscellaneous claims are accounted for on the basis of certalnty of reaiisation. Bllis/final
bills of Job Work done by the company are accounted for on the basls of certification by the principals and correspondingly the tiabillty for job work done by
the sub contractors are accounted for at the same time.




<, Jotindra Infrastructure Limited
{Formely Known As jotindra Steel And Tubes Limited)
CIN: L27104HR1970PLCO0OS240
NGt8s to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
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¢) Interest due on delayed peyments by customers s accounted on receipt basis.

d) Revenue from sale of completed real estate projects, iand, development rights and sale/transfer of rights in agreements are recognised [n the financiai
year in which agreements of such sales are executed and there is no uncertainty about uitimate coilectlons, .

) Sales are inclusive of excise duty, goods & service tax and net of discounts/returns. Exports sales include Goods Involced agalnst conflrmed erders and
cleared from Excise and Custom Authorities, also goods exported as third party exporter and exchange fluctuations. In respect of fabrication and erection
activities, bills ralsed for extra work, over run charges and other miscellaneous claims are accounted for on the basis of certainty of reallsation. Bills/Anal
bills of Jab Work done by the company are accounted for on the basis of certification by the principals and correspondingly the ftability for job work done by
the sub contractors are accounted for at the same time,

Other Items of Revenue are recognized in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS-115) accordingly, wherever there are uncertainties in
the ascertainment/ realization of Income are recognised at the time of receipt of payment thereof.

Interest incomne

Interest income Is accrued on & time proportlon basls using the effective interest rate method.
Dividend Income

Dividend income is recognized when the Company’s right to receive the amount is established.

b} Property, plant and equipment
Property, piant and equipment are stated at cost, iess accumulated depreclation (other than freehold land) and accumuiated Impeirment losses, if any,

All property, plant and eguipmerit are initfally recorded at cost. Cost Includes the acquisition cost or the cost of construction, including duties and non-
refundabie taxes, expenses directly reiated to bringing the asset to the iocation and condition necessary for making them operational for thelr intended use
and, in the case of quailfying assets, the attributable borrowlng costs. Inltial estimate of costs of dismantiing and removing the itern and restoring the site
on which it I5 located is also included if there is an obligation to restore It.

Subsequent expenditure relating to property, plant and equipment is capitalised only when It Is probable that future economic herefits associated with
these will fiow to the Company and the cost of the jtem can be measured reliably.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recaverable amount If the asset’s carrying amount Is greater than its estimated recoverable
amount,

An Item of property, plant and equipment Is derecognized upon disposal or when no future econamic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use
of the asset. Any gain or loss arlsing on the disposal or retirement of an (tem of property, plant and equipment Is determined as the difference between the
sales proceeds and the carrylng amount of the asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Capital work in progress represents projects under which the property, plant and eguipment are not yet ready for thelr Intended use and are carried at cost
determined as aforesaid.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment Is provided on a Straight-line basis using the rates prescribed in Schedule II to the Compenies Act, 2013.
The identified components are depreciated over the useful lives; the remaining asset is depreclated over the lite of principal assets.

The assets’ yseful fives and residual values are reviewed at the Balance Sheet date and the effects of any changes in estimates are accounted for on &
prospective basis.

The company has used the following useful iife to provide depreclation on [ts fixed assets.

Particulars Life in Years
Land . -
Buliding 60
Residential flats 60
Plant and machinery 15
Electrical Instaliatlons 10
Buitding Equipment 12 & 15
Furniture and Fixture 10
Refrigeration & Alr 10

| Conditigners

Office Eguipment 5
Computer I&6
Solar Plant 25
Vehicle 8 & 10
Commerclai Vehicle B8

c) Assets taken on lease:
A Lease in which a slgnificant portion of the risks and rewards of ewnership are not transferred to the Company Is ciassifled as operating iease. Payments
made under operating lease are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-fine basls over the period of the (ease unless the peyments are
structured to ncrease In (ine with the expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor's expected inflationary cost increases.
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d) Assets classified as held for sale:

Non-Current Assets (PPE} are classifled as held for sale If it is nighly probable that they will be recovered primarily through sale rather than through
continuing use.

Such assets are generally measured at the lower of their carrying amount and falr value less cost to sall. Losses on initlal classificatlon as held for sale and
subsequent gains and losses on re-measuremant are recognised In profit or iess.

Once classifled as beld for saie, Property, Plant & Equipment are no jonger depreciated.

e) Financial Instruments

1. Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Einanclal assets are recognised when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the financiai Instrument. The Company
determines the classification of Its financial assets at initiat recognition.

When flnancial assets are recognised Inltially, they are measured at fair value, plus, In the case of financial assets not at fair value through profit or loss
directly attributable transactton costs. Transactlon costs of financial assets carried at falr value through profit or foss are expensed in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Classiflcation

» Cash and Cash Equlvaients ~ Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equlvalents are short-term balances (with an original
maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition}, highly tiquid investments that are readily convertlble inta known amounts of cash and which
are subject ta Insignificant risk of changes in value.

e Debt Instruments - The Company classifles Its debt Instruments as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through Other Comprehensive
fncome or fair vaiue through profit or toss based on its business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the
financial asset.

i. Financial assets at amortised costs:

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost f these financial assets are held for collection of contractual cash Aows where those cash
flows represent solefy payments of principal and interest. Interest income from these financlal assets is included as a part of the Company’s income in the
Statement of Profit and Loss using the effective interest rate method,

ji. Financial assets at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCT)Financial assets are subsequently measured at falr value through Other
Comprehensive Income if these financial assets are held for coliection of contractual cash fiows and for selling the financtal assets, where the assets’ cash
flows represent sclaly payments of principal and Interest. Movements in the carrying value are taken through Other Comprehensive Income, except for the
recognition of Impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains or losses which are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
When the financlal asset (s derecognised, the cumulative galn or loss previously recognized in Other Comprehensive Income is reciassified from Other
Comprehenslve Income to the Statement of Profit and Loss. Interest income on such financlal assets is included as a part of the Company's income I the
Statement of Profit and Loss using the effective interest rate method.

. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FYTPL}

Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or EVOCI are measured at fair value through profit or loss. A gain or loss on such debt instrument
that is subsequently measured at FVTPL and is not part of a hedging relationship as weit as interest income is recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

« Eguity Instruments - The Company subsequently measures all equity investments (other than the investment in subsidlaries, associates and Joint
ventures which are measured at cost) at fair value. Where the Company has elected to present fair value gains and losses on equity investments in Qther
Comprehensive Income ("FVOCI"), there Is no subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and losses ta profit or loss. Dlvidends from such investments
are recognised In the Statement of Profit and Loss as other Income when the Company’s right to recelve payment Is established.

At the date of transition to Ind AS, the Company has made an irrevocable election to present in Other Comprehensive Income subsequent changes in the
falr value of equity investments that are not held for trading.

when the equity Investment is de-recognised, the cumulative galn or loss previously recognised In Other Comprehenslve Income is re-classified from Other
Comprehensive Income to the Retalned Earnings directly.

De-recognition

A financial asset is derecognised only when the Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financlal asset. Where the Company has
transferred an asset, the Company evalustes whether it has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownersnip of the financial asset. In such
cases, the financial asset Is derecognised. Where the Company has nat transferred substantially ail risks and rewards of ownership of the financtal asset,
the Anancial asset Is not derecognised. Where the Company retains control of the financial asset, the asset Is continued ta be recognised ta the extent of
continuing Involvement In the financial asset.
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IX. Financlal llabiiities
initial recognition and measurement

Financial labilities are recognised when, and only when, the Company becomes-a party to the contractual provisions of the financial instrument. The
Company determines the ciassification of Its financlai llabillties at initial recognition. All financlal Habilities are recognised initially at fair value, plus, In the
case of financial liabilities not at fair value through profit or loss directly attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement

After inltial recognition, financial fiabilitles that are not carried at fair value thraugh profit or loss are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. Galns and losses are recognised In the Statement of Profit and Loss when the jiabilities are derecognised, and through the
amortisation process.

Loans and borrowings
After initial recognition, Interest-bearing ioans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are
recognised in profit or Joss when the llabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost |s caiculated by taking into account any discourt or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an Integral part of the £IR. The EIR
amortisation Is Included as finance costs In the statement of profit and loss.

De-racognition

A financial liabliity is de-recognised when the obligation under the liabillty Is discharged or cancelied or explres. Whan an existing financlal llability is
replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing jtabiiity are substantially modified, such an exchange
or modification Is treated as a de-recognition of the original liabllity and the recognition of a new llability, and the difference in the respective camrylng
amounts is recognised In the Statement of Profit and Logs.

Offsetting of financial Instrumants
Financial assets and financial labilities are offset and the net amount Is reported in the financlal statement if there is a currently enforceable legai right to
offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settie on a net basis, to reatise the assets and settie the liabilities simuitaneously.

111, Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether a financial asset or a group of financlal assets is Impaired. Ind AS-109 on Financlal Instruments,
requires expected credit losses to be measured thraugh a loss aflowance, For trade receivables only, the Company recognises expected |ifetime losses using
the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS-109, from initial recognition of the recelvabies. For other financial assets {not being equity instruments or debt
Instruments measured subsequently at FVTPL) the expected credit losses are measured at the 12 month expected credit josses or an amount equal to the
lifetime expected credit losses if there has been a significant increase In credit risk since initial recognition.

) Inventories

Loose Tools - Atcost

Stores, Spares and Packing - At lower of cost or net realisable value
Material

Raw Material - At lower of cost or net realisable vajue
Work-in-precess « At lower of cost or net realisable value
Finished Goads - At lower of cost or net realisable value
Scrap ~ At estimated realisable value

Net realizable value Is the estimated seliing price in the ordinary course of bustness, Jess estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to
make the sale,

Cost of raw material, components and stores & spares is determined on first in first out/ welghted average basis, Cost of finished goods & work-in-process
comprises of materlals, labour and other related overheads including depreciation.

g} Forelgn currency transiation:
These consolidated financial statements are presented In Indian rupees, which Is the functional currency of Jotindra Steel & Tubes Limited

i. Transactions In foreign currency has been translated into Indian Rupees at the exchange rates prevailing at the date of transaction, any variation In
receipt or payment has been adjusted in exchange gain/loss account, Assets and Liabllitles outstanding as at year end have been converted inte the Indian
Rupees at year end exchange rates.

li. Non-monetary assets and liabillties are transiated at the rate prevailing cn the date of transaction. Net variation arising out of the said transactions are
adjusted ta the costs of the respective non-monetary assets or llabillties, in the case of fixed assets up-to the date of installation.

Hl. The operattons of foreign branches of company are Integrai In nature and financial statements of these branches are transiated using the same
principles and procedures as of its head office.

Iv. In case of forward exchange contract or other financlal instruments, the galn or loss is computed by muitiplying the foreign currency amount of the
forward exchange contract by the difference between the forward rate available at the end of the year and the contracted forward rate.
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h) Employee banefits

» Short term obligations: The costs of all short-term empioyee beneflts (that are expected to pe settled wholly within 12 months after the end af the
period in which the employees render the related service) are recognised during the period In which the employee renders the reiated services, The
accruals for employee entitlements of benefits such as saiaries, bonuses and annual leave represent the amount which the Company has a present
obligation to pay as a resuit of the empioyees' services and the obligation can be measured reliably, The accruals have been calculated at undiscounted
amounts bagsed on current salary levels at the Bajance Sheet date.

« Defined contribution plan (Provident fund): The ellgible employees of the Company are entitied to receive benefits under the provident fund, a
defined contribution pian, in which both employees and the Company make monthly contributions at a specified percentage of the covered empioyees’
salary {currently 12% of employees’ salary), which Is recogrised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss during the year. The Company is
generally able for annual contributions and recognises such contributions as an expense In the year in which the corresponding services are rendered by
the Employee,

« Deflned benefit plan (Gratulty): The Gratuity plar pravides for lump sum payment to vested employees on retirement, death ¢r termination of
employment of an amount based on the respective employee's last drawn salary and tenure of employment. The Compeny accourts for the net present
value of its obligations for gratuity benefits, based on an Independent actuarial valuation, determined on the basis of the projected unit credit method,
carried out as at the Balance Sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses are recognised immediately In the Other Comprehensive Income and refiected in
retained earmings and will not be reclassified to the Statement of Profit and Loss. i
« Compensated absences:Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within tweive months after the end of the period in which the
employee renders the related services are recognised as an actuarially determined liablitty at the present vatue of the defined benefit obligation at the
Ralance Sheet date,

The discount rates used for determining the present value of obligation under defined benefit plans, Is based on the market yieids on Government securities
as at the batance sheet date, having maturity periods approximating to the terms of retated obligations.

i) Income taxes

Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change in the deferred tax asset or liability during the year. Current and deferred tax are
recognised in statement of profit and loss, except when they relate to ltems that are recognised in other comprehenstve income or directly in equity, in
which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised In other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Current Tax

Current tax expenses are accounted in the same perlod to which the revenue and expenses reiate. Provision for current income tax is made for the tax
liability payable on taxable Income after considgering tax allowances, deductions and exemptions determined In accordance with the applicable tax rates and
the prevaiting tax laws, Current tax assats and current tax liablities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts
and there is an Intention to settia the asset and the liability on a net basis.

Deferred Tax

Deferred Income tax is recognised using the balance sheet approach. Deferred income tax assets and itablittles are recognised for deductible and taxable
temporary differences arising between the tax base of assets and llabllities and thelr carrying amount in financlal statements, except when the deferred
Income tax arises from the initial recegnition of goodwill, an asset or tiability in a transaction that is not a business combination and affects neither
accounting nor taxable profits or loss at the time of the transaction.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that it |5 probable that taxable profit wiil be avaiiable against which the deductible temporary
differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilsed.

Deferred tax llabilities are generaily recognized for all taxable temporary differences except In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidlaries, associates and Interests in joint ventures where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference can be contrafied and it
is probable that the temporary difference will nat reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets Is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probabie that sufficient
taxable profits will be available ta allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to ke ublised.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at tax rates that are expected ta appiy in the periad In which the liabiitty is settled or the asset reailsed,
bagsed on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been anacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting pertcd. Deferred tax assets and llabilities are
offset whan there Is a legaily enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liablitties and when they relate to Income taxes levied by the
same taxation authority and the Company intends to settla Its current tax assets and llabilities on a net basis.

i) Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit or loss after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares putstanding during the year.
Diluted eamings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges te expense or Income
{net of any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potentla! equity shares, by the welghted average number of equity shares considered for deriving
baslc earnings per share.

k} Provisions and contingent Habilitles

Pravislons are recognised when the Company has a pinding present obligation. This may be elther jegal because it derives from & contract, legisiation or
ather operation of law, or constructive because the Company created valid expectations on the part of third parties by accepting certain responsibliitles. To
record such an obligation it must be probable that an ouitflow of resaurces will be required ta settle the obligation and a rellable estimate can be made for
the amount of the obligation. The amount recognised as a provislon and the indicated time range of the outflow of economic beneflts are the best estimate
(most prabable outcome} of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date, taking into account the risks and
uncertaintles surraunding the obligation, Non-current provisions are discounted if the impact Is material.

Disputed llabilities and claims against the company Including claims by Taxation Authorities pending in appeais, are treated as contingent liabilities, Claims
agalnst the company are reduced by countar ¢laims of the compeny in order ta determine the contingent llabillties.

i) Statement of Cash Flows

s

'\"}P using the indirect method, whereby profit/ (loss} before tax Is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non cash.A8
2l Bt or future cash recelpts or peyments, Cash flow for the yoar are ciassified by operating, investing and financipg. 4
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(AN Amounts in R s Miflons, Unjess Otherwise Stated,

7  Capitsi work-in-progress

An ot

Asmt

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Preaperative Expenses 0.25 0.25_
—idl S35
8 Non-current investments As Bt As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024
Quoted
{i) Invastment in Government Securitiss at cost
¥Kisan Vikas Patra 0.03 .03
(if) Investment in Equity Tnstruments at cost
Bihariji Ispat Ldyog Limited {Current Year 2,96,600 / Previous Year 2,96,600 fuily paid up of INR 10 each
1.04 1.04
fulty pasd up)
Ungquoted
(1} Investmant in Equity Instrumanty at cost
Investmant in Associntes
5T Infrastructure Private Limited (Current Year 1,350/ Previous Year 1,350 fully paid up of INR 100 each
632 0.12
fuliy peid up)
5.K.D. Estates Private Limited (Current Year 8,270 / Previcus Year 42,500 fully paid up of INR 100 each fuily 0.52 44.89
pald up) w.e.f. O7th January 2023 upta 24th March 2025, ' '
Investment in Subsidiary
Bihariji Developers Private Limited {Current year 59,900 / Previaus year 59,900 fully paid up of INR 10 each . ~
futly paid up) w.e.f, 10th January 2023 ’
Sarvome Housing Private Limibed (Current Year 46,350 / Previous Year 40,900 fuily paid up of INR 10 each . i
fully paid up)
Sarvome Developers Private Limited (Current Year 40,020 / Previous Year 40,010 fulty paid up of INR 10 each . .
fully pald Gp)
Sarvome Infrastructure Projects Private Limited {Current Year 40,010 / Previous year 40,010 fuily paid up of . .
MR 10 each fuity pald up)
vi Land and Housing Private Umited (Current Year 4,600 / Previous Year 9,600 fulfy pald up of INR 100 each R R
fuly paid up) w.e.f. 08th January 2023
i) Investmant In Partnership Firm st cost
Ozone GSP Infratech™ 285,89 268,36
J14.44
* Investmaent in Partnership Firm - Dzone GSP Infratach :-
Detaiis of Partners: - % holding ns on
Name of Partner March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
1. Jotindra Infrastructure Lmited (Formely Knewn 25 Jotindra Steel & Tubes Limited} 95 a5
5 5

2, Akhi} Kumar Sureka

Profit Sharing Ratio:- Partners shail share the profit anising from the business of the firm, In thelr capital sharing ra
fnancial year. Kowever, iosses arsing from the business shall be bome salely by lotindrs Intrastructure imited (Fo

mited).

Profit/{Loss) - Share for the year ended:

tio, prevailing on the last day of concerned
rmely Known as Jotindra Steel & Tubes

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Capital Bafance 2086.08 268.76
Profit/{Loss) - Recognised for the year ended: {0.19) (0.40)
Note: During the Previous year the company has recognised the Loss of the partnership firm for F.y 2022-23 & F.y 2023-24,
9 Losns and sdvancea Mon—currant Currant
As Bt As nt As =t An at
Unsecured, considerad Doubtfull March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
{Receivabie on demand}
Advence racovarsble in cash or kind
To reiated panty - - 243,73 B20.08
Lass: Provision For Doubtfult Advances - - {120.98) [341.18}
Net Advance recoverabis in cash or kind - - 12373 47390
Unsecured, considarsd good
{Receivabie on demnand)
Advance racoverable In cash or kind
To Others - - 140.38 239.42
Loans to others* 2.50 2,50 - —
Nat Advance recovarable in cash or kind &30 230 139:-38 229:43
250 i Py — 21832

*= | gans amnd Advances have been categorised on Its recoverability within 12 manths. Where managenment dpes not

same has been classified as non-current.

X

foresee recoverablitty in next 12 manths, the
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(Al A s it Rupees Milions, Unless Otherwise Stated)
10 Other financials ssenta Non-curmant Current
As at As at As st Am at
March 31, 3025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 20258 March 31; 2024
Security deposits
Ceposit to government 5.18 4.52 - -
Depasit to others 60.00 300.00 166.00 172.50
518 20463 35600 A28
15 Inventocles . As ot An 2t
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
In hand
Raw raterial 0.63 0.63
Finished qoods 17.59 17.59
Stores, spares & packing materlal : 0.15 0.15
Project WIP {Pots) 218.01 134.01
236.38 152.39
In ranslt
Construction- Work in progress at Faridabad (refer note 90) 786.21 887.21
786.21 587.21

Note: Investory includes Jand of the Company at Faridabad of 8.80625 acres which has been converted in to stock In trade for the purpose of reat estabe
profect(s). Out of the above taing at faridabed 2.3375 acres is being developed by the company under affordable Group Housing Scheme Phase-1, 3504 bores IS
belng developed under Phase-11 and During the Previous year the company has apphed for grant of licence for the remaining tand admeasuring 2.86875 acres
for development, also refer note 41 in respect of valuation of such lard for stock In trade purposes.

12 Trade receivables As wt As at

Maich 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Trede Receivables tonsiklered good- Unsecured 102.39 £8.96
Trade Receivebles which have significant increase In credit risk - -
Less:- Provision for doubtful receivables 1,02 0.70

. R [} 1 —0il7
Aguing for Trade Racslvable outstanding as at March 31, 2025 is as follows:

Particulars utstanding Towing parjods {rom dua date of paymant
Less Than & Months 6 Monthe - £ Year | 1-2 Years 2-3 Yeurs More Than 3 Yaars . Total

{1} Urdisputed Trade
recelvahles — considered
good

{ily Undisputed Trace
Recelvables —which have . .
significant increase
in credit risi

{ill) Undisputed ¥rade Receivables - .
credit impalred
{Iv) Disputed Trade
Receivables considered 33.53
wdﬂ
v) Disputed Trade
Receivabless - which
have significant
increase in credit

EL.74 - 8.29 | - 8.83 58,86

33.53

sk, ..
(vl} Disputed Trade Recelvables - _

Grand Yotal 51.74 - 8.29 - 41.38 102.39
- I

Less:- Provigion for doubtful gggivabl? .02 |
[Tots! Tragde recelyabies 101.37
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ing for Trade Recalvable cutstending as at March 31, 2014 kv as follows:

Particulars Outstanding for followin periods from due date of pay t

Less Than & Months & Months - 1 Year

1-2 Yeurs 2-3 Yeurs More Than 3 Yaars

Total

() Undisputed Trade
recelvables — considered 8.83 -

- - 27.50

36.43

Fii; endispu‘hed Trade
Recelvables —which have

significant increase

o cragit risk
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables - . .

{iv} Disputed Trade
Recetvables considered - -

3353

%
Ev; %Isputed Traoe
Recetvabless - which
have significant -

increase In credit

{vI} Disputed Trade Recelvables - _ B

- - 61.14

69.95

credit \moaired
Grand Total 8.82 -

0.70

imss:- Provision for doubtful receivables
[Torta) Trady receivablos

6%.27

* Recoveries from M/s. Haryana Steel Mongers Private Limited (HSM}

The company has fled Complalnt vide Case Nos. NACT/5002-2019 & NACT/5003-204% titled Jotindra Steel B Tubes Limited, V& Hary:
Sactlon 138 of Negotiable Instruments Act, 1883, wherein the court has convicied the HGM and have ordered compensation of Rs.6
simpée Imprisonment of 1 year to the convicted persons. M/s. Haryana Steel Mongers Private

the Sessions Court, Faridabad, which i5 pending adjudication.

13 Cash and cash equivalents

Salances with scheduted banks:
©On current accounts
Cash in hand

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise the following:

Cash In hand

Balances with scheduled banks:

On current accounts

Fixed deposits with oviginal maturity lass than 3 months

Less: Fixed deposits not considered as cash equ lents

54 Bank balances othar than cash and cash squivalents

Margin mohey deposit-Group Housing Project
Fixed Deposit-More than 3 months

Limited 8 Others have meved Cri. Appeal Ne.

15 Other currant asseis

(Unsecursd; considersd good}
Balances with govemment

authorities{VAT/Excise Duty/Service -
Taw/Custom Accounts)

Tncome-tax/ Tax deducted at saurce
Claims recelvable
Interest receivable

As at As at
_ March31,2025  March3i 3024
2.5% 2.30
0.21 Q.53
-t 82
As at As st
March 31, 3025 Murch 31, 2024
D0.21 0.53
2.58 230
2.80 2.82
i -1
As at As ot
March 31, 2028 March 31, 2024
58.08 71.28
I 1.08
308 331
Non-turrent Currant
As ab As ot As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2014
- 7.37 7.28
- - 42.12 44,00
- - {20.15} (2277}
- - D.il 0.50
A _ 3245 29,13

ana Steel Mongers Private Limited & Ors. under
60 crores in Favour of the company along with
CRA-479-2023 & CRA-480-2023 before
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16 Equity shara capitat

As &t As at
Authorised shars capital March 31; 2025 March 31, 2024
3,00,00,000 (Previous year 1,00,00,000) equity shaves of INR 10 each 300.00 100.00
2000 10009

Issund share capital
4B,76,174 equity shares of INR 1D each 48.76 48,76
3ssued during the year 32.00 -

_ 8076 3876
Subscribead and Pald up share capital
48,72,749 sauity shares of INR 10 each® 48,73 48,73
Add:- Amount forfeited on 3,425 shares 0.02 0.02
Add: - Issued during the year 32.00 -
Total Issund, Subscribed and Fully Pald up share capital n,rs 1875

* 50,000 =hares have been alloted as fuily pald up, pursuant to a contract without payment belng recefved in cash.
a. Reconciliation of the numbar of shares at tha beginning and at tha end af the year
March 31, 2013 March 31, 30214
No. of ghares Vaius No. of shares ¥alua

At the beginning of the yeasr 48,72,749 48.73 48,72,749 48,73
15eded during the vear 32,000,000 32,00 -
Outstanding st tha and of the yesr 20,721,749 #80.73 48,732,749 48.73

b. Increnss in Authorlsad share capital

Pursuant to the rasolutisn of the members passed by Postal ballot {E-voting} on February 16, 2025, the Authorised Share capital of the company has been
increased from 10,00,00,000 (Equity Shares of 10/- each} to 30,00,00,000 {Equity Shares of 13{- each).

. The board of directovs of the Company, In their meeting hald on October 09, 2024 had approved the transaction for issue of 32,00,000 equity shares of face
vatue of Rs 10 mach of the Campany on 2 preferentlal basls, at a price of Rs 10 per share for tota) consideration of Rs 3.20 crore. On November D6, 2024, the
shareholders of the Company aiso approved such Issuance of Equity shares and the equity shares were allotted on December 05, 2024, in accordance with tha
provisians of the Securities ard Exchange Board of India {lssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 and eother applicable
rules/regulations’ fguldelinas, if any, prescribed by any other regulatory or statutory autharities. The Company had fuily utilized the ampunt of Rs 3,20 crore

towards repayment of debts of the Company.

d. Tearma/rights attached to saulty shares

The Company has only one class of equity share having a par value of INR 10 per share. Each hotder of equity share is entitied to one vote per share. The
Company declares and pays dividend in Indiah rupees. The dividend propased by the Board of Directors is subject to the appraval of the sharehaklers In the

ensuing Annual General Meeting.

1n the avent of liquidation of.the Company, the holders of the equlty shares wilj be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all
preferental amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares hekl by the shareholders.

Detaita of sharsholders holding

o more than 3% shares in the March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
ComoRny
N % of holdin Mo, of shares S of heldi

1. Vishnu Kumar Sureks 11,68,710 14,48 9,08,293 18.64
2, Akhil Kumar Sureka 523,626 £.49 523,626 10.75
3, Hamant Venkataman| Laiithraj 3,37,500 4.18 3,37,500 6.93
4, Deapa Subramanian 3,37,500 4.18 3,37,500 6.93
5, Sneha Santosh Tirodiar 3,37,500 4.18 3,37,500 5.93
&, Navnest Kumar Sureka 3,91,987 486 3,37,500 5,53

As per records of the Company, Including its register of shareholders/ members and other declarations recebvad from shareholders regarding beneficlal intevest,

the above sharghulding represents beth legal and beneficial awnerships of shares.

1. oG OF FIETIOCar S b L 024 in &8 SCHIDWSE:
Sharas held by the prwnown-tmamdofunvur
Promotar Namea No. of Shares 9% of tota! % Change during the
sharas yaar
Akhil Kumar Sureka £,23.626 6.486% -
Parmeshwari Devl Sureka 290 0.004% -
Pramliata Sureka 154 0.002% -
Vishnu Kumar Surelc 11.68.710 14.477% 28.67%
Srl Naravan Ral Kumar Merchants Lid 1.30.208 1.613% -
V K Fiats Private Limited 71.900 0.891% -
pihariti Infotech Private Limited 400,000 4.950% 100.00%
Totsl 22048 . 20.420%
17 Othar Equity As Bt As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Capltal reserve 0.00 0.0
Securities prémium reserve 220.52 220,52
Capital redemyption reserve 23.50 23.5Q
Retalned eamings 1,094.70 B15.3%
Non Controlling Ink=rest 4,46 4.56
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18 Long term borrowlngs As at As Bt
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Secured
Term loan from banks 305.B% 286,21
Less: Current maturity (refier note 21} {65.61) {50.13)

i 240,24 136.08
Unsscured (repayabla on damand)
From Companles {related party) 141,80 -
From Companies inkerest free ' 11,65 11.42

30360 34780,

*= Borrawings have been cassified on the basis of schedused/ Intended repayment pericd. Where management does not foreses repayment within next 1

]

months, the same has been classified as Long term Borrowings. Further, the repayments due in next 12 months have been classified Bs “Current maturities of

long-term debt” under "Short term borrowings™ (Note Na 21).

a. Term loans from banks and financiat Institutions

Carrying velus as on

Particulara Raeference balow As nt Az at
Term ioan from TATA Capital financial services Limited a 14.02 17.21
Term Ioan from Paisalo Digital {Imited b 279,70 261.51
Auto Loans

Aute Ipans from Canara Bank c 12,13 7.49
Auto loans from Indian Overseas Bank d - -

20585 o 803

Security, interest and repaymant tarma
{n) Term Losn from Tats Capital financini Servicas Limitad

During the financlal year 2016-17, company had taken & joint Joar by squaring up the previous two |sans, In the name of company and M/s, Biharifl 1spat Udyog
Ltd, Quallty Synthetic Industries Limited and Shri Vishny Rumar Sureka, Shri Nayneet Xumar Sureka and Mr. Akhlt Kumar Sureka, whers M/s. Jotindra Steel &
Tubes Limited, is a Co-applicant. The loan is secured by way of equitable mortgage of Propecty at Unit No. 1 8.3 Flrst Floor, 2nd Portion, Pramukh Plaza, wing
"aA" Chakala Road, Chakala, Andheri (East), Mumbai owned by M/s. Biharijl lspat Udyoy Ltd and Quality Synthetic Industries Limited and alse personal
guarantee of Mr, Navneet Kumar Sureka, Mr.Vishnu Kumar Sureka and Akhll Kumar Sureka, Since the loan was disbursed tofand utilised by the co-appllcant
M/s Jotindra Steel & Tubes Limited , hence, all the mransaction related there to have baen recorded in the Anancial statements of the said ca- applicant . The

instaliments {Principal) due within the pariod of next 12 fmanths are Rs, 35,75,293/- in INR {31.03.2024 Rs. 31,94,556/- in INR}.

(b) Term Losn from Palsalo Digital Limited

(i), During the year Flnancial year 2022-23, the company has availed Working Capital Facltity Term voan for Rs.12,00,00,000/- {Rupees Twebeve Crores Only)
from M/s. Paisalo Digital Limited, repayable in 60 months, secured by way of First Charge on jand measuring 16 kanal (2 Acres} part of Land parcel of 34 Kanal
16 Marla bearing Khewat khata Number t81/346,Mu, Number 30, situated at Village -Mewala Maharajpur, Tehsil-Badkhal, Dist.Faridabad, Haryana Measuring -

2 acres of the company and Personal guarantee of Managing Director, Mr. Akhil Kumar Sureka, Balance cutstanding as per repayment schedule on 31,

03.2025

is Rs. 1,95,05,381.26 /- {Previous year Rs. 6,61,48,984.22 /- } and the installmants due within the period of next 12 months are Rs. 1,20,37,827.55/-

{previaus year Rs. 1,37,30,380.11/- %

{Il). During the financial year 2022-23 the company has avalied Working Capital Facllity Teem voan for Ks.B,00,00,000/- (Rupess Eight Crores Only) from M/s,
Paisato Digital Limited , repayable In 60 manths, securad by way of First Charge on land measuring 8 kanal situated at Plot 43/11, Khewat No. 67/102, and land
measuring & Kanal 19 Maria sltuated ar plot na 4371 situated at village -Mewala Maharajpur, Tehsii-Badkhal, Dist.Faridabad, Haryana Ir: the name of Company

and Personal guarantee of Mr. Akhll Xumar Sureka, Balance qutstanding »s per repayment scheduls on 31.03.2025 Is Rs. 5,53,53,599.76/- (Previous
6,86,68,151.17/- } and the instsliments due within the period of next 12 manths are Rs. 1,56,08,247.90/- {previcus year Rs. 1,33,14,551.41 }.

year Rs.

{ilt). During the Financlal year 2022-23, the company has availed Working Capitat Facility Term Loan for Rs. 2,00,00,000/- (Rupees Two Crores Only} from M/s.
Palsalo Digital Limited secured, repayable In 60 manths, by way of First Charge on jard measuring 8 kanal situated 8t Plot 43/11, Knhewat No. £7/102, and land
measuring 6 Kanal 19 Maria situated ar plot no 43/1 situated at village -Mewaia Maharajpur, Tehsll-Badkhal, Dist.Faridabad, Haryana in the name of Compahy

and Personal guarantee of Mr, Akhil Kumar Sureks. Balance outstanding 35 oh 41,03.2025 is Rs. Nilf- {Previous year Rs, 1,?1.6_?,475.0‘!- }
installments due within the period of next 12 months are Rs. Nil/- (previaus year Rs. 33,28,493.41).

and the

(v}, During the Financlal year 2023-24 the company has avalled Working Capital Facllity Term Loan for Rs, 2,00,00,000/- (Rupees Two Crores Only) from M/s,
Paisato Digital Limited, repayable in 50 months, secured by way of equitable of mortgage of Land measuring 16 Kanal {2 Acres) part of land parcel of 34 kana!
16 Maria bearing Khewat,Na, 101/346, Khata Ko, 47/87, Mustatil No. 30, situated at Viliage- Mewla Maharajpur, Tehsé - Badkhal, Dist. Faridabad Extension of
equitable of mortgage of Land measuring 8 ¥anat situated at plet no. 43/11, Khewat No. 677102, situated Village- Mewla Maharsjpur, Tehsil - Badkhal, Dist.

Faridabad, Extension of equitable of mortgage of Land meazsuring & Kanal 19 Marla situated at piot no- 4371, situated at Village- Mewla Maharajpur,

Tehsl! -

Badihal, Dist. Faridabad and Extension of equitable of mortgage of Land measuring 12 Bighas 10 Biswa, bearing Mustatil no. 18, Killa No. 2¢ min [1-0), 21{6-
14) ard 23/1(4-16) situated in the revenue state of vilage Samalia, Tehsll- vasant Vihar, New Delhl {owned by M/s. 5 K D Estates Private Umited) in the hame
of Company and Corporate guarantee of M/s S X D Estatas Private Limited and Personal guarantee of Mr, Akhll Kumar Sureka. Batance outstanding as per
repayment schedule on 31.03,2025 Is Rs.1,66,36,770,20/- (Previous year Rs, 1,95,50,501.56/- ) and the Instaliments due within the period of next 12 months

are Rs. 34,15,828.10/- {previous year Rs. 29,13,731.36/-); Hawever the provision for the guarantee commission has not been provibded in the books.

{v). During the Financial year 2023-24 the company has availed Warking Capitat Facillty Term Loan for Rs. 9,00,00,000/- (Rupees Nine Crores Only) from M/s,
Palsalo Miglat Limited, vepayable in 50 manths, secured by way of equitable of mortgage of Land measuring 16 Kanat {2 Acres) part of land parcel of 34 kanal
16 Maria bearing Khewat No. 1817346, Khata No. 47/87, Mustatll No. 30, situated at Village- Mewla Maharajpur, Tehsll - Badkhal, Dist. Faridabed,Extension of
equitable of morkgage of Land measuring B Kanal situated at plot no. 43/11, Khewat No, 67/102, situated Village- Mewla Mahamjput, Tehsd - Badkhal, Dist.

Faridabad, Extension of equitable of mortgage of Land measuring & Karlal 19 Marda situated st plot nd. 43/1, situated at Village- Mewla Maharajput,

Tehsl! -

Badkhal, Dist. Faridabad and Extension of equitable of mortgage of Land measuring 52 Bighas 10 Biswa, pearing Mustatil no. 18, ¥llla No. 20 min {1-0), 21{6-
14) and 23/ 1(4-16} situated in the revenue stata of villsge Samalks, Tehsil- Vasant Vihar, New Delhi (owned by M/s. 5 K O Estates Private LImited) in the name
of Company and Corpocate guarantee of M/s S KD Estates Private Limited and Personel guarantee of Mr, Akhll Kuemar Sureka. Bajance outstanding 25 per
repayment schedule on 31.03.2025 is Rs. 7,72,24,160.16/- {Previous year RS, §,00,00,0007- } and the instaliments due within the peviod of next 12 months are

Rs. 1,49,76,519.22/- {previous yesr Rs. 1,27,75,839.85/-). However the prevision for the g commission has not been provided in tha books.
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{vi}. During the year the company has avalied Working Capltal Facllity Term Loan for Rs. 5,00,00,000/- {Rupees Five Crores Only) from M/s. Paisalo Digltal
Limited, repayable In 60 months, secured by way of equitable of mortgage of Land measuring 16 Kanai {2 Acres) part of lard parcel of 34 %anal 16 Marla
bearing Khewat,No. 181/346, Khata No. 47/87, Mustatil No. 30, situated at Village- Mewla Maharajpur, Tehsil - Badkhal, Dist. Faridabad lon of eguitabl
of mortgage of Land measuring & Kanal situated at piot no. 43/11, Khewat No. 67/102, situatad Village- Mewla Maharajpur, Tehsll - Badkhal, Dist. Farldabad,
Extension of equitable of martgage of Land measuring 6 Xanal 19 Maria situated at plot no. 43/1, situated at village- Mawla Maharajpur, Tehsit - Badkhal, Dist.
Faridabad and Extension of equitable of mortgage of Land measuring 12 Bighas 10 Blswa, bearing Mustatil no. 18, Xilla No. 20 min (1-0}, 21{6-14) and 23/1{4-
16) situated In the revenue stite of village Samalka, Tehsll- Vasant Vihar, New Delhi (owned by M/s, S K D Estates Private Umited) in the name of Company
and Corporste guarantee of M/5 S K D Estates Private Limited and Personal guarantee of Mr. Akhil Kumar Sureka. Balance outstanding a8 per repayment
schedule on 31.03.2025 Is Rs. #,59,80,286.96/- (Previous year Rs. NIl ) and the Instaltmeots due within the period of next 12 months are Rs. 77,B4,2B5,.74/-
{previous year Rs Nil }. Howevar the provision for the guarantee comemission has not beer provided In the books.

{vii}. During the year the company has svailed Working Capltal Fachity Teem Loan for Rs, 4,50,00,000/- {Rupees Four Crores Fifty Lacs Only) from M/s. Paisalo
Digital Limited, repayable in 50 months, secured by way of equitable of mortgage of Land measuring 16 Kanal (2 Acres) part of land parcel of 34 kanal 16 Mara
bearing Khewat,Na. 181/346, Khata No. 47/87, Mustatil No. 30, situated at Village- Mewla Maharajpur, Tahsil - Badkhat, Dist. Earidabad Extension of equitsble
of mortgage of Land measuring 8 Kanal sttuated at plot no. 43/11, Xhewat No. 67/102, situated Vilkyge- Mewla Maharajpur, Tehs!i - Badkhal, Dist. Faridabad,
Extenslon of equitable of mortgage of Land measuring 6 Kanal 19 Marla situated at plot no. 43/1, situated at Village- Mewla Maharajpur, Tehsil - Badkhat, Dist.
Faridabad ard Extension of equitabie of mortgage of Land measuring 12 Blghas 10 Biswa, bearing Mustatll no. 18, Killa No. 20 min (1-0), 21(6-14) and 23/1(4-
16} situated in the revenue state of village Samalka, Tehsll- Vasant vihar, New Delhi {owned by M/s. 5 K D Estates Private Limited) In the name of Company
and Corporate guarantee of M/s 5 K D Estates Private Limited ard Persanal guarantee of Mr. Akhlt Kumar Sureka. Balance outstanding 2s pet repaymernt
schedule on 31,03.2025 Is Rs. 4,50,00,000/- (Previous year Rs. NIt ) and the Installments due within the period of next £2 months are Rs. 53,858,835/
(previous year Rs NI ). However the provision for the guarantee commissien has net been pravided In the books.

{viil}. During the ysar the company has availed Working Capital Facility Term Loan for Rs. 2,04,00,000/ - {Rupees Two Crores Only) from M/s. Palsasa Digital
Limited, repayable In 60 months, secured by way of equitable of martgage of Land measuring 16 Kanal (2 Acres) parnt of land parcel of 34 kanal i6 #Marla
bearing Khewat,No. 181/346, Khat2 No. 47/87, Mustatll No, 30, situated at village- Mewla Maharajpur, Tehsli - Badkhal, Dist. Faridabad,Extension of equitable
of mortgage of Land measuring 8 Kanal shtuated at piot no. 43711, Khewst Na. 677102, sltuated Village- Mewla Maharajpur, Tehsil - Badkhal, Dist. Faridebad,
Extension of equitatie of mortgage of Land measuring 6 Kanal 19 Marta situared at plot no. 43/1, situated at village- Mewla Maharajpur, Tehsll - Badkhal, Dist.
Faridabad and Extension of equitable of mortgage of Land measuring 12 Bighas 10 Biswa, bearing Mustatii no. 18, Kila Na, 20 min {1-0), 21(6-14) and 23/1(4-
16} situated in the revenue state of village Samalka, Tehsil- Vasant vihar, New Dethi [owned by M/s. S K D Estates Private Limited) in the name of Company
and Corporate guarantee of M/s S K D Estates Private Limited and Personal guarantee of Mr. Akhli Kumar Sureka, Subsequently, the company has repaid the
entire outstanding Ioan amount with In the same financial year. However, Bs on the batance sheet date, the Company has not yet filed the satisfaction of charge
with the Registrar of Companies {RoC) in respect of this losn. The Company is In the process of completing the necessary formalities to ensure compllance with
applicable provisions under the Comnpanies Act, 2013." Further, the provision for the guarantee commission has not been provided in the beoks.

{C) Avic Losns

(i) During the Current year the company has availed the Auto Loans from Canara Bank and Indlan overseas Bank secured against the hypothecation of the
vehides financed by the said bank.

{14) During the Previous year the company has avatled the Auto Loans from Canara Bank secured against the hypothecation of the vehickes Ananced by the said
bank.

Provisiona Non Currant Currant
As 8t As at As ot Anmt

Murch 31, 2025 March 31, 2034 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Employes beneflt provisions
Pravigion for gratulty 2.48 2.13 0.47 .29
Pravision for leave benefits 0.12 0.11 0.02 0.01
Othe pravisions
Provision for ncome tax - 34,19 21.74

250 - 7Y - 22.08
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20 Income tax

A= at An at
Profit ar loss section March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024
Currant incoma tax:
Current tax expenses {19.87) (840}
Dafarred tax:
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences 0.09 8.07
Encome tax sxpense reported in the statemaent of profit or loss {19.78) {0.33}
Reconcilistion of tax axpense and the accounting profit multiplied by India’s domestic tax rata
As ot Az at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 20324
Accounting Profit before income tax 29B.84 S07.84
Tax At India’s statutory income tax rate of 25,158% U/s 115BAA of LT Act 75.21 127.81
Tax Effect of
Expenses Disallawed 2.44 4.92
Additonal Allownaces (57.78) {124,33)
Brought Forward Business Losses and Depreciation - -
Avatiment/ Utiisation of Mat Credit {19.87) (8.40)
Deferred tax asset / (Liability) 0.09 B.O7
Total tax expenss 119.78} {D.33)
Effectiva Incoma Tax rate
Defsrrad tax
An nt As it
Defsrrad tax ralates to the following:- March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Accelerated depreciation for tax purposes {L.40} : {1.22)
Othars - -
Yotal deferrad tax liabillties [1.40} {1:33)
Employee benefit provislons 0.93 0.51
Deferred tax related to Subsidary 0.62 0.74
Business losses and unabsorbed depreciation - -
Total deferred tax sssets 1.6 1563
Nat deferrad tax asset / Habilitian 2.96 287

The Company offsets tax assets and llabitities if and only if it has 3 jegally enforceable right to set off current tax assets and current tax Hatilities and the
deferred tax assets and deferred tax llabilities relate to Income taxes Jevied by the same tax authority.

21  Short term borrowlings A at As mt
March 31, 2025 March 34, 2024
Secursd
Current maturities of long-term debt {refer note 18) 65.61 50.13

Loans repayable on demand from banks*
- Working capita! loan -
- Letber of credit -

Unescured
Loans repayable an demand from banks -
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22 Tracde payabias As at As at
March 31, 2014

March 31, 2025 L

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and smal} enterprise#

Total outstanding dues of cthers#(Inciudes Retention money of Contractors) 102.02 437.73
A02.03 A3LIR

Trace Pavable Acaingc as st March 31. 2025 in me follows:

Outstanding for following periods from
. dua data of paymant
 Particulars melml___xﬂm_—_z:lm__ummm.__tml__
{i) MSME - - - - -
(i} Others _— 48.00 3.10 2.78 4B8.13 102.02
{iit) Disputed Dues - MSME - - - - -
{ly) Disputed Dues - Others - = - - -
Trade Pavabla Aceina as at March 31, 2024 in a follows:
Outstanding for g pertods from
[Particulare " lessThanjvesr | . l-2Years ] [ MoreTtan3Years | . Totml
(i) Oihers —_ ~385.69 3.19 2.64 .01 432.7.
23  Other financial liabillties - Current As mt A Bt

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Book overdraft - 16.54
Dues to employees 6,68 7.62
Other payables 21.32 0.04
Interast Payable _2.49 -

1L L - —rtd
24 Other cuirent liabilities As at As at

March 31, 2025 Murch 31, 2024
Advance against Flats and Shops Booking 5,247.88 4,622.22
Less:Amount Recognised As Revenua (5,079.35) {4,19).13)
Net Advance From Customers 168.53 431,10
Advance From Customers-Flats and Shops Cancellation & Refund 148.91 194.27
Advanca From Customers-IFMS (Interest Free Maintenance Security) ’ 1.85 13,92
Advance From Customers-For Govt. Levies 104.39 32.87
Advance from customers $8.25 89.79
Advance From Customers-Plots (Non GST. ] 63,21 #47.55
Advance From Customers-Gokulam Floors 35.95 -
Advance From Customers-Gokutam Floors Cancellation & Refund 5.93 -
Deposits- Others 27.54 27.84
Statutory dues 9.94 17.88
Provisional Cost afiocated towards Land use of Callaborator 138.74 97.55
EDC-Payable - 3245
Dther Payables 17,01 16.15

7T 1




»

*Jotindra Infrastructure Limited

. [Formely Known As Jotindra Steel And Tubes Limited)
CIN: L27104HR1970PLC0OO5240

. ~Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 20
Address: 14/3, Mathura Road, Faridsbad- 121003 Haryana; Email: jotindra@jotindra.com

25

{All Amounts |n Rupees Mlligns, Uniess Otherwlse Stated}

25 Revenue from operations For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Saje of products
Sales/ Revenue from Operations pB8.22 741,92
Less: Goods & Service tax recovered - -
BAS8.22 741,92
26 Other Income For the ysar anded For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Interest income
Interest Income 11.23 22,58
Other interest Income - -
Other non-operating income
Rental income
Rent from Sub- Lease & storage charges. - -
Renk from leasing of property 0.30 0.60
Income From various Settlement of Clalms - 0.83
gSurrender Penalty Deducation 0.29 1.81
Provision for doubtful recelvables written back - a4 44
Provision for doubtful Advances written back 220.20 138.09
Brokerage Commision 0.00 -
Agricuttural Income 1.21 -
Miscellaneous Income 0.02 0.00
Gain (Conversion of Land inta Stock In Trade} - 286.25
Profit an sale of Fixed Assets 0.04 15,91
Sundry balance written Back n0.02 -
Prior Period Income 0.00 -
233.32 511.51
27 Cost of Raw Materlal consumed For tha year ended For the yaar ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
ftaw materlal consumed
Inventory at the beginning of the year 0.63 6.63
Add: Purchases dunng the year - -
0.63 0.63
Less: Inventory at the end of the year {0.63) {0.63])
For tha year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 Ml_r_ch 31, 2024
27A Expenditure on Group Housing Project
Project WIP at the beginning of the year 887.21 529.35
Add: Expense Incured on the Group Housing Project # 575.60 1,080.32
Less: Project WIP at the end of the year 786.21 887.21
Expenditure on Group Housing Project Debived to P&L 476.60 722.46
#Refer Note No.40
28 ::nacn:zie:-::.l::entoﬂes of finlshed goods, work-In-progress and For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Inventory at the baginning of the year
Finished goods 17.59 17.59
Project WIP (Plots) 134.01 117.46
151.60 135.06
Inventory at the end of the year
FInished goods 17.59 17.59
Project WIP (Plots) 218.01 134.01
23560, —151.60_
Decroase/{Increase) In inventories (B54.00) {16.55)
29 Employee banefits expansa For the year ended For the year endad
(Inciuding Director's emoiuments) March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Salarles, wages and bonus 2.65 2.86
Contribution to provident and other funds - -
2.85 1.86
30 Finance costs For tha year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Interest an
- Term loan from banks 1.78 2.28 -}-R
- Others 1.65 0.07-
Bank charges 0,01 005

X =
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31 Selling and distribution expense

Freight & forwarding {net}
Brokerage, commission & incentives (net}

32 Administrative and general expenses

Rent, rates and taxes

Insurance

Repalrs and maintenance:-

- piant and machinery

- Buiidings

- Others

Power & fuel

Vehiclie expenses

Legal and professional fees
Payment to auditors' {refer detalls below}
sundry balances written off
Pravision for doubtful receivables
Loss on Investment in Shares
Other miscellaneous expense
Lass in Partnership Firm

Payment to auditors’ ¥
As auditors':

- Statutary audit fee

- Tax audit fee

- Cest audit fee

33 Statemant of other comprehensive Income

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
- 0.39

- 0.39
For the year ended For the year endad
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
1.26 0.84

0.14 0.04

- 0.02

0.0L 0.07

0.24 0.37

- 0.18

0.37 0.36

0.02 0.04

0.25 0.30

- 0.12

0.32 -

1.02 0.09

3.96 1.91

0.19 0.42

7.78 4.75

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

(I} Itemns that will not be reclassified to profit or joss

Rermeasurements of the defined benefit plans

(i) Income tax relating ta items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

34 Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the

0.15 0.16
0.05 0.05
0.05 0,09
0.25 0.30
0.20 0.25
0.20 0.25
{0.05) (0.06)
0.05) —i0.08)

average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.
Diluted EPS amaunts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the parent by the weighted average number

of Equity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of Egquity shares that would be issued on conversion of
all the dilutive potential Equity shares Into Equity shares.

The following data refiects the inputs to calculation of basic and diluted EPS:

Earnings per squity share:
Basic

Diluted

Profit/({Loss) after fax

Profit/(Loss) for calculation of basic and diluted EPS

Welghted average number of equity shares for basic EPS
weighted average number of equlty shares adjusted for the effect of

dilutlon*

*There have been no transactions involving equity shares ar po

prefit for the year attributable to equity holders of the compan

y by the welighted

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
47.34 104.19

47.34 104.1%9

279.21 507.70

279.21 507.70
Number Numher

58,98,502 48,722,749
58,98,502 48,72,749

o

\x\ W ﬁ\“¥

ntlal equity shares during the reporting period.
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35 Gratulty and othar oost emolovment benefit plans
{a) Cefined benefit nian

(1) Gratuity

The Company has a defined benefit for gratulty, Every empiayee who has completed five years or more of servioe gets a gratulty on departure st 15 days salary {last drawn
satary) for each completed year of service. The Company provides for tha liability in its books of accounts based on the actuarial valuation.

The & g tables ize the components of net benefit axpense recognlzes in the staterment of profit and loss and the funded status and amounts recognized In the
baiance sheet for the respective plans,

o

Tha principull sssumptions usad in determining gratulty banafit obligations for the Company’s plan ara balow;

Discount rate 6.75% 7.25%
Increase in comoensation cost 5.00% 5,00%
Attrition rate 10.00% 5.00%:

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuntion, takes account of inflation, senlority, pramatien and other relevant factors, such as supply and
demand In the employment market.

Changas in the prasent vaiua of the defined March 31, 2025 March 31, 21024
banefit oblioation sre as follows:

Coenina defined benefit oblioaticn 2.42 1.98
Interest cost 0.18 .15
Current service cost 0.55 0.53
Past cervice cost - -
Benefits oald - -
Re-measurement {or Actuarial) fgain) / 95 {0.20) {G.24)
Closing defined banefit obliaation 2.9% 2.42
Current Liabllity 0,47 9,29
Non-Currant Laibility —ti il
Balance Sheet __mm;__mmh_ll.jlﬂ_
Present value of defined benefit obligatlon 2.95 2.42
Fair vajue of clan assets - -
Pian asset / [Nabliity) - I LYy
Expenses reccanissd fn Statemant of orofit and loas

Intersst cost on benefit obligation 0.18 0.15
Current service cost 0.55 0.53
Past service cost - =
Nat banefit expansa A2 s D.68

I

Expenses recoanisad In Other comorahensive income
Actuarial (gains} / losses arising from:

Chanoe in financlat assumotions 0.16 0.04
Change in experience adjustments (0.35) (0.27)
otal expense racogrisad In Other comprehensive incoms i 2} —i0.24]

A ouantitative sensitivity snuivais for shonificant sssumption s 8t March 3%, 2025 is as shown below:

Dlscount rate Sainry growth rata
Sensithvity Level 1% decrease 1% increase 1% 58 1% increase
Increase/ (decrease) in defined benefit obilaation 3,15 2.78 2,78 345
Attrition tate
Sensitivity Level 1% decrease 1% Incresse
Impact an defined benefit obiiaation 2,95 2.55

Sensitivities due to mortality are not materlal & hence Imoact of chance not caleulated,

The sensitivity analyses above have been determined based on 8 method that extrapolates the Impact on defined benefit obiigation as a result of reasonable changes in key
assumptions occurring at the end of tha reporting period.

The following pavments are expected contributions to the defined benefit pian in future vears:

Expacted Contsibution during next pericd 0.74 0.81
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it Lasve ancashmant
Tha principsl assumptions usad In determining eava encashmant obligation for tha Company’s pisn pre shown balow:

T Marcn3i.2025  March3L 2024

Discount rate 6.75% 7.25%
tnerease in compensation cost 5.00% 5.00%
Attrition Rate 10.00% 5.00%:

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, takes account of Inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and
damand in the employment market.

Changas in the presant valus of the defined benefit cbligation are as _mﬂm_mznu_
Dpenina defined benefit obiigation 0.12 0.12
Interest cost ¢.01 £.0i
Current service cost 0.01 0.01
Banefits pald - -
Re-measurement (or Actuarialt {aain} / loss (.00 [0.01)
Closing defined benafit cblloation 0.13 0.12
Currant Lisbilfv 0.02 001
Non-Current Laibility % —lh
Balance Shest __umu,_n_a__ulmh_ll-.lﬂlﬂ—
Present value of defined benefit ablication 6.13 e.12
Falr value of plan assets - -
Plan anset / {Nability) 013 812
Expenses recoanised in Statement of profit and lous _mn._m}____umdm—
Interest cost on beneflt oblication 0.0i 0.01
Current servioe cost . 0.0 0.01
Actuaria) (cains} / losses {£.00) {001}
Nt banefit axpanse .91 [-% 0]
Expenses recognised in Other comprahenkive income March 33, 2025 March 31, 2024
Actuarlal {oains} / losses ariging from: ’

Chanae In financial assumetions 0.01 0.00

Chanae in experience adiustments {0,01) {001}

£9.00) 10.04),
Total sxpensa recognised In Other comp whansive |
A ouantitative sensitivity snaivals for sinnificant assumption as at March 31. 2025 is &s shown below:
Discount rate Salary growth rate
Sansitivity Level 1% decrease 1% increase 1% decrease 1% InCrease
Increase’ (decrease) in defined benefit oblication 0.14 0.12 0.12 0.14
Attrition rata

Sensitivity Level 1% decrease 1% increase
[meact on defined benefit obilgation 0.13 6.13

Sensitivities due to mortality are not materisl & hence Impact of chanae not calouiated.

The sensitivity analyses above have been determined based on a methad that sxtrapolates the impact on defined benefit obligation as a result of reasonabie changes In key
assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period.

The following cavments are expected contributions to the defined benefit pian in Future vears:

Expected contribution during next oeriod

{b) Defined contribution plan - ¥
During the year, the Company has recognised the followlag amounts In the Statemaent of Profit and Loss

|

Emplovers’ Contribution ta Emolovee's Pravident Fund
Emolovers’ Contribution to Emploves's Familv Pension Fund
Emplovers’ Contribution te Emol ‘s State I e

* Mote: Conributions to Provident Eurxl, Family Pensien Fund and State Insurarce have baen caoltlised to the housing project.

Commitments snd contingencles " Mach3l. 2035  March $1.2024
contingent Llabilities

(i) Letters of Guarantes Issued by Banks - -

til} Claims against the Company not. acknowledged as debts, 12.13 12,13

Mote:
_JM_—W

Income Tex Department 2011-12 0,95 | A} against Penally order u/s 27L(1){(C)

Tncome Tax Department 2012-13 0.20 s 271{1}(c)

{ilt) The UPSIDA has raised the demand of trade taxes of rupees Rs 1,09,81,075/-with respect to property bearing rurber C-200, BS Industrial Area, Ghaziabag UP for the

period where the said property was avwned by M/s R.M. 1spat Pvt Ltd the companies filed the writ petition in honaurable High Court of Allahabad rontesting against such demand

of tracse taxes on the basis of facts that the company has purchased such property in suction from State bank under sarfaras! act. The Company had purchased the property free
from all encumbrances as per the sale certificate dt 07.05,2007, In view of the fact that the property was purchased free trom all encumbrances, therefore, the company Is of

the view that the demand of trade taxes was not recoverable from them.

K\'.
o
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13428 154.278
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(i} Claims filed by the Company.

Note:

a) Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited hiad charged an excess interest amaount of Rs, 39 Jacs (Approx.) from the company in settiernent of its duas without allowing any discount on
interest etc. No explanantion for such axcess interest charged has Deen pr ded by Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited. Such excess charged by the bank has already been expensed
off. The same would be offered to tax in the year of receigt of such amount from Bank. The company has filed Suit bearing CS(0S) No. 42/2025 before the Hon'ble High Court
of Delhi at New Dethi against Xotak Mahindra Bank for decree of Rrs.5,19,52,685/- (Rupees Five Crores Hinetesn Lakhs Fifty Two Thousand Six Hundred Eighty Five Only} on
account of various business losses incurred by the company due to vexatigus procaedings inltiated by Kotak Mahindra Bank, agalnst the company. vide order dated 25.03.2025,
tive Hon'ble High Coutt of Dalhj at New Dehl, was pleased to lssue SUMMONS 1o the defendant bank.

b) The Company had lodged a clalm of Rs. 10,69,82,127/- with United India Insurance Limited for goods damaged in Ship MV Khalizla 131, sunk near Mumbal, which was
carrying the goods imported/purchased on high seas basis, On Rejection of the daim by the said Insurance COmpany, the matter is now pending at National Consurmer Disputes
aedresal Commission far further adjudication the t alse includes Rs.3,47.00,855, represent amount of bank guarantee encashed by the Order of High Court of Mumbai
in favour of M/s SMIT Singapore Fte Limited, who had done the salvage work of the ship. The Ld. National Consumer Dispute Redressel Carmmission {NCDRC) has rijacted the
clalm of the comparny, The Campany, consequently, has already written off the ciaim recaverable of Rs. 10,95,22,127/-. The company has moved Civil Appeal No. 605027 of
2021 before the Hon'ble Sup Court chalbienging the Order of NCDRC. Thve same would be offered to tax In the year of receipt of such calm from the Ihsorance Campany

and dacisian by the Hon'ble Apex Court,

¢) The Company had settled ks iban with SBI under SB1 OTS 2020 Schame, as per the settiement, SBI had charged an amount of Rs. 4.34 Crore Towards interest, However, nO
explanation for such interest charge has been provided. The company believes that the total outstanding amount has aot peen worked ot correctly as per the 0TS schermne,
rasulting in the excess payment to bank. The Company has applled to bank for review and refund of such excess interest charged from the company. 1n this matter the
Company has filled writ Pretition (C) No. 145BE of 2023 Hithed Jatindra Steel & Tubes Limited Vs State Bank of India before the Hor'ble High Court of Dethi.

Dirsction by Hon'ablx Suprams Court of India for Forensic Audit on the Company

Hon'ble Supreme Court of Indla in the case of BIKRAM CHATTERJI & CORS. {Petitioner{s}} v& UNIDN OF [NDIA & ORS. {Respondent(s)) {wnt petiton{si-{CivIl) No(s).
g40/2017} populatly known as Amrapali Case has directed the Forensic Audit of the Company vide Its arder dated September 6, 2018 and further Te-directed at subsequent

dates,

Conseguent to the report of the Forensic Auditor undartaken as per the directions of Hon'bia Supreme Court of India to ook Inta the transactans between Arrrapall Group of
Companies and Sureka Graup of Companies, The Hon'ble Supreme Court vide its Judgement Cated 23.07.2019, reserved on 30.05.20%9, has obsarved various liabilities qua the
Sureka Group of Companies. Sureka Group of Companties including Jotindra Steal & Tubes Limited has filed Racall Application vide IA No. 127787 of 2019, which |5 pending
hearing, In terms of the IA No. 177787 of 2019, 1t has been pleaded by Sureka Group that they have not been heard and they were appearing before the Le. Forensic Auditors
tilt 18.05.2019 and have submitted documents to the Ld. Forensic Audftors till 04.06.2019, although the Judgement was reserved by the Hon'ble Supreme Court on 10.05.2019.

During preliminary hearing on 14.10,2019, the Han'ble Supreme Court direcked the Sureka Group of Companies to depasit a sum of Rs.167 croves for the time being within 6
weeks, post which the Hon'ble Court agreed to hear the applications filed by Sureka Group.

In comphiance tq the Order Dated 14,10.2019 and further Drder dated 07.12.2019, Sureka Group of companles has flied an application on 09.12.2019 before the Hon'ble
Supreme Court giving #s propesal to accept the titie-deeds of immovable properties belonging to Sureka family members and associated companies (based on latest valuation
report) worth ameunting o Re.208.31 Crores and after reducing the incumbency amount of Rs.39.34 Crores balance value of properties work out to A%.168.97 Crores as
secusity for the amount of 467 cr. Divected to be deposied by the Hon'ble Court. The sale deeds for the sald properties were directed to be depastted with the Receiver vide

order dated 18.12.2019 passed by the Hon'bie Court.

The application filed by the Director of the company agalnst order dated 23.07.2016 and abjections to the forensic repott are pending adjudication and tha declsion on the said
application, ohjections woukd getermine the Hability, if any, of the company in termns of the orders to be passed by the Hon'ble Supreme Court.

Further Enforcesnent Directorate has under undertaken enguiry of verification of alleged bogus transactions of TMT supplies to M/s Amrapall Group and is of the opinion that
Jotindra Infrastructure Limited (formery Wnown as Jobindra Steel and Tubes Lmited) has assisted In siphaning of funds by previding accommodation entries to the tune of RS,
7.11 Crore and has obtalned proceeds of crime 1o the ture of Rs. 28 Lakhs during the ralevant period. The company is contesting that no such lability will accrue on the
company on the above ohservation of Special Court PMLA and thus has nat provided for the same in the books of Accounts.

Meanwhile the company had appainted Mfs. KRA & Comypany, B Fef d Fi ic Audit firm for providing a Fact Finding Report an agreed upon procedures and M/js, KRA & Co.
has submitted Its fact finding report, which substantlates tha merits on the subenisslons Dy Sureka Group in their recall applications filed with Hon'ble Supremse Court.

The affalrs of the above Amrapall group companies has been closed aod the affairs of such companies are looked inte by the Recelver appainted by the Hor'ble Suprame Court
I pursuance of the Writ petition {Chil) No.340/2017, Titled Bikram Chattarjee & Ors. Vs Linion of Indla & Ors.. However the Corhpany belives that no amourit is recoverable and
this have written off the antire amount of Rs. 39,66,99,651/- during Financial year 2021-22. Any amount that would be recoverad In the coming years would be offered to taxin

the year of receipt. Summary of the amount is as follows:

NAMEA ST 5% v Lk < 1%ty
amrapali Buddha Develpers Pt Ltd
Amrapali Dream valley Pyt Ltd
Amrapall Eden Park Developers Pvt Ltd
La Residentla Deveiopers Pvt Lid
Amrapali Grand
amrspaH vananchal

City

Further, during the year an amount of Rs 12,22,45156/- has been written off pertaining to M/fs Threa Piatinum Softech Private Limited and M/s Pebbless Prolease Private Limited
as the same also part of Amyapell Group and there is no expectancy of recovery of the amount. Any amount that woukd be recoversd in tha coming years waould be offared to

tax In the year of recelpt.
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Notes related to Subsidary

{11 Sarvoma Infrastructura Prolects Pvt Ltd

Oiraction by Hon'able Suprems Court of India pursuant to the findings of the Forensic Audit Report of Amrapall Group of Companies:

Tha Hor'ble Supreme Court of India in the case of BIKRAM CHATTER)I & ORS. (Petiticner(s)) vs. UNION OF INDIA & ORS. (Respondent(s}) {wnt patition{£)-{Clvil) No(z).
940/2017 popularty known as Amrapail Case has directed the Forensic Audit on the Group companies of Amrapalk.

Subsequently, Forensic Audit has been conducted on the Amrapali Group of companies and Forensic auditor vide supplementary report 11 dated October 10, 2015 has observed
that an amount of Rs. 15.73 Cr. is recoverable from the company, however, no Order pertaining to the same has peen passed by the Hon'bie Court ant the matter Is still
suhjudice, . ,

Ourstanding pat of the Amrapali Group Comp as on March 31, 2025 is a5 Tohow:

Particulars Amaunt (in Rs.}

Three Platinum Softech Private Limited 76,19,502/-*

Pebbles Prolease Private Limted 38 47,812 %

» Outstanding Balance pertalns 1o the Security depasit of Constnxtion Equipments af Holding Company approximating to RS 5.77 Crores that are lylng at the Project Sie.
Further, the Hon'able Supreme Court of India vide order gated July 23, 2019 have raised certain recaverigs on the Surela Group Companies, which have been chalienged and
necessery Recall Applications for recalling the Court’s Order dated 23.07.2019 qua the applicants vide 1A No. 127787 of 2019 & 127793 of 2019 have been filed. The matter Is
still pending befare Hon'sble Supreme Court of India. .

With respect to the above decislon by Hon'able Supreme Court, Directors are of the opinjon that no liabilicy will arise on the company In respact of any adversa observation
made by the forensic auditors as all the transaction with the above concesns has been explalnable and any further datalls required by sny ather suthority wil be submitted with
necessary explanation and evidence

{if} Ssrvome Housing Pyt Ltd

Direction by Hon'able Supreme Court of India for Forensic Audit an the Comparny

The Hon'bie Supreme Court of India in the case of BIKRAM CHATTERIL & ORS. (Petitioner(s)) vs. UNION OF INOTA & ORS. (Respondent(s)) {wrt Petition{s)-(Civil) No{s):
94072017} popularty known as amrapall Case has directed the Forensic Audit of the Company vide its order dated September 08, 2018 and further re-directed at subsaequent
dates.

Further the above matter Is taken by Hhe court on May 10, 2019 and directed to all the directors to raport to the office of the forensic auditor along with the docurnents required
try the auditor for further investigation, As on date the forensic auditors have not submitted any atdverse comments In respect of the Company.

However, the Hon’able Supreme Court of Indla vide order dated July 23, 201% have ralsed abilitles on the Sureka Group Companies for Jnvolverment in the Amrapail Case and
the matter is still pending before Hon'able Supreme Court of India.

The aitstanding receivable balances from amrapall Lelsure Valley Private Umited (entity of Amrapall Group) a5 on March 31, 202515 Rs. 15 Crore.

Directors are of the opinion that ng liability will srise on the company in nespect of any adverse observation made by the foreasic auditars as all the transaction with the above
concerns has been explainable and any further detalis required by any other authority will be submitted with necessary expianation ard evidance.

(ii1) YL Land wnd Housing Pyt Ltd

During the yesr 2019, the company antered into 2 separate Agreement o Gell executed between M/s, Mauria Udyog Limited & M/s, Nexus Commesabes Private Limited & M/s.
Mauria Udyog Limited & M/s, Linkwise Marketing Private Limited for Iks jand situated at Samastpur Khalas, Yehsii Najafgarh, New Delhl, wherain the company remained 2
confirming party and had cleared its outstandings payable to M/s. Nexus Commosakes Private Limited & b4/3 \Unkwise Marketing Private Limited. Consequenty, the company has
consider such Land being sold of under such agreements.

ta the Previaus year, the compary has reacquired the rights of the S agricuiture (and measuring 23.157 acres situated in viilage Samastpur Khalas, Tehsil Nojafgarh, New Delhi
from M/s. Mauria Udyog Limited vide agraement. dated 28,03.2024 at a total amount of Rs 69.48 Crores, out of which an advanca of Rs 47.28 Croves has been paid during the
Previous year and remaiming amount of Rs 22,20 Crores has been pald during the year. The company hat acquired the possession of the said Lend during the Previcus year
itself.

{Iv) Blhari}i Devalopers Pvt Lid

Direction by Hon‘able Supreme tourt of Irdia for Forensic Audit on the Company

The Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in the case of BIKRAM CHATTERI & ORS. (Petitioner(s}) vs. UNION DF INDIA & ORS, {Respondent(s)) {Writ Petitlon(s)-(Civil} Nois)
$40/2017} popularty known as Amrapall Case has directed the Forensic Audit of the Company vide its order dated September 08, 2018 and further re-directed at subsequent
dates,

Further the above matter is taken by the court on May 10, 2019 ard directed to all the directars ta report to the office of the forensic auditor alang with the documents required
oy the auditor for further investigation. As on date the forensic awditors have not submitted any adverse commemnts in respect of the Company.

However, the Hon'able Supreme Court of india vide order dated Juty 23, 2019 have raised liabllities on the Sureka Group Companies for involvement In the Arrapati Case and
the matter is still pending bafore Hon'able Suprems Court of India.

The outstanding balance from amrapall Lelsure Valtey Private Limited (entity of Amrapali Group) as an March 3%, 2025 is Rs. 15 Crore.

Directors are of the opinion that na llability will arise an the company In respect of any adverse observation made by the forensic auditors as all the transaction with the above
concerns has been explainable ard any further details required by any cther authority will be submitted with nacessary planation and evidence

Claima recoverable includes

a) INR 7,16,292 Regarding cash siezed by the Tnoome Tax Department u/s 132 {6) of the Incorne Tax Act,' the company has weiiten that the same may be wdjusted against
damand against the company.
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40 Jolnt venture project

{1} Campany has entered into a collabaration agreement for developmaent of company's land and adjcining land betonging to Mr, Vishru Kurnar Sureka, who was also a Director
of the Company as on date and has received the license for deveiopment of affordable group hausing on March 07,2019 (License ng 52 of 2019 dated 07th March'2019).Also the
company has applied and recelved RERA Registration No: HRERA-PKL-112-2G19 dated 11th Apeil'2019,

Relevant extract of the collaboration agreement are as follows: )

“sara 3 The parties have agreed that in e of the mutual covenants of the partias under this coliaboration agreament, the awner and the developer shall share the revenue
genemmdwtoftfmsakprmdsofme pmjcctmbedevelopedwﬂmsaumndm the ratio of 10:30, respectively, as and when received Fom the prospective cUStOmers.
Further the share that will be received out of the sale proceeds by the owner, a5 agreed harein, shall be distributed amongst the awner in proportion to their ownership of the
land,”

Further, the company had also executed the collaboration agreement for developmant of tompanles adcitionat land atong with the balance land of Mr. Vishnu Kurnar Sureka and
applied and received approval for Phase-il of aMordable group housing scheme for an additional land vide license no.105 of 2019 dated 10.09.2019 issued by Directorsbe of
Tawn and country planning, Haryana and RERA Registration NO: HRERA-PKL-FBD-171-2019 dated 18th Octeber"2019 jssued by Haryana RERA, That both the parties In the new
Coltaboration Agreement Dated 26.08.2019 have agreed to share tha sale proceeds for the entire land covering Phase 1 & Phase II under the proect in the ration of 7¢:30, e,
70% to the company and 30% ta Mr. Vishnu Kumar Sureka,

Relevant extract of the coilaboration agreement are as follows:

"para 3 The parties have agreed that in lieu of the mutual covenznts of the parties under this collaboration agreement, the owner and the deveioper shall share the revenue
generated out of the sale proceeds of the profect to be ceveloped aver the said iand in the ralio of 30:70, respectively, #s and when received from the prospective customers,
Further the share that will be recelved out of the sale proceads by the owner, as sgreed herein, shall be distributed amongst the owner In propertion to their pwnership of the
jand, The formula for sharing the revenue so generated in the present covenant shall be binding on both the parties far entire land parcel and shall supersede afl previous
writtan and 7 or verbal agreement and any sddendum thereto, if any.”

During the Pravigus year the company has envisaged total sales of the Phase 1 of the Affordable Group Housing project to about Rs.318.89 crores, out of which the company has
decided to pay the share of the collabarator to the tune of about Rs.58.99 crones. Further wherein the remaining shars of the gollaborater in Phase 11 & 111 shall be released
after completior: of the Phase IT & IT1 subsequently. Meanwhile, the Security Depaosit of Rs,17.25 crores given to the coliaborator Mr. Vishnu Kumar Sureka shall remain with him

and willl by rakirmed sfrar Fpaenlobles AF rhm Araiack

{li) Company has entered inta a collaboration agr t for Lo t of company's land situated in Mustatll No. 31, Killa No. 15 (7-13), 16{7-13], 14{8-0}. 17/1 {4-16)
totailing to 28Kanal x 2 Marla (3.5125 acres), In the Revenue Estate of Mewla Mahamajpur Village, Sector - 45, Faridabad for davelopment of the said land under Group
Housing/Commercial Complex, with M/5. Biharijl Ispat Udyog Limited {*BIUL"). Priar NOC shall be taken by AIUL from Jena Smiall Financial Bank, upon grant of licence for
deveioprment of the land by DGTCP, Haryana, before creation of any third party rights over the tand.

Relevant extract of the collaboration agreement sre as foilows:

~pars 3 The parties have agreed that in lieu of the Mutual covenants of the partias under this collaboration agreement, the owner and the developer shall share the revenue
generated out of the sale proceeds of the project to be developed over the said jand in the ratia of 30:70, respectively, as and when received from the prospective Customers.
Further the shars that will be received out of the sale proceeds by the owner, as agreed herein, shall be distributed smongst the owner In propartion o thelr ownership of the
|and, The formuia for sharing the revenue so generated in the present covenant shall be binding on both the partias for entire land parcel and shall supersede all previous
written and / or verbal agr t and any adéendurn thereto, if any."

The Company intants to renegotiate the said agreement since considerable tima has lapsed.

The company has applied for grent of licence far the remaining land admeasuring 2.86875 acres as below:

a) 0.86875 acres to be developed under Affordabie Group Housing Colony under the Initial licences being tha Phase 11T of the project.

b} 2.0 Acres to be developed under Luxury Group Housing Colony.

During the year company has purchased land admeasuring 6 kanal % 9 marla sltuated at Rectanghe No. 61 & Xilla No. 14 & 17, from Mansha Infraestates private limited for a
totat consideration of Rs.2.17 crores, The company has applied for grant of TDR certificate on this fand to the Director, Town & Coumtry Planning. The TOR which will De granted
by DTCP, Haryana shall be utilized in the phase 111 of the Affordable Group Houslng Project of the company.

The cost Incurred has been kept as Construction Work in Frogress, The Breakup of the cost incurred during the year as follows:

Co| ction- Work In at Faridal _2034-25 3-24
Particulars PhaseX & LI (*) |Phase-JII & Others Phase-I & II {*} Phase-10 & Others
[Proiact WIP st baginning of the Year
| Opening Balance 250,37 §32.23 240,91 _283.92 |
Add; Expanses Incured on the Group Housing
~ 38533 |
- . 27,43
2.13 {16.96} i0.74 24.46
5.7 - -
171,04 249.91
- 21.47 -
64, 76.1
71.91 38.52
53.78 50.20
2226 4.16
0.74 1.20
14 .5_§ 2.3
4,28 4.86
77.66 0.08 27.79 1.09
95.46 148.70
(54,27 74.90
51,98 - -
797 3 622,23 |
Less: Expensas on the Group Housing Project . .
Deblited to PRL 676.60 722.46
| Closing Baiance . 121,36 §59.24 259,37 622.2)
Grand Totel 780.60 S81.80

* Including cost of construction of sample Aats. )
The delivery due date of Phase I and Phase I1 of the project as per RERA Act Is 31st Jusly, 2023 and Q9th Sept, 2024 respectively without considering the extertions provided
dus to pandemic Covid-19 or other force majeare conditions. The Company has applied and recelved CC Phase 1 on 23.04.2024 as against a revised delivery date of

30.04.7024. The application for Revision of date In Phase2 will be made by the company Xﬂue date of delhvary,
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valutafon of Land of the Combany
The company had converted s land ak Sector 45, Faridabad nto stock In trade during the year 2018-19 and conseduently recognised the capital gain on coversion of fixed asset

Inta stock in trade during the vear 2020-21 based on the Valuation report raceived from registered valuer,
valuatian of land as adopted vide valuation Report Dated 16.03.2021 given by Mr. M.N. Bhagat s reporducad as below!
Rates Fixed by the District Collector, For the year

Clayse 40: If sais instances are not available or nat 2001-62
refied upon, the basts of arriving ot the land rate.

Detalls of Valuation
Area of Pliot 32622.25 5q. Yard
Rate fixed by the Distt. Collector Rs.1800/ 5q. Yard.
for the year 2001-2002
Value as on 01.04.2001/year 2001-02 7,67,20,050
Value a5 on year J018-1%
(7,67,20,250.00 x 2.80) 21,48,16,140

“The company has been carrying on Industrislf commerciat activity on the said land till FY 2014-15. The company thereafes decided to undertake group bousing activity in the
factory land and got it canverted from Haryana Government from comenerclal industeisl to reskiendal in FY 2018-19

However, the land being converted inte stack in trade, was falting under the Commercial Belt, between Sactor 45 & Railway Line, having nature of Commercial Land 1n terms of
the Final Development Flan, 2011 for Faridabad notified by the Govemnment vide Referance No. 13/19/91-aCIl Dated 11/12/1991, Accordingly, the company has taken fresh
valuation fram Mr. Gautam Akhauri, adopting the correct natura of lardl, belng commercial during the year 2001-2002, as per the detalis appended below:

Clause 40; IF sale instances are not available or net

Huemarketuteafwsparumisnatavaﬂablemmdrdemtecapymﬂo‘edhyh‘wmﬂsmr
relied upon, the basis of arming at the fand rate. N o005, Circle rate of the nearby sector 46 for the commercial/ industrinl iand
pravided [n the copy of circie rate of 2001-02 was Rs. 17,000/- per 54 Yard., But since rate s for
the smalier commerdal/ industrial plots, sinco here we are considering a large piot area s¢ the
market rate of the large jand can be consider 40% of the rate Le. 40% of Rs. 17,000/- or RS,
6,800/ per sq. yards for the fand at this location as on date 15t April 2001, Property at this gaod

locatian i.e. opposite to the sector 45.

Datails of Valustion
Size of Piot Total land area measuring 70 Kanal 9 Marla or 8.BDE25 Acre of 42622.25 5q. Yards or 35,637.33
S Metr for the vaiuation purpose

Baundries
North 38 Kanal 12 Maria lang
South Other property
East Raitway line
Wwest Sector 45 road
Total Extent of plot Land area considered for valuation 8.80625 Acre or 42622.25 54, vards or 35,637.33 54 Metr

Estimated vaiue of Land 42,622.25 X Rs. 6,800/- per Sq. yards. Rs. 28,98,31,300/- (Rupees twenty Sight crore ninety
eight 1acs thirty one thousand three hundred only),

The indexed value for the purpose of the capital galns is calculated as under:
value as on year 2018-19
{28,98,21,300 x 2.80) Rs, 81,15,27,640/-

Thus during the Fnancial year 2021-‘22 differential capial gain on account of convertion of Land Inko stock In trade Is recognised of Rs. Rs, 59,67,11,500. (Rs.081,15,27,640-
Rs.21,46,16,140}, .

During the Previous Year the company has converted its tand at Khasra No. 43/11, Khawat Ko, 102, Secior 45, Faridabad, Haryana-121010 into stodk in wrade and consequently
recognised the capital gain on coversion of fixed asset inta skock in trada based on the valyation repart received from registered valuer.

valvation of jand as adopted vide valuation Report Dated 22,03.2024 given by Mr. S.H. Bansal 1 reporduced as below:
Ag Per information collected fram Distt. Coilactor Faridebad vide arder Dated 21.06.2000 for Land rate for Mewia Maharajpur, 8s on 2000-2001 for the
nearby area of commerical piot is g5 17000.00 per Sqyd for free hold piots, No Separate iand rate for industrial land for Industrial land has been

Detalis of Valuation
Ares of Pliot 4840.00 5q. Yord
Rate fixed by the Disit. Collector Ry.17,000.00/ 5q. Yard.
for the year 2001-2002
Value a5 on 01.04.2001/year 2601 -0z 8.22,80,000
viaiue as on year 2023-24 ’
(8,22,80,000.00 x 3.48) 28,63,34,900
During the year 2019, the comgany had enterad Into Agreement to Sall for Its property situated at C-200, BS Industriat Area, Ghaziabad UP and had received eamest Money

arnounting to Rs.3.51 crores, However, due to certain formallties to be undertaken at UPSIDL, the sale coult not be executed. Further guring the Pravious year, the company
has enterad Into @ supplementary agreement with the prospective buyer, L.e., M/s. Lal Metal Forge Limited and have handed over the possession of the property to the buyer
upon payment af 90% of the sele consideration amounting to Rs. 7.84,88,333/- The balance sale consideration of 10%, L.e., RS 78,48,B33/- shall be recelved from the buyer
upon conveyance teed been pxecuted in thelr favour. Therefore, the company has considered the sale as executed for the said property.
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Othar Leaal Mattars

State Bank of India has filed Original Application (OA) No. 72 of 2020 before the Ld. Debt Recovery Tribunel 11, New Deihi agatnst the partnership fism M/s, Ozone G5P
Infratech, where the company is 8 95% partner arxd have made the company 3 party to the said litigation, the company being the Coporate Guarsntor to the Loan granted by
SBI In favour of the firm. The said Term Loan was granted for construction of Group Hausing Project being developed by the firm Ozone GSP Infratech and the saikd project
suffered heavy losses and delays due to the unjustifiad and earty recall of the Limits sanctioned by the State Bank of India agalnst the sanction and therefore, the said Term
Loan turned to NFA on 18.07.2019 for autstanding llability of Rs. $9,47,62,469/-. The Company has filed Counter Clalm amounting to Rs.30.97 Crores against the State Bank of
India under the above said DA Rled before the Ld, ORT 1L, New Delhl. .

Oparsting segments
The management reviews the performance of their products line-up. However all tha preducts are similar in nature. Thus, the i nt has coH ud aggregating all the
products as one reportable operating segment, Accordingly, the figures appearing in these financial statements relate to the single aperating segment.

The tompany sperates in India and therefora caters to the needs of the domestic market, Therefore, thare is only one geographical segment and hence, geographical segment
information Is not required to be disclosed.

Capltal mansgemant

for the purpose of the Company's capital management, capitai includes Issued equity share capital and alf other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders. The primary
objectlve of the Comparty’s capital management is to maximise the sharehoider value of the Company.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes sdjustrments in Hght of changes (n scanomic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants. To maintain o
adiust the capital structure, the Company may issue new shares, The Company monitors capital using & gearing ratio, which 15 net debt divided by total capital plus net debt,
The Company's policy Is to keep the gearing ratic less than 55%. The Company inddudes within nat gebt, interest bearing loans and borrowings less cash and cash equivalents.

Particulars _u.;gu_u._znz:__ulmﬂii—
Borrowlnas 39369 247.45
Current maturitles of lona term debt 65.61 50,13
Interest pavable 2.49 -
Lass: Cash and cash sauivalents 2.80 2.82
Net debt {A) 455.99 29400
Total egutty (including other equitv} . 1,426.95 1,115.78
Capital and net detst (B) 1,428.98 1,115.78
Gearina ratio [{AY/{BY] 24.34% 20.90%

1n ordar ta achieve this overall pbiective, the Company’s capital management, amongst other things, 3ims to Bnsure that i reats flnancial covenants attached to the interest-
bearing loans and borrawings that define capital structure requirements. Breaches in meeting the financial covenants would permit the bank to Immediatety call koans and
barrowlngs. There have bean no breaches in the financial covenants of any interest-bearing loans and borrowing in the current period.

No changes were made In the ohjectives, polices or processes for managing capltal during the years anded March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024,

Oparatino lsasa

{1} Assets glvan on lease

- Minimum Lease Pavments Receivables

The company has glven certain assets on oparating lease and lease rent {income}, Income far which depends on the usage of such sssets. As such ascertaining futuce renatal

receivabie is not feasibi
{1} Assats taken on lesse
Particulars mm:__mtﬂ-m”——

Not iater than 1 year

Later than 1 vear but not later than 5 years
Later than 5 years

Total
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47 Einancial Instrument Measurement and Disclosures

Set out below, Is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Company’s financial instruments, other than those with carrying amounts that are
reasonable approximations of fair values:-

8. Falr value of financlzl assate: All Amounts in Rupees Millons, Uniess Dtherwise Stated
Ca Valus Fair Value
,_mm.ﬁﬂ_mnmm_ [_March 31,2024 ]
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Financial asaate measured st fair value through profit and loss
mecaunt
Investment In mutual funds - - - -
*Racanciliztion of Summary of Financial Instrument and Messuremaent
[Opening [Book Value) - - - -
Sale during the year - - - -
Unrealised Gakn on Fair Valuation boo d upto Previous Year - - - -
Fair Valuation for the Year - - - -
Ciosing carrylng Value / Fair Valus - - - -
£a Valus Falr Valus
Mwmw
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Financial sssets measured at amortised cost
Secutlty deposits to others 226.00 472,50 226,00 472.50
Security deposits to government 5.18 4.62 5.18 4.52
frwvestment In gavernmeht securities 0.03 0.03 0.03 o.03
Trrvestment in egulty instruments 1.68 46.05 1.68 46,05
Investment in partnership fim 285.89 268.36 285,89 269.36
Loans to related parties 122,75 478.90 122,75 478.90
Loans to other parties . 150.88 241.92 150.88 241,92
Trade receivables 101.37 69.27 101.37 69.27
Cash and cash equivalents 2.80 2,82 2.80 .82
other bank balances 58.08 73.37 5B.08 73.37
b, Eair valus of financial fisbitities:
Carrying Value Falr Yalus
MMM—M
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Finsncial Rabilities measured at amortised cost
Term loan from banks 240.24 236.08 240.24 236.08
Lpan from Companles (related party) 141.B0 - 141.80 -
Loan from Companies interest free 11.65 11.42 11,65 11.42
Current maturitles of lang-term debt 65.61 50.13 65,61 50.13
Trate payables 'i02.02 437.73 102,02 437.73
Dther Current financial (labllities 30.49 24.20 20.49 24,240

The management assessed that cash and cash equivaients, trade recelvables, security deposits, loans to related parties and others, trade and other payables and cther financlal
assets and lisbifitles approximate their carrylng amounts largely due to the shart-term raturities of these instruments.

The fair value of the financial assets and llabhitles Is Inciuded at the amount at which the nstrument could be exchanged In a curcent trensaction between willlng parties, other
than in a Forced or liquldation sale. The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

Sacurity deposits-
The security deposits heve been falr valued based by applying DCF method using a discount rate representative of the Company's current rate of borrawings, They are classified

as jevel 2 falr value in the falr value hierarchy due to the inciusion of unpbservable inputs, including coutnerparty credit risk.

Fixed rate borrowings -
The carrying value and falr value of fixed rate borrowings has heen cansidered the same since the sbans are for shorter period and Interest rate approximates Its falr value.

Falr value hierarchy
This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the faly values of the financla Instruments that are measured at amortised cost and for which falr

values are disciosed in the financial statements. To provide an Indication about the refiability of the Inputs used in determining falr vaiue, the Company has ciasslfisd Its financial
instruments into the three levels prescribed under the accaunting standard. An explanation of each jevel follows undemeath the taple.

All assets and Habplhties for which fair vaiue i5 measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the falr value hierarchy, described as follows, based cn
the lowest level Input that Is significant ta the fair value measurement a5 a whole:

- Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets of liabllities

- Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level inpot that is significant te the fair value measurement Is directly or indirectly observahle

. Level 3 — vaiuation technlques far which the lowest level Input that is significant to the falr value measurement s unobservable

Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments Inciudes:
(i} the use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes far similar instruments
{11} the falr value of the remaining financlal instruments is determined using discounted cash fiow analysls.

g

™

Ny
o




Jotindra Infrastructure Limited ~
[Formely Known As Jotindra Steel And Tabes Limited)
CIN: 1L.2YTD4HR1970PLLDR524D
Notesdo Consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
Addressr14/3, Mathura Road, Faridabed- 121003 Haryana; Email: jotindra@jotindra.com
The foilowing table provides the fair valus measurement hlerarchy of the Companv's assets and Habllitles,

Ouantiative disclosures fair value meswurement hisrarchy for assets us at March 31, 2025 .
Fpir value

Date of valuation Total Quoted prices in Significant observable SignHicant
active markets Inputs uncbservable
—inouis.
{Lavel 1) {Lavel 2) {Lavet 3)
Financial agssts
Financisl sssets for which fair values are
disclosed
Financial asset measured at falr value throuah profit or loss account
Investment In mukual funds March 31, 2023 - - - -
Financial asset measured at amortised cost
Security deposits March 34, 2025 226.00 - 226.00 -

There have been no transfers among Jevel 1 and levei 2 durino the vear.

Ouantitative disclosures folir value measurament hlerarchy for assets as ot March 31, 2024

Falr valyg

Date of valuation Total Quoted pricea in  Signlificant observable Signiicant
active markets inputs unchservable
{Level 1} {Level 2} {Lovel 3)
Financlal asssts
Einancial assets for which fair walues are
disclosed

Financiat asset measured at fair value through profit

Investment In mutual funds March 31, 2024 - - - -

Financial asset measured at amortised cost

Sacurity deposits March 31, 2024 472.50 - 472.50 -

Thers have besn no transfers amond jevel 1 and level 2 during the vear.

Financial risk management obtectives and poiicles
The Company's financial \lablitles comgrise borrowings, trede and other payables. The main purpase of these financiat Habllities 1s to finance the Company's operations and to

provide guarantees to support its operations. Tha Company’s principal finariclal assets include securty deposits, trade receivables, and cash and cash eguivalents and other

financial assets that derive directly from its operations. )
The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s ManNagement Overseas the management of these risks. The Company's management

reviews and agrees policies for managing sach of these risks, which are summarised below.

Market risk

Market risk is the tisk that the fair value of future cash fiows of a financlal Instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices, Market rigk comprises three types of
risk: Interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such 8s equity price risk and cormmodity risk. The financlal instruments affected by market risk are [ts term lzans from
panks and finsnclal institutions, foraign curcency Exposures and investments in mutuat funds.

The sensitivity analysis In the following secticns relate to the position as at March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024,

The sensitivity anaysis have been prepared on the basis that the amouny of net debt, the ratlo of fixed to fisating interest rates of the deht are congtant, The analysis exclude
the Impact of movements In market varlables on: the carrylng yalues of gratuity and other post-ratirement obligations.

Assumptions made in caiculating the sensitivity anatysls - The sensitivity of the relevant profit or juss item Is the effect of the assumed changes in respective market risks. This
|s based on the financial llabilties held at March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024,

Interest rats risk L

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash fiows of a financial Instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company's primarily
has fixed Interest rate loans, hence its exposure to the risk of changes In market interest rates shall not be material, .

Forsign currency risk
Foreign currency risk is the tisk that the falr value or future cash flows of an exposure whi fluctuate because of changes In foreign exchange rates, The Company’s exposure to
the rsk of ¢changes in foreign exchange rates relates primasily to the Company”s operating activities, However the Company does not deal in Foreign Currency, hence the

exposure Is limited.

Credit risk
Credit risk Is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under 2 financia) instrument or customer cantract, leading to a financla) loss. The Company 15 exposed to

credit risk from Its operating activities (primarily trade recalvables} and frem its finanging acthvitles, including deposits with banks, security deposits and other financial
jnstruments.

Trade Recelvables

Customer credit risk is managed by each unlt subject to the Company's established policy, procedures and contrel relating to customer credit risk management, Outstanding
customer receivables ara regularty monitorsd for any mxpected default in repayment.

An impalirment analysls is petformed at each reporting date on an Individual basis for major cllents. In addition, a large aumber of minor recelvables are grouped inta
hompgenous gQroups and agsessed for impatrment collectively. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date |5 the carrying value of each diass of financial assets
disclosed in the financial statements. The Compony does not hotd collateral as security.

Finunclat Instrumants and cash deposits

Credit risk from balances with banks IS managed by the Company's treasury department in accordance with the Compony's policy. Investments of surplus funds are made onby
with approved counterparties and within credit limits assigned to each counterparty, Counterparty credit limits are reviewed by the Companys Board of Directurs on an annual
basls. The limits are set to minimise the cencentratien of risks and therefore mitigate financlal loss through rounterparty’s potentiat fallure to make payments.

The Company's maximum exposure te credit fisk for the components of the balance sheet at March A1, 2025 and March 31, 2024 s the carrying amounts as iflustrated In

financlal statements.




Joti ndra Infrastructure Limited
(Formely Koown As Jotindra Stee] And Tubes Limited)
CIN; L27T04HR1Y70PLCOOS240

Notes-o Consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
Addressi14/3, Mathura Road, Faridabad- 121003 Haryana; Emall: jotindra@fotldra.com

Liquidity risk

Uquidity risks are managed by the Corporate Treasury. The Company's objective is ta maintain a balance between continuity of funding and fexibility through the use of bank
overdrafts, hank loans and equity shares. The Company attempts to ensure that there |5 a balance between the timing of outflow and inflow of funds. The Company assessed the
cancentration of risk with respect to refinancing its delst and cancluded it to be low since Company has access to a sufficiant variaty of sources of funding.

The Company Is not subject to any restrictions on the use of its capital that could significantly impact its operations. In

any tquidity risk.

As at March 31, 2025

Expected credit loss for trade receivables under simplified approach

light of these facllities, the Compoay is not exposed to

- 1-2Years 2-3Yeprs MoreThan3Years Yol .
Gross carrylng armount 51.74 - B.29 - 42.36 102.38
Expected credit 1osses
{Loss allowance provislon) - - - - - (1.02)
Carrying amount of trade
raceivabies {net of
Impairment) 51.74 - 8.29 - 42,38 101.37
As at March 31. 2024

Ageing 1-2Years, 23y
Gross carrylng amount B.83 - - 6i.14 69.96
Expected credit iosses
{Loss allowance provision} - - - (0,703
Carrying amount of trade
receivables (net of
imoatrmant} 8.83 - - - 61.14 69.27
—_—

Loas allowance ort March 31, 2024 T 970
Changes for Allowances - o3z
Losa allowance on March 31, 2025 1.0

Expected credit Joxs for Loans and sdvances under simpitfied approach

Particuisrs. —Total
Gross carrying amount 43.73
Expected credit losses (Loss allowance pravision) {120.98)
) 422,75
An at Macch 31, 2038
Particulars
Gross carrylng amount 820.08
il 341.18
" 478.90
T
Loss allowance on March 31, 2024 341,18
{34118

Changes for Allowances

Loss allowsnce on March 31, 2025

Expected credit lossea partai
The Company has created Provi
Company had given such advan

sion for doubtful receivabies of
ce/Loan to Amrapall group of €

necessary pravision for the same has been created. Corresponding Provisions has alse been made by such entities.

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Particulars Amount Amount

Biharji Highrise Pvk Ltd* 120.58 341.18
120.08 J41.18

— e

* During the year the Compary has recovered doubtfui advances of Rs. 22.02 Cr. and consequently,

not have any impact on the tax liabitiy of the Company.

The table below summarises tha maturlty profile of the Combany’s financlal llabilities based on contractual undiscounted pavments

Rs. 67.91 Crores during Financial year 2021-22 For the collectlon p!
ompanles and the Mattes related to Amrapail Group s sub-judice.

urpose from Amrapall Group. Criginaily the
As the recovery of the amount is doubtfui,

reduced the provision created an it during previous years, The same does

Particulars On demand Total
Year ended March 31, 2025
Long terrn borrowings 153.45 - - 162.69 77.5% 393.69
Short term bank borrowings - 31.39 34.22 - - 65.61
Trade payables 102.02 - - - - 102.02
Other payabies 30.49 - - - - 30,49
185.96 31,39 34.22 162.89 77.55 591,81
Particulnrs On demand Less Than 6 Months & Montha to 1 Year 1to 3 Years More Than 3 Years Total
INR INR INR INR
Year ended March 31, 2024
Long term berrowings 11.42 - 126.87 109.21 247,44
Short term bank borrowings - 23.95 26.18 - - 50.13
Trede payables 431.72 - - ' - - 437.73
Other payables 24.20 - - - - 24,20
473.35 23,95 28.18 126.87 109.21 750.56
i — — e ——— mb——
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HUMS & Associates
A

INDIA Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of Jotindra Infrastructure Limited
Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Qualified Opinlon

We have audited the financial statements of Jotindra Infrastructure Limited (Formely
Known As Jotindra Steel And Tubes Limited) (“the Company”), which comprise the
balance sheet as at March 31, 2025, and the statement of Profit and Loss {including Other
Comprehensive Income) (including the statement of changes in equity), and statement of
cash fiows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, and subject to the matters as described in the Basis of Qualified Opinion,
the aforesaid Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133
of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended, ("Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in india, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, the profit and total comprehensive
income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date,

Basis of Qualified Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financiai
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion except in the foilowing cases:

A) Attention is drawn to fact that Hon’ble Supreme Court of India vide its
order dated 06th Spetember'2018 has directed the Forensic Audit of the
Company. Consequent to the report of the forensic auditor, undertaken as
per the direction of the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India to look into
transactions between Amrapail group of companies: and Sureka group of
companies. The Hon'ble Supreme Court vide order dated 14 October'20194%
& further Order dated 02" December’2019 has directed to M/s Jotind/a®
Steel & Tubes Ltd, Mauria Udyog Ltd including assoclated companies a¥x
Directors viz Mr. Navneet Kumar Sureka and Mr Akhll Kumar Sureka
deposit Rs. 167 Cr.

Head Office : E-mail ; 2nd Office :
307, Surya Complex, 21, Veer Savarkar Block, humsassoclates@gmail.com 964, Sector-9, Vasundhara, -~
Shakarpur, Vikas Marg, Delhi-110 092 Woebsite : Ghaziabad-201 012 (U.P)

Mobile : 9312211526, 9891251431 humsandassociates.com Mobile : 9810231703, 9871029901



In response to the order of the Hon'ble Supreme Court, it has filed an
application on 09 December'2019 before the Hon'ble Supreme Court to
accept the title-deeds of immovable properties belonging to Sureka family
members and associate companies (based on the latest valuation report)
worth amounting to Rs. 208.31 Crores and after reducing the Incumbency
amount of Rs. 39.34 Crores balance value of properties work out to Rs.
168.97 Cr. Directors of the Company have filed interlocutory application
for recalling the Order Dated 23.07.2019 qua the applicants, before
Hon'ble Supreme Court and the same is still pending. However, the
management of the company is of oplinion, there is no specific Hability
against the company.

In the above context, Enforcement Directorate has under undertaken
enquiry of verification of alleged bogus transactions of TMT supplies to
M/s Amrapali Group and is of the opinion that Jotindra Infrastructure
Limited (formerly known as Jotindra Steel and Tubes Limited) has assisted
in siphoning of funds by providing accommodation entries to the tune of
Rs. 7.11 Crore and has obtalned proceeds of crime to the tune of Rs. 28
Lakhs during the relevant period. The company Is contesting that no such
liability will accrue on the company on the above observation of Special
Court PMLA and thus has not provided for the same in the books of
accounts.

B) Attention is drawn on the application filed by State Bank of India against
M/s Ozone GSP Infratech before Ld. Debt Recovery Tribunal II, New Delhi,
for default in payment of loans and has claimed the company as a
corporate guarantor amounting to Rs. 21.46 Cr. The company has filed a
counter claim against State Bank of India and has denied any liabillty In
respect of above. Accordingly, no provision has been made in books of
accounts.

Our opinion is modified in respect of above matters.
Emphasis of Matter

Reference is drawn to Note No. 51 of the financial statements, wherein, the company is
yet to comply with Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, with
respect to the use of accounting software that includes a feature for recording an audit
~ trail {edit log), and operational throughout the year for all transactions and the

preservation of the audit trail. Based on our examination which included test checks, the
company has not implemented the Audit Trall (edit log) feature during the current financial
year and previous financial year. Consequently, the audit trail preservation has also not
been done. As informed to us, the company is in the process of implementing the
necessary changes in its accounting software and believes that non-implementation of the
audit trail (edit log) feature has no impact on the financial statement for the year. We are
unable to comment on the audit trail feature of the accounting software, however, based
on our examination of books of accounts on test check basis we are of the opinion that
there is no material impact on the financial statements of the company.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These i




were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
Other Information - Board of Directors’ Report

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of
its report (herein after calied as “Board Report”) which comprises various information
required under section 134(3) of the Companies Act 2013 but does not inciude the financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the Board Report and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
Board Report and in doing so, consider whether the Board Report is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Till date we have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements '

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible far the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, {(changes in equity) and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were aperating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and compieteness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing
the Company’s abiiity to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board
of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realiistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a3 whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud

or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they coulgTeg




reasonably be expected to infiuence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We aiso:-

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may Invoive
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control,

* Obtain an understanding of internai cantrol relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i)
of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adequate internai financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to madify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. -

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
inciuding the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethicai requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safequards.




Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure A”, statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, Proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books, except
for the matters as stated in the EOM paragraph.

c} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, (the Statement of Changes
in Equity) and the Cash Flow Statement deait with by this Repart are in
agreement with the books of account.

d} In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

e) On the basis of the written fepresentations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2025 taken an record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors
is disqualified as on March 31, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms
of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financiai
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate Report in “Annexure B”,

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and accerding to the explanations
given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements;

iil. The Company has made provision, as required under the appiicable taw or
accounting standards, for materia! foreseeabie losses, if any, on long-term
contracts including derivative contracts;

lii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred,
to the Investor Education and Pratection Fund by the Company.

iv. a) The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge sad
belief, no funds have been advanced or icaned or invested (either /)



borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall:

s whether, directly or indirectly lend or in-vest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company
(*Ultimate Beneficiaries”} or

« provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

b) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and

_beiief, no funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company
shall:

s whether, directly or indirectly, iend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or

» provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Uitimate
Beneficiaries; and

v. No dividend has been declared or paid by the Company during the year.

h) The modifications relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters
connected therewith are as stated in the EOM paragraph "Based on our
examination which included test checks, the company has not implement the
Audit Trail (edit log) feature during the current financial year and previous
financial year. Consequently, the audit trail preservation has aiso not been done.
As informed to us, the company is in the process of implementing the necessary
changes in its accounting software and believes that non-implementation of the
audit trail (edit log) feature has no impact on the financial statement for the
year. We are unabie to comment on the audit trail feature of the accounting
software, however, based on our examination of books of accounts on test check
basis we are of the opinion that there is no material impact on the financial
statements of the company.”

For HU M S & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 022230N

H.P. Joshi
(Partner)
Membership No. 505140

Place of signature: Faridabad
Date: 30-05-2025
UDIN: 255051408MHMZ(03748
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(Referred to in point 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regufatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

()]

(i1

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particuiars, inciuding
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and capital
work-in-progress.

b) The Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the
management during the year which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard
to the size of the company and nature of its business. As inform to us, no
material discrepancies were naoticed by management on such verification.

¢) Based on the examination of the registered sale deed / transfer deed /
conveyance deed provided to us, we report that, the title deeds of all the
immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

d) The Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment during
the year.

e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the
Company as at March 31, 2025 for holding any benami property under the
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules
made thereunder.

In respect of the Company’s inventory:

a) The inventories were physically verified during the year by the Management
at reasonable intervals. In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the coverage and procedure of such verification by
the Management is appropriate having regard to the size of the Company and
the nature of its operations. The inventory has been physically verified and
certified during the year by the management. In our opinion, the frequency
of verification is a reasonabie.

b) According to the information and expianations given 1o us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been
sanctioned any working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees in
aggregate from banks and financial institutions on the basis of security of
current assets at any point of time of the year. Accordingly, clause 3{il){b) of
the Order is not applicabie to the Company.

(ili)According to the information and expianations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any
investments, provided guarantee or security or granted any advances in the nature
of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, iimited liability partnerships
or any other parties during the year. The Company has granted ioans and advances
to companies, details of which is stated in sub-clause (a) below. The Company has
made Investments during the year. The Company has not granted any loa
secured or unsecured, to firms or limited liability partnerships.




(iv)

a)

b)

c)

d)

Based on the audit procedures carried on by us and as per the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has provided ioans and advances to
any other entity as below:

Particulars Amount (Rs. In INR)
To related party (net of Provision) 87,96,16,736
To Others 12,72,07,638

The company has given corporate guarantee of Rs. 35.00 Crores to State Bank
of India {Formely Known as State Bank of Patiala), for the loan avaiied by M/s
Ozone GSP Infratech, a firm in which the Company holds 95% of the Capital,
and the company has filed necessary form MGT-14 on 16.02.2016 and also
charge has been filed with ROC on 14.09.2017 (Effective date 18.01.2016). It
is stated that no any consideration has been received by the Company elther
by way of any commission, brokerage fees or any other form for the issuance
of the above Corporate Guarantee in terms of the RBI Master Circuiar No.
RBI/2004-05/68, DBOD No. Dir.BC.18/13.03.00/2004-05 Dated 23.07.2004.

According to the information and expianations glven to us and based on the
audit procedures conducted by us, we are of the opinion that the terms and
conditions of the ioans given are, primafacie, not prejudicial to the interest of
the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, in the case of loans given, the
repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated, however
the repayments or recelpts are not regular.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, there are overdue amounts
which are overdue for more than ninety days In respect of loans given.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, there Is no loan given failing
due during the year, which has been renewed or extended or fresh loans given
to settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same party.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not given
any ioans either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or
period of repayment.

The Company has compiied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans granted, investments made and
guarantees and securities provided, as appiicabie.




(v)

(vi)

{vii}

Based on our scrutiny of the company’s records and according to the information
and explanations given to us, in our opinion, the Company has not accepted any
deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of
India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of
the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to
the deposits accepted from the public are not applicabie. Accordingly, clause 3(v)
of the Order is not applicable.

The maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government
under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. We have broadly reviewed the
books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the Companies (Cost
Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended, prescribed by the Centrai
Government for maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed cost
records have been made and maintained by the Company. We have, however,
not made a detailed examination of the cost records with a view to determine
whether they are accurate or complete.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is
generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues with appropriate
authorities including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax,
Custom duty, Good and Service tax, Professional tax and any other statutory dues
applicable to it.

According to the information and expianations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of Goods and Services Tax, Provident fund, Employees’ State
Insurance, Income-Tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and other statutory dues were in
arrears as at 31 March 2025 for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable except amount of Rs. 9,52,342/- relating to Saies tax.

b) Details of statutory dues as referred to in clause vii (a) above, which have not
been deposited as on 31st March, 2025 on account of disputes are given beiow:

S.Nao.

Name of the Nature of Forum where dispute is Period to Total
Statute dues pending which the

amount

relates

Income Tax Income Tax CIT (A) against Penalty 2011-12 9,45,168
Act, 1961 order u/s 271{1)(c)

Income Tax Income Tax CIT (A) against Penalty 2012-13 2,01,390
Act,1961 order ufs 271{1){c)

(viii)

(ix}

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or
disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of
account, in the tax assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1961 as income during

~ the year.

a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given o us,
company has been defaulted in the payment of dues to the bankers as specified
in the Note 19 of the Financial Statements. The company had been categorized
as NPA by SIDBI in the previous year and the company has settled aii loans of
SIDBI during that year. p




(x)

(xi)

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been
declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financia! institution or government
or government authority.

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us by the
management, The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and
there are no unutilised term loans at the beginning of the year and hence,
reporting under ciause (ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

d} According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds
have been raised on short-term basis by the Company. Accordingly, clause
3(ix){d) of the Order is not applicabie.

e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an oversall
examination of the financiai statements’ of the Company, we report that the
Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or
to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries as defined under the Companies
Act, 2013, Accordingly, clause 3(ix){e) of the Order is not applicable.

f} According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures
performed by us, we report that the Company has not raised loans during the
year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries as defined under the
Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(f} of the Order is not
appiicable.

a) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and

~ explanations given by the management, the company has not raised moneys by

way of initial public offer or further public offer including debt instruments.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (x) of the Order are not appiicabie to the
Company and hence not commented upon.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fuiiy or partly convertible
debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not
applicable.

a) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and
explanations given by the management, we report that no fraud by the Company
or on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported
during the year.

b) According to the information and expianations given to us, no report under
sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by the
auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Ruie 13 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

c) As represented to us by the Management, there were no whistie biower

complaints received by the Company during the year and up to the date A d5¢%
report.




(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

{xvi)

{xvii)

(xviii)

{xix)

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and expianations given to us, the
transactions with related parties are in compiiance with Sections 177 and 188 of
the Companies Act, 2013, where applicabie, and the detaiis of the related party
transactions have been disciosed in the standalone financial statements as
required by the applicable Indian Accounting Standards.

a) Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit
procedures, in our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued
to the Company during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing
and extent of our audit procedures.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or
persons connected to its directors and hence, provisions of Section 192 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not appiicable to the Company.

a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingiy, clause 3(xvi)(a), {b) and {c) of the
Order is not applicable.

b) According to the information and expianations provided to us during the course
of audit, the Group does not have any CIC. Accordingly, the requirements of
clause 3(xvi)(d) are not applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current and in the immediately
preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.
Accordingly, clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of reaiization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements, our knowiedge of the Board of Directors and management plans and
based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing
has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company is not
capabie of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when
they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date
of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilities faliing due within a period of one year from the balance sheet datgZKd
get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due. ’




(xx) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
there is no unspent amount under sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the Act
pursuant to any project. Accordingly, clause 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx){b) of the Order is
not applicable.

ForHUM S & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’'s Registration No. 022230N

{Partner)
Membershlp No. 505140

Place of signature: Faridabad
Date: 30-05-2025
UDIN: 25505140BMHMZ03748
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(Referred to in point 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements’ section of our report to the members of Jotindra Steel and Tubes
Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financlal Reporting under Clause
(i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (CAct’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Jotindra Steel
and Tubes Limited (‘the Company’) as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of
the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controis based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities inciude
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’ s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an oplnion on the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controis Over Financial Reporting (the
‘Guidance Note’) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the
Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate Internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system Over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk.

The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controis system
over financial reporting. AR




Meaning of Internal Financlal Controis over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financiai contro! over financial reporting is a process designed 1o
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generaily
accepted accounting principies. A company’'s internal financiai control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refiect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonabie assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
the management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention oF timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company’s assets that could have a materiai effect on the financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financlal Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or Improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial contro! over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financia! controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

For HU M S & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 022230N

H.P. Joshi

(Partner)
Membership No. 505140

Place of signature: Faridabad
Date: 30-05-2025
UDIN: 25505140BMHMZ03748
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;- Jotindra Infrastructure Limited
* {Formely Known As Jotindra Steel And Tubes Limited)

"7 Y CIN: L27104HR1970PLCOOS 240

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025

Address: 14/3, Mathura Road, Faridabad- 121003 Haryans; Ematl: jotindrag@jotindsa.com

(Al Amounts In Rupees Millons, Unless Otherwlse Stated)

Particulars Note Az at As at
ng. March 31,2025 March 31. 2024
ASSETS
1. Non current assets
a} Property, plant and equipment & 70.61 69.95
b) Financial assets
) MOn current Investments 7 29{.58 317.31
i} Long Terrn Loans & Advances 8 2.50 2.50
ili) Cther financial assets L) 65.18 ag4.62
d) Cther non current assets 14 - -
e} Deferred tax asset (net) 20 2.33 2.13
431.20 696.51
2. Current assats
a) Inventories
i}aroup Houslng Project 10 780.60 881.60
if)Other than Group Housing Project 225.36 141.37
b) Financial assets
i} Current Investments - -
i} Trade receivables 11 101.37 69.27
fii) Cash and cash equivaients 12 241 2.38
iv) Bank balances other than {li) above 13 58.08 73.37
v} Short Term Leans & Advances 8 1,004.32 747.63
vi) Other financlal assets 9 166.00 172.50
¢) Other current assets 14 59.00 54.64
2,397.15 2,148.75
Total Assets 2,828.35 2,843.26
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
{a) Equity share capital 15 80.7% 48.75
{b) Other equity 1s .
i} Retalned Earnings 1,094.20 814.29
ity Other reserves 244.03 244.03
Total equity 1,418.97 1,107.07
LIABILITIES
1. Non Currant llabilities
a) Financial llabilities
[} Long Term Borrowings 17 441.07 280.04
1) Other financlal labillfies
b} Provislons i8 2.60 2.25
c) Deferred tax itabiiities {net} 19 - -
443.67 282.29
2. Current Liabilities
a) Firancial liabilities
i) Short Term Borrowings 20 65.61 §0.13
i} Trade payables 21 98.93 434.65
iil) Other financial liabllities 22 30.49 24.20
k) Other current liabilities 23 736.00 922.88
¢) Provislons 18 34.68 22.04
965.71 1,453.91
Total Equity and Liabtities 2,828.35 2,843.26
Summary of material accounting policles 5

The accompanying notes are an Jntegral part of the financial statements.

As per gur report of even date

ForHU M S &k Assoclates
Chartered Accountants

H.P. Yoshl
Partner

Place:Faridabad
Date: 30.05.2025
UDIN: 25505140BMHMZIO3748

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,of
2 Infrastructura Limited \/

Akhit Vishnu Kumar Sureka
Mana rector
(Din'YNo. 00060206)

Director
{Din No. 000560180)
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jotindra Infrastructure Limited
(Formely Known As Jotindra Steel And Tubes Limited)
CIN: :27104HR1970PLCOO5240D

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2025
Address: 14/3, Mathura Road, Faridabad- 121003 Haryana; Emai): jotindra@jotindra.com
{All Amounts In Rupees Millons, Unless Otherwise Stated)

Note For the year ending For the year ending
Particulars no. March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Income
Revenue from operations 24 888.22 741,92
Other income 25 232.10 509.79
Total income 1,120.33 1,251.71
Expenses
Cost of raw materials consumed 26 - -
Expenditure on Group Housing Project 26A 676.60 722.46
Purchases of stock-in-trade . 84.00 16.55
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and raw 27 {84.00) (16.55)
Employee benefits expenss 28 2.65 2.86
Finance costs 29 3.44 2.33
Depreciation 6 9.68 12.12
Selling and distribution expenses 30 - 0.39
Administration and general expenses 31 6.29 4.12
Total expenses 698.65 744.28
Profit/ (loss) before exceptional items and tax 421.67 507.44
Exceptional Itermns 122.25 -
Profit/{Loss) before tax 299.43 507.44
Income tax expenses
Provision for current tax {19.95) (7.49)
Earlier Year Taxes 0.08 (0.92)
Deferred tax Asset/{Liability) Q.19 g8.12
Profit/{Loss) for the year 279.75 507.15
Other comprehensive income 32
A (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Re-measurement gains/ (losses) on defined benefit plans 0.20 0.25
(i7) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to {0.05} (0.06)
profit or loss
Other comprehensive Income for the year 0.15 Q.18
Total comprehensive income for the year 279.90 507.33
Earnings per equity share: 33
Basic earnings per equity share of INR 10 each (in INR} Basic 47.45 i04.12
Diluted earnings per equity share of INR 10 each {in INR} Diluted 47.45 104.12
Summary of materlal accounting policies 5

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date

For H UM S & Assoclates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 022230N
. I

H.P. Joshi
Partner
Membership No.: 505140

Place:Faridabad
Date: 30.05.2025
UDIN: 25505140BMHMZO03748

For and on behalf of the Board of Directers of

Chlef Financial Officer

Infrastructure Limited

N
Vishnu Kumar Sureka

Director
{Din No. 00060160)




Jotindra Infrastructure Limited
{Formely Known As Jotindra Steel And Tubes Limited)
CIN: L27104HR1970PLCOOSZ40

Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2025

Address: 14/3, Mathura Road, Farldabad- 121003 Haryana; Emali: jotindra@jotindra.com
{All Amounts in Rupees Millons, Unless Qtherwise Stated)

particulars For the year ending For the ysar ending
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profie/(ioss) before exceptional ttems and tax 421.67 507.44
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 9,58 12.12
Profit on Sale of Assets {0.04) {16.91)
Loss on investment in shares 1.02 0.09
Sundry balances written off/Back - 0.02
Interest income (11.22) {20.86)
Interast expense 3.43 2.33
Provisien for doubtful receivables - (44.44)
Provision for doubtful Advances writien back {220.20} {138.09)
Loss in Partnership Firm 0.19 0.42
Gain (Conversion of Land Inte Stock in Trade)} - (286.25)
Operating Profit/{Loss) befora working capital changes 204,52 15.86
Movements In cash fow on account of working capltat:
Changes In security deposits 739,44 (202.91)
Changes in jnventories 21.28 (83.30)
Changes in trade receivales {50.88) 129.82
Changes in other financial assets 6.50 -
Changes in other current assets (140.36} (50.96)
Changes In gther financial liabilities 6.29 18.24
Changes in provisions (6.73) (1.32)
Changes in trade payables (335.68) 321.33
Changes in other current tiabilities {186.87) (156.96)
Cash ganerated from operations (242.48) (118.10)
Income taxes paid (Net of refunds) - -
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES {242.49) {118.10)
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payments to acquire Property, Plant and Equipment (14.88) {10.17)
Payments from saie of Property, Plant and Equipment 0.30 126.20
Payments to acquiré non- current investments 25.51 {21.82)
Interest received 11.22 20.86
Redemption/{Investments) in margin money deposits 15.28 (31.40}
NET CASH (USED)/GENERATED IN INVESTING 37.44 R3.08
ACTIVITIES
€ CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
{Repayment)/Proceeds from long term borrowings 161.062 22,75
Proceeds from short term borrowings 15.48 15.49
Interest and other finance charges paid {3.43) {2.33)
Praceeds from issue of share capital on preferential basis 32.00 -
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES 205.07 35.92
NET CHANGES IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS {(A+B+C) 0.03 1.49
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:
Opening Baiance 2.38 0.89
Unreafised Gain/{Loss) an foreign currency Cash and Cash Equivaients -
Closing Balance .41 2.38

Summary of material accounting poiicles

5

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financiat staternents.

As per our report of even date

Fin® FRN

; T 022230N
H.P. Joshi *\ DELHI
Partner
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Date: 30.05.202%
UDIN: 25505140BMHMZ03748

For and en

if of the Board of Directors of \y/
rastructure Limited /

Vighnu Xumar Sureka
Director
{DIn No. D0D60160)

Nipnornra '\“‘}“
Nimanshu Singl
Company Secreta




. ]o&ndra Infrastructure Limited
= (Farmely Known As [otindra Steel And Tubes Limited)
CIN: L27104HR1970PLCODSZ40
Statgments of Changes in Equity as on March 31,2025
m: 14/3, Muthura Road, faridabad- 171003 Harysna; Email: jatindrajotindra.com
(Al Amounts in Rupees Millens, Unless Otherwise Stated)

a) Equity share capital

Equity sharss of INR 10 sach
Issusd, subscribad and fully paid:- Number of Shares | Amount

At April 1, 2023 4.87 48.75
Changes in Equity Share Capltal due to prics periad ermors - -

Restated balance as at April 1, 2023 - -

[

Changes in equity share capital during the year (Note 15) -
At March 31, 2024 7] 7
Changes In Equity Share Capitat due to pripr period errors -

Restated balance as at April 1, 2024 -

Changes in equity share capital during the year (Note 15) 3.20 32.00
At March 3t, 2023 j B.07 80.75

h) Other aquity

Itams of Other Comprehensive|
Particulars Raserves and Surplus Incoma

Capital Total Equity

Capitsl Securities B " P
Resarve | Pramium Ressrva ption R Earnings | Revaluation Surplus | Others

As wt April 1, 2023 n.oc 220.52 23.50 A06.96 - - 530.98

Proftt/{Loss) for the year - 507.15 - 507.15

Ttems of vther comprehensive lncome

Re-measurernent gain/(ioss} on defined .

beneft plans 0.18 018
Total comprehansive income as st March
31, 2024

- - - 507.33 - 507.33

At March 31, 2024 .00 220.52 23.50 B14.29 - - 3,058.32

As at April 1, 2024 n.00 220.52 23,50 B14.19 - - 1,058.32

Profit/{Loss) for the year - 279.75 - 279.75

1tems of cther comprehansive income

Re-measurement, gain/{(kss} on defined benefit 0.15 0.151
plans . X
Totat comprahensive incoms as st Merch
31, 2025

- 279.90 - 279.90

At March 31, 2025 n.o¢ 120.52 23.50 1,094.20 - - 1,338.22
5

Summary of matarial accounting policles
The accompanylng rates are an Integral part of the financlal statements.
Ag per our report of even date
Far H U M S & Associntes

Chartered Accountants
Flrm Registration No.: 042230N

For ardl on behalf of the Board of DI of
Jotindra Infrastructurs umﬁi"/

Akhil B raka Vishnu Kumar Suraka
Manag Irector Dlrector
(Din No, DOOGD206) {Din No. 00060160}
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manshu Singh

H.P. Joshi
Partner
Membershlp No.: 505140

Placa:Faridebad Satish Ku P
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Jotindra Infrastructure Limited

{Formely Known As Jotindra Steel And Tubes Limited)

CiN: L27104HR1970PLEDDS 240

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
Address: 14 /4, Mathura Road, Faridabad- 121003 Haryana; Emall: jotindragjetindra.com

1. Corporate Information

Jotindra Infrastructure Limited {(Formely Known as Jotindra Steel & Tubes Limited} (the *Company”)} Is a company domiciled in Indla and incorporated
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The Company is domiciled and incorporated in india in 1967 and has its registered office at 14/3,
Mathura Road, Near Mewla Maharajpur Village, Sector 45, Faridebad-121003 (Haryana), India.

1. Statement of compliance
In accordance with the notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affalrs, the Company has adogted Indian Accounting Standards {referred to as *Ind
AS™) notified under the Companles (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 with effect from April 1, 2017 as amended by Companles (Indian

Accounting Standards) Rules, 2016.
These financial staterments have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS as notified under the Companies {Indlan Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as

amended by Companies (Indian Accounting Standards} Rules, 2016 read with Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013,

3. Basls of preparation

These financlal statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for:

(i} Certain financial instrumnents which are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period.

{ii) Net defined benefit (assets) / liabilltles measured at falr value of plan assets less present value of defined benefit ohiigation.

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees which is also the Company's functional currency and all values are rounded to the nearest rupee,
except when otherwise indicated.

Material Accounting Policies and Critical accounting estimates and judgements

4, Critical accounting estimates and judgaments

The preparation of these financiat statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions, that affect the reported balances of assets and llabilities, disctosures relating to contingent llablities as at the
date of the Financtat statements and the reported amounts of income and expenses for the years presented. Actual results may differ from these estimates,

Estimates and underiylng assumptions are reviewed on an ongolng basis. Revislans to accounting estimates are recognised in the period In which the
estimates are revised and in any future petiods affected.,

In particular, information ahout significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments In applying accounting policies that have the most
signlficant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements pertain to:

Impairment testing: Property, plant and equipment that are subject to amortisation/ depreciation are tested for impairment when events occur or
changes In circumstances indicate that the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit is Jess than lts carrying value. The recoverahle amount of cash
generating units is higher of value-In-use and fair value less cost to sell. The calculation involves use of significant estimates and assumptions which
incluges turnover and earnings multiples, growth rates and net margins used to calculate projected future cash fiows, risk-adjusted discount rate, future
economic and market conditions.

Impalrment of Invastments: The Company reviews its carrylng vaiue of investments carrled at cost or amortised cost annually, or more frequently when
there is Indication for impalrment. If the recoverable amount is less than Its carrying amount, the impalrment loss is accounted for,

Incoma taxes: Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is regarded as probabie that deductible temparary differences can be realized. The
Company estimates deferred tax assets and Jiabilities based on current tax laws and rates and in certaln cases, business plans, including management’s
expectations regarding the manner and timing of recovery of the reiated assets. Changes in these estimates may affect the amount of deferred tax
fiabitities or the vatuation of deferred tax assets and thereby the tax charge In the Statement of Profit or Loss.

Provision for tex llabltities require judgements on the interpretation of tax legisiation, developments in case jaw and the patentlal gutcomes of tax
audits and appeals which may be suhject to significant uncertainty. Therefore the actual results may vary fram expectations resulting In adjustments to
provisions, the vaiuation of deferred tax assets, cash tax settlements and therefore the tax charge in the Statement of Profit or Loss,

Defined benefit plans: The cost of the defined benefit plans and the present value of the dafined benefit obligation are based on actuarlal vaiuation using
the projected unit credit method, An actuarial valuatlon involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future,
These inciude the detarmination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities invalved in the valuation and its
long term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive ta changes in these assumptions, All asssmptions are reviewed at each Balance Sheet
date.

Falr value of financial Instruments: When the falr values of financlal assets and financlal liabilities recarded in the balance sheet cannot be measured
based on quoted prices in actlve markets, their fair value is measured using valuation technigues including the present valuation technique. The inputs ta
these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, 2 degree of judgement is required in establishing fair
values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and velatility, Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect
the reported fair value of firancial instruments.

Impairment of financial assets: The Company I5 expesed to credit risk from Iks Anancing activities, including deposits with banks, securlty deposits,
trade recelvahies and other financial instruments. Credit risk from balances with banks is managed by the Company’s management in accordance with the
Company’s policy. Provision for security deposit Is measured using 12 month expected credit losses. Customer credit risk is managed by each unit as per
the Company's established policy, procedures and control relating to customer credit risk management. Quistanding customer recelvables are regularly
monltored for any expected default in repayment. An impalrment analysis Is performed at each reporting date on an individual basls for major cllents. in
addition, @ large number of minor receivabies are gruuped inta homogenous groups and assessed for impairment collectively. The Company dees not heid

collateral as security,




Jotindra Infrastructure Limited
{Formely Known As Jotindra Steel And Tubes Limited)
CIN: L27104KR1970PLCO0S240

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
Address; 14,3, Mathura Road, Faridabad- 121003 $taryana; Email: jotindra@jotindra.com

5. Matarial accounting policies
a) Revanue recognition :

Income from Cperations

a) Revenue for Phase | & Phase ii of the Affardable Group Housing project is recognized as per ‘Percentage of Completion Methad’ (POC) anaiyzed by the
management based on information provided by technlcal personnel. The stage of comgpletlon under the POC method Is measured on the basis of
percentage that actual costs Incurred on real estate projects inciuding land, construction and development cost bears to the total estimated cost of the

project.

Revenue for Phase i wil be recognized as per ‘Completed Contract Method’ {CCM) measured at the fair value of the consideration received/ receivable,
taking Into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government and i5 net of rebates and
discounts. The Company assesses its revenue arrangements against specific criteria ta determine if It is acting &s principal or agent. The Campany has
concluded that it is acting as a principal in all of lts revenue arrangements. )
b} Amount received from customers which sxceeds the cost and recognized profits to date on projects n progress, is disclosed as agvance received from
customers under otner current tiabliltles.

¢) Interest due on delayed payments by customers is accounted on receipt basis.

d} Revenue from saie of completed real estate projects, jand, development rights and sale/transfer of rights in agreements are recognised in the financlal
year in which agreements of such sales are executed and there Is no uncertainty about uttimate cotlections,

Other iterms of Revenue are recognized in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard {Ind AS-113} sccordingly, wherevers there are uncertainties In
the ascertainment/ realization of income are recognised at the time of receipt of payment thereof,

Interest income
Interest income s accrued on a time proportion basls using the effective Interest rate method,

Dividend Income

Dividend Income Is recognized when the Company's tight to receive the amount is established.,

b) Property, plant and equipment
Property, ptant and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreclation (other than freehoid land) and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Al property, piant and equipment are Initiaily recorded at cost. Cost includes the acquisition cost or the cost of construction, including duties and non-
refundable taxes, expenses dirsctly related to bringing the asset to the Jocation and condition necessary far making them operational for their intended use
and, In the case of qualifylng assets, the attributabie borrowing costs. Initial estimake of costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site
‘on which It is iocated is also included if there is an obligation to restore it.

Subsequent expenditure relating to property, plant and equipment Is capitatised only when it Is probable that future economic benefits associated with
these wili fiow ko the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reiiabty.

An asset's carrying amount Is written down immediately to its recoverabie amount If the asset’s carrying amount s greater than its estimated recoverable
amount.

An Item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upen disposa or when no futsre econamic benefits are expected to arlse from the continsed use
of the asset. Any galn or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an ltem of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference hetween tne
safes proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the Statement of Proflt and Loss.

Capital work in progress represents projects under which the property, plant and equipment are not yet ready for thelr intended use and are carried at cost
determined as aforesald.

Depreciation on property, plant and equiprment Is provided on a Stralght-line hasls using the rates prescribed in Scheduie 11 to the Companles Act, 2013.
The identified components are depreciated over the useful lives; the remalning asset is depreciated over the life of principal assets.

The assets’ useful llves and residual values are reviewed at the Bajance Sheet date and the effects of any changes in estimates are accounted for on 2
prospective hasis.

The company has used the following sseful (Ife to provide depreciation on its fixed assets.

Parcticulars Life in Years
Land -
Bullding 60
Residentiat flats &0
Piant and machinery 15
Flactrical Installations 10
Building Equlpment 12815
Furnlture and Fixture 10
Refrigeration & Alr 10
Conditioners

QOffice Equipment 5
Computer I&6
Solar Plant 25
Vehicle B& 10
Commerclal Vehicle 8




Jotindra Infrastructure Limited

{Formely Known As jotindra Steel And Tubes Limited)

CIN: L27104HR1970PLC0OS240

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
Address: 14/3, Mathura Rosd, Faridabad- 121003 Haryana; Emall: jotindra@jotindra.com

c) Assets taken on lease:

A Lease In which 3 significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred to the Company is classified as uperating lease, Payments
made under operating lease are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss on a stralght-iine basis over the period of the lease uniess the payrments are
structured to increase in line with the expected general inflation to compensate for the essor’s expected inflationary cost increases.

d} Assets ciassifled as held for sale:

Non-Current Assets {PPE) are ciassified as held for sale If it is highiy probable that they wiil be recovered primarily through sale rather than through
continuing use.

Such assets are generally measured at the lower of thelr carrylng amount and fair value less cost to seli. Losses on initia} classification as heid for saie and
subsequent gains and osses on re-measurement are recognised In profit or oss.

Once classified as held for sale, Property, Plant & Equipment aré no {onger depreciated.

e) Financlal instruments

5. Financlal assats

Initial recognition and measurement

Financlal assets are recognised when, and only when, the Company becormes a party to the contractual provislons of the financla! instrument. The
Company determines the classification of #ts financial assets at initiai recognition.

when financial assets are recognised initlally, they are measured at fair value, pius, in the case of financial assets not at falr vaiue through profit or ioss
directly attrihutable transaction costs. Transactlon costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed In the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Classification

« Cash and Cash Equivalents - Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks, Cash equivalents are short-term balances {with an originai
maturity of three moaths or less from tha date of acquisition}, highly liquid Investments that are readily convertdbie into known amounts of cash and which
are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value,

« Debt Instruments - The Company classifies its dedt nstruments as subsequentiy measured at amortised cost, fair value through Other Comprehenslve
Income or fait value through profit or loss hased on its business modei for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash fiow characteristics of
the financial asset,

i, Financial assets at amortised costs:

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held for coliection of contractual cash flows where those cash
flows represent solely payments of principal and Interest. Interest income from these financial assets is Included as 3 part of the Company's income in the
Statement of Profit and Loss using the effective Interest rate method.

il. Financiai assets at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income {FVOCT)Financial assets are subsequentty measured at fair value through Other
Comprehensive Income If these financlal assets are heid for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where the assets’ cash
fiows represent solely payments of principal and Interest. Movements in the carrylng value are taken through Other Comprehensive Income, except for the
recognition of Impairment gains or Josses, Interest revenue and foreign exchange gains or losses which are recognised In the Statement of Profit and Loss.
When the financlal asset Is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in Cther Comprehensive Income js reclassified from Other
Comgrehensive Income to the Statement of Profit and Loss. Interest income on such financiai assets is included as a part of the Comgany’s income in the
Statement of Profit and Loss using the effective Interest rate method. .

iii. Flnanciat assets at falr value through profit or loss {FVTPL)

Assets that do nat meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOCT are measured at fair value through profit or loss. A galn or loss on such debt instrumnent
that Is subseguently measured at FVTPL and is not part of a hedging relationship as well as Interest income is recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

» Equity Instruments - The Company subsequently measures all equity investments (other than the investment in subsldiaries, assoclates and joint
ventures which are measured at cost) at fair value. Where the Company has giected to present falr value gains and losses on equity investments in Other
Comprehensive Income {"FVOCL™), there Is no subseguent reclassification of fair value gains and josses o profit or loss. Dividends from such investments
are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as other lncome when the Company's right to recelve payment is estabilshed.

At the date of transition to Ind AS, the Campany has made an Irrevocahie election to present in Other Comprehensive Income subseguent changes In the
fair value of equity Investments that are not held for trading.

When the equity Investment is de-recognised, the curnuiative gain or loss previously recognised in Other Comprehensive Income is re~ciassified fram Other
Comprehensive Income to the Retatned Eamings directly.

Da-recognition

A financial asset is derecognised only when the Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset. Where the Company has
transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred substantlally all risks and rewaros of ownership of the financial asset. In such
cases, the financial asset Is derecognised. Where the Company has not transferred substantlally 2l risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset,
the financial asset is not derecognised, Where the Company retalns control of the financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognised to the extent of
continuing involvement in the financial asset.




Jotindra Infrastructure Limited
(Formely Known As Jotindra Steel And Tubes Limited)
CIN: L27104HR157(0PLC0OSZ40

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
Address: 1473, Mathura Road, Faridabad- 121003 Haryana; Emall: jetindra@jotindra.com

I1. Financlal [labliities
Initlal recognition and measuremant

Financial llabilities are recognised when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the financial Instrument. The
Company determines the ciassification of its financlai liablilties at initlal recognition. Ali financial liabilliles are recognised Initiaily 2t falr vaiue, plus, in the
case of financial liabitities not at falr vaiue through profit or loss directly attributahle transaction costs.

Subsequent measuremant
After Initiai recognition, financia liabliities that are not carrled at falr value through profit or loss are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. Galns and losses are recognised In the Statement of Profit and Loss when the liabliities are derecognised, and through the

amortisation process,

Loans and borrowings
After Initial recogritlon, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequentty measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and ipsses are
recognised in profit or joss when the ligbiiitles are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

amortised cost Is calculated by taking into account any discount or premlum on acquisition and fees or costs that are an Integral part of the EIR. The EIR
amortisation Is indluded as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

De-recognition .

A financial liability Is de-recognised whan the obligatlon snder the ilability is discharged or cancelled or expires, When an existing financial liabllity is
replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing {labiiity are suhstantially modified, such an exchange
or maodification Is treatad as a de-recognition of the original fiabillty and the recognition of a new Hahillty, and the difference in the respective carrying
amounts Is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Offsatting of financlal instruments
Financial assets and financial liabllities are offset and the net amount is reported in the financial statement if there Is a currently enforceable legal right to
offset the recognised ampunts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilitles simultanecusly.

I11. Impalrment of financial assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether a financial asset or a group of financial assets is impalred. Ing AS-109 on Financial Instruments,
requires expected credit iosses to be measured through a loss allowance. For trade receivables only, the Company recognises expected iifetime losses
using the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS-109, from initial recognition of the receivables. for other financial assets {not being equlty instruments
or debt Instruments measured subsequently at FVTPL) the expected credit losses are measured at the 12 manth expected credit losses or an amount equal
to the lifetime expected credit losses if there has been a significant increase in credlt risk since inltlal recognition,

f) Inventorias
Loose Tools - Atcost
Stores, Spares and Packing - At tuwer of cost or net realisable value
Material
Raw Material - At iower of cost or net realisable value
Work-in-process - At lower of cost or net realisable value
Finished Goods - At lower of cost or net realisable value
Scrap - At estimated realisable value

Net realizahle vaiue is the estimated seiiing price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary 0
make the sale,

Cost of rew materl2!, components and stores & spares Is determined on first in first out/ weighted average basis, Cost of finished goods & work-In-process
comprises of materials, (abour and other related overheads Including depreclation.

g} Forelgn curvency transtation:
The functional currency of the Campany is Indian rupee.

i. Transactlons in foreign currency has been translated into Indlan Rupees at the exchange rates prevailing at the date of transaction, any varlation in
receipt or payment has been adjusted in exchange gain/loss account, Assets and Liabilltles outstanding as at year end have been convertad into the Indian
Rupees at year end exchange rates.

il. Non-menetary assets and liabilitles are translated at the rate prevaliing on the date of transaction. Net varistion arising out of the sald transactions are
adjusted to the costs of the respective non-manetary assets or llabilities, in the case of fixed assets up-to the date of installation.

iil. The operations of foreign branches of company are integral in nature and financial statements of these branches are transiated using the same
principles and procedures as of lis head office.

iv. In case of forward exchange contract or other financial instrsments, the gain or loss is computed by multiplying the foreign currency amount of the
farward exchange contract by the difference hetwean the forward rate available at the end of the year and the contracted forward rate.

h) Employse benefits
+ Short term obligations: The costs of all short-term employee benefits {that are expacted to be settied wholly within 12 months after the end of the
period in which the employees render the related service} are recognised during the period in which the emptoyee renders the related services. The
accruals for employee entitlements of benefits such as salarles, bonuses and annual jeave represent the amount which the Company has a present
chligation to pay as a resuit of the employees' services and the obligation can be measured rellably. The accruals have been calculated at undiscounted
amounts bssed on current salary levels st the Balance Sheet date.
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
Address: 14/3, Mathura Road, Faridabad- 121003 Haryana; Emall: jotindra@jotindra.com

« Defined contribution plan (Provident fund): The eligible employees of the Company are entitied to recelve benefits under the provident fund, a
gefined contrthution plan, in which both employees and the Company make monthly contributions at a specified percentage of the covered employees’
salary (currently 12% of employees’ salary), which Is recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss during the year. The Company is
generally liable for annual contributions and recognises such contributions as an expense in the year In which the corresponding services are renderad hy
the Employee.

« Defined benefit plan (Gratuity): The Gratuity plan provides for lump sum payment to vested empioyees on retirement, death or termination of
employment of an amount based on the respective employee’s last drawn salary and tenure of employment. The Company accounts for the net present
vaiue of its obligations for gratuity benefits, based on an independent actuarial valuation, determined on the basis of the projected unlt credit method,
carried out as at the Balance Sheet date. Actuaral gains and losses are recognised Immediately in the Other.Comprehensive Income and refiected in
retained earnings and will not be reclassified to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

« Compensated absences:Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the peried in which the
employee renders the related services are recognised as an actuarially determined liability at the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the
Balance Sheet date.

The discount rates used for determining the present value of obligation under defined benefit pians, is based on the market ylelds on Government
securities as at the balance sheet date, having maturity perlods approximating to the terms of related obiigations.

1) Income taxes

Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change In the deferred tex asset or liability during the year. Current and deferred tax are
recognised In statement of profit and loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in
which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively,

Current Tax

Current tax expenses are accounted in the same period to which the revenue and expenses retate. Provision for current income tax is made for the tax
Kability payabie on taxable income after considering tex allowances, deductions and exemptions determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates
and the prevailing tax laws. Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settie the asset and the liabllity on a net basis.

Deferred Tax

Deferred Income tax is recognised using the balance sheet approach. Deferred Income tax assets and liabilities are recognised for deductible and taxable
temporary differences arising between the tax base of assets and labilltles and their carrying amount In fnanclal staternents, except when the deferred
income tax arises from the initial recognition of goodwllt, an asset or iiability In a transaction that is not a business combination and affects neither
accounting nor taxatle profits or loss at the time of the transaction,

Deferred income tax assets are recognised te the extent that it is probabie that taxable profit will be avaiiable against which the deductible temporary
differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised.

Deferred tax liabllities are generally recognized for all taxable termporary differences except In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries, aseoclates and (ntarests in joint ventures where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference can be controlled and it
is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed .at each Balance Sheet date and reduced to the extent that It is no tonger probable that sufficient
taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax esset to be utilised,

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are rneasured at tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the jiability is settled or the asset realised,
based on tax rates [and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantlally enacted by the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax assets and liabilitles are
offset when there Is a iegaily enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax Habifities and when they reiate to iIncome taxes levied by the
same taxation authority and the Company intends to sattle its current tax assets and liabilities on & net basis.

1) Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit or loss after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares cutstanding during the year.
Diluted earmings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss} after tax as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or Income
{net of any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considerad for deriving
basic earnings per share.

k) Provisions and contingent Habllities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a hinding present obligation. This may be either Jegal because It derives from a contract, legislation or
other operation of law, or constructive because the Company created valid expectations on the part of third parties by accepting certain responsibilities. To
record such an obligation it must be probable that an outflow of rescurces will be required to settie the obligation and a retlable estimate can be made for
the amount of the obligation. The amount recognised as a provision and the indicated time range of the outfiow of economic beneflts are the best estimate
{most probable outcone) of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date, taking into account the risks and
uncertainties surrosunding the obilgation, Non-current provisions are discounted if the impact is material.

Disputed liabilities and claims against the company Inciuding claims by Taxation Authorltles pending in appeals, are treated as contingent liabilities. Clalms
against the cormpany are reduced by counter claims of the company in order to determine the contingent Habilitles.
1} Statemaent of Cash Flows

Cash fiows are reported using the indirect method, whersby profit/ (loss) before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non cash riature and any
deferrals or aceruals of past or future cash receipts or payments, Cash flow for the year are classified by cperating, investing and financing actlvities.

m} Investment In subsidiaries, assoclates & joint ventures
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jotindra Infrastructure Limited

{FormelyXnown As Jotindra Steei And Tubes Limited)

CIN: LZT THRLIITOPLCO0SZ40

Notes to Ainancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

address: 143, Mathara Road, Faridabad- 121003 Haryana; Email: jotindra@jotindra com
{Al Amounts in Rupees Millons, Unless Otherwise Stated}

7  Non-currant investments As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2024
Quoted
(i} Investmant ln Government Sacurities at cost

Kisan Vikas Patra 0.03 0.03
(ii} Invastment in Equity Instrumants at cost

Investmant in Other entities

plharlfi Ispat Udyog Limited {Current Yaar 2,956,600 / Previous Year 2,96,600 fuliy paid up of INR 10 each fully 1.04 1.04
paid up) T ’
Unquoted

{1} Invastment in Equity Instrumanis st cost

Invastmaent in Associates

15T Infrastructure Privats Limited (Current Year 1,350/ Previous Year 1,350 fully patd up of INR 100 each fully 0.14 0.14
pald up) ) '
.K.D.. Estates Privats Limited (Current Year 8,278 / Previous Year 42,500 Rully paid up of INR 100 each fully 0.83 45.09

paid up} w.e.l. 07th January 2023 upto 24th March 2025,

Investment in Subsidiary

giharji Developers Private Limited (Current year 59,900 / Previous year £9,900 Rylly paid up of INR 10 each 0.44 0.44
fulty paid up) w.e.f, 10th January 2023 . "
Sarvome Housing Private Limited {Current Year 46,350 / Previous Year 40,900 fully pakd up of INR 10 each

D.4% D41
fully paid up)
Sarvare Developers Private Limited (Current Year 40,010 / Previous Year 483,010 fully paid up of INR 10 each
fully pald wp} O.40 0.40
Sarvome Infrastructure Projects Private Umlted {Current Year 40,010 / Pravious Year 40,0190 fully parid up of 0.40 040
INR 10 each fully paid up} ) '
VL Land and Housing Private Limited {Current Year 9,600 / Previous Year 9,600 fully paid up of INR 100 each 1.02 1.02

fulty paid up) w.e.f. 08th January 2023

{ii} Invastment in Partnarahlp Firm st cost

Ozone GSP Infratech™ 2B85.89 268.36
gg.sl g;z&t

* fnvestment in Partnarship Firm - Ozone GSP Infratach -

Details of Partners: - % holding as on

Name of Partrer March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

1. Jotindra Infrastructure Limited {Farmely Knowi as Jotindra Siee) & Tubes Limited} 95 95

2. Akhll Kumar Surgka 5 5

Profit Sharing Ratio:- Partners shall share the profit arising frem the business of the firm, In thelr capital sharing ratio, prevaiiing on the last day of concerned
finandal year. However, Josses arising from the business shall be bome solely by Jotindra Infrastructure Limited {Formety Known as Jotindra Steel & Tubes

Limniked}.

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Profit/{Loss) - Share for the year ended:
Capital Balance 285.08 268.76
Profit/{Loss) - Recognised for the year ended: {0.19} (0.40)

Mote: buring the Previous year the company has recognised the Loss of the partnership firm for F.y 2027-23 & F.y 2023-24.

8 Loans and advances Non-currant Currant
A mt As ak As mt As

Unsecured, considerad Doubtfull March 31, 2025 _ March 31, 2024 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
{Receivable on demand)
Advanca recoverabia in cash or kind
To related party# - - 1,200.48 1,079.79
Less: Provision For Daubtfull Advances - - (320.86} 5541.06}
Net Advanca recoverabia in cash or kind - - 879.62 $38.73
# Loans and advances inculdes Rs 95,67,46,800/- (Previous year Rs. 73,25,85,000/-) advanced to Subsidares of tha Company.
Unsacured, conwidared good
{Receivable on demand)
Adwvancs recoverable In cash or kind
To Others - - 124.71 208.90
Loans to others* 2.50 2.50 . -
Nat Advance recoverabla in cash or kind FET] 50 128.71 208,90

250 2,30 1,004,312 7A7.53

+ Loans and Advances have been categorised an its recoverability within 12 months. Where managemeant does nat foresee recoverablity In next 12 months, the
same has been classifled as non-current.
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Jotindra Infrastructure Limited

{FormehzKnown As Jotindra Steel And Tubes Limited}

CIN: LZ7704HR197DPLEOOS 240

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Add 143, Mathura Rosd, Faridabad- 121003 Haryana; Emall: jotindtafjotindra.com
(Al Amaunts in Rupees Millons, Unless Otherwise Stated
9  Other financials assats Non-current Current
Asnt As at As % As Bt
- March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2025 March 31; 2034
Security deposits
Daposit to government 5.18 4.62 - -
Peposit to others 60,04 300.00 166,00 172.50
—S5.18 308.63_ 166,00 12250
16 Inventories As wt As ot
0.05 0.05
In hand
Raw material 0.63 0.63
Finlshed goods 17.59 17.59
Stores, spares & packing materlal 0.15 G.15
Project WP {Flots) 206.98 122.98
228.36 141.37
In Process
Construction- Work in progress at Faridabad  (refer nole 39) 780.80 881.60
78160 B881.60
120596 103396

Nota: Inventory includes land of the Company at Feridabad of B.80625 acres which has been converted in to
project{s). Out of the above tand at faridahad 2.3375 acres is being developed by the company under afferdable Group Housin
being deveioped under Phase-I1 and During the Previous year the company has applied for grant of licence for the remaining land agmea

development, alsc refer note 40 in respect of valuation of such land for stock in frade purposes.

11 Trada recaivables

Trade Recsivables considered good- Unsecured
Trade Receivables which have significant increase in credlt risk
Less:- Provision for doubtful recelvables

stock in trade for the purpose of resl estate
g Scheme Phase-I, 3,600 acres is
suring 2.86R75 acres for

As at
March 31, 2025

As at
March 31, 2024

102.39

1.02

69.96

0.70

10337

§3:27

Ageing for Trade Receivable outstanding as at March 31, 2023 In a8 follows:
Outsianding for following

paricds from dua dats of psyment

Particulars

Less Than & Montha & Montha - 4 Year

1-2 Years 2-3 Yaurs

More Than 3 Years

Total

{4) Undisputed Trade
receivables - considered

gond

51.74 -

B.29 -

8.83

{li) Undisputed Trade
Recelvables -which have
significant Increase

in credit risk

{it}) Undisputed Trade Receivables - .
credit impaired

(v} Dlsputed Trade
Receivables considered - -

33.53

33153

m*
%ﬁ&sputed “Frada
Recelvabless - which
have significant - -
increase in credit

sk ___
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables -

51.74 -

Grand Total

42,36

102.3%

Less: - Pravision for coubtfui receivables

T 102

161.37 |

\\\'\M
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Jotindra infrastructure Limited
{Formely Known As Jatindra Steal And Tubes Limlted)
CIN: LZ7 TI4HR1970PLCOUSZ40

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
i 14/3, Mathura Road, Faridak - 121003 Haryana; Emal: jotindra@jotimdra.com

{AlLA i In Rupees Mifons, Liniass Otherwise Stated)

eing for Trade Recelvable outstanding as st March 31, 2024 is s follows:
Particulars Gutstanding for following periads fromt dua date of pay t
Lass Than § Months 6 Months - 1 Yawr 1-1 Years 2-3 Yeara Mora Than 3 Yaars Total

() Undisputed Trade
receivables - consioered

Elig ﬁndisputed Trade
Heceivables ~which have

significant increase

B8.83 - - L - 27.60 36.43

{lit) Undisputed Trade Recelvables - . ' - . - . -

| credit jmoaired
(iv) Disputed Trade
|Reoeivabls considered - - - -
|
v} Disputed Tracde
Recelvabless - which

have significant - -
increase in credit

33.53 33.53

sk
{vl} Disputed*Trie Recelvables -

credit Impairgd
Grand Total 8.3 - - - 6114 69.96

Less:- Provision for doubtful_recelvables I
Total Tragde receivabies £9.27

* Recoveries from M/s. Haryana Steel Mongers Private Limited (HSM)

The company has filed Complaint vide Case Mos. NACT/5002-2019 & KACT/5003-2019 titied Jotindra Steel & Tubes Limited, Vs Haryana Steel Mongers Private Limited & Ors. under
Section 138 of Negotlable Instryments Act, 1851, wherein the court has convicted the HSM and have ardered compensation of Rs.6.60 crores in favour of the company along with
simple imprisonment of 1 year to the convicted persons. M/s. Haryana Steel Mongers Private Limited & Others have meved Crl. Appeai No. CRA-479-2023 & CRA-480-2023 before the

Sessions Court, Faridabad, which ls pending adjudication.

12 Cash and cash squivalents AF Bt As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Balances with scheduled hanks:

Cn current accounts 2.34 2.01
Cash In hand 0.07 0.38
— 1 238
For the purpose of the statement of cash fiows, cash and cash equivalents comprise the following:
An at As ot
March 33; 2023 March 31, 2024
Cash in hand 0.07 ¢.38
Balances with scheduled banks:
On current acCounts ' 2.34 201
Fixed deposits with original maturity less than 3 months - -
241 238
Less: Fixed degposits not considered as cash equivatents - -
24 — 238
13  Bank balances oihar than cash and cash aquivalents An Bt As »t
March 3%, 2025 March 31, 2024
Margin money deposit-Group Housing Project 57.35 72.64
Fixed Deposlt-More than 3 months 0.73 D.72
E.ﬂ! 73.37
Non-currant Current
14 Othar current axsets As =t As at As nt As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2015 March 31, 2024
{Unsecured, considered good)
Balances with governmesnt
authorities({VAT/Exclse Duty/Service - - 6.52 6.54
Tax/Customn Accounts)
Income-tax/ Tax deducted at source - - 40.31 42,07
Claims receivable - - 12.06 9.44
Interest receivable - - 0.11 0.60




2

LA

Jotindra Infrastructure Limited
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
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(Al Amournits In Rupees Milians, Unless Otherwise Stated)

15 Equity shars capital

As at As at

Authorisad shats capital March 31, 2023 March 31; 2024
4,00,00,000 (Previous year 1,00,00,000) equity shares of INR. 10 aach 300,08 10000

- . m-!g im-m
Isausd shate capital
48,76,174 equity shares of INR 10 each 48.76 48.76
Tssued durlng the year 32.00 -

20.76 .35
Subsacribed and Paid up share capital
48,72,749 equity shares of INR 10 each* 48.73 48.73
Add:- Amount forfeited on 3,425 shares 0.02 0.02
Add:- Issued during the yeay 3200 -
Total Issuad, Subscribed and Fully Paid up share capital 5073 48,75
* 50,000 shares have been alloted as fully paid Lp, pursuant to a contract without payment being received in cash,
». Reconcilistion of tha numbar of shares at the beginning and at tha end of the yesar
March 31, 2023 siarch 31, 2024
‘No. of shares Valua MNo. of shares ¥alua
At the beginning of the year 48,72,749 43.73 48,72,749 48.73
Tssued during the yeay 32,00,000 32,00 - -
Outstanding at the end of the yasr 80,72,749 B80.73 48,72,749 48.73
b. Increass in Authorised share capital

Pursuant to the resolution of the b d by Pastal baliot (E-voting) on February 16, 2025, the Authorised Share capital of the company has been

-
increased from 10,00,00,000 {Egqulty Shares of 10/~ ench) to 30,00,00,000 (Equity Shares of 10/- each).

¢. The board of directors of the Compaay, in their meeting held on October 09, 2024 hed approved the transaction for issue of 32,00,000 equity shares of face value
of Rs 10 each of the Company on & preferential basls, at & price of Rs 10 per share for total consideration of Rs 3.20 crore. On Novemnber 06, 2024, the
shareholders of the Company also approved such Issuance of Equity shares and the equity shares were allotted on December 05, 2024, In accordance with the

provisions of the Gecurities and Exchange Baard of India {Issue of Capita!

Jguidelnes, If any, prescribed by any other regulatoey or statutory authorit

depts of the Company.

d. Terms/rights sttached to equity shares

ardd Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 and other apglicable rules/regulations
jes, The Company had fully utilized the amount of Rs 3,20 crone towards repayment of

Tre Company has only ons class of equity share having & par value of INR 10 per share, Each hoider of equity share is entitled to one vate per share. The
Company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees. The dividend propesed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the

ensulng Annual General Meeting.

In the eveat of liquidation of the Company, tha holders of the equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of &l
preferentiai amounts, The distribution wiil pe In proportion to the number of aquity shares held by the shareholders.

Detmila of sharsholders holding

® mora than %% shares n the March 31, 2025 March 33, 2024

Company

No. of sharas % of holding Mo, of shares 9% of holding
1, Vishnu ¥umer Sureka 11,668,710 14.48 9,08,293 18.64
2, Akhll Kurnar Sureka 5,23,626 6.49 5,23,626 10.75
3, Hemant Venkatamant Lalithraj 3,37,500 4,18 3,37,500 6.93
4. Deepa Subremanian 3,37,500 4.18 337,500 6.93
5. Sneha Santosh Tiredkar 3,37,500 4,18 3,37,500 6.93
6. Navneet Kumar Suresm 3,941,587 4.86 3,91,987 a.04

As per records of the Company, including ts reglster of shareholders/ members and other declarations received from shareholders regarding beneficlal interest,
tha above sharehokling represents both legal and beneficlal awnerships of shares,

f.

inl

lding of Fromoiery e ¢ ! D25 in nE followen:
Shlmhddbvthapmmotuiltﬂu.ndofmlmr

Promoter Nama Ng. of Shares o% of total sheres %e Change during the
Year
Akhll Kumar Sureka 5.23.626 6.485% -
Parmashwarl Devi Sureka 290 0.004% -
Pramiats Sureks 15Q D.002% -
vishnu Kumar Sureka 11.68.710 14,477% 2B.67%
Sri Nprayan Raj Kumar Merchants Lid 1.30.208 1.613% -
\/ X Flats Private Limited 71,900 0.B91% -
Biharifl Infotech Private Limited __me'M
Total X T TR T Y 7] —
16 Othar Equity Ag wt As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Capital reserve 0.00 0.00
220,52 220.52

Sacuritles premium reserve
Capital redemption yeserve
Retained earnings
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17 Long term borrowings As ut An st
0.05 a.08
Sacursd
Term loan from banks 305.85 286.21
Lass: Current maturity {refer note 20) . (65.61) (50:13}
240.24 135.08
Unsacured (repeyabie on demand)
From Companies {reiated party} 189.18 32,55
From Comypanies interest free 11.65 1142
481,07 T T

* fSorrowings have been cassified on the basls of schedubed/ Intended repayment period. Where management does not foresee repayment within next 12
months, the same has been classified as Long term Borrowings. Further, the repayments due In next 12 months haye been classified as “Current maturities of

long-term debt” under "Short term borrowings” {Note No 20,

a. Term loans from banks and financial Institutions

Carrying valus &s on
Particulnre Refurencs beiow March 33 ”“;; March 31 -”";:
Tarm Loans
Term loan from TATA Capital financial services Limited a 14.02 17.21
Term igan from Paisako Digital Lirnited b 279.70 261.51
Auto Loans
Auto koans fromn Canara Bank c 11.30 7.49
Aute loans from Indian Oyerseas Bank d 0.83 -

305.85 286,21

Sacurity, intersst and repsymant hlrmn
{#) Term Loan from Tata Capital financisl Setvices Limited

During the Anancial year 2016-17, company had faken a joint Joan by squaring up the previcus two joans, In the name of company and M/s. Biharlyl Ispat Udyog
ttd, Quailty Synthetic Industries Limited and Shei Vishnu Kumar Sureka, Shri Navneet Kumar Sureka and Mr. Akhil Kurnar Sureka, where M/s. Jotindra Steel &
Tubes Lmited, is a Co-appiicant. The loan is secured by way of equitable mertgage of Property at Unit No. 1 & 3 First Floor, 2nd Portion, Pramulch Plaza, Wing "A”
Chakala Road, Chakala, Andherl (East}, Mumbai owned by M/s. Blharljl Ispat Udyog Ltd and Quality Synthetic Industries Limited and also persanal guarantee of
Mr. Mavneet Kumar Sureka, Mr.vishnu Kumar Sureka and Akhll Kumaer Sureka. Since the Ioan was disbursed to/and utilised by the co-applicant Mfs lotindra
Steel & Tubes Limlted , hence, all the transaction related there to have heen recorded in the Ananclal statements of the sakl co- applicant . The Instaliments
(Principal) due within the peried of next 12 months are RS, 35,75,283/- in INR (31.03.2024 Rs. 31,094,966/~ in INR).

{b) Tarm Loan from Paisalo Digitai Limited

{I}. Durlny the year Financlai year 2022-23, the company has availed Working Capital Facllity Tarm Loan for Rs.12,00,00,000/- {Rupees Tweleve Crores Only)
from Mfs. Palsalo Digital Limited, repayabie In 6O meonths, secured by way of First Charge on tand measusing 15 kanal {2 Acres) part of Land parcel of 34 Kanal
16 Maria bearing Khewat khata Number 181/346,Mu, Number 30, situated at Viilage -Mewala Maharajpur, Tehsil-Badkhal, Dist.Faridabad, Haryana Measuring - 2
acres of the company and Personal guarantee of Managing Director, Mr. Akhil Kumar Sureka. Balance outstanding as per repayment schedube on 31,02.2025 s
Rs. 3,95,05,381.26 /- (Previous year Rs. 6,61,48,984.22 /- } and the instaliments due within the period of next 12 months are Rs. 1,20,37,827.55/- {previous
year Rs. 3,37,30,380.11/- ).

{ii). During the Financial year 2022-23 the compeny has avalled Working Capital Facility Term Loan for R5.8,00,00,000/- {Rupees Eight Crres Only} from M/s.
Paisalo Digital Uimited , yepayabie In 6¢ months, secured by way of First Charge on land measuring 8 Kkanai situated at Plot 43/11, Khewat No. 67/132, and land
measuring 6 Kanal 19 Marla situated ar piot no 43/1 situated at Village -Mawala Maharajpur, Tehsn-Badkhal, Dist.Faridabad, Haryana in the name of Company
and Personal guarantee of Mr, Akhil Kumar Sureka. Balance outstanding as per repayment schedule on 11.3.2025 is Rs. 5,53,53,599.76/- {Previous year Rs.
6,86,68,158.17/- } and the Instaliments due within the pariod of next 12 months are Rs. 1,56,08,247.90/- (previous year Rs.1,33,14,551.41 3.

{li{). During the Financial year 2022-23, the company has availod Working Capital Fadllity Term Loan for Rs. Z,08,00,000/- (Rupees Two Crores Only) from M/s,
Paisalo Digital Limited secured, repayabie in 60 months, by way of First Charge on land ing B kanal shuated at Plot 43711, Khewat No. 67/102, and iand
measuring & Kanal 19 Marla situated ar plot no 43/1 shuated at vilage -Mewals Maharajpur, Tehsil-Badkhal, Dist.Faridabad, Haryana in the name of Company
and Personal guarantes of Mr. Akhil Kumar Sureka. Balance autstanding as on 31,03.2025 is Rs. Niy- (Previous year Rs. 1,71,67 475.04/- ) and the Installments
due within the pericd of next 12 months are Rs. NIl/- {previous year Rs, 33,28,493.41).

{iv}. Puring the Financiai year 2023-24 the company has avalled Working Capitai Facility Term Loan for fis. 2,00,00,000/- (Rupees Two Crores Only} from M/s.
Paisalo Digital Limited, repaysble in 60 months, secured by way of aquitable of mortgage of Land measuring 36 Kanal {2 Acres} part of land parcel of 34 karaf 16
Marla bearing Khewat,No. 181/346, Khata No, 47/87, Mustatil No. 30, situated at Village- Mewla Maharajpur, Tehsil - Badkhal, Dist. Faridabad,Extensior aof
equitable of mortgage of Land measuring & Kahal situated &t plot no. 43/11, Khewat No. 67/102, situated vilage- Mewla Maharajpur, Tehsii - Badkhal, Dist.
Faridabad, Extension of equitable of mortgage of Land measuring 6 Kanal 18 Marla situated at plot no. 4371, sltuated at Village- Mewia Maharajpur, Tehsll -
Badkhal, bist. Faridabad and Extenslon of equitable of mortgage of Land measuring 12 Bighas 10 Biswa, bearing Mustatil no. 18, Kllla No. 20 min {1-0), 21{6-14}
and 23/1(4-16) situated In the reverue state of viilage Samalka, Tehsll- Vasant Vinar, New Dethl fowned by M/s. 5 K O Estates Private Limited) in the name of
Company and Corpocate guarantee of M/s $ K [ Estates Private Limited and personal guarantee of Mr. Akhil Kumar Sureka. Balance outstanding as per
repayment schedule on 3£.03,202%5 Is Rs.1,66,36,770.20/- {Previous year Rs. 1,95,50,504.56/- } and tbe instaliments due within tho perind of next 12 months
ame Rs. 34,15,628.10/- (previous year Rs. 29,13,731,36/-). However the provision for the guarantes commissien has not been provided in the books.

{v). During the Financial year 2023-24 the company has availed Working Capital Facllity Yerm Loan for Rs. 9,00,00,000/- {Rupess Hine Crores Only) from ¥/s.
paisalo Digital Limited, repayable in 60 months, secured by way of equitable of mortgage of Land measuring £& Kanal (2 Acres) part of land parcel of 34 kanal 16
Marta bearing Khewat,Mo. 181/346, Khata No. 47/87, Mustatil Ne. 30, situated at Village- Mewla Maharajpur, Tehsil - Badkhal, Dist. Faridabad,Extension of
equitable of mortgage of Land measuring B Xonal stuated at plot no. 43/11, Khewat No, 67/102, situated Village- Mewla Maharajpur, Tehsil - Badkhal, Dist.
Faridabad, Extension of equitable of mortgage of Lerd measuring & Kanal 19 Marla situated at plot no. 43/1, situated at Village- Mewia Maharajpur, Tehsll -
Badkhal, Dist, Faridabad and Extension of equitable of mortgage of Land measuring 12 Bighas 1D Biswa, bearing Mustat ne. 18, Xilla No. 20 min {1-0), 21(6-14)
and 23/1{4-16) sifuated in the revenus state of vlliage $amatka, Tehsil- Vasant Vihar. New Delhl {awned by M/s. S K D Estates Private Limited) in the name of
Company and Corporate guarantee of M/s § K D Estatas Private Limited and Persoral guarantee of Mr. Akhil Kumar Sureka. Balance outstanding as per
repaymert schedule on 31.03.2025 is Rs, 7,72,24,350.16/- (Previous year Rs. 9,00,00,000/- } and the instatimants due within tie period of next 12 months are
Rs, 1,49,76,519.22/- (previous year Rs. 1,27,75,839.85/-). However the provision for the guargntee commission has not been provided in the books.
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{v). During the year the company has avaiiad Working Capital Fadiity Term Loan for Rs. 5,60,00,000/- {Rupees Five Crores Only} from M/s. Paisaio Digital
Umited, repayable in 60 months, secured by way of equitable of mortpage of Lond measuring 16 Kanel {2 Acres) part of land parcel of 34 kanal 16 Maria bearing
Khewat,No. 1817346, Khata No. 47/B7, Mustatil No. 30, situated at Village- Mewla Maharajpur, Tehsll - Gadkhat, Dist. Faridabad, Extension of equitable of
mortgage of Land measuring 8 Xanal situated at plot no. 43/11, Khewat No. 67/102, situated Village- Mewia Mahargjpur, Tehsil - Badkhal, Dist. Faridabad,
Extension of equitable of mortgage of Land rmeasuring § Kana! 19 Marla situated at plot no. 43/1, situated at Village- Mewla Maharajpur, Tehsil - Badkhal, Dist.
Faridabad and Extension of =quitable of martgage of Land measuring 12 Bighas 10 Biswa, bearlng Mustatll no. 18, Kllia No. 20 min {1-0), 21(56-14) and 23/1(4-
15} sttuated in the revenue state of village Samalka, Tehsil- Vasant yihar, New Delhi (owned by M/s. S K D Estates Private Limited} In the name of Company and
Corporate guarantee of M/s 5 K [ Estates Private Limited and Perscnal guarastee of Mr. Akhll Kumar Sureka, Balance vutstanding as per repayment schedule on
31.03.2025 is Rs, 4,59,80,286.96/- (Previous year s, NIl } and the instafiments due within the period of next 12 months are Rs. 77,84,2B5,74/ - (previous year
Rs Nil }. However the provision for the guararitee commission hes not been provided in the books.

{vii}. During the year the company has avalied Working Capital Fadiity Term Loan for Rs. 4,50,00,000/- (Rupees Four Crores Fifty Lacs Only} from M/s. Paisale
Digital Limited, repayable in 60 months, secured by way of equitable of mortgage of Land measuring 16 ¥anal (2 Acres) part of land parcel of 34 kanal 15 Marla
bearlng Khewat,No. 181/346, Khata No, 47/87, Mustat] Ne. 30, situated at Village- Mewla Maharajpur, Tehsll - Badkhal, Dist. Faridabad,Extension of equitable of
mortgage of Land measuring 8 Kanai situated &t plat no. 43/11, Khewat No. 67/102, sttuated Village- Mewia Maharajpur, Tehsii - Badkhal, Dist. Faridabad,
Extension of equitable of mortgage of Land measuring 6 Xanal 19 Marla situated at piot no. 43/1, sttuated at Village- Mewla Maharajpur, Fehsil - Badkhal, Dist.
Farldabad and Extension of equitable of mortgage of Lard measuring 12 Bighas 10 Biswa, bearing Mustatll no. 18, ifla No. 20 min [1-0}, 21{6-14) and 23/1{4-
16) situated in the revenue state of viliage Samalka, Tehsil- Vasant yihar, New Delhi (owned by M/s. S KD Estates Private Limited) In the name of Company ard
Corporate guarantee of M/s 5 X D Estates Private Limited and Personal guarastee of Mr. Akhil Kumar Sureks, Baiance outstanding as per repayment scheduie on
31.03.2025 Is Ry, 4,50,00,000/- (Previous year Rs. Hil } and the Installmants due within the period of next 12 months are Rs. 63,88,835/- {previous year Rs Nil }.
However the provision for the guarantee commissian has not been provided in the books.

(vill). During the year the campany has avalled Working Capital Faclitty Term Loan for Rs. 2,00,00,000/- {Rupees Two Crores Only} from M/s. Paisalo Digital
Limited, repayabie in 60 months, secured by way of equitable of mortgage of Lend measuring 16 Kanal (2 Acres) pait of land parcet of 34 kanal 16 Marla bearing
Khewat,Mo. 181/346, Khata No. 47/87, Mustatil No. 30, stuated at Viilsge- Mewla Maharajpur, Tehsil - Badkhal, Dist, Faridabad,Extenslon of equitable of
mortgage of Land measuring 8 Kang$ situated at plat no. 43/11, Khewat No. 677102, situated Viilage- Mewia Maharajpur, Tehsil - Badkhal, Dist, Farldabad,
Extension of equitable of mortgage of Land measuring 6 Xanal 19 Maria situated at piot no. 43/1, situated at Village- Mewla Maharajpur, Tehsli - Badkhal, Dist.
Fandabad and Extension of equitable of mortgage of tand measuring 12 Bighas 10 Biswa, bearing Mustatil no, 18, Kilia No. 20 min (1-0), 21[6-14} and 23/1(4-
16) situsted in the revenue state of village Samalka, Tehsil- Vasant vihay, New Delhi (owned by M/s. % K [ Estates Private Limited) In the name of Company and
Corporate guarantee of M/s S K D Esiates Private Limited and Personat guarantee of Mr. Akhil Kumar Sureka. Subsequently, the combany has repaid the entire
outstanding loan amount with in the same financial year. Howayer, 35 on the baiance sheet dite, the Company has not yet filed the satisfaction of charge with
the Registrar of Companies (RoC) in respect of this foan. The Company is in the process of completing the necessany formatities to ensure compliance with
applicable provisions under the Companies Act, 2013." Further, the provision for the guarantee commission has not bean provided in the boaks.

{C) Auto Loans
{i} During the Corrent year the company has avabied the Auto Loans from Canara Bank and Indian overseas Bank secured against the hypothecation of the

vehicles financed by the said bank.
(i) During the Previous year the company has availed the Auto Loans from Canara Bank secured against the hypothecation of the vahicles financed by the said

bank.
18 Provisiona Non Current Cutrent
As ot ~ Asat As ot As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 7024 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Employesa banefit provisions
Provision for gratuity 2.49 2.13 D.47 06.29
Provision for jeave benefits 012 0.1 0.02 0.01
Dthe provisions

- - J4.19 21.74
. R 3468 04

Provislon for lncome tax
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19 Incoms Lax
Profit or loss section

Currant incoma tax:

Current tax expanses

Deferred tax:

Reiating to orlpination and reversal of temparary differences

Incoma tax expense reported in tha statement of profit or loss

Reconciliation of tax axpanse and tha sccounting profit multiplied by Indin's domentic tax rats

Accounting Profit before income tax

Tax At India's statutory Incomme tax rate of 25.168% U/5 115BAA of LT Act
Tax Effect of

Expenses Disallowed

Addltonal Allownaces

Brougnt Forward Business Losses and Depreciation

Current Tax Expense

Deferred tax asset / (Liability}

Total tax axpensa

Deferred tax

Deferred tax ral to tha following
Accelerated depredation for tax purpose:

Total defarred tax liabifitias
Employee benefit provisions

" Business kosses and unabsorbed depreciation
Totnl defarred tax nnsets

Net daferred tax asset / lnbilitias

As at An at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(19.87} . {B.40)
0.19 B.12
{19.67) (0.29)
As ot As ot
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
299.43 507.44
75.36 27,71
2.44 4.92
{57.43) (124.23)
{10.87} {8.40)
0.19 812
119.67) 0.29
An at An at
March 31, 2028 March 31, 2024
(1.40) (1.22)
_a0] {1.23)
0.93 0.91
2.93 (X
333 213

The Company offsets tax assets and iiabiliftses f and only If it has a legally anforceable right to set off current tax assets and current tax liabllities and the deferred

tax assets and deferred tax liabliitles relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority,
20 Short term borrowings

Sacurad

Current maturlties of jang-term debt {refer note £7}
Loans repayable on demand from barks*

- Working capitai loan

~ Letter of credit

Unsecured
Lomns repayable on demand from banks

An At An nt
Murch 35, 2025 March 31, 2024
65.61 50.13
53,61 30.13
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21 Trade payables As at As at
__ March31,2025  March31,2024
Total outstanding dues of micr enterprises and smali enterprise - -
Total gutstanding duss of cthers# (Includes Retention money of Contractors) 98.93 434,65
. 5 - 33455

Trade Pavable Aosina s st March 31. 2025 is se folloves:

Outstanding for following pertods from

__dun data of paymant
Particulars Less Than & vear A-2 Yeurs 2-3Yesrs | MoraThand Years Total
() MSME - = = = -
[6i]1 Othars 4796 3,10 2.78 45.09 9893 -

Trada Paveble Acaing as at March 31, 2024 ts as follows:

Outstandng for following periods from

dug date of payment__
| Particulars LessThanivesr |  §-3 Yeors i-2 Yasrs MoreThen3Years |  Total |
i) Others —_ . 219 264 42,97 434,63 |
(i) Disputed Dyss - MOME = - - = .
v} D - - - - - -
22 Other financial liablitties - Currant As nt As &t
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2014
Book averdraft , - 16.54
BOues to employees 6.68 7.62
Other payabies 21.32 0.04
Interest Payable 2.49 -
30.43 3820
23 Other current liabifities An at An 2t
March 31, 203235 March 31, 2024
Advance against Fists and Shops Bogking 5.247.88 4,622.32
Less:Amount Recognised As Revenue {5,079.35) (4,191.13)
Net Ad From Cust 3 168.53 431.20
Advance From Customers-Flats and Shops Cancellation & Refund 148.91 194.27
Advance From Customers-IFMS {Intersst Free Maintenance Security} 1.85 13,92
Advance From Customers-For Govt, Levies 104,39 32.87
Advance From Customers 43.32 43.32
Advance From Customers-Plots (Non G5T) 63.21 47.55
Advance From Customers-Gokulam Fioors 35.95 -
Advance From Customers-Gekulam Floors Canceilation & Refund 5.93 -
Deposlts- Others 0.50 0.50
Statutery dues 1.67 13.11
Provisional Cost allocated towards Land use of Collaborator 138.74 97.55
EGC-Payable - 3245
Qther Payables JL7.0t 16.15
736.00 523,88
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14 Revenus from operations

Sale of products
Sales/ Revenue from Gperations
Less: Goods & Service tax recovered

25 Other income

Interest Income

Interest Incorne

Other interest incorne

Other non-operating income

Rental Income

Rent from Sub- Lease & storage charges,
Rent from leasing of property

Income From varlous Settlement of Claims

Surrender Penalty Deducation

Provision far doubtful receivables written back
Provisian for doubtful Advances written back

Brokerage Commision
Miscelianeous income

Gain (Conversion of Land into Stock in Trade)

Prafit on sale of Fixed Assets
Sundry balances written Back
Prior Period Income

26 Cost of Raw Materlal consumed
Raw material consumed
Inventory at the beginning of the year

Add: Purchases during the year

Less: Inventory at the end of the year

26A Expenditure on Group Houslng Project

Project WIP at the beginning of the year

Add: Expense Incured on the Group Housing Project #

Less: Project WIP at the end of the year

Expenditure on Group Housing Project Debited to P&L

#Refer Note No.39

27 stock-in-trada

Inventory at the baginning of the year

Finished goods
Project WIP (Plots)

Inventory at the and of tha ysar
Finished goods
Project WIP {Plots)

Decrense/(Increasa) in Invantories
28 Employse banafits axpanse
{Including Director's emoluments)

Salaries, wages and bonus
Contribution to provident snd other funds

29 Finance costs

Interest on

- Yerm foan from banks
- Others

Bank charges

Changes In Inventories of finishad goods, work-in-prograss and

For the year anded For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
B888.22 741.92
38832 741.92
For the year andad For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
11.22 20.86
0.30 0.60
- 0.83
0,29 181
- a4.44
220.20 138.09
0.00 -
0.02 .00
- 286,25
0.04 16,91
0.02 -
0.00 -
232,10 29975
For the year ended For the year andead
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2034
.63 0.63
0.63 0.63
{0.63) (0.63)
For the year ended For the year anded
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
881.50 523.74
575.60 1,080.32
780.60 881.60
$25.60 122,46
For the year ended For tha year ended

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

17.59 17.59
322,98 106.44
14058 12803
17.59 17.59
206.98 122.98
22458 130.59.
{82.00) [(16.55)
For the yasr ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024
2.65 2.86
2.65 286
For the year snded For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
1.78 2.26
1.65 0.07
0.01
3.44

. /
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30 Seling and distribution expanss For the year ended For the ysar endad
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Freight & forwarding (net) - -
Brokerage, commission & incentives (net) - 0.39
= 239
31 Administrative and ganeral axpansas For the year anded For tha year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2624
Rent, rates and taxes 1.26 0.83
Insurance - -
Repairs and maintenance:-
- Plant and machinery - 0.02
- Buildings .01 0.07
- Dthers 0.24 0.37
Power & fuel - .18
Legal and professionai fees 0.01 0.0L
Payment to auditors’ {refer details below) 0.20 0.25
Sundry balances written off - 0.02
Provision for doubtful receivables 0.32 -
Loss on Investment in Shares 1.02 0.09
Other miscellaneous expense 3.04 1.87
Less In Partnership Firm 0.13 .42
6.29 412
payment to auditurs’ # March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
As auditors':
- Statutory audit fee 0.10 0.11
- Tax audit fee 9.05 0.05
- Cost audit fee 0.05 0.09
0.20 Q.25
312 Statemant of ofher comprehansive Income March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
{1} Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasuraments of the defined benefit plans 0.20 0.25
9.20 035
{11y Income tax relating to lterns that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (0.05) {0.06)
{0.05) (.08}

33 Earnings per share {(EPS) )
Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the company by the welghted

For the year anded For the year anded
Earnings per aquity share: March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Basic 47.45 104,12
Diluted 47.45 104.12
Profit/ (Loss) after tax 279.90 507.33
Profit/{Loss) for calculation of baslc and diluted EPS ) 279.90 507.33
Number Number
Weighted average number of equity shares for basic EPS 58,98,502 48,72,749
\é\:ﬁ:g:;ef average number of equity shares adjusted for the effect of 58,98,502 48,72,749

*There have been no transactions involving equity shares or potential equity shares during the reporting periad,
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34 Gratuity mnd other post emolavmant banefit plans
{»} Dafined banafit plan

{i) Gratulty

The Company has a defifed benefit for gratulty. Every employee who has completed five years or more of service gets a gratuity on departure at 15 days salary (last drawn salary}
far each completed year of service, The Company provides for the liability In its books of accounts based on the actuarial vatuation. .
The following tables summarize the components of net benefit expensa recognized [n the statement of prafit and loss and the funded status and amounts recognized In the balance

sheet for tha respective plans.

Tha principal assumptions used in datermining gratulty benefit obligations for the Company’s plan ara sk balow:
Riszount rate 6.75% 7.25%
Increase In compensatlon cost 5.00% 5,00%
Attriton rate 10.00% 5.00%
The estimates of future salsry increases, considered in actuariat valuation, takes account of infiation, senlority, pre and cther red t factors, such as supply and demand tn
the employment market.
Changas in tha p t value of tha defined March 31, 20253 March 31, 2024
banafit ablinstion are as follows:
Cpenino defined henefit oblination .42 1.58
Interest cost 0.18 0.15
Current service cost 0.55 0.53
Past service cost - -
Benefits paid - -
Re-measurament (or Actuarial) (gain} / loss {£.20] [0.24)
Clasina dafined banafit obliaation .95 2.42
Currant Liability g.47 0.29
Non=-Currant Lalbllity 5,45 2
Baisnce Sheat  Merch 31,202%  Mach 31,2024
Present vaiue of defined benefit obliaatl 2495 242
Fair value of plan assets - -
Plan asest / (liability) sl 242
Expanses recognisad in Statement of profit and loss
Interest cast on benefit cbilgation 0.18 0.15
Current service cost 0.55 0.53
Past service cost - -
Not benefit sxpanse .23 S5
Expanses recoanisad in Other comprehensive incoma _ Mprch 21,2035 = March I3, 3024
Actuarlal {oains) / josses arising from:

Chanae in financial assumptions 0.16 0.04

Changa in experience adiustments (0,35 (0,27}
Total sxpanss recognised In Other hensh (0,20} —t24)
A quantitative sansitivity analivais for significant assumption as at March 31, 2025 is ae shown below:

Discount rabe Sala rowth rats
Sensitivity Level 1% decrease 1% increase 1% decrease 1% Increase
Increase/ {decraase) in defined benefit abliqation 3.15 2.78 278 .15
Atirition rate

Sensltivity Leve’ 1% decrease 1% increase
Impact on defined benefit cbligation 2.95 2,95

Sensitivities due ko mortality are not material & hence imoact of chanae not calculated.

The sensitivity analyses above have been determined based on a method that extrapolates the impact on defined benefit ohiigstion as a resutt of reasonstre changes n key

assumptions occurring at the end of the reperting period.
The following paviments are expected contributions to the defined benefit plan in future vears:

Expected Contribution during next pariod

i1 Lesva encashmant

—_March31,2035 ~  March 35,2034

Tha principal assumptions used tn detsrmining leave ancashmant obiigation for the Company’s plan sra shown below:

Discount rate
Increase In compensation cost
Attrition Rate

0.74 081
6.75% 7.25%
5. 00% 5.00%
10.00% 5.00%

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuariat valuation, takes account of infiation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in

tHe employment market.

Changas In the pr t vailue of the defined bansfit abiigation are as
Opening defined benefit oblication

Interest cost

Current service cest

Benefits pald

Re-measurement (or Actuarial) (qain) / loss

Cloaing defined banafit oblige

Current Liability

Non-Currant Laibllipf
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IATA

ase

Balance Sheat — Mach 33, 2025 . March 31,2024
Present value of defined benefit oblination ) ' 0.13 0.12
Fair value of plan asssts - -
Plan sesat 7 {liability} 213 .12
Expanses recoanised in Statemant of orofit and loss M_JELILM—
Interest cost on benefit oblination 0.0t 0.01
Current service cost 0.01 0.01
Actuarlal {gains) / losses _(9.00) {901}
Net banafit expensa 9.01 =500
Expansss racognined in Other comprahangiva incoma March 33, 201% Merch 31, 2024

Actuarial {aalns) f losses arising from:

Change In nancial assumptions 0.01 0.00
Change In experlence adjustments {Q.01) [0.01)
10.90) i 0L

Total axpanse recagnised in Other comprahangiva incoma

A quantitative sensitivity analveis for sianificant assuniption as at March 31, 2025 is as shown below:

Discount rate Salary growth rate
Sensltivity Level 1% decrease 1% increase 1% decrease 1% increase

Increase/ (decrease) in defined benefit oblioation 0.14 0.12 0.12 0.14
Attritian rats

Sensltivity Level 1%h decrease 1% increase

Impact on defined benefit oblivation 0.13 0.13

Gansitivities due to mortality are not material B hence Impact of chanoe not calcuiated.

The sensitivity analyses above have been determined based on a method that extrapolates the Impact on defined benefit obligation 2s & result of reasonable changes In key
assumptions securring at the end of the reporting perlod.

The following pavments are expected contributions to the defined benefit olan in future vears:

Expected contribution during next pariad

{bY Dafined contribution plan - *
During the vear, the Comoany has recoanised the fotlowing amounts In the Statement of Profit and Loss

Emolovers’ Contriiution 10 Emploves’s Provident Fund
Emolovers’ Contribution to Emplovee’s Familv Pension Fund
Emplovers’ Contribution to Employee's State Insurance

* Note: Conributians to Provident Fund, Familly Pensian Fund and State Insurance have been capltiised to the housing praject.
Commitmants and contingenciau T man21.2035  March31. 2034

Contingant Linbilitias

{i} Latters of Guarantee issued by Banks - -

{Il} Claims against the Company not ach ledged as debts. 12,13 12,13

Notw: .

Ampessmant Year 1 Pending ypler

Income Tax Departrent . _2011-312 0.95 |CIT (A) against Penatty order ufs 271{11¢)

Tncome Tax Department 2012-13 . B.20 |CIT (A) against Penalty order u/s 271{1¥e)

{liiy The UPSIDA has raised the demand of trade taxes of rupees Rs 1,09,81,075/-with respect to property bearing number C-200, BS Industrial Area, Ghaziabad UP for the period

where the said proparty was owned by M/s R.M. Ispat Pvi Ltd the companies filed the writ petition In honourable High Court of Allahabad contesting against such demand of trade

taxes on the basis of facts that the compeny has purchased such property in auction from State bank under sarfarasl act. The Company had purchased the property free from alt

sncumbrances as per tha sale certificate dt 07.05.2007. In view of tha fact that the property was purchased frem from alt encumbrances, therefore, the company is of the view that

the demand of trade taxes was not recoverable fram them.

Contingent Assats _mmgngrmuu%
154. .

[i) Claims Aled by the Company.

Note:

a) Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited had charged an excess interest amount of Rs. 39 lacs (Approx.} from the company in settlement of its dues without allowing any discount on
interesk etc. No expianantion for such excess Interest charged has been provided by Kotak Mahindra Bank Umited, Such excess charged by the bank has aready been expensed off.
The same would be offered to tax in the year of receipt of such amount from Bank. The company has filed Suit bearing CS(OS) No, 42/2025 before the Hon'ble High Court of Celhl
at New Delhi against Kotak Mahindra Bank for decree of Rs.5,19,52,685/- (Rupess Flve Crores Nineteen Lakhs Fifty Twa Thousand $ix Hundred Eighty Five Ohly) on account of
various business losses [ncurred by the company due to vexatious proceedings Initiated by Kotak Mahindra Bank, against the company. Vide order dated 25.03,2025, the Hon'ble
High Court of Delhl at New Delhi, was pleased to issue summons to the defendant benk.

b) The Company had lodged a dalm of Rs. 10,59,82,127/- with United India Insurance Limited for goods damaged in Ship My Khalizia 111, sunk near Mumbei, which was carrying
the goods Imported/purchased on high sess basis. On Rejection of the claim by the said Insurance compeny, the matter 1s now pending at National Consumer Disputes Revresal
Commission For further adjudication. the amount also includes Rs.3,47,00,855, represent amount of bank guarantea encashed by the Order of High Court of Mumbal In favour of
M/s SMIT Singapore Pte Limited, who had done the =alvage work of the ship. The Ld. National Consumer Dispute Redressel Commission (NCDRC) has rejected the claim of the
company. The company, consequently, has atready written off the cialm recoverable of Rs. 10,95,22,127/-. Tha company has moved CIvit Appeal No. 005027 of 2021 before the
Han'ble Supreme Court chailenging the Order of NCDRC. The same would be offered to tax In the year of recelpt of such claim from the Insurance Company and decision by the
Hon'ble Apex Court.

c} The Company had settled Its loan with SBI under SBI OTS 2020 Scheme, as per the settlement, SBI had charged an amount of Rs. 4.34 Crore Towards Interest, However, no

g h Interest charge has been provided. The company believes that the total outstanding amount hss nat been worked aut correcty as per tha-QI5 scheme,

g, payment to benk. The Company has applied to bank for review and refund of such excess interest charged from the company. In this Wm /0

) No. 14586 of 2023 titied Jotindra Steel & Tubes Limited Vs State Bank of India re the Hon'ble High Co f Delhi, $<
T
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36 Direction by Hon'able Supreme Court of Indis for Foransic Audit on tha Company

Han'ble Supreme Court of India in the case of BIKRAM CHATTERJL & ORS, (Petitioner(s)) vs. UNION OF INDIA & ORS. (Respondent{s}) {Wrk Petition(s}-(Civil} No{s). 940/2017}
poputarty known as Amrapali Case has directed the Forensic Audit of the Company vide its order dated Septsmber §, 2018 and further re-directed at subsequent dates.

Consequent to the report of the Forensic Auditor undertaken as per the directions of Hon'hle Supreme Court of Indla to lock Into the transactions between Amrapall Group of
Companles and Sureka Group of Companies, The Hon'ble Suprems Court vide Its Jusgement Dated 23.07.2019, reserved on 10.05.2019, has observed various liabilities qua the
Sureka Group of Companies. Sureka Group of Companies including Jotindra Steel & Tubes Limited has filed Recall Application yide IA No. 127787 of 2019, which 15 pending hearing.
In terms of the 1A No. 127787 of 2019, it hat besn pleaded by Sureka Group that they have not been heard and they were appearing before the Ld. Forensic Auditors till 18.05.2019
and have submitted documents to the Lo. Forensic Auditors tH 04.06.2019, although the Judgement was reserved by the Hon'ble Supreme Court an 10,05.2019.

During preliminary hearing on 14.10.2019, the Hon'ble Supreme Court directed the Sureka Group of Companies to deposht a sum of Rs,167 crores for the time being within & weeks,
post which the Hen'ble Court agreed to hear the applications filed by Sureka Group.

In compliance to the Order Dated 14.10.2019 and further Order dated 02.12.2019, Sureka Group of companies has filed an application on 09.12.2015 before the Hon'ble Suprems
Court giving Its proposal to accept tha title-deeds of immovable probertles beienglng to Sureka family members and associated companies (besad on latest valubtioh report) worth
amounting to Rs,208.31 Crores and after reducing the incumbency amount of Rs.39.34 Crores balance value of properties work out to Rs.168.97 Crores as security foy the amount
of 167 cr. Directed to be deposited by the Hon'ble Court. The sale deeds for the said properties were directed to be depasited with the Recelver vide order dated 18.12.2019 passed

by the Hon'ble Court.

The application fited by the Director of the company against order dated 23.07.2019 and objections to the furensic report are pending adjudication and the deciston on the ssid
spplication, objections would determine the Uability, if any, of the company In terms of the orders to be passed by the Hon'ble Supreme Court.

Further Enforcement Directorste has under undertaken snguiry of verification of alleged bogus transactions of TMT supplies to M/s Amrapall Group and is of the opinion that lotindra
Infrastructure Limited {formerly known as Jotindra Steel and Tubes Limited) has assisted in siphaning of funds by providing accommodation entries to the ture of Rs. 7.11 Crore and
has obtained proceeds of crime to the tune of Rs. 28 Lakhs during the relevant period. The company is centesting that no such Nability will accrue on the company on the above
ubservation of Speclal Court PMLA and thus has not provided for the same in the books of accounts.

& hile the company had appointed M/s. KRA & Company, a renowned Forensi Audit firm for providing a Fact Finding Report on agreed upon procedures and M/s, KRA & Co.
has submitted Hts fact finding report, which substantiates the merits on the submissigas by Sureka Group in their recall applications filed with Hon'ble Supreme Court.

The affairs of the above Amrapall group companies has been closed and the affairs of such companies are Iooked into by the Recedver appuinted by the Hon'ble Supreme Court In
pursuance of the Writ petition (Clvil) No.940/2017, Titled Blkram Chatterjes & Ors. ¥'s Unlon of India & Ors.. However the Company belives that no amount Is recoverable and this
have written off the antire amount of Rs. 39,66,98,651/- during Financial year 2021-22. Any amaunt that wouid be recovered in the coming years would be offered to tax in the year

of receipt. Summary of the amount 15 as follows:

Name of the Organization Amount Written off
Amrapali Buddha Deveiopers Pyt Ltd 0.24
Amrapali Dream Valley Pvt Lid (0,12}
Amrapali Eden Park Developars Pyt Ltd ‘092
La Residentia Developers Pvt Ltd 0.05
Amrapali Grand 0.05
Amrapal! Vananchal City 7.68
Ultra Home Construction Pvt Ltd 387.88
Total 336.70 |

Further, during the year an amount of Rs 12,22,45156/- has been written off pertaining to M/s Three Platinum Softech Private Limited and M/s Pebbless Prolease Private Umited as
the same also part of Amrapali Group and there is no expactancy of recovery of the amount. Any amount that would be recovered i the coming years would be offered to tax In

the year of receipt.

37 Claims reacoversble includes

a) INR 7,16,292 Ragarding cash slezed by the Income Tax Department ufs 132 {6} of the Income Tax Act, the company has wrilten that the same may be adjusted agatnst demand
against the company.

3R During the year 2019, the company had entered into Agreement to Seil for its property situated at C-200, BS Industrial Area, Gbaziabad UP and hed recaived eamest money
amounting te Rs.3.5% crores. However, due to certain formalities to be undertaken at UPSIDC, the sale could not be executed. Further during the Previous year, the company has
entered into & supplementary agreement with the praspective buyer, 1.e., M/5. Lal Metal Forge Limited and have handed over the possesslon of the property to the buyer upon
payment of 90% of the sale consideration amounting te Rs. 7,84,88,333/- The halence sale conslderation of 10%, i.e., Rs. 78,48,833/)- shall be received from the buyer upon
conveyance deed been executed in their favour. Therefore, the company has considered the sale as executed for the said property,
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39 Joint vantura project

(i) Company has entered into a collaboration agreement for devetopment o company's land and adjoining land belonging to Mr. Vishnu Xumar Sureka, who was also a Director of
the Company as on date and has racelved the licensa for development of affordable group bousing on March 07,2019 {License na 52 of 2019 dated O7th March'2019).Alsa the
company has applied and recelved RERA Registration No: HRERA-PKL-112-2019 dated 11th Apri2019.

Relevant extract of the collaboration agreement are as follows:

"Para 3 The parties have agreed that in Keu of the mutual covenants of the parties under this colaboration agreement, the owner and the developer shall share the revenue
penerated out of the sale proceeds of the projfect to be developed over the sald land in the ratio of 10:50, respectively, as and when recelved fram the prospective customers,
Further the share that will be received out of the sale proceeds by the owner, as agreed herein, shall be distributed amongst the awner in prapartion to their ownership of the land.”

Further, the company had also exmcuted the collaboration agreement for development of companies additional fand slong with the belance land of Mr. Vishau Kumar Sureka and
appiled and received approvat tor Phase-TI of affordabie group housing scheme for an additianal tand vide license no. 105 of 2019 dated 10.09.2019 issusd by Directorate of Town
and country planning, Haryana and RERA Registration No: HRERA-PKL-FBD-171-2019 dated 18th October™2019 Issued by Haryana RERA. Thet both the parties in the new
Collaboration Agreement Dated 26.08.2019 have agreed to share the sale proceeds for the entire Iand covering Phase 1 & Phase 1 under the project In the ration of 70:30, i.e., 70%
to the company and 30% to Mr, Vishnu Kumar Sureka.

Relevant extract of the collaboration agreement are as follows: '

“para 3 The parties have agreed that in ey of the mutual covenants of the parties under this collaboration ag t the owner and the developer shall share the revenue
generated out of the sale proceeds of the project to be developed over the sald land in the ratio of 30:70, respectively, »s and when received from the prespeclive customers.
Further the share that will be received out of the sale proceeds by the owner, a5 agreed herein, shall be distributed amongst the owner in proportion to their awnership of the land.
The formuila for sharing the revenue so generated in the present © t shall be binding on heth the parties for entire land parcel and shail superseds all previous writhen and / or
vearbal agr t and any addendum thereto, ifany.”

Ouring the Previous y#ar the company has envisaged total sales of the Phase 1 of the Affordable Group Housing project to about Rs.318.89 crores, out of which the company has
decided to pay the share of the collaborator to the tune of about Rs.58.99 crores. Further wherein the remaining share of the collaborator In Phase 11 & 1E shall be released after
compietion of the Phase 11 & III subsequently. Meanwhile, the Security Daposlt of Rs.17.25 crores given to the coilaborator Mr. Vishnu Kumar Sureka shall remaln with him and will
he returned after completion of the project.

(1) Company has entered Into a collaboration agreement for development of company's land situsted in Mustatil No. 31, Kiila No. 15 (7-13), 16(2-13), 14(8-0), 17/1 {4-16) totalling
ta 28Kanal x 2 Marla (3.5125 acres), in the Revenue Estate of Mewla Maharajpur village, Sector - 45, Faridabad for development of the said land under Group Housing/Commerclat
Complex, with M/s, Blharijl Ispat Udyoq Limited {"BIUL"}. Prior NOC shail be taken by BIUL from lana Small Financial Bank, upon grant of licence for devetopment of the land by
DGTCR, Haryana, before creation of any third party rights over the tand.

Relevant extract of the collaboration agreement are as follows:

“parp 3 The parties have agreed that in lleu of the mutual covenants of the partles under this collaboration agreement, the cwner and the developer shall share the revenue
generated out of the sale proceeds of the project to be developad over the said land in the ratio of 30:70, respectively, Bs and when recalved from the prospective customers.
Further the share that will be received out af the sale proceeds hy the owner, as agreed herein, shall be distributed amongst the owner in proportion to their ownership of the land.
The formula for sharing the revenue so generated |n the present covenant shali be binding on both the parties for entire fand percel and shall supersede alt previous written and / or
verbal agr t and any addendum thereto, If any." :

‘the Company Intants to renegotiate the sakd agr t since considerable ime has lapsed.

The company has applied for grant of Yicence for the remaining land admeasuring 2.86875 acres as below:

a) 0.86875 acres to be deveioped under Affordable Group Housing Coleny under the inftial cences boing the Phase 111 of the praject.

b} 2.0 Acres to be developed under Luxury Graup Housing Coleny.

During the previous year company has purchased Iand admeasusing 8 kanal x 9 maria situated at Rectangle No. 61 & Kilta No. 14 & 17, from Mansha Infraestates private limited for
a total consideration of Rs.2.17 crores, The company has applled for grant of TDR certificate on this land to the Director, Town & Country Planning. The TDR which will be granted by
DTCP, Haryana shall he utilized in the Phase III of the Affordable Group Housing Project of the company.

The cast incurred has been kept as Construction Work in Progress. The Breakup of the cost incurred during the year as follows:

Tonstruction- Work in progress at Faridabad _ 2024-35 _ m::‘ﬂ
Particulurs Phasa-I & 11 {*} |Phase-III & Others Phase-1 & I1 (*) Phasa-II1 &k Othars
[Proinct WIP at boginning of the Yese — _
Cpening Balance 259.37 622,23 240.81 282,92
Add: Expansaa Incured on the Group Houslng
- 286,33
- . 27.42
2.13 16.96) 10.74 LR
5.7€ - -
171.04 249.91
- 21.47 -
64.25 76.10
PDM 71.91 38.52
Salary, Wages, Directior Remu. OtherEmplyoee Benefit 53.78 50.20
[Selling & Distripution Expenses 22.26 4.16
|Leoat & Profesgignal Exgenses 9.74 .29
|Rent. Rates & Taxes . 14. .38
[Depreciation on Groue Housing Project 4.28 .86
[Qther Expenses 77.66 0.08 2279 1.09
Amount Payable for cost allocated towards land use of 95.46 148.70
Collabpratar N .
[t and Share of Collaborator Due Byt Not Incusred {54.27) _74.90
[Expenges of Gekviam Site 53.88 - u
Totm! _ 797.98 — 98183 522,23
Lass: Expansas on the Group Housing Project _ -
Debitad to P&L 676.60 722.46
Cloaing Bafence 1 £39.34 259,37 _ 633,23
Grand Totsl 780.60 B881.50

» Incuding cost of construction of sample flats.

‘The defivery due data of Phase I and Phase 11 of the project as per RERA Act Is 315t July, 2023 and
pandemic Covid-19 or other force majeure conditions, The Company has applied and received OC Pha:
in PhaseZ will be made by the company before the due date of delivery.

Sept, 2024 respectively without considering the extentions p
I on 23.04.2024 as pgainst n revised delivery date of
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40 Vaiutsion of Land of the Company
A The company had converted its fand at
into stock In trade during the year 2020-21

d the capital gain on coversion of fixed asset

[

Sector 45, Faridabatl Into stock in trage during the year 2018-19 and co
besed on the Vajuation report received from registered valuer.

valuation of land as adopted vide Valuation Report Dated 16.03.2021 given by Mr. M.N. Bhagat is reporduced as baakow:”

Rates Fixed by the District Collector, for the year
Clause 40: If sale instances are not avaiiable or net 2001-02

relied upon, the basis of arriving at the {and rate.

Datailx of Valustion .
Area of Plot 42622.25 5q. Yard
Rate fixed by the Distt, Collector Rs, 1800/ Sq. Yard.
for the year 2001-2002 i
Value as on 01.04.2001/year 2001-02 7,67.20,050
Value as on year 2018-19
21,48,16, 144G

(7,67.20,250.00 x 2.80}

on Industrialy commercial activity on the sakl land tiil Fy 2014-15. The company thereafter decided to undertake group housing activity In the

The company has Dpeen carrying
commercialf Industrial to residential In FY 2018-13

factory land and got it converted from Haryana Government from

was falling under the Commerclai Belt, between Sactor 45 & Reilway Line, having nature of Commercial Land in terms of the
Government vide Reference No, 13/29/91-3CT1 Dated 11/12/1991. Accordingly, the company has taken fresh valuation
as per the detalls appended bejow!

However, the land baing converted inte stock in trade,
Final Development Plan, 2011 for Faridabad notified by the
fram Mr. Gautam Akhauri, adepting the correct nakure of land, being commerciat during the yesr 2001-2002,

T

Clavse 40: I sale | 25 are not or not

reifed upon, the basis of arriving et the land rate, Here market rate of this portion is pot avajlabie In the circle rate copy provided by the registrar

office for 2001-02. Circle rate of the nearby sector 46 for the commercial/ industrial land provided in
the copy of circle rate of 2001-02 was Rs. 17,000/- per 5q Yard,, But since rate is for the smalier
commerclal/ industrial piots, since hers we are considering a large plot area s¢ the market rate of
the large land can be consider 40% of the rate Le. 40% of Rs. 17,000/ or Rs. 5,800/- per 5q. yards
For the land at this Jocation as on date 1st Aprif 2001. Property at this good location Le. opposite to
the sectar 45,

Datwiix of Velustion
Total land area measuring 70 Kanal 9 Marls or 8.80825 Acre v 42622.2% 5q. Yards or 35,637.33 5q

Size of Plat
Metr for the valuation purpose

Boundries

38 Kanal 12 Maria land

COther property

Raitway fine

Sactor 45 road

Land area considered for valuation 8.80625 Acre or 42622.25 5q. Yards or 35,637.33 Sg Melr

North
South
East
Wwest
Total Extent of plot

42,622.25 X Rs. 6,800/- per 5q. yards. Rs. 28,98,31,300/- (Rupees twenty eight crore ninety eight
facs thirty one thousand three hundred oniy}

Estimated value of Land

The Indexed value for the purpose of the tapital gains is calkculated as unger:
Value as on year 2018-19

{28,96,31,300 x 2.80) Rs. B1,15,27,640/«

Thus during the Financia year 2021-22 differentia) capital gain on account of convertion of Land into stock in trade Is recognised of Rs. Rs. 59,67,1%,500. {Rs.B1,15,27 640
Rs.21,48,16,140).

erted its land at Khasra No. 43/11, Khewat No. 102, Sector 45, Faridabad, Haryana-121010 into stock in trade and consequently

B During the Previous Year the company has cony
on the Valustion report recelved from registered vaiuer.

recognised the capital galn on coversion of fixed asset into stock in trade based

Bansat is reporduced as below:
for Land rate for Mewia Maharajpur, 8s on 2000-2001 for the
Iand rate far industrial land for Industrial land has been classified

Vaiuation of land as adopted vide Valuation Report Dated 22.03.2024 given by Mr, .M.
AS Par information collected from Distt. Collector Faridabad vide arder Dated 21.06.2000
nearby area of commerical plot Is Rs 17000.00 per Sqyd for free hold plots. No Separate
by District Coliector Faridabad,
Detally of Valustion

4840.00¢ 5q. Yard

Area of Plat
Rs.12,000.00/ Sq. Yard.

Rate fixed by the Distt. Collector

for the year 2001-2002
value as on (1.04.2001/year 2001-02
Value as on year 2023-24

(8,22,80,000.00 x 3,48}

8,22,80,000

28,63,34,400
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41 Crher Lacal Matters
State Bank of Indla has filed Originai Application (DA} No. 72 of 2020 before the Ld. Debt Recovery Tribunal I, New Delhl against the partnership firm M/s. Ozone GSP Infratech,
where the company is a 5% partner and have made the company a perty to the said Htigaticn, the company balng the Coporate Guarantor to ths Loan granted by SB3 In favour of
the firm. The said Term Loan was granted for construction of Group Houslng Prosect being developed by the Rrm Ozone GSP Infratech and the sald project suffered heavy losses and
delays due to the unjustified and early recali of the Limits sanctioned by the State Bank of India against the sanction and therefore, the said Term toan turned to NPA on
£8.07.2049 for outstanding ilability of Hs.19,47,62,469/-. The Company has filed Counter Cialm amounting ke Rs,30.97 Crores agalnst the State Bank of India under the above said

DA fiied before the Ld. DRT 1L, New Delhi.

42 Dparating sagmants
The management reviews the performance of their products line-up, However all the products are simnilar in nature. Thus, the management has consldered aggregating all the
products as one reportabte opersting segment. Accardingly, the figures appearing in these financial statements relate to the single operating segment.

The company operates in India and therefore caters to the needs of the domestic market, Therefare, there is only ene geographical segment and nence, geographical segment
Information is not required to be disclosed.

43 Capltal managamant :
Far the purpose of the Company’s capltal management, capital Inciudes Issued equity share capital and ail other equity reserves attributable to the equity hoiders. The primary

oabiective of the Company’s capital management is to maximise tha shareholder value of the Company.

The Company manages Its capital structure and makes adjustments in fight of changes In =cenomic conditions and the reguirements of the financlal covenants. To matntain or adjust
the capital structure, the Company may Issue new shares. The Company monitors capital using 2 gearing ratio, which Is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. The
Company’s policy Is to keep the gearing ratio less than 55%. The Company includes within ret debt, interest bearing Ipans and borrowlngs less cash and cash equivalents.

Partlculara _umudﬂii__ﬂlmm%
441.07 280.

Borrowinas

Cusrent maturities of Jong term deht 65.61 53,13
Interest pavable 2.49 -
Less: Cash and cash eguivalents 241 2.38
Net debt (A} 506,76 317,79
Total equity {includina other equity) 1,418.97 1,107.07
Capital and net debr (8} 1,418.97 1,107.07
Gearing ratla FTAY/ (B11 26.31% 29.61%
In order to achieve this overal) objective, the Comp ¥'s capital gement, amungst other things, alms to ensure that it meets financial covenants attached to the interest-

bearing fosns and barrowings that define capital structure requirements. Breaches in meeting the finandal covenants would permit the bank to immedistely call joans and
borrowings. There have been no breaches in the finandal covenants of any interest-bearing loans and porrowling in the cusrent period,
Mo changes were made In the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended March 31, 2025 and Mareh 31, 2024,

44 Oparating lease
{i) Assets givan on lsase
- Minimum Lease Pavments Receivables
The cormpany has given certaln assets on operating lease and lease rent {Income), income for which depends on the usage of such assets. As such ascertalning future renatal

receivabile is not feasible.
{1} Assets taken on ansa
Particulers March 21,2025  March 31,2024

Not later than 1 vear

Later than 1 vear but not later than 5 vears
Later than 5 vears

Total
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45 Financisl Instrumant Measuramaent and Disclesures

Set put below, is & comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Company's financial instruments, other than those with carrying amounts that are reasonable
approximations of fair values:-

». Fair valua of financle! assets: Al Amounts in Ry Millons, Unkess Otherwise Stated
Carrying Value Fair Valus
__umm._nﬁ_mmm.am_m
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Fi inl pxnets od at fair velue through profit and loss
account
Investmant in mutual funds - - - -
_

*gaconciliation of Summary of Finsncial Instrument snd Messurement
iDpening (Book Value) - - -
Sale during the year
Unrealised Gain on Fair Valuation booked upto Previous Year - - -
Fair Valuation for the Year - . -
Closing carrying Value / Fair Value N

ngﬂn? Yalus Falr Vaiua

_ March 31,3025 March 31,2024 | March 33,2025 1 March 31,2024 |
FINANCIAL ASSETS

Financisl assets measured st smortised cost

Security deposits to others 226.00 472,50 226.00 472.50
| Security deposits to govemmant ) 518 4,62 5.18 4.62
Investment In government securities .03 0.03 0.03 0.03
Investment in equity instruments 4.67 48.93 4.67 48.93
Investment in partnership firm 285.89 268,36 285.89 264.36
Loans to related parties 879.62 £38.73 8759.62 538.73
Loans to other parties 127.21 211.40 127.21 711.40
Trade receivatles 101.37 69.27 101.37 69.27
Cash and cash equivalents ) 241 z.38 2.41 2.38
Other bank balances 58.08 73.37 58.08 73.37

b. Fair value of financisl lisbl)ities:

___Fair Value
' March 31,2035 | March 31, 2034

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Financial linbilitias measursd at amortisad cost

Term loan from banks 240.24 236.08 240.24 236.08
Loan from Companies {reiated party) 189.18 32,55 189.18 32,55
Loan from Companies interest free 11.65 11.42 11.65 11.42
Current maturities of long-term debt 65.61 50,13 B65.61 50.13
Trade payables 58.93 434,65 98.93 434.65
Other Current Anancial liabillties 30.49 24,20 30.49 24.20

‘The management assessed that cash and cash équlvulents, trade recelvables, security deposits, loans to related parties and others, trade and cther payables and other financial
assats and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts targely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

The fair value of the financial assets and labillties is Included at the amount st which the instrument couk be exchanged in 2 current transaction between wliling parties, other than
In & forced o liquldation sale, The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

Sacurity deposite-
The security deposits have baen fair valued based by applylng DCF method using a discount rate representative of the Campany's current rate of borrawings, They are classified as
Jevel 2 fair vatue In the fair value hlerarchy due to the inclusion of unobservable inguts, including coutnerparty credit rsk.

Fixad rate borrowings -
The carrying vaiue and fair vaiue of fixed rate borrowings has been consldered the same since the lcans are for shorter periad and Interest rate approximates its falr value.

Falr valua hlsrarchy
This section explains the judgements and estimates made In determining the fair values of the financiai instruments thet are measureq at amortised cost and for which fair values

are disclosed in the financlat statements, To provide an indication about the reliabliity of the Inputs used in determining fair vaiue, the Company has classified its Enanclal
\nstrumonts Inte the three levels prescribed under the accounting standard. An explanation of each level follows underneath the tabie,

All assats and Habliitles for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categarised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, besed on the
lowast lave] Input that Is significant to the fair vaiue measurement as a whole:

- Level 1 — Queted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for idantical assets or liabilities

- Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lewest level input that Is significant ta the fair value moasurement Is directty or indirectly observable

_ Level 3 — Valustlon techniques for which the lowest Jevel input thet Is significant to the fair value measurement is unobsecvable

Specific valuation technigues used to walus Anancial instruments inciude:
(i) the use of quoted market prices ar desler quotes for simBar instruments
{Il} the fair value of the remalning financisl instruments is datermined using discounted ca

To
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
Address: 14 /3, Mathora Road, Faridabad- 121003 Haryana; Emall: fotindra@jotindra.com

The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of the Companv’s assets and jlabllivies.

Ousntitativa disclonuras fair valus massuremant hisrarchv for sssets as at March 31. 2025

Falr vaiyg -
Date of valuation Tota! Quoted prices in Significant Significant
active markats obesarvabla inputs unabsarvable
Anouts.
{Levael 1) {Laval 2} {1Lmval 3)
Financizel aassts
Financia! assets for which fair valuas are
disciosed
Financial asset measured at fair value throuah crofit of loss account
Investment in mutual furds March 3%, 2025 - - - -
Financla asset measured at amortised cost
Security deposits March 31, 2025 226.00 - 226.00 -
‘Thare have been no transfers amona level 1 and bevel 2 during the vear.
Ousntitative disclosuras fair vaius muasuramant hisrarchy for assats as at March 31, 2024
_Faic yplue _
Dats of valuation Total Quoted prices in Significant Significant
active markets abservable inputs unobaervable
{Lavel 11 {Level 2} {Laval 3}
Finuncisl ansets
Financial assets for which fair vaiues ara
disclosad
Financlal asset measured at fair value through profit
Investment In mutual funds March 31, 2024 - - - -
Financial asset measured at amortised cost
Security deposits March 31, 2024 471.50 - 472.50 -

There have been no transfers among level 1 and levet 2 during the vear,

Financial risk manacamaent oblectives and policies
The Company's financlal llabilities comprise borrowings, trade and other payables. The maln purpose of these financial Jabillties is to fnance the Company’s operations and to
provide guarantses to support Its eperations. The Company's principal financial assets include security deposits, trade receivables, and cash and cash equivalents and other

financial assets that derlve directly from Its operations. )
The Company is exposed to market rigk, credit risk and Hquidity risk. The Company’s managament oversees the management of these risks. The Company's management reviews

and agrees policies for managing each of thesa risks, which are summarised below.

Markat risk B

Market risk Is the risk that the fair value of future cash fiows of a financlal instrument will fiuctuate because of changes In rmarket prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk:
interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk and commodity risk. The financlal instruments affectad by market risk are Its term lpans from banks
and financial institutions, forelgn currency exposuras and investments in mutual funds.

The sensltivity analysis in the followlng sactiens refate Yo the position as at March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024,

The sensitivity analysis have been prepared on the basis that the amaunt of net debt, the ratio of fixed to fioating interest rates of the debt are constans. The analysis exciude the
Impact of movements in markst variables on: the carrying values of gratulty and other post-ratirement oblligations.

Assumptions made In calculating the sensitivity analysis - The sensitivity of the relevant profit or loss item is the effect of the assurmed changes in respective market risks, This is
based on the financial ilabilties heid at March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024,

Intarest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash fiows of a financial Instrument will fluctuate because of changes In market interest rates. The Company's primarily has
fixed interest rate loans, hence its exposure to the risk of changes In market interest rates snali nut be material.

Foraign currency risk
Forgign currency risk 18 the risk that the fair value or foture cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes In forelgn exchange rates. The Company’s exposure to the
risk of ¢changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the Company’s eperating activities, However the Company does not deai In forelgn currsncy, hence the expasure Is

limived.

Credit risk
Cradit risk [s the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under & financial instrument or customer contract, leading to & financial less. The Compeny |5 exposed to credit

riak fram Its operating activities {primarily trade receivables) and from Its financing activities, including deposits with banks, security deposts and other financial instruments,

Trade Recaivables
Customer credit risk Is managed by sach unit subject to the Company's established policy, precedures and controt refating to customer credit risk management. Qutstanding

customer receivables are reguiarly manitered for any expected default in repeyment.
An impalrment analysis |s performed at each reporting date on an individux] basls for major cllents. In addition, a large number of minor recelvables are groupad into homogenous

groups and assessed for Impalrment collectively, The maximum exposure & credit risk at the reporting date Is the carrying vaiue of each class of financial assets disclosed in the
fihancial statements, The Company does not hold collateral as security.

Financial instruments and cash deposits

Cradit risk from balances with banks Is managed by the Company’s treasury department |n accordanca with the Company’s pelicy. Investrnents of surpius funds are made only with
approved counterparties ang within credit limits assigned to each counterparty. Counterparty cregit Imits are reviewed by the Companys Board of Directors on an annual basis. The
Jimits are set to minimise the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial kass through counterparty’s potential fallure ta matke payments.

The Company's maximum exposure ta credit risk for the components of the balance sheet at March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024 Is the carmytng amounts ag jliustrated In financial

sratements.
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Jotindra Infrastructure Limited

[Formely Known As Jotindra Steel And Tubes Limited)

CIN: L27104RR1970PLCOOS 240

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 3 1,2025

Addvess: 14/3, Matbura Road, Faridabad- 121043 Haryans; Emall: jotindra@jotindea.com
Liquidity risk

jntain a balance

bet continuity of funding and fexibility through the use of bank

Liquidity risks are managed by the Corporate Yreasury. The Company’s objective Is to

overdrafts, bank loans and equity shares. The Company attempts to ensure that there is a balance between

the timing of outflow and inflow of funds. The Company assessed the

concentration of risk with respect to refinancing its debt and concluded It te ba low since Company has access to 3 sufficient variety of sources of funding.
The Company |5 not subject to any restrictions on the use of its capltal that could significantly Impact Its operations. In light of these facilities, the Company is not exposed to any

liguidity risk.

Ax at March 31, 2025

Expscted cradit loss for trade recaivablas uncier simplifiad approach

Aguing Lass Than & Months _ 6 Monthy - 1 Yenr 1-2 Yoars 2-1 Yaars —MoraThan3Yomrn  Tolml
Gross carrying amount 51.74 - B.2% - 42.36 12,39
Expected credit losses

{Loss atlowance provision) - - - - - {1.02)
Carrying smount of trade

raceivables {nat of

imoalrment) 51.74 - 8.2%9 - 42.36 101.37
As at March 31, 2024

—_Ageing 1-1 Yours 2-2 Yaars MoraThan3Years. . Tots)l

Gross carrylhg amount 8.83 - - - 61.14 £69.95
Expected credh losses

{Loss allowance provision} - - - {0.70)
Carrying amount of trade

racaivables (nat of

Imoairmant) 8.83 - - - 61.14 69,27
Lows sllowsnce on March 31, 2024 4,20
oh for All bl 032
Loss allowsnce on March 31, 2025 1.02
Expacted credit loss for Loans and sdvances under simplifisd appronch

Paniculers

Gross carrylng amaount 1,200.48
Exgegted cregdi; losses {Loss allowance provision) _ (320.86)
“Carrving amgunt of Loan and advances (net of imeairmant) 879.62
AsatMarch 31, 2024 _
Particulars

Gross carrylng amount 1,079.79
JExpected credit losses (Loss aligwance provision’ _ (541,061
Carrving amount of Loan and advences (nat of imoalrmant) — 538,73
Lows allowence on March 31, 3024 541.08
Chenges for Allowances [220.20)
Loss allowance on March 31, 202% 33086

Expected credit lossss pertains:

The Company has created Provision for doubtful receivables of Rs, 67.91 Crores during Financlal year 2071-22 for the collection purpose from Amgrapali Group. Originally the
Company had given such advancefioan to amrapali group of Companies and the Matter related to Amrapali Group Is sub-judice. As the recovery of the amount is doubtfil,
necessary provision for the same has been created. Corresponding Provistons has also been made by such entities.

March 31, 2013 March 31, 2014

Particulars Amount Amount
Sarvome Housing Pyt Ltd 148,93 149.53
Blharii Developers Pvt Ltd 49.95 49.95
Biharijl Highrise Pvt Ltd* 120.98 Ja1.18
320.86 541.06

* During the year the Company has recovered doubitful advances of Rs. 22.02 Cr. and cansequently, reduced the provision created on It during previous years. The same does not

have any impact on the tax liabitly of the Company.

‘The table below summarises the maturity orofile of the Company's financial liablitties based on contractual undiscounted pavments

Particulsre Oon demand Total
Yanr enceo March 31, 2025
Long term borrowings 200.82 - - 162.69 77.55 #41.07
Shost term bank borrewings - 31.39 34,22 - - 65.61
Trade payaiies 98.93 - - - - 96.93
Other payables 30,49 - - - - 30.49
330.23 31.39 34.22 162.69 77.53 536.10
e b e m—— I A —
Particulam On damand Less Than & Maonths § Months to 1 Year 1 to 3 Years Mora Than 3 Years Total
INR INR INR INR
Yaar endad March 31, J024
Long term borrowings 43.96 - - 126.87 0921 280.04
Short term bank barrowings - 23.95 26,18 - - 50.13
Trade payables 434,65 - - - - 434.65
Cither payables 24.20 = - - - 24.20
s02.82 23.93 26.18 126.47 109.21 789.03
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HUMS & Associates
A

INDIA Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of Jotindra Infrastructure Limited
Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Qualified Opinlon

We have audited the financial statements of Jotindra Infrastructure Limited (Formely
Known As Jotindra Steel And Tubes Limited) (“the Company”), which comprise the
balance sheet as at March 31, 2025, and the statement of Profit and Loss {including Other
Comprehensive Income) (including the statement of changes in equity), and statement of
cash fiows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, and subject to the matters as described in the Basis of Qualified Opinion,
the aforesaid Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133
of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended, ("Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in india, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, the profit and total comprehensive
income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date,

Basis of Qualified Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financiai
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion except in the foilowing cases:

A) Attention is drawn to fact that Hon’ble Supreme Court of India vide its
order dated 06th Spetember'2018 has directed the Forensic Audit of the
Company. Consequent to the report of the forensic auditor, undertaken as
per the direction of the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India to look into
transactions between Amrapail group of companies: and Sureka group of
companies. The Hon'ble Supreme Court vide order dated 14 October'20194%
& further Order dated 02" December’2019 has directed to M/s Jotind/a®
Steel & Tubes Ltd, Mauria Udyog Ltd including assoclated companies a¥x
Directors viz Mr. Navneet Kumar Sureka and Mr Akhll Kumar Sureka
deposit Rs. 167 Cr.

Head Office : E-mail ; 2nd Office :
307, Surya Complex, 21, Veer Savarkar Block, humsassoclates@gmail.com 964, Sector-9, Vasundhara, -~
Shakarpur, Vikas Marg, Delhi-110 092 Woebsite : Ghaziabad-201 012 (U.P)

Mobile : 9312211526, 9891251431 humsandassociates.com Mobile : 9810231703, 9871029901



In response to the order of the Hon'ble Supreme Court, it has filed an
application on 09 December'2019 before the Hon'ble Supreme Court to
accept the title-deeds of immovable properties belonging to Sureka family
members and associate companies (based on the latest valuation report)
worth amounting to Rs. 208.31 Crores and after reducing the Incumbency
amount of Rs. 39.34 Crores balance value of properties work out to Rs.
168.97 Cr. Directors of the Company have filed interlocutory application
for recalling the Order Dated 23.07.2019 qua the applicants, before
Hon'ble Supreme Court and the same is still pending. However, the
management of the company is of oplinion, there is no specific Hability
against the company.

In the above context, Enforcement Directorate has under undertaken
enquiry of verification of alleged bogus transactions of TMT supplies to
M/s Amrapali Group and is of the opinion that Jotindra Infrastructure
Limited (formerly known as Jotindra Steel and Tubes Limited) has assisted
in siphoning of funds by providing accommodation entries to the tune of
Rs. 7.11 Crore and has obtalned proceeds of crime to the tune of Rs. 28
Lakhs during the relevant period. The company Is contesting that no such
liability will accrue on the company on the above observation of Special
Court PMLA and thus has not provided for the same in the books of
accounts.

B) Attention is drawn on the application filed by State Bank of India against
M/s Ozone GSP Infratech before Ld. Debt Recovery Tribunal II, New Delhi,
for default in payment of loans and has claimed the company as a
corporate guarantor amounting to Rs. 21.46 Cr. The company has filed a
counter claim against State Bank of India and has denied any liabillty In
respect of above. Accordingly, no provision has been made in books of
accounts.

Our opinion is modified in respect of above matters.
Emphasis of Matter

Reference is drawn to Note No. 51 of the financial statements, wherein, the company is
yet to comply with Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, with
respect to the use of accounting software that includes a feature for recording an audit
~ trail {edit log), and operational throughout the year for all transactions and the

preservation of the audit trail. Based on our examination which included test checks, the
company has not implemented the Audit Trall (edit log) feature during the current financial
year and previous financial year. Consequently, the audit trail preservation has also not
been done. As informed to us, the company is in the process of implementing the
necessary changes in its accounting software and believes that non-implementation of the
audit trail (edit log) feature has no impact on the financial statement for the year. We are
unable to comment on the audit trail feature of the accounting software, however, based
on our examination of books of accounts on test check basis we are of the opinion that
there is no material impact on the financial statements of the company.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These i




were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
Other Information - Board of Directors’ Report

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of
its report (herein after called as “Board Report”) which comprises various information
required under section 134(3) of the Companies Act 2013 but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the Board Report and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
Board Report and in doing so, consider whether the Board Report is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Tiil date we have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements '

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, (changes in equity) and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and compieteness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board
of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud

or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they coulgTeg




reasonably be expected to infiuence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We aiso:-

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may invoive
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control,

+ Obtain an understanding of internai control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i)
of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists reiated to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a gocing concern. -

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financiai statements,
including the disciosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethicai requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.




Report on Other Legal and Reguiatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure A”, statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent appiicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and beiief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books, except
for the matters as stated in the EOM paragraph.

c} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, (the Statement of Changes
in Equity) and the Cash Flow Statement deait with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7
of the Companies {(Accounts) Rules, 2014,

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors
is disquaiified as on March 31, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms
of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financiai
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controis, refer
to our separate Report in “Annexure B”.

g) With respect to the other matters to be inciuded in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Ruies, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the expianations
given to us:

I. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements;

il. The Company has made provision, as required under the appiicable law or
accounting standards, for materia! foreseeabie losses, if any, on long-term
contracts inciuding derivative contracts;

lii. There has been no delay in transferring amou nts, required to be transferred,
to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. a) The management has represented that, to the best of jt's knowledge
belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either

¥




borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall:

s whether, directly or indirectly lend or in-vest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company
(*Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or

« provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

b) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and

_ belief, no funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company
shall:

« whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or

» provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Uitimate
Beneficiaries; and

v. No dividend has been declared or paid by the Company during the year.

h) The modifications relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters
connected therewith are as stated in the EOM paragraph "Based on our
examination which included test checks, the company has not implement the
Audit Trail (edit log) feature during the current financial year and previous
financial year. Consequently, the audit trail preservation has aiso not been done.
As informed to us, the company is in the process of implementing the necessary
changes in its accounting software and believes that non-implementation of the
audit trail (edit log) feature has no impact on the financial statement for the
year. We are unable to comment on the audit trail feature of the accounting
software, however, based on our examination of books of accounts on test check
basis we are of the opinion that there is no material impact on the financial
statements of the company.”

For HU M S & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 022230N

H.P. Joshi
(Partner)
Membership No. 505140

Place of signature: Faridabad
Date: 30-05-2025
UDIN: 255051408BMHMZ0Q3748
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(Referred to in point 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

(i) a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, inciuding
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and capital
work-in-progress.

b) The Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the
management during the year which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard
to the size of the company and nature of its business. As inform to us, no
material discrepancies were noticed by management on such verification.

¢) Based on the examination of the registered sale deed / transfer deed /
conveyance deed provided to us, we report that, the title deeds of all the
immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

d) The Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment during
the year.

e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the
Company as at March 31, 2025 for holding any benami property under the
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules
made thereunder.

(i) In respect of the Company’s inventory:

a) The inventories were physically verified during the year by the Management
at reasonable intervals. In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the coverage and procedure of such verification by
the Management is appropriate having regard to the size of the Company and
the nature of its operations. The inventory has been physically verified and
certified during the year by the management. In our opinion, the frequency
of verification is a reasonabie.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been
sanctioned any working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees in
aggregate from banks and financial institutions on the basis of security of
current assets at any paint of time of the year. Accordingly, clause 3(il)(b) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(iii)According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any
investments, provided guarantee or secu rity or granted any advances In the nature
of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships
or any other parties during the year. The Company has granted loans and advances
to companies, details of which is stated in sub-clause (a) below. The Company has
made Investments during the year. The Company has not granted any loa
secured or unsecured, to firms ofr limited liability partnerships.




(iv)

a)

b)

c)

d)

Based on the audit procedures carried on by us and as per the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has provided loans and advances to
any other entity as below:

Particulars Amount (Rs. In INR)
To related party (net of Provision) 87,96,16,736
To Others 12,72,07,638

The company has given corporate guarantee of Rs. 35.00 Crores to State Bank
of India (Formely Known as State Bank of Patiala), for the loan availed by M/s
Ozone GSP Infratech, a firm in which the Company holds 95% of the Capital,
and the company has filed necessary form MGT-14 on 16.02.2016 and also
charge has been filed with ROC on 14.09.2017 (Effective date 18.01.2016). It
is stated that no any consideration has been received by the Company either
by way of any commission, brokerage fees or any other form for the issuance
of the above Corporate Guarantee in terms of the RBI Master Circular No.
RBI/2004-05/68, DBOD No. Dir.BC.18/13.03.00/2004-05 Dated 23.07.2004.

According to the information and explanations glven to us and based on the
audit procedures conducted by us, we are of the opinion that the terms and
conditions of the loans given are, primafacie, not prejudicial to the interest of
the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, in the case of loans given, the
repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated, however
the repayments or recelpts are not regular.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, there are overdue amounts
which are overdue for more than ninety days In respect of loans given.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, there Is no loan given falling
due during the year, which has been renewed or extended or fresh loans given
to settle the overdues of existing icans given to the same party.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not given
any loans either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or
period of repayment.

The Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans granted, investments made and
guarantees and securities provided, as applicable.




(v)

(vi)

(vii)

Based on our scrutiny of the company’s records and according to the information
and explanations given to us, in our opinion, the Company has not accepted any
deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of
India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of
the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to
the deposits accepted from the public are not applicabie. Accordingly, clause 3(v)
of the Order is not applicable.

The maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government
under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, We have broadly reviewed the
books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the Companies (Cost
Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended, prescribed by the Central
Government for maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed cost
records have been made and maintained by the Company. We have, however,

not made a detailed examination of the cost records with a view to determine
whether they are accurate or complete.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is
generaily regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues with appropriate
authorities including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax,
Customn duty, Good and Service tax, Professional tax and any other statutory dues
applicable to it.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of Goods and Services Tax, Provident fund, Employees’ State
Insurance, Incorme-Tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and other statutory dues were in
arrears as at 31 March 2025 for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable except amount of Rs. 9,52,342/- relating to Sales tax.

b) Detalls of statutery dues as referred to in clause vii {a) above, which have not
been deposited as on 31st March, 2025 on account of disputes are given below:

S.Nao.

Name of the Nature of Forum where dispute is Period to Total
Statute dues pending which the

amount

relates

Income Tax Income Tax CIT (A) against Penalty 2011-12 9,45,168
Act, 1961 order u/s 271{1)(c)

Income Tax Income Tax CIT (A) against Penalty 2012-13 2,01,390
Act,1961 order ufs 271{1){c)

(viii)

(ix)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
axamination of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or
disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of
account, in the tax assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1961 as income during

~ the year.

a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
company has been defaulted in the payment of dues to the bankers as specified
in the Note 19 of the Financial Statements. The company had been categorized
as NPA by SIDBI in the previous year and the company has settled ali loans of
SIDBI during that year. p




(x)

(xi)

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the Cormpany has not been
declared a wiiful defaulter by any bank or financia! institution or government
or government authority.

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us by the
management, The Cormpany has not taken any term loan during the year and
there are no unutilised term loans at the beginning of the year and hence,
reporting under clause (ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds
have been raised on short-term basis by the Company. Accordingly, clause
3(ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that the
Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or
to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries as defined under the Companies
Act, 2013, Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicabie.

f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures
performed by us, we report that the Company has not raised loans during the
year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries as defined under the
Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(f} of the Order is not
applicable.

a) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and
explanations given by the management, the company has not raised moneys by

| way of initial public offer or further public offer including debt instruments.

Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (x) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon.

b} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not
appiicable.

a) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and
explanations given by the management, we report that no fraud by the Company
or on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported
during the year.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under
sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by the
auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Centra! Government.

c) As represented to us by the Management, there were no whistle blower

——

complaints received by the Company during the year and up to the date A devs
report.




(xii)

{xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

{xvi)

{xvii)

{xviii)

{xix)

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
Nidhi Company. Accordingly, ciause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
transactions with related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of
the Companies Act, 2013, where applicable, and the details of the related party
transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financiai statements as
required by the applicable Indian Accounting Standards.

a) Based on information and expianations provided to us and our audit
procedures, in our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued
to the Company during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing
and extent of our audit procedures.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or
persons connected to its directors and hence, provisions of Section 192 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the
Order is not applicable.

b) According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course
of audit, the Group does not have any CIC. Accordingly, the requirements of
clause 3(xvi)(d) are not applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current and in the immediately
preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.
Accordingly, clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management pians and
based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing
has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company is not
capabie of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when
they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date
of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet datgZie
get discharged by the Company as and when they fali due. ’




(xx) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
there is no unspent amount under sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the Act
pursuant to any project. Accordingly, clause 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx}(b) of the Order is
not applicable.

For HUM S & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 022230N

{Partner)
Membershlp No. 505140

Place of signature: Faridabad
Date: 30-05-2025
UDIN: 25505140BMHMZ03748



n o h r
(Referred to in point 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements’ section of our report to the members of Jotindra Steel and Tubes
Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financlal Reporting under Clause
(i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (CAct’)

we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Jotindra Steel
and Tubes Limited (‘the Company’) as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of
the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities inciude
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company hased on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
‘Guidance Note’) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the
Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financlal reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk.

The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company'’s internal financial controls system
over financial reporting. AR




Meaning of Internal Financlal Controis over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliabiiity of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refiect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonabie assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
the management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

LimItations of Internal Financlal Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
inciuding the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internai financial controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financia! controls
system over financial reporting and such internai financial controls over financial reporting
were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

For HU M S & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 022230N

(Partner)
Membership No. 505140

Place of signature: Faridabad
Date: 30-05-2025
UDIN: 25505140BMHMZ03748
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;- Jotindra Infrastructure Limited
* {Formely Known As Jotindra Steel And Tubes Limited)

"7 Y CIN: L27104HR1970PLCOOS 240

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025

Address: 14/3, Mathura Road, Faridabad- 121003 Haryans; Ematl: jotindrag@jotindsa.com

(Al Amounts In Rupees Millons, Unless Otherwlse Stated)

Particulars Note Az at As at
ng. March 31,2025 March 31. 2024
ASSETS
1. Non current assets
a} Property, plant and equipment & 70.61 69.95
b) Financial assets
) MOn current Investments 7 29{.58 317.31
i} Long Terrn Loans & Advances 8 2.50 2.50
ili) Cther financial assets L) 65.18 ag4.62
d) Cther non current assets 14 - -
e} Deferred tax asset (net) 20 2.33 2.13
431.20 696.51
2. Current assats
a) Inventories
i}aroup Houslng Project 10 780.60 881.60
if)Other than Group Housing Project 225.36 141.37
b) Financial assets
i} Current Investments - -
i} Trade receivables 11 101.37 69.27
fii) Cash and cash equivaients 12 241 2.38
iv) Bank balances other than {li) above 13 58.08 73.37
v} Short Term Loans & Advances 8 1,004.32 747.63
vi) Other financlal assets 9 166.00 172.50
¢) Other current assets 14 59.00 54.64
2,397.15 2,148.75
Total Assets 2,828.35 2,843.26
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
{a) Equity share capital 15 80.7% 48.75
{b) Other equity 1s .
i} Retalned Earnings 1,094.20 814.29
ity Other reserves 244.03 244.03
Total equity 1,418.97 1,107.07
LIABILITIES
1. Non Currant llabilities
a) Financial llabilities
[} Long Term Borrowings 17 441.07 280.04
1) Other financlal labillfies
b} Provislons i8 2.60 2.25
c) Deferred tax itabiiities {net} 19 - -
443.67 282.29
2. Current Liabilities
a) Firancial liabilities
i) Short Term Borrowings 20 65.61 §0.13
i} Trade payables 21 98.93 434,65
iil) Other financial liabllities 22 30.49 24.20
k) Other current liabilities 23 736.00 922.88
¢) Provislons 18 34.68 22.04
965.71 1,453.91
Total Equity and Liabtities 2,828.35 2,843.26
Summary of material accounting policles 5

The accompanying notes are an Jntegral part of the financial statements.

As per gur report of even date

ForHU M S &k Assoclates
Chartered Accountants

H.P. Yoshl
Partner

Place:Faridabad
Date: 30.05.2025
UDIN: 25505140BMHMZIO3748

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,of
2 Infrastructura Limited \/

Akhit Vishnu Kumar Sureka
Mana rector
(Din'YNo. 00060206)

Director
{Din No. 000560180)
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jotindra Infrastructure Limited
(Formely Known As Jotindra Steel And Tubes Limited)
CIN: :27104HR1970PLCOO5240D

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2025
Address: 14/3, Mathura Road, Faridabad- 121003 Haryana; Emai): jotindra@jotindra.com
{All Amounts In Rupees Millons, Unless Otherwise Stated)

Note For the year ending For the year ending
Particulars no. March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Income
Revenue from operations 24 888.22 741,92
Other income 25 232.10 509.79
Total income 1,120.33 1,251.71
Expenses
Cost of raw materials consumed 26 - -
Expenditure on Group Housing Project 26A 676.60 722.46
Purchases of stock-in-trade . 84.00 16.55
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-In-progress and raw 27 {84.00) (16.55)
Employee benefits expenss 28 2.65 2.86
Finance costs 29 3.44 2.33
Depreciation 6 9,68 12.12
Seiling and distribution expenses 30 - 0.39
Administration and general expenses 31 6.29 4.12
Total expenses 698.65 744.28
Profit/ (loss) before exceptional items and tax 421.67 507.44
Exceptional Itermns 122.25 -
Profit/{Loss) before tax 299.43 507.44
Income tax expenses
Provision for current tax {19.95) (7.49)
Earlier Year Taxes 0.08 (0.92)
Deferred tax Asset/{Liability) Q.19 g8.12
Profit/{Loss) for the year 279.75 507.15
Other comprehensive income 32
A (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Re-measurement gains/ (losses) on defined benefit plans 0.20 0.25
(i7) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to {0.05} (0.06)
profit or loss
Other comprehensive Income for the year 0.15 Q.18
Total comprehensive income for the year 279.90 507.33
Earnings per equity share: 33
Basic earnings per equity share of INR 10 each (in INR}) Basic 47.45 i04.12
Diluted earnings per equity share of INR 10 each {in INR} Diluted 47.45 104.12
Summary of materlal accounting policies 5

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date

For H UM S & Assoclates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 022230N
. I

H.P. Joshi
Partner
Membership No.: 505140

Place:Faridabad
Date: 30.05.2025
UDIN: 25505140BMHMZO03748

For and on behalf of the Board of Directers of

Chlef Financial Officer

Infrastructure Limited

N
Vishnu Kumar Sureka

Director
{Din No. 00060160)




Jotindra Infrastructure Limited
{Formely Known As {otindra Steel And Tubes Limited)

CIN: LZ7104HR1970PLLCO0OS240
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2025
Address: 14/3, Mathura Road, Farldabad- 121003 Haryana; Emali: jotindra@jotindra.com
{All Amounts in Rupees Millons, tnless Qtherwise Stated)
For the year ending For the ysar ending

Particulars
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit/{loss) before exceptional items and tax 421.67 507.44
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 9.68 12.12
Profit on Sale of Assets {0.04) {16.91)
Loss on investment in shares 1.02 o.09
Sundry balances written off/Back - 0.02
Interest income (11.22) {20.86)
Interest expense 3.43 2.33
Provisien for douhtful receivables - (44.44)
Provision for douhtful Advances writien back {220.20} {138.09)
Loss in Partnership Firm 0.19 0.42
Gain (Conversion of Land Into Stock in Trade)} - (286.25)
Operating Profit/{Loss) befora working capital changes 204,52 15.86
Movements In cash flow on account of werking capltal:
changes In security deposits 739,44 (202.91)
Changes in inventaries 21.28 (83.30)
Changes in trade receivables {50.88) 129.82
Changes in other financial assets 6.50 -
Changes in other current assets (140.36} (50.96)
Changes In gther financial liabilities 6.29 18.24
Changes in provisions (6.73) (1.32)
Changes in trade payables (335.68) 321.33
Changes in other current liahilities {186.87) (156.96)
Cash ganerated from operations (242.48) (118.10)
Income taxes paid (Net of refunds) - -
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES {242.49) {118.10)
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payments to acquire Property, Plant and Equipment (14.88) {10.17}
Payments from saie of Property, Plant and Equipment 0.30 126.20
Payments to acquire non- current inyestments 25.51 {21.82)
Interest received 11.22 20.86
Redemption/{Investments) in margin money deposits 15.28 (31.40}
NET CASH (USED)/GENERATED IN INVESTING 37.44 R3.08
ACTIVITIES
€ CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
{Repayment)/Proceeds from long term barrowings 161.02 22,75
Proceeds from short term borrowings 15.48 15.49
Interest and other finance charges paid {3.43) {2.33)
Proceeds from issue of share capital on preferentisl basis 32.00 -
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES 205.07 35.92
NET CHANGES IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS {(A+B+C) 0.03 1.49
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:
Opening Baiance 2,38 0.89
Unrealised Gain/{Loss) an forelgn currency Cash and Cash Equivalents -
Closing Balance .41 2.38
Summary of material accounting poiicles 5

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial staternents.
As per our report of even date '

For H U M S & Assoclates For and en

¢ of the Board of Directars of \y/
Chartered Accountants rastructure Limited
Fine /
H.P. Joshi’ Vishnu Xumar Sureka
Partner Director
Membership No.: 505140 {DIn No. DOD60160)

Nipnornra '\“‘}“
Nimanshu Singl
Company Secreta

Place:Faridabad
Date: 30,05.202%
UDIN: 255051408MHMZO3748



. ]o&ndra Infrastructure Limited
= (Foreicly Known Az Jotindra Stee] And Tubes Limited)
CIN: L27104HR1970PLLODSZ40
Statgments of Changes in Equity as on March 31, 2025
m: 14/3, Muthura Road, faridabad- 171003 Harysna; Email: jatindrajotindra.com
(Al Amounts in Rupees Millens, Unless Otherwise Stated)

a) Equity share capital

Equity sharss of INR 10 sach
Issusd, subscribad and fully paid:- Number of Shares | Amount

At April 1, 2023 4.87 48.75
Changes in Equity Share Capltal due to prics periad ermors - -

Restated balance as at Aprl 1, 2023 - -

[

Changes in equity share capital during the year (Note 15) -
At March 31, 2024 87 7
Changes In Equity Share Capitat due to pripr period errors -

Restated balance as at Aprl 1, 2024 -

Changes in equity share capital during the year (Note 15) 3.20 32.00
At March 3t, 2023 j B.07 80.75

h) Other aquity

Itams of Other Comprehensive|
Particulars Raserves and Surplus Incoma

Capital
Capital Securiti Bad . P
' Pramiu m'l o8 ption R Earnings | Revaluation Surplus | Others

Total Equity

As wt April 1, 2023 n.oc 220.52 23.50 A06.96 - - 530.98

Proftt/{Lose) for the year - 507.15 - 507.15

Ttems of vther comprehensive lncome

Re-measurernent gain/(ioss} on defimed ;

beneft plans Q.18 c.18
Total comprehansive income as st March
31, 2024

- - - 507.33 - 507.33

At March 31, 2024 .00 220.52 23.50 B14.29 - - 3,058.32

As at April 1, 2024 n.00 220.52 23,50 B14.19 - - 1,058.32

Profit/{Loss) for the year - 279.75 - 279.75

1tems of cther comprehansive income

Re-measurement, gain/{(kss} on defined benefit 0.15 0.151
plans . X
Totat comprahensive incoms as st Merch
31, 2025

- 279.90 - 279.90

At March 31, 2025 n.o¢ 120.52 23.50 1,094.20 - - 1,338.22
5

Summary of matarial accounting policles
The accompanying rates are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our repevt of even date
Far HU M S & Associntes

Chartered Accountants
Flrm Registration No.: 042230N

Far and on behalf of the Board of DI of
Jotindra Infrastructurs umﬁi"/

Akchil B raka Vishnu Kumar Suraka
ManaglggDirector Director
(Din No, DOOGD206) {Din No. 00060160)

'li\\.lhnw-\/ﬂn :

manshu Singh

H.P. Joshi
Partner
Membership No.: 505140

Placa: Faridebad Satish Ku P
Data: 30,05.2025 C Officer
UDIN: 25505 140BMHMIO3748




Jotindra Infrastructure Limited
{Formely Known As Jotindra Steel And Tubes Limited)
CiN: L27104HR1970PLEDDS 240

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
Address: 14 /4, Mathura Road, Faridabad- 121003 Haryana; Emall: jotndragjetindra.com

1. Corporate Information

Jotindra Infrastructure Limited (Formely Known as Jotindra Steel & Tubes Limited} (the *Company”)} is a company domiciled in India and incorporated
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The Company is domiciled and incorporated in india in 1967 and has its registered office at 14/3,
Mathura Road, Near Mewla Maharajpur Village, Sector 45, Faridabad-121003 (Haryana), India.

1. Statement of compliance

In accordance with the notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards {referred to as *Ind
AS™) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 20 15 with effect from April 1, 2017 as amended by Companles {Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2016.

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS as notified under the Companies (indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as
amended by Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2016 read with Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013,

3. Basls of preparation

These financlal statements have been prepared on a historicai cost basis, except for:

(i} Certain financial instruments which are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period.

(i} Net defined benefit (assets) / liabillties measured at fair value of plan assets iess present value of defined benefit chiigation.

The financial statements are presentad in Indian Rupees which is aiso the Company's functional currency and ail values are rounded to the nearest rupee,
except when aotherwise indlicated.

Material Accounting Policies and Critical accounting estimates and judgements

4. Critical accounting estimates and judgaments

The preparation of these financiat statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions, that affect the reported balances of assets and llabilities, disciosures relating to contingent (labilities as at the
date of the financtal statements and the reported amounts of income and expenses for the years presented. Actual results may differ from thase estimates,

Estimates and underiying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimates are revised and in any future periods affected,

In particular, information ahout significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that have the most
signlficant effect en the arnounts recognized in the financial statements pertain to:

Impairment testing: Property, plant and equipment that are subject to amortisation/ depreciation are tested for impairment when events occur or
changes in circumstances indicate that the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit is less than its carrying vaiue, The receverahle amount of cash
generating units is higher of value-in-use and fair value less cost to sell. The calculation involves use of significant estimates and assumptions which
inctuges turnover and earnings multiples, growth rates and net margins used 1o calculate projected Future cash flows, risk-adjusted discount rate, future
economic and market conditions.

Impalrment of Investments: The Company reviews its carrylng vaiue of investments carried at cost or amartised cost annually, or more frequently when
there i5 Indication for impairment. If the recoverable amount is less than its carrying amount, the impairment loss is accounted for,

incoma taxes: Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is regarded as probabie that deductible temparary differences can be realized. The
Company estimates deferred tax assets and jiabilities based on current tax laws and rates and in certaln cases, business plans, inciuding management’s
expectations regarding the manner and timing of recovery of the reiated assets. Changes in these estimates may affect the amount of deferred tax
Habitities or the vatuation of deferred tax assets and thereby the tax charge In the Statement of Profit or Loss.

Provision for tex llabliities require judgements on the interpretation of tax legisiation, developments In case law and the patential cutcores of tax
audits and appeais which may be suhject to significant uncertainty. Therefore the actual results may vary fram expectations resulting in adjustments to
provisions, the vaiuation of deferred tax assets, cash tax seltlements and therefore the tax charge in the Statement of Prefit or Loss.

Dafined benefit plans: The cost of the defined benefit plans and the present value of the defined benefit ebligation are based on actuarial vatuation using
the projected unit credit method. An actuarial valuatien involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future,
These include the detarmination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its
long term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highiy sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each Balance Sheet
date.

Falr value of financial Instruments: When the falr values of financlal assets and financial lizbilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured
based on quoted prices in actlve markets, their fair value is measured using valyation technigues including the present valuation technigue. The inputs ta
these models are taken from cbservable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair
values. Judgements include censiderations of inputs such s fiquidity risk, credit risk and volatility, Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect
the reported fair value of fimancial instruments.

Impairment of financlal assets: The Company Is expesed to credit risk from Its financing activities, inciuding deposits with banks, security deposits,
trade recelvahles and other financial instruments. Credit risk from balances with banks is managed by the Company's management in accordance with the
Company’s policy. Provision for security deposit Is measured using 12 month expected credit losses. Customer credit risk is managed by each unit as per
the Company's established policy, procedures and control relating to customer credit risk management. Qutstanding customer recelvables are regularly
monitored for any expected default in repayment. An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date on an individual basis for major clients. in
addition, 2 large number of minor receivabies are gruuped inta homogenous groups and assessed for impairment collectively. The Company dees not heid

collateral as security.




Jotindra Infrastructure Limited
{Formely Known As Jotindra Steel And Tubes Limited)}
CIN: L27104HR1970PLC005240

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
Address; 14/3, Mathura Road, Faridabad- 121003 $taryana; Email: jotindra@jotindra.com

5. Matarial accounting policies
a) Revanue recognition :

Income from Cperations

a) Revenue for Phase | & Phase i of the Affardable Group Housing project is recognized a5 per ‘Percentage of Completicn Method” (POC) analyzed by the
managerment based on information provided by technical personnel. The stage of completion under the POC method is measured on the basis of
percentage that actual costs incurred on reai estate projects inciuding land, construction and development cost bears to the total estimated cost of the

project.

Revenue for Phase Hi will be recognized as per ‘Completed Contract Methed’ (CCM) measured at the fair value of the consideration received/ receivable,
taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government snd Is net of rebates and
discounts. The Company assesses its revenue arrangements against specific criteria ta determine if It is acting as principat or agent. The Company has
concluded that it is acting as a principal in all of its revenue arrangements. )
b} Amount received from customers which exceeds the cost and recognized profits to date on projects in progress, is disclosed as advance received from
customers under pther current tabilitles.

c) Interest due on delayed payments by customers Is accounted on receipt basis.

d} Revenue from sale of completed real estate projects, jand, development rights and sale/transfer of rights in agreements are recognised in the financlal
year in which agreements of such sales are executed and there Is no uncertzinty about uitimate cotlections,

Other items of Revenue are recognized in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS-115) sccordingly, wherever there are uncertalnties In
the ascertainment/ realization of income are recognised at the time of receipt of payment thereof.

Interest income
Interest income s accrued on a time proportion basls using the effective interest rate method.

Dividend Income

Dividend Income is recognized when the Company's right to receive the amount is established.

b) Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation [other than fraehoid land) and accumutated impairment losses, if any.

All property, plant and equipment are Initially recorded at cost. Cost includes the acquisition cost or the cost of construction, including duties and non-
refundable taxes, expenses directly related to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for making them operational for their intended use
and, in the case of qualifylng assets, the attributable borrowtng costs. Initial estimate of costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site
on which it is located is also included i there Is an obligation to restore It.

Subsequent expenditure relating to property, plant and equipment is capitatised only when It Is probable that future econornic benefits associated with
these wili fiow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliabty.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down mmediately to its recoverabie amount i the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated recaverable
amount,
An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upen disposa) or when no futusre econgmic benefits are expected 1o arise from the continued use

of the asset, Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an ltem of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference hetween the
saies proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Capital work in progress represents projects under which the property, plant and equipment are not yet ready for their intended use and are carried at cost
determined as aforesaid.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment Is provided on a Straight-line hasls using the rates prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013,
The identified components are depreciated over the useful lives; the remalning asset is depreciated over the life of principal assets.

The assets’ useful llves and residual values are reviewed at the Bajance Sheet date and the effects of any changes in estimates are accounted for on @
prospective hasis.

The company has used the following useful (ife to provide depreciation on s fixed assets.

Parcticulars Life in Years
Land -
Bullding 60
Residentiat flats &0
Piant and machinery 15
Flactrical Installations 10
Building Equlpment 12815
Furnlture and Fixture 10
Refrigeration & Alr 10
Conditioners

QOffice Equipment 5
Computer I&6
Solar Plant 25
Vehicle B& 10
Commerclal Vehicle 8




Jotindra Infrastructure Limited
(Formely Known As Jotindra Steel And Tubes Limited)
CIN: L27104HR1970PLCO05240

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
Address: 14/3, Mathura Rosd, Faridabad- 121003 Haryana; Emall: jotindra@jotindra.com

c) Assets taken on lease:

A Lease In which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred to the Company {5 classified as operating lease, Payments
made under operating lease are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease unless the payments are
structured to Increase in line with the expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor's expected infiationary cost increases.

d} Assets classified as held for sale:

Non-Current Assets (PPE) are ciassified as held for sale if it is highly probable that they will be recovered primarily through sale rather than through
continuing use.

Such assets are generally measured at the lower of thelr carrying amount and fair value less cost to seli. Losses on Initial classification as heid for sale and
subsequent gains and losses on re-measurement are recognised In profit or loss.

Once classified as held for sale, Property, Plant & Fquipment are no longer depreciated.

e} Financlal instruments

1. Financlal assats

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are recognised when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the financial instrument. The
Company determines the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

When financial assets are recognised initially, they are measured at fair value, pius, in the case of financial assets not at falr vaiue through profit or ioss
directly attributable transaction costs. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Classification

« Cash and Cash Equivaients - Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances {with an originai
maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition, highly liquld Investments that are readily convertdble into known amaunts of cash and which
are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value,

« Debt Instruments - The Company classifies its debt Instruments as suhsequently measured at amortised cost, falr value through Other Comprehensive
Income or fair vaiue through profit or loss hased on its business modei for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash fiow characteristics of
the financial asset,

i, Financial assets at amortised costs:

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held for coliection of contractual cash flows where those cash
flows represent solely payments of principal and interest. Interest income from these financial assets is Included as a part of the Company's Income in Ehe
Statement of Profit and 1.0ss using the effective interest rate method.

il. Financial assets at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income {FVOCT)Financial assets are subsequentty measured at fair value through Cther
Comprebensive Income If these financial assets are heid for collection of contractual cash fiows and for selling the financial assets, where the assets’ cash
fiows represent solely payments of principal and interest. Movements in the carrylng value are taken through Other Comprehensive Income, except for the
recognition of impalrment gains or Josses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains or losses which are recognised In the Statement of Profit and Loss.
When the financlal asset Is derecognised, the cumutative gain or loss previously recognized in Cther Comprehensive Income Is reclassified from Other
Comprehensive Income to the Statement of Profit and Loss. Interest income on such financial assets is included as & part of the Comgany’s income in the
Statement of Profit and Loss using the effective Interest rate method. .

iil.  Financial assets at falr value through profit or loss {FVTPL}

Assets that do not rmeet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOCI are measured at fair value through profit or loss. A gain or loss on such deht instrument
that is subseguently measured at FVTPL and is not part of a hedging relationship as well as Interest income is recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

» Equity Instruments - The Company subsequently measures all equity investments (other than the investment in subsldiaries, associates and joint
ventures which are measured at cost) at fair value. Where the Company has eiected to present fair value gains and lasses on equity investments in Other
Compsehensive Income {"FVOLI™), there Is no subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and josses to profit or loss. Dividends from such investmnents
are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as other income when the Company’s right to receive payment is established.

At the date of transition to Ind AS, the Company has made an irrevocabie efection to present in Other Comprehensive Income subseguent changes in the
fair value of equity investments that are not held for trading.

When the equity Investment is de-recognised, the cumuiative galn or loss previously recognised in Other Comprehensive Income is re-~classified from Other
Comprehensive Income to the Retained Eamings directly.

Da-recognition

A financial asset is derecognised only when the Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows fromn the financial asset. Where the Cornpeny has
transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred substantlally afl risks and rewards of ownership of the financial ssset. In such
cases, the financial asset Is derecognised. Where the Company has not transferred substantially all nsks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset,
the fAinancial asset is not derecognised. Where the Company retalns control of the financial asset, the asset Is continued to be recognised to the extent of
continuing involvement in the financial asset.
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I1. Financlal [labliities
Initlal recognition and measuremant

Financial llabilities are recognised when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the financial instrument. The
Company determines the classification of its financial liabilities at initial recognition. All financlal liabilltles are recognised Initially at falr value, plus, in the
case of financial abiities not at fair value through profit or lass directly attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent measuremant
After Initial recognition, financia$ liabilities that are not carried at fair vaiue through profit or loss are subsequently measured at arnortised cost using the
effective Interest method. Galns and losses are recognised In the Statement of Profit and Loss when the liabllities are derecognised, and through the

amortisation process,

toans and borrowings
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the EIR method, Gains and losses are
recognised in profit or loss when the habifities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amartisation process.

amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premlum on acquisition and fees or costs that are an Integral part. of the EIR. The EIR
amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

De-recognition .

A financial liability is de-recognised whan the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires, When an existing financial liabllity is
replaced by ancther from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing |lability are substantially modified, such an exchange
or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original fiability and the recognition of a new Hahifity, and the difference in the respective carrying
amounts Is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Offsatting of financlal instruments
Financial assets and financial liabllities are offset and the net amount is reported in the financial statement if there Is a currently enforceable legal right to
offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultanecusly.

I11. Impalrment of financial agsets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether & financlal asset or a group of financial assets s impaired. Ind AS-109 on Financiai Instruments,
requires expected credit iosses to be measured through a loss allowance. For trade receivables only, the Company recognises expected lifetime losses
using the simplified approach permitted by Ing AS-109, from initial recognition of the recetvables. For other financial assets (not being equity instruments
ar debt instruments measured subsequently at FVTPL} the expected credit losses are measured at the 12 menth expected credit losses or an amount equal
to the lifetime expected credit losses if there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initlai recognition,

f) Inventorias
Loose Tools - AL cost
Stores, Spares and Packing - At tower of cost or net realisable value
Material
Raw Material - At lower of cost or net realisable value
Work-in-process - At lower of cost or net realisable vzlue
Finished Goods - At lower of cost or net realisable value
Scrap - At estimated reallsable value

Net realizahle vaiue is the estimated selling price in the ordipary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to
make the sale,

Cost of raw materia!, components and stores & spares is determined on first in first out/ weighted average hasis. Cost of finished goods & work-in-process
comprises of materials, (abour and other related overheads Including depreciation,

g} Forelgn curvency transtation:
The functional currency of the Company is Indian rupee.

i. Transactions in foreign currency has been translated into Indlan Rupees at the exchange rates prevailing at the date of transaction, any varlation in
receipt or payment has been adjusted in exchange gain/loss account, Assets and Liabilities outstanding as at year end have been converted into the Indian
Rupees at year end axchange rates.

il. Non-monetary assets and liabilities are transiated at the rate prevaiiing on the date of transaction. Net variation arising out of the sald transactions are
adjusted to the costs of the respectlve non-monetary assets or liabilities, in the case of fixed assets up-to the date of installation.

i, The operations of foreign branches of company are intogral in nature and financial statements of these branches are translated using the same
principles and procedures as of Its head office.

iv. In case of forward exchange contract or other financial instruments, the gain or loss is computed by multiplylng the foreign currency amount of the
farward exchange contract by the difference between the forward rate available at the end of the year and the contracted forward rate.

h) Employse benefits
+ Short term obligations: The costs of all short-term employee benefits {that are expacted to be settied wholty within 12 months after the end of the
period in which the employees render the related service) are recognised during the period in which the employee renders the related services. The
accruals for employee entitlements of benefits such as salaries, bonuses and annual jeave represent the amount which the Company has a present
ohligation to pay as a resuft of the employees' services and the cbligation can be measured reliably. The accruals have been calculated at undiscounted
amounts bssed on current salary jevels at the Balance Sheet date.
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
Address: 14/3, Mathura Road, Faridabad- 121003 Haryana; Emall: jotindra@jotindra.com

« Defined contribution plan (Provident fund): The eligible employees of the Company are entitied to recelve benefits under the provident fund, a
defined contrthution plan, in which both employees and the Company make monthly contributions at a specified percentage of the covered employees’
salary (currently 12% of employees’ salary), which Is recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss during the year. The Company is
generally liable for annual contributions and recognises such contributions as an expense in the year in which the corresponding services are rendered hy
tha Employea.

« Defined benefit plan (Gratuity): The Gratuity plan provides for lump sum payment to vested empfoyees on retirement, death or termination of
employment of an amount based on the respective employee’s last drawn salary and tenure of employment. The Company accounts for the net present
value of Its obligations for gratuity benefits, based on an independent actuarial valuation, determined on the basis of the projected unlt credit method,
carried out as at the Balance Sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses are recognised Immediately in the Other.Comprehensive Income and refiected in
retained earnings and will not be reclassified to the Staternent of Proflt and Loss.

« Compansated absences:Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the pericd in which the
employee renders the related services are recognised as an actuarially determined Hability at the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the
Balance Sheet date.

The discount rates used for determining the present value of obligation under defined benefit pians, is based on the market ylelds on Government
securities as at the balance sheet date, having maturity periods approximating to the terms of related obiigations.

1} Income taxes

Income tax expense coMprises current tax expense and the net change In the deferred tax asset or liability during the year. Current and deferred tax are
recagnised In statement of profit and loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in
which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive incomne or directly in equity, respectively,

Current Tax

Current tax expenses are accounted in the same period to which the revenue and expenses retate. Provision for current income tax Is made for the tax
liability payabie on taxable income after considering tax allowances, deductions and exemptions determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates
and the prevailing tax laws. Current tax assets and current tax liabllities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle the asset and the liabllity on a net basis,

Deferred Tax

Deferred Income tax is recognised using the balance sheet approach. Deferred Income tax assets and liabilities ere recognised for deductible and taxable
temporary differences arising between the tax base of assets and liabilltles and their carrying amount In fnanclal staternents, except when the deferred
income tsx arises from the initial recognition of goodwlll, an asset or flability In a transaction that is not a business comnbinatipn and affects neither
accounting nor taxatle profits or loss at the time of the transsction,

Deferred income tax assets are recognised te the extent that It is probabie that taxable profit will be avaiiable against which the deductible temporary
differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised.

Deferred tax liabllities are generally recognized for all taxable temnporary differences except In respoct of texable temporary differences associated with
investments In subsidiaries, assoclates and Interests in joint ventures where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference can be controlled and it
is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the fareseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed .at each Balance Sheet date and reduced to the extent that It is no tonger probable that sufficient
taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be utitised,

Deferred tax liabilities and asseks are measured at tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the jiabillty is settled or the asset realised,
based on tax rates [and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantlally enacted by the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax assets and liabiiities are
offset when there Is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax ahifities and when they relate to Income taxes levied by the
same taxation authority and the Combany intends tu sattle its current tax assets and liabilities on & net basis.

1) Earnings per share

Basic earhings per share is computed by dividing the profit or loss after tax by the welghted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year,
Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss} after tax as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or Income
{met of any attributable taxes} relating to the diutive potentlal equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving
basic earnings per share.

k) Provisions and contingent Habillities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a hinding present obligation. This may be either Jegal because It derives from & contract, legislation or
other operation of law, or constructlve because the Company created valid expectations on the part of third parties by accepting certain responsibilities, Te
record such an obligation it must be probable that an outflow of rescurces will be required to settle the obligation and a retiable estimate can be made for
the amourt of the obligation. The amount recognised as a provision and the indicated time range of the outfiow of economic benefits are the best estimate
{most probable outcome) of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date, taking into &ccount the risks and
uncertainties surreunding the cbiigation, Non-current provisions are discounted if the impact is material.

Disputed liabilities and claims against the company Including clalms by Taxation Authorities pending in appeals, are treated as contingent liabilities. Claims
against the company are reduced by counter ciaims of the company in order to determine the contingent Habiiitles.
1} Statemaent of Cash Flows

Cash fiows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/ (loss) before tax Is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non cash nature and any
deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments, Cash flow for the year are classified by operating, investing and financing actlvities.

m} Investment In subsidiaries, assoclates & joint ventures
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Jotindra Infrastructure Limited
{FormelyXnown As Jotindra Steei And Tubes Limited)
CIN: LZT FMHR1970PLC005240

Notes to Ainancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Address: 143, Mathara Road, Farklabad- 121003 Haryana; Email: jotindra@jotindra.com
{Al Amounts in Rupees Millons, Unless Otherwise Stated}

7  Non-currant investments As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2024
Quoted
(i} Investmant ln Government Sacurities at cost

Kisan Vikas Patra 003 0.03

(ii} Invastment in Equity Instrumants at cost

Investmant in Other entities

Blharlfi Ispat Udyog Limited {Current Year 2,96,600 / Previous Year 2,96,600 fuily paid up of INR 10 each fully 1.04 1.04
paid up) T )

Unquoted

{1} Invastment in Equity Instrumanis st cost
Invastment in Associntes

1ST Infrastructure Private Limited (Current Year 1,350/ Previous Year 4,350 fuliy pald up of INR 100 each fully 0.14 0.14
pald up) ) )
5.%.0. Estates Privata Limited (Current vear 8,278 / Previous Year 42,500 Hlly paid up of INR 100 each fulty 0.63 45.09

paid Lp} w.e.l. 07th January 2023 upto 24th March 2025,

Investment in Subsidiary

gihariji Developers Private Limited (Current year 59,900 / Previous year £9,900 Rylly paid up of INR 10 each 0.44 0.44
fully paid up) w.e.f. 10th January 2023 : !
Sarvome Housing Private Limited {Current Year 46,350 / Previous Yesr 40,900 fuily pakd up of INR 10 each

D.4% d.41
fully pald up)
Sarvare Developers Private Limited (Current Year 40,010 / Previous Year 45,010 fully paid up of INR 10 each
fully pald up} O.40 0.40
Sarvome Infrastructure Projects Private Umlted {Current Year 40,010 / Previous Year 40,040 fully paid up of 0.40 040
INR 10 each fully paid up) '
VL Land and Housing Private Limited {Current Year 9,600 / Previous Year 9,600 fully paid up of INR 100 each 1.02 102

futty paid up) w.e.f. O8th January 2023

{ii} Invastment in Partnarahlp Firm st cost

Ozone GSP Infratech™ 2B85.89 268.36
gg.sl g;z&t

* fnvestment in Partnarship Firm - Ozone GSP Infratach -

Detalls of Partners: - % holding as on

Name of Partrer March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

1. Jotindra Infrastructure Limited {Farmely Known as Jotindrm Siee) & Tubes Limited} 95 95

2. Akhl Kumar Surgka 5 5

Profit Sharing Ratio:- Partners shall share the profit arising from the business of the firm, in thelr capital sharing ratio, prevalling on the lasy day of concerned
finandal year. However, Josses arising from the business shall be bome solely by Jotindra Infrastructure Limited {Formefy Known as Jotindra Steel & Tubes

Lmited}.

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Profit/{Loss) - Share for the year ended:
Capital Balance 286.08 268.76
Profit/{Lass) - Recognised for the year ended: (0.19) (0.40)

Mote: buring the Previous year the company has recognised the Loss of the partnership firm for F.y¥ 2027-23 & F.y 2023-24.

8 Loans and advances Non-currant Currant
A mt As ak As mt As

Unsecured, considerad Doubtfull March 31, 2025 _ March 31, 2024 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
{Receivable on demand)
Advanca recoverabia in cash or kind
To related party# - - 1,200.48 1,079.79
Less: Provision For Daubtfull Advances - - (320.86} 5541.06}
Net Advanca recoverabia in cash or kind - - 879.62 $38.73
# Loans and advances incuides Rs 95,67,46,800/- (Previous year Rs. 73,25,85,000/-) advanced to Subsidares of tha Company.
Unsacured, conwidared good
{Recalvable on demand)
Adwvancs recoverable In cash or kind
To Others - - 124.71 208.90
Loans to others* 2.50 2.50 . -
Nat Advance recoverabla in cash or kind FET] 50 128.71 208,90

250 2,50 1,004,312 7A7.53

+ Loans and Advances have been categorised on its recoverability within 12 months. Where managemeant does nat foresee recoverablity In next 12 months, the
same has been classifled as non-current.
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Jotindra Infrastructure Limited

(FormehzKnown As Jotindra Steel And Tubes Limited}

CIN: LZ7704HR197DPLEOOS 240

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Add 143, Mathura Road, Faridabad- 121003 Haryana; Emall: jotindtafjotindra.com
(Al Amaunts in Rupees Millons, Unless Otherwise Stated
9  Other financials assats Non-current Current
Asnt As at As % As Bt
- March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Security deposits
Daposit to government 5.18 4.62 - -
Peposit to others 60,00 300.00 166,00 172.50
—S5.18 308.63_ 16500 17250
10 Inventories As »t A5 9t
0.05 0.05
In hand
Raw material 0.63 0.63
Finlshed goods 17.59 17.59
Stores, spares & packing material 0.15 .15
Project WP {Flots) 206.98 122.98
228.36 141.37
In Process
Construction- Work In progress at Faridabad frefer note 39) 780.80 881.60
78160 B881.60
120596 103396

Nota: Inventory includes land of the Company at Faridabad of B.80625 acres which has been converted in to

project{s). Out of the above tand at faridabad 2.3375 acres is being
being deveioped under Phase-11
development, alsc refer note 40 in respect of valuation of such land for stock in frade purposes.

11 Trada recaivables

Trade Receivables considered good- Unsecured
Trade Receivables which have significant increase In credit risk
Less:- Provision for doubtful recelvables

arid During the Previous year the company has applled for grant o

stock In trade for the purpose of resl estate
developed by the company under afferdable Group Housing Scheme Phase-I, 3.600 acres is
f licence for the remaining land admeasuring 2.86R75 acres for

As at
March 31, 2025

As at
March 31, 2024

102.39

1.02

69.96

0.70

10337

§3:27

Ageing for Trade Receivable outstanding as at March 31, 2023 In a8 follows:
Outsianding for following

paricds from dua dats of psyment

Particulars

Less Than & Montha & Montha - 4 Year

1-2 Years 2-3 Yaurs

More Than 3 Years Total

(4} Undisputed Trade
receivables - considered

gond

51.74 -

B.29 -

8.83

{li) Undlisputed Trade
Revelvables -which have
significant Increase

in credit risk

{it) Undisputed Trade Receivables - .
credit impaired

(v} Dlsputed Trade
Receivables considered - -

33.53 33152

m*
%ﬁ&sputed Frada
Recelvabless - which
have significant - -
increase in credit

sk ___
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables -

51.74 -

Grand Total

42,36 102.3%

Less: - Pravision for coubtfui receivables

T 102

161.37 |

\\\'\M
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Jotindra infrastructure Limited
{Formely Known As Jatindra Steal And Tubes Limlted)
CIN: LZ7 TI4HR1970PLCOUSZ40

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
iress: 14/3, Mathura Road, Faridabad- 121003 Huryana; Emall: jotindra@jotindra.com

{AlLA i In Rupees Mifons, Liniass Otherwise Stated)

eing for Trade Recelvable outstanding as st March 31, 2024 is s follows:
Particulars Gutstanding for following periads fromt dua date of pay t
Lass Than § Months 6 Months - 1 Yawr 1-1 Years 2-3 Yearn Mora Than 3 Years Total

() Undisputed Trade
receivables - considered .83 - -

Elig ﬁndisputed Trade
Heceivables ~which have

significant increase

L - 27.60 36.43

{lit) Undisputed Trade Recelvables — : - - - - -

| credit jmoaired

(iv) Disputed Trade

Receivables considered - -
|

ivg Elsputed Trade

Recelvabless - which

have significant - -
increase In credit

- - 33,53 33.53

sk
{vl} Disputed*Trie Recelvables -

Grand Total B.A3 - - - 61,14 69.96

Less:- Provision for doubtful_recelvables I
Total Tragde receivabies £9.27

* Recoveries from M/s. Haryana Steel Mongers Private Limited (HSM)

The company has filed Complaint vide Case Nos. NACT/5002-2019 & KACT/5003-2019 titied Jotindra Steel & Tubes Limited, Vs Haryana Steel Mongers Private Limited & Ors. under
Section 138 of Negotiable Instryments Act, 1881, wherein the court has convicted the HSM and have ardered compensation of Rs.6.60 crores in favour of the company along with
simple Imprisonment of 1 year to the convicted persons. M/s. Haryana Siteel Mongers Private Limited & Othars hava moved Crl. Appeal No, CRA-479-2023 & CRA-480-2023 before the
Sessions Court, Faridabad, which 1s pending adjudication.

12 Cash and cash squivalents AF Bt As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Balances with scheduled hanks:

On current accounts 2.34 2.01
Cash In hand 0.07 Q.38
— 1 238
For the purpase of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise the following:
An at As ot
March 33; 2023 March 31, 2024
Cash In hand 0.07 ¢.38
Balances with scheduled banks:
On current accounts ' 2.34 2,01
Fixed deposits with original maturity less than 3 months - -
241 238
Less: Fixed degposits not considered as cash equivatents - -
241 438
13  Bank balances oihar than cash and cash aquivalents An Bt As »t
March 3%, 2025 March 31, 2024
Margin money deposit-Group Housing Project 57.35 72.64
Fixed Deposlt-More than 3 mosths 0.73 D.72
X 2237,
Non-current Current
14 Othar current axsets As =t As at As nt As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2015 March 31, 2024
{Unsecured, considered good)
Balances with governmesnt
authorities({VAT/Exclse Duty/Service - - 6.52 6.54
Tax{Custom Accounts)
Income-tax/ Tax deducted at source - - 40,31 42,07
Claims receivable - - 12.06 0.44
Interest receivable - - 0.11 0.60
z : 5200 YT
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
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(Al Amournits In Rupees Milians, Unless Otherwise Stated)

15 Equity shars capital

As at As at

Authorisad shate capital March 31, 2023 March 31; 2024
3,00,00,000 (Previous year 1,00,00,000) equity shares of INR. 10 each 300,08 10000

- . m-!g im-m
Isausd share capital
4B8,76,174 equity shares of INR 10 each 48.76 48.76
Tesued during the vear 32.00 -

20.76 .35
Subsacribed and Paid up share capital
48,72,749 equity shares of INR 10 each* 48.73 48.73
Add:- Amount forfeited on 3,425 shares 0.02 0.02
Add:- Issued during the yeay 3200 -
Total Issuad, Subscribed anc Fully Paid up share capital 5073 48,75
* 50,000 shares have been alloted as fulty paid vp, pursuant to a contrect without payment being received in cash,
». Reconcilistion of tha numbar of shares at the beginning and at tha end of the ysar
March 31, 2033 siarch 31, 2024
‘No. of shares Valua MNo. of shares ¥alua

At the beginning of the year 48,72,749 43.73 48,72,749 48.73
Tssued during the year 32,00,000 32,00 - -
Outstanding st the end of the yasr 80,72,749 80.73 48,721,749 48.73

. Increase in Authorised share capital
Pursuant to the resolution of the members passed
increased from 10,00,00,000 (Equlty Shares of 10/~

¢. The board of directors of the Company, In their meeting held on October 09, 2024 hed approved the transaction for Issue
of Rs 10 per share for totsl consigeration of Rs 2.20

of Rs 10 each of the Company on & preferential basls,
shareholders of the Company also approved such Issuance
provisions of tha Sacurities and Exchange Baard of India {Issue of Capita!
Jguidelines, If any,

at & price

by Pastal baliot (E-voting) on February 16, 2025, the Authorised
eoch) to 30,04,00,000 (Equity Shares of 10/- each).

of Equity shares and
ardd Disclosure Requirements) Reguiations,

prescribed by any other reguiatory or statutory authont|

Share capital of the company has been

of 32,00,000 equity sheres of face value
crore. On November D6, 2024, the
December 05, 2024, In accordance with the

2018 and other spplicable rules/reguiations
jes. The Company had fully utilized the amount of Rs 3,20 crore towards repayment of

the equity shares were allotted on

depts of the Company.
d. Terms/rights attached to aquity shares
The Company has only ons class of equity share having & par value of INR 10 per share, Each hoider of equity share is entitled to one vate per share. The
Company declares and pays divigend in Indian rupees. The dividend propesed by the Board of Directors 1s subject to the approval of the shareholders In the
ensulng Annual General Meeting.
In the eveat of liquidation of the Company, tha holders of the equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all
preferential amounts, The distribution will De In proportian to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders,
Detaila of sharsholders holding
% mora than 5% shares in the March 31, 2025 March 33, 2024
Company
No. of sharas % of holding Mo, of shares 9% of holding
1, Vishnu Kumar Sureka 11,668,710 14.48 9,08,293 18.64
2, Akhll Kumar Sureka 5,23,626 5.49 523,626 10.75
3, Hemant Venkatamant Lalithraj 3,37,500 4,18 3,37,500 6.93
4. Deepa Subramanian 3,37,500 4.18 3,37,500 6.93
5. Sneha Santosh Tiradkay 3,37,500 4,18 3,37,500 6.53
6. Navneet Kumar Sureka 3,594,907 4.86 3,91,987 8.04
As per records of the Company, including its reglster of sharehold 5/ bers and cther declarations received from shareholders regarding beneficial Interest,
the abeve sharehokling represents both Jegal and beneficlal ownerships of shares,
f. plding of Promotery &8 #5 M) ! D25 in nE followen:
Sharaa held by tha promoters st the end of the ysar
Promoter Nama Ng. of Shares o% of total shares %e Change during the
year
Akhll Kumar Sureka 5.23.626 6.485% -
Parmeshwari Devi Sureka 290 0.004% -
Pramiats Sureks 15Q D.002% -
Vishnu Kumar Sureka 11.68.710 14,477% 28.67%
Sri Nprayan Raj Kumar Merchants Lid 1.30.208 1.613% -
\/ X Flats Private Limited 71,900 0.B91% -
Biharifl Infotech Private Lirnited
Total X T TR T Y 7] —
16 Othar Equity Ag wt As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Capital reserve 0.00 0.00
Securities premlum reserve 220,52 220.52
Capital redemption reserve 23.50 23.50
Retalned earnings 1,094.20 1,094.20
133822 1,335.22
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17  Long term borrowings As ut An st
0.05 a.08
Sacursd
Term loan from banks 305.85 286.21
Lass: Current maturity {refer note 20) . (65.61) (50:13}
240.24 136.08
Unsacured (repeyabie on demand)
From Companies {related party) 189.18 32.55
From Comypanies interest free 11.65 11,42
481,07 20004

* Borrowings have been cassified on the basls of schedubed/ Intended repayment period. Where management does naot foresee repayment within next 12
months, the same has been classified as Long term Borrowings. Further, the repayments due In next 12 months have been classified as “Current maturities of
long-term debt” under "Short term borrowings™ (Note No 20).

a. Term loans from banks snd financial Institutions
Carrying valus &s on

Particulers Refurencs beiow March 33 ”“;; March 31 '”IH“I
Tarm Loans

Term loan from TATA Capital financial services Limited a 14.02 17.21
Term loan fromn Paisako Digital Limited b 279.70 261.51
Auto Loans

Auto koans from Canara Bank c 11,30 7.49
Autc loans from Indian Overseas Bank d 0.83 -

305.85 286,21

Sacurity, interest and repasymant hlrmn
{a) Term Loan from Tata Capital financisl Setvices Limited

During the flnancial year 2016-17, company had taken a joint Joan by squaring up the previcus two joans, In the name of company and M/s. Biharijl Ispat Udyog
Ltd, Quality Synthetic Industries Limited and She Vishnu Kumar Sureka, Shri Navneet Kumar Sureka and Mr. Akhil Kumar Sureka, where M/s. Jotindra Steel &
Tubes Lmited, is a Co-applicant. The loan Is secured by way of equitable mertgage of Property at Unit No. 1 & 3 First Floor, 2nd Portion, Pramulch Plaza, Wing "A”
Chakala Road, Chakala, Andherl (East), Mumba owned by M/s. Biharijl Ispat Udyog Ltd and Quality Synthetic Industries Limited and also persanai guarantee of
Mr. Navneet Kumar Sureka, Mr.Vishnu Kumar Sureka and Akhll Kumar Sureka. Since the Ioan was disbursed to/and utilised by the co-applicant Mfs lotindra
Stesl & Tubes Limited , hence, all the transaction related there to have heen recorded in the Anancial statements of the sakl co- appticant . The Instaliments
(Principal) due within the peried of next 12 months are Rs. 35,75,293/- in INR (31.03.2024 Rs. 31,94,966/- in INR).

{b) Tarm Loan from Paisalo Digital Limited

{1}, During the year Financlai year 2022-23, the company has avalled Working Capital Facllity Term Loan for Rs.12,00,00,000/- {Rupees Tweleve Crores Only)
from Mfs. Palsalo Digital Limited, repayabie In 60 months, secured by way of First Charge on tand measusing 16 kanal {2 Acres) part of Land parcel of 34 Kanal
16 Marla bearing Khewat khata Number 181/346,Mu, Number 30, situated at Viflage -Mewala Maharajpur, Tehsil-Badkhal, Dist.Faridabad, Haryana Measuring - 2
acres of the company and Personal guarantee of Managing Director, Mr. Akhi} Kumar Sureka. Balance outstanding as per repayment scheduke on 31.03.2025is
Rs. 3,95,05,381.26 /- (Previous year Rs. 6,61,48,984.22 /- ) and the instaliments due within the peried of next 12 months are Rs. 1,20,37,827.55/- {previous
year Rs, 1,37,30,380.14/- ).

{i"). During the Fihanclal year 2022-23 the tompany has avalled Working Capital Facility Term Loan for R5.8,00,00,800/- (Rupees Eight tmres Only} from M/fs.
Paisalo Digital Limited , yepayable In 60 months, secured by way of First Charge on land measuring 8 kanal situated at Plot 43/11, Khewat No. 67/132, and land
measuring & Kanal 19 Marla situated ar plot no 43/1 situated at Village -Mawala Maharajpur, Tehsll-Badkhal, Dist.Faricabad, Haryana in the name of Company
and Personal guarantee of Mr, Akhll Kumar Sureka. Balance outstanding as per repayment schedule on 31.03.2025 is Rs. 5,53,53,589.76/- (Previous year Rs.
6,86,68,155.17/- } and the Instaliments due within the period of next 12 months are Rs. 1,56,08,247.90/- (previous year Rs.1,33,14,551.41 3.

{li{). During the Financial year 2022-23, the company has availed Working Capital Fadllity Term Loan for Rs. Z,08,00,000/- (Rupees Two Crores Only) from M/s.
Paisalo Digital Limited secured, repayabie in 60 months, by way of First Charge on jand ing B kanal shuated at Plot 43/11, Khewat No. 67/102, and iand
measuring 6 Kanal 19 Maria situated ar plot no 43/1 sltuated at Village -Mewala Maharajpus, Tehsil-Badkhal, Dist.Faridabad, Haryana i the name of Company
ard Personal guarantes of Mr, Akhll Kumar Sureka. Balance outstanding as on 31.03.2025 Is Rs. Nil/- (Previous year Rs. 1,71,67,475,04/- ) and the Instaliments
due within the perlod of next 12 months are Rs. Mll/- (previous year Rs. 33,28,493.41).

{iv}. Puring the Financiai year 2023-24 the company has avalled Working Capital Facility Term Loan for fis. 2,00,00,000/- (Rupees Two Crores Only} from M/s.
Paisalo Digital Limited, repaysble In 60 manths, secured by way of aquitable of mortgage of Land measuring 16 Kanal {2 Acres} part of land parcel of 34 kanat 16
Maris bearing Khewat,No. 181/346, Khata No, 47/87, Mustatil No. 30, situated at Village- Mewla Maharajpur, Tehsil - Badkhal, Dist. Faridabad,Extension af
equitable of mortgage of Land measuring 8 Kahal sttuated at plot ne. 43/11, Khewat No. 67/102, situated vilage- Mewla Maharajpur, Tehsil - Badkhal, Dist.
Faridabad, Extension of equitable of mortgage of Land measuring & Kanal 10 Marla situated at plot no. 43/1, sltuated at Village- Mewia Maharajpur, Tehsll -
Badkhal, Dist. Faridabad and Extension of equitable of morigage of Land measuring 12 Bighas 10 Biswa, bearing Mustatil no. 18, Kllla No. 20 min {1-0), 21{6-14)
and 23/1(4-16) situated In the reverue state of village Samalka, Tehsll- vasant Vinar, New Dethl fowned by M/s. 5 K O Estates Private Limited) in the name of
Company and Corporate guarantee of M/s S X D Estates Private Limited and personal guarantee of Mr. Akhil Kumar Sureka. Balance outstanding as per
repayment schedube on 3£.03,2025 Is Rs.1,66,36,770,20/- {Previous year Rs. 1,95,50,505.56/- } and the instaliments due within the period of next 12 months
ame Rs. 34,15,828.10/- (previous year Rs. 29,13,731,36/-). However the provision far the guarantee commission has not been provided in the books.

{v). During the Financial year 2023-24 the company has availed Working Capital Facllity Yerm Loan for Rs. 9,00,00,000/- (Rupess Nine Crores Only) from ¥/s.
paisalo Digital Limited, repayable in 60 months, secured by way of equitable of mortgage of Land measuring £& Kanal (2 Acres) part of land parcel of 34 kanal 16
Marta bearing Khewat,No, 1B1/346, Khata No. 47/87, Mustatil Ne. 30, situated at Village- Mewla Maharajpur, Tehsil - Badkhal, Dist, Faridabad,Extension of
equitable of mortgage of Land measuring 8 Xonal stuated at plot no. 43/1%, Khewat No, 67/102, situated Village- Mewia Maharajpur, Tehsil - Badkhal, Dist.
Faridabad, Extension of equitable of mortgage of Lerd measuring & Kanal 19 Maria situated at plot no. 43/1, situated at Village- Mewia Maharajpur, Tehsll -
Badkhal, Dist, Faridabad and Extension of equitable of mortgage of Land measuring 12 Bighas 10 Biswa, bearing Mustat ne. 18, Xlla No. 20 min [1-0), 2L(6-14)
and 23/1{4-16) sltuated in the revenue state of viliage Samatka, Tehsil- Vasant Vihar, New Dethl {owned by M/s. S K D Estates Private Uimited) in the name of
Company end Corporate guarantee of /s § K D Estatas Private Limited and Personal guarantee of Mr. Akhil Kumar Sureka. Balance outstanding as per
repaymert schedule on 21.03.2025 is Rs. 7,72,24,550.16/- (Previous year Rs. 9,00,00,0007- } and the instatiments due within tie period of next 12 months are
RE, 1,49,76,519.22/- {previous year Rs. 1,27,75,839.85/-). However the provision for the guai ntee commission has not been provided In the books.

\\\/
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{vl}. Dusing the year the company has availed Working Capital Fadility Term Loan for Rs. 5,00,00,000/- {Rupees Five Crores Only) from M/s. Paisaio Digital
Umited, repayable In 60 months, secured by way of equitable of mortpage of Long measuring 16 Kanel (2 Acres) part of land parcel of 34 kanal 16 Maria bearing
Khewat,No. 1817346, Khata No. 47/B7, Mustatil No. 30, situated at Village- Mewla Maharajpur, Tehsll - Badkhat, Dist. Faridabad, Extension of equltable of
mortgage of Land measuring 8 Xahal situated at plot no. 43/11, Khewat No. 677102, situated Village- Mewia Maharajpur, Tehs!l - Badkhat, Dist. Faridabad,
Extension of equitable of mortgage of Land measuring ©§ Kana! 19 Maria situated at plot no. 43/1, situated at Village- Mewla Maharajpur, Tehsil - Badkhal, DIst.
Faridabad and Extension of equitable of martgage of Land measuring 12 Blghas 10 Biswa, bearleg Mustatll no. 18, Kilia No. 20 mir {1-0), 21(56-14) and 23/L(4-
15) sttuated in the revenue state of vlliage Samalka, Tehsil- Vasant yihar, New Delhi (ownad by Mfs. S K D Estates Private Limited} In the name of Company and
Corporate guarantee of M/s S K [ Estates Private Limited and Perscnal guarastee of Mr. Akhll Kumar Sureka, Balance outstanding as per repayment schadute on
31,03.2025 Is Rs, 4,59,80,286,96/- (Previous year s, NIl } and the instafiments due within tha period of next 12 months are Rs. 77,84,285,74/- (previous year
Rs Nil ). However the provision for the guararitee commission hes not been provided In the books.

{vii}. During the year the company has availed Working Capital Fadiity Term Loan for Rs. 4,50,00,000/- (Rupees Four Crores Fifty Lacs Only} from M/s. Paisale
Digital Limited, repayable In 60 months, secured by way of equitable of mortgage of Land measuring 16 Kanal (2 Acres) part of land parcel of 34 kanal 16 Maria
bearing Khewat,No. 181/346, Khata No, 47787, Mustatl No. 30, situated at Village- Mewla Maharajpur, Tehsll - Badkhal, Dist, Faridabad, Extension of equitable af
mortgage of Land measuring & Kanai situated &t plat no, 43/11, Khewat No. 67/102, sttuated Village- Mewia Maharajpur, Tehsil - Badkhal, Dist. Faridabad,
Extension of equitable of mortgage of Land measuring 6 Xanal 19 Marla situated at piot no. 43/1, sttuated at Village- Mewla Maharajpur, Tehsil - Badkhal, Dist.
Faridabad and Extension of equitable of mortgage of Larx measuring 12 Bighas 10 Biswa, bearing Mustatil no. 1B, Xifla Ko. 20 min (1-0}, 21(6-14) and 23/L{4-
16} situated in the revenue state of village Samalka, Tehsil- Vasant Vihar, New Delhl (owned by M/s. S KD Estates Private Limited) In the name of Company ard
Corporate guarantee of M/s 5 X D Estates Private Lisnited and Personal guarastee of Mr. Akhil Kumar Sureks., Baiance outstanding as per repayment scheduie on
31.03.2025 |5 Rs. 4,50,00,000/- (Previous year Rs. Wil } and the Installmants due within the perind of next 12 months are Rs. 63,88,835/- {previous year Rs Nl 3.
However the provision for the guarantee commission has not been provided in the books.

{vill). During the year the company has avalled Working Capital Faditty Term Loan for Rs. 2,00,00,000/- {Rupees Two Crores Only} from M/s. Paisalo Digital
Limited, repayabie in 60 months, secured by way of equitable of mortgage of Land measuring 16 Kanal (2 Acres) pait of land parcet of 34 kanal 16 Marla bearing
Khewat,No. 181/346, Khata No. 47/87, Mustatil No. 30, stuated at Village- Mewla Maharajpur, Tehsil - Badkhal, Dist, Faridabad,Extension of equitable of
mortgage of Land measuring 8 Kangt situated at plat no. 43/11, Khewat No. 677102, shtuated Village- Mewia Maharajpur, Tehsil - Badkhal, Dist, Faridabad,
Extension of equitable of mortgage of Land measuring & Kanal 19 Marla situated at piot no. 43/1, situated at Village- Mewia Maharajpur, Tehsli - Badkhal, Dist.
Faridabad ang Extension of equitable of mortgage of Larid measuring 12 Bighas 10 Biswa, bearing Mustatil no, 18, Killa No. 20 min (1-0), 21[5-14} and 23/1(4-
16) situsted In the revenue state of village Samalka, Tehsil- Vasant Vihay, New Delhi (owned by M/s. % K [ Estates Private Limited) In the name of Company and
Corporate guarantee of Mfs S K D Esiates Private Limited and Personaé guarantee of Mr. Aknll Kumar Sureka. Subsequently, the company has repaid the entire
outstanding loan amount with in the same financial year. Howaver, 35 on the baiznce sheet dete, the Company has not yet filed the satisfaction of charge with
the Registrar of Companies (RoC) in respect of this foan. The Company is In the process of completing the necessary formalitles to ensuyre compliance with
apelicable provisions under the Companies Act, 2053." Further, the provision for the guarantee commission has not baan provided in the books.

{C) Auto Loans
{I} During the Coment year the company has avatled the Auto Loans from Canara Bank and Indian overseas Bank secured against the hypothecation of the

vehicles financed by the said bank.
{ii) During the Previous year the compary has availed the Auto toans from Canara Bank secured agalnst the hypothecation of the vehicles financed by the said

bank.
18 Provisiona Non Current Cutrent
As ot ~ Asat As ot As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 7024 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Employesa banefit provisions
Provision for gratuity 2.49 2.13 D.A7 0.29
Provision for Jeave benefits 012 011 0.02 0.01
Dthe provisions

- - J4.19 21.74
. R 3468 04

Prevision for lncome tax
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19 Income tax

As at Ax at
Profit or loss section March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Current incoma tax:
Current tax expenses : {19.87} - {B.40)
Deferred tax:
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences 0.19 812
Incoma tax expense reported in tha statement of profit or loss {19.67) {0.29)
Reconcillation of tax axpanse and tha accounting profit multiplied by India's domentic tax rats

As ot As at

Marcth 31; 2025 March 33, 2024

Accounting Profit before income tax 289.43 507.44
Tax At India's statutory Incorme tax rate of 25.168% U/s 115BAA of LT Act 75.36 §27.71
Tax Effect of
Expenses Disallowed 2.44 4,82
Addltonal Aliownaces {57.93) (124.23)
Brought Forward Business Losses and Depreciation - -
Curmant Tax Expense ' (19.87) (8.40)
Deferred kax asset / (Liability} 0.19 a.12
Total tax axpeanse [19.87) 0.29
Deferred tax

An at As at
Defarred tax ral to tha following March 31, 7025 March 31, 2024
Accelerated depredation for tax purpose: {1.40) (1.22)
Total defarred tax liabilities A0] { 2.23]
Employee benefit provisions 0.93 0.91

* Business kosses and unabsorbed depreciation -

Total defarred tax anséts 0.93 0.91
Net dafercad tax asset / linbilitig 333 213

The Company offsets tax assets and liablities if and anly If It has a lepally anforceable right to set off current tax assets and current tax liabMlities and the deferred
tax assets and deferred tax liabliitles relate to incorme taxes levied by the same tax authority,

Short tarm borrowings An ot Anmt
Murch 35, 2025 March 31, 2024

Sacurad
Current maturities of lang-term debt (refer note 17) 65.61 50.13
Loans repayable on demand from banks* '
- Working capltai loan

~ Letter of credit

Unsecurad
Loans repayable on demand from banks
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21

a2

(Al ts in Rupees Millons, Unless Otherwise Stated)
Trade payables As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 20324
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprses and smali enterprise - -
Total putstanding duss of others# (Includes Retention money of Contractors} 98.93 434,65
. 5 - 33455
Trade Pavable Aaeina as at March 31. 2015 is ss followa:
Outstanding for following pertods from
__dun data of paymant
[Particylar Leps Than £ yesr 1-2 Yeurs 2-3Years | Mo Than 3 Yeors Total
(1L MGME - = = - -
[6i]1 Othars 4796 3,10 2.78 45.09 9893
(1il} Disputed Dyes - MGME = = - - =

Trada Pavable Acaing as at March 31, 2024 |s as follows:

Outstandng for following periods from

m
| Particulars LessThanivesr |  §-3 Yeors i-2 Yasrs MoreThen3Years |  Total |
i) Others —_ 319 264 42,97 434,63 |
(i) Disputed Dyss - MOME = - - = -
v} D - - - - - -
Othar financial liabliities - Currant As mt As &t
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2014
Book averdraft - 16.54
Oyes to employees 6.58 7.62
Uther peyables 21.32 0.04
Interest Payable 2.49 -
30.43 3820
Other current liabilitles An at An ot
March 31, 203235 March 31, 2024
Advance agalnst Fists and Shops Bogking 5.247.88 4,622.32
Less:Amount Recognised As Revenue {5,079.35)" (4,191.13)
Net Ad From Cust 3 168.53 431.20
Advance From Customers-Flats and Shops Cancellation & Refund 148.91 194,27
Adyance From Customers-IFMS {Intorest Free Maintenance Security) 1.85 13,92
Advance From Customers-For Govt, Levies 104,39 32.87
Advance From Customers 43.32 43.32
Adyance From Customers-Plots (Non GST) 63.21 47,55
Advance From Customers-Gokulam Fioors 35.95 -
Advance From Customers-Gekulam Floors Cancellation 8 Refund 5.93 -
Deposlts- Others 0.50 0.50
Statutery dues 1.67 13.11
Provisional Cost allocated towards Land use of Collaborator 138.74 92.55
EDC-Payable - 3245
QOther Payables 17.01 16.15
736.00 $a3.88
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14 Revenus from operations

Sale of products
Sales/ Revenue from Gperations
Less: Goods & Service tax recovered

25 Other income

Interest Income

Interest Incorne

Other interest incorne

Other non-operating income

Rental Income

Rent from Sub- Lease & storage charges,
Rent from leasing of property

Income From varlous Settlement of Claims

Surrender Penalty Deducation

Provision far doubtful receivables written back
Provisian for doubtful Advances written back

Brokerage Commision
Miscellaneous income

Gain (Conversion of Land into Stock in Trade)

Prafit on sale of Fixed Assets
Sundry balances written Back
Prior Period Income

26 Cost of Raw Materlal consumed
Raw material consumed
Inventory at the beginning of the year

Add: Purchases during the year

Less: Inventory at the end of the year

26A Expenditure on Group Houslng Project

Project WIP at the beginning of the year

Add: Expense Incured on the Group Housing Project #

Less: Project WIP at the end of the year

Expenditure on Group Housing Project Debited to P&L

#Refer Note No.39

27 stock-in-trada

Inventory at the baginning of the year

Finished goods
Project WIP (Plots)

Inventory at the and of tha ysar
Finished goods
Project WIP {Plots)

Decrense/(Increasa) in Invantories
28 Employse banafits axpanse
{Including Director's emoluments)

Salaries, wages and bonus
Contribution to provident snd other funds

29 Finance costs

Interest on

- Yerm foan from banks
- Others

Bank charges

Changes In Inventories of finishad goods, work-in-prograss and

For the year anded For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
B888.22 741.92
38832 741.92
For the year andad For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
11.22 20.86
0.30 0.60
- 0.83
0,29 LBl
- a4.44
220.20 138.09
0.00 -
0.02 .00
- 286,25
0.04 16,91
0.02 -
0.00 -
232,10 29975
For the year ended For the year andead
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2034
.63 0.63
0.63 0.63
{0.63) (0.63)
For the year ended For the year anded
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
881.50 523.74
575.60 1,080.32
780.60 881.60
$25.60 122,46
For the year ended For tha year ended

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

17.59 17.59
322,98 106.44
14058 12803
17.59 17.59
206.98 122.98
22458 130.59.
{82.00) [(16.55)
For the yasr ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024
2.65 2.86
2.65 286
For the year snded For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
1.78 2.26
1.65 0.07
0.01
3.44

. /
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30 Seling and distribution expanss For the year ended For the ysar endad
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Freight & forwarding (net) - -
Brokerage, commission & incentives (net) - 0.39
= 239
31 Administrative and ganeral axpansas For the year anded For tha year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2624
Rent, rates and taxes 1.26 0.83
Insurance - -
Repairs and maintenance:-
- Plant and machinery - 0.02
- Buildings .01 0.07
- Dthers 0.24 0.37
Power & fuel - .18
Legal and professional fees 0.01 0.01
Payment to auditors’ {refer details below) 0.20 0.25
Sundry balances written off - 0.02
Provision for doubtful receivables 0.32 -
Loss on Investment in Shares 1.02 0.09
QOther miscellaneous expense 3.04 1.87
Less In Partnership Firm 0.13 .42
6.29 412
payment to auditurs’ # March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
As auditors':
- Statutory audit fee 0.10 D.11
- Tax audit fee 9.05 0.05
- Cost audit fee 0.05 0.09
0.20 Q.25
312 Statemant of ofher comprehansive Income March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
{1) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasuraments of the defined benefit plans 0.20 0.25
9.20 025,
{11y Income tax relating to tems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (0.05) {0.06)
{0.05) (.08}

33 Earnings per share {(EPS) )
Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the company by the welghted

For the year anded For the year anded
Earnings per aquity share: March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Basic 47.45 104,12
Dilyted 47.45 104,12
Profit/ (Loss) after tax 279.90 507.33
Profit/{Loss) for calculation of baslc and diluted EPS ) 279.90 507.33
Number Number
Weighted average number of equity shares for basic EPS 58,98,502 48,72,749
\é\:ﬁ:g:ltllef average number of equity shares adjusted for the effect of 58,98,502 48,72,749

*There have been no transactions involving equity shares or potential equity shares during the reporting periad,
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34 Gratuity and other post emolavmant banefit plans
{»} Dafined banafit plan

1) Gratulty
The Company has a defired benefit for gratulty. Every employee who has completed five years or more of service gets a gratulty on departure at 15 days salary (last drawn salary)

for sach completed year of service, The Company provides for the liability In fts books of accounts based on the actuarial vatuation. .
The following tables summarize the components of net banefit expense recognized In the statement of prafit and loss and the funded status and amounts recognized In the balance
sheet for tha respective plans.

Tha princlpal tions used in datermining gratulty benefit cbligations for the Company’s plan ara st balow:

Riscount rate 6.75% 7.25%
Increase In compensation cost 5.00% 5,00%
Attrition rate ’ 10.00% 5.00%

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, takes account of infiation, senlority, promation and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand n
the employment market.

Changas in tha p t value of tha defined March 31, 2028 March 31, 2024
benafit ablinstion are as follows:
Cpenino defined henefit oblination .42 1.8
Interest cost 0.18 0.15
Current service cost 0.55 0.53
Past service cost - - -
Benefits peid - -
Re-measurament for Actuarial) (gain} / loss {§.20% [0.24)
Clasina dafined banafit obliaation .95 2.42
Currant Liability g.47 0.29
Non=-Currant Lalbllity 5,45 2
Balance Sheat  Merch 31,202%  Mach 31,2024
Present vaiue of defined benefit obliaation 2495 242
Fair value of plan assets - -
Plan asest f (linbility) —tadl 233
Expenses recognisad in Statement of profit and loss
Interest cast on benefit cbilaation 0.18 0.15
Current service cost 0.55 0.53
Past service cost - -
Not benefit sxpanse .23 S8
Expanses recoanisad in Other comprehensive incoma _ Mprch 21,2035 = March I3, 3024
Actuarlal {oains) / josses arising from:

Change in financial assumotions 0.16 0.04

Changa in experience adiustments . (0,35) (0.27)
‘Total sxpansa recognised In Other prah hva 1 (0,20} ol 024
A quantitative sansitivity analivais for sioniicant assumption as at March 31, 2025 is as shown balow:

Discount rabe Sala rowth rats
Sensitivity Level 1% decrease 1% increase 1% decrease 1% Increase
Increase/ {decreasel in defined benefit obllaation 3.15 2.78 2.78 3.15
Atirition rate

Senslitivity Leve’ 1% decrease 1% increase
Impact on defined benefit obligation 2.95 2.95

Sensitivities due ko mortalitv are not material & hence imoact of change not calcutated.

The sensitivity analyses above have been determined based on a method that extrapolates the impact on defined henefit chiigation 25 a result of reasonsbie changes in key
assumptions occurring at the end of the repertina period.

The following paviments are expected contributions to the defined benefit plan in future vears:
Expected Contribution during next period ' 0.74 .81

i1 Lesva encashmant
Tha principal assumptions used n determining leave ancashmant obiigation for the Company’s plan sra shown below:

Dlscount rate 6.75% 7.25%
Increase In compensation cost 5.00% 5.00%
Attrition Rate 10.00% E.00%

The sstimates of future salary increases, considered in actuariat valuation, tekes account of inRatlan, seniority, promotian and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in
the employment market.

Changas 1n the pr t vatus of the defined bansfit abligstion are as
Opening defined benefit obllcation

Interest cost

Current seyvice cest

Benefits pald

Re-measurement (or Actuarial) (qain) / loss

Ctoaing defined banafit o fg

Current Linbility
Non-Currant Laibliipf
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IATA

ase

Balance Shaat — Mach 33, 2025 . March 31,2024
present value of defined benefit cbiiaation ) ' 0.13 0.12
Fair value of plan asssts - -
Plan aesat J {liability} 213 .12
Expanses recoanized in Statemant of profit and loss M_JELILM—
Interest cost on benefit oblination 0.0t 0.01
Current service cost 0.01 0.01
Actuarial {gains) / losses _(9.00) {901}
Net banafit expensa 9.01 =500
Expansss racogniaed in Other comprahangive incoma March 31, 201% Merch 31, 2024
Actuarial {nalns) / losses arising from:
Chanae In Ainancial assumptions 0.0L 0.00
Change In experlence adiustments {Q.01) [0.01)
12.90) — (001

Total axpanse recagnised in Other comprahansive incoma

A ousntitative sensitivity analveis for sianificant assumption as ut March 31, 2025 is as shown below:

Discount rate Salary growth rate
Sensitivity Lewvel 1% decrease 1% increase 1% decrease 1% increase

Increase/ (decrease) in defined benefit oblloation 0.14 012 0.12 0.14
Attritian rats

Sensitivity Level 1%h decrease 1% increase

Impact on defined benefit oblivation 0.13 0.13

Gansitivities due to mortality are not material B hence Impact af chanae not calculated.

The sensitivity analyses above have been determined based on a method that extrapolates the Impact on defined benefit obligetion s 8 result of reasonable changes In key
assumptlons occurring at the end of the reparting period.

The following payments are expected contributions to the defined benefit clan in future vears:

Expected contribution during next pariad

{bY Dafined contribution plan - *
During the year, the Company has recoanised the following amounts In the Statement of Profit and Loss

Emolovers’ Contriution 10 Emploves’s Pravident Fund
Emolovers’ Contribution to Emplovee’s Familv Pension Fund
Emplavers’ Contribution to Emplovee's State Insurance

= Note: Conributions to Provident Fund, Famlily Pensian Fund and State Insurance have been capltiised to the housing project.

Commitmants and contingenclen T March 21.2025 March 31,2004

Contingant Liabilitias
(i} Latters of Guarantee issued by Banks - -
{l) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts. 12,13 12.13
Notw: .

Annspsmant Yaar 1 |Panding upder
Income Tax Departrent . _2011-312 0.95 |CIT (A) against Penatty order ufs 271{11¢)
Tncome Tax Department 2012-13 . B.20 |CIT (A) against Penalty order u/s 271{1¥e)
{It} The UPSIDA has raised the demand of trade taxes of rupees Rs 1,09,81,075/-with respect to property bearing number C-200, BS Industrial Area, Ghaziabad UP for the period
where the said proparty was owned by M/s R.M. Ispat Pvi Ltd the companies filed the writ petition In honourahle High Court of Allahabed contesting against such demand of trade
taxes on the basis of facts that the compeny has purchased such property in auction from State bank under sarfarasl act. The Company had purchased the praperty free from all
encumbrances as per the sale certificate dt 07.05.2007. In view of tha fact that the property was purchased free from alt encumbrances, therefore, the company is of the view that
the demand of trade taxes was not recoverable fram them.

Contingant Assets _mmgngrmuu%
(i) Claims filed by the Company. 154, N

Note:

a) Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited had charged an excess interest amount of Rs. 39 lacs (Approx.) from the company in settlement of its dues without allowing any discount on
interest etc. No expianantion for such excess Interest charged has been provided by Kotak Mahindra Bank Umited, Such excess charged by the bank has aready been expensed off.
The same would be offered to tax in the year of receipt of such amount from Bank. The company has filed Suit bearing CS(OS) No, 42/2025 before the Hon'ble High Court of Cealthl
at New Delhi against Kotak Mahindra Bank for decree of Rs.5,19,52,685/- (Rupess Flve Crores Nineteen Lakhs Fifty Twa Thousand Six Hundred Eighty Five Ohly) on account of
various business logses Incurred by tha company due to vexatious proceedings Initiated by Kotak Mahindra Bank, against the company. Vide order dated 25.03.2025, the Honble
High Court of Dealhl at New Delhi, was pleased to issue summons to the defendant bank.

b} The Company hed lodged a talm of Rs. 10,69,82,127/- with United India Ingurance Limited for goods damaged in Ship MV Khalizia 111, sunk near Mumbei, which was carrying
the goods Imported/purchased on high sess basis. On Rejection of the claim by the said Insurance compeny, the matter Is now pending at Natlonal Consumer Disputes Redresal
Commisslon For further adjudication. the amount also includes Rs.3,47,00,855, represent amount of bank guarantea encashad by the Order of High Court of Mumbal In favour of
M/s SMIT Singapore Pta Limited, who had done the =alvage work of the ship. The Ld. National Consumer Dispute Redressel Commission (NCDRC) has rejected the clsim of the
company. The company, consequently, has atready written off the clalm recoverable of Rs. 10,95,22,127/-. The company has moved Clvll Appeal No. D05027 of 2021 before the
Han'ble Supreme Court chailenging the Order of NCDRC. The same would be offered to tax In the year of recelpt of such claim from the Insurance Company and decision by the
Hon'ble Apex Court.

¢) The Company had settled Its loan with SBI under $BI OTS 2020 Scheme, as per the settlement, SBI had charged an amount of Rs. 4.34 Crore Towards Interest, However, no
g h Interest charge has been provided. The company believes that the total outstanding amount has nat been worked aut correctly as per tha-QI5 scheme,
Ing, 0ayment to benk. The Company has applied to bank for review and refund of such excess interest charged fram the company. In this Wm /0
) No. 14586 of 2023 titied Jotindra Steel & Tubes Limited Vs State Bank af India re the Hon'ble High Co f Dalhl. $<
T

N2
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36 Direction by Hon'able Supreme Court of Indis for Foransic Audit on the Company

Hon'ble Supreme Court of Indéa in the case of BIKRAM CHATTERII & ORS, (Petitioner(s]} vs. UNION OF INDIA & ORS. {Respondent(s}) {Writ Petition(s)-(Civil} No(s). 540/2017}
poputarty known as Amrapali Case has directed the Forensic Audit of the Company vide its order dated September &, 2018 and further re-directed st subsequent dates.

Consequent to the report of the Forensic Auditor undertaken as per the directions of Hon'hle Supreme Court of Indla to lock Into the transactions between Amrapall Group of
Companles and Sureka Group of Companies, The Hon'ble Suprems Court vide Its Jusgement Dated 23.07.2019, reserved on 10.05,2019, has observed various llabilities gua the
Sureka Group of Companies. Sureka Group of Companies including Jotindra Steel & Tubes Limited has filed Recall Application vide 1A No. 127787 of 2019, which Is pending hearing.
In terms of the 1A No. 127787 of 2019, it hat besn pleaded by Sureka Group that they have not been heard and they were appearing before the Ld. Forensic Auditors till 18.05.2019
and have submitted documents to the Ld. Ferensic Auditars til 4.06.2019, althoogh the Judgement was reserved by the Hon'ble Supreme Court on 10,05.2019,

During preliminary hearing on 14,10.2019, the Hon'ble Supreme Court directed the Sureka Group of Companies to deposht a sum of Rs, 167 crores for the time baing within & wesks,
post which the Hon'ble Court agreed to hear the applications filed by Sureka Group.

In compliance to the Order Dated 14.10.2019 and further Order dated 02.12.2019, Sureka Group of companies has fijed an application on 09.12,2019 before the Han'ble Supreme
Court giving Its proposal to accept the title-deeds of immovable proparties belenging to Sureka family members and associated cormpanies (besad on [atest valubtion report) worth
amuounting to Rs,208.31 Crores and after reducing the incumbency amount of Rs.39.34 Crores balance value af properties work out to Rs.168.97 Crores as security for the ampunt
of 167 ¢r. Directed to be deposited by the Hon'ble Court. The sale deeds for the said properties were directed to be deposited with the Recelver vide order dated 18.12.2019 passed

by the Hon'ble Court.

The application fited by the Director of the company against order dated 23.07.2019 and objections to the forensic report are pending adjudication and the decision or the ssid
application, abjections would determine the Uability, if any, of the company In terms of the orders to be passed by the Hon'ble Supreme Court.

Further Enforcement Directorste has under undertaken snguiry of verification of alleged bogus transactions of TMT supplies to M/s Amrapall Group and is of the opinion that lotindra
Infrastructure Limited {formerly known as Jotindra Steel and Tubes Limited) has assisted in siphoning of funds by providing accommodation entries to the tune of Ra. 7.11 Crore and
has obtained proceeds of crime to the tune af Rs. 28 Lakhs during the relevant period. The company is contesting that no such Uability will accrue on the company on the above
observation of Speclal Court PMLA and thus has not provided for the same in the books of accounts.

anwhile the company had appointed M/s. KRA & Company, a renowned Forensic Audik firm for providing a Fact Finding Report on agreed upon procedures and M/s. KRA & Co.
has submitted Hts fact finding report, which substantiates the merits on the submissigns by Sureka Group in their recall applications filed with Hon'ble Supreme Court.

The affairs of the above Amrapall group companies has been closed and the affalrs of such companies are looked into by the Recesver appuinked by the Hon'ble Supreme Court In
pursuance of the Writ petition (Cvil) No.940/2017, Titled Blkram Chatterjes & Ors. ¥'s Unlon of India & Ors.. However the Company bellves that no amount Is recoverable and this
have written off the entire amount of Rs. 39,66,98,651/- during Financial year 2021-22. Any amaunt that would be recovered int the coming years wolid be offered to tax in the year

of receipt. Summary of the amount Is as follows:

Name of the Organization Amount Written off
Amrapali Buddha Developers Pyt Ltd 0.24
Amrapali Dream Valley Pyt Lid (0.1}
Amrapali Eden Park Developers Pyt Ltd ‘092
La Residentia Developers Pvt Ltd 0.05
Amrapali Grand 0.05
Amrapali Vananchal City 7.68
Ultra Home Construction Pvt Lkd 387.88
Total 336.70 |

Further, during the year an amount of Rs 12,22,45156/- has been written off pertaining to M/s Three Platinem Softech Private Limited and M/s Pebbiess Prolease Private Uimlted as
the same also part of Amrapali Group and there is no expactancy of recovery of the amount. Any amount that would be recovered in the coming years wauld be offéred to tax In

the year of receipt.

37 Claims recoverable includes

a) INR 7,16,292 Regarding cash slezad by the Income Tax Department u/s 132 {6) af the Incame Tax Act, the company has written that the same may be adjusbed agatnst demand
against the company.

3B During the year 2019, the company had entered into Agreement to Seil for its property sltuated at C-200, BS Industria) Area, Gheziabad UP and hed recelved eamest money
amounting t¢ Rs.3.5% crores. However, due to certain formalities to be undertaken at UPSIDC, the sale could not be executed. Further during the Previous year, the company has
entered into a supplementary agreement with the prospective buyer, l.e., M/s. Lal Metal Forge Limited and have handed aver the possession of the property to the buyer upon
payment of 90% of the sale consideration amounting to Rs. 7,84,88,333/- The balance sale consideration of 10%, i.e., Rs. 78,48,833/)- shall be received from the buyer upon
conveyence deed been executed in their favour. Therefore, the company has considered the sale as executed for the said property.
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39 Joint venturs project

() Company has entered into 2 collaboration agreement for devetop t of o y's tand and adjoini

the Company as on date and has recelved
company has applied and recelved RERA Registration No: HRERA-PKL-112-2019 dated 11th Apri2019.

P

Relevant extract of the collaboration agreement are as follows:
"para 3 The parties have agreed that in Keu of the mutual
penerated out of the sale proceeds of the profect to be deveioped over the
Further the share that will be received aut of the sale proceeds by the owner,

Further, the company had slso executed

appiled and received approvat tor Phase-T1 of affordabie group housing scheme for an additional land vide
Registratlon No: HRERA-PKL-FBO-171-2019 dated 18th October"2019 lssued by Haryana RERA. That both the parties in the new

share the sale proceeds for the entire land covering Phase

and country planning, Haryana and RERA
Collaboration Agreement Dated 26.08,2019 have agreed to
to the company and 30% to Mr, Vishnu Kumar Sureka.

Relevant extract of the collaboration agreement are as follows:

covensnts of the parties under this collaboration agreement,
sald land in the ratio of 10:50, respectively,
as agreed herein, shali be distributed amongst the awner

the collaboration agraemeat for develapment of companles additknal jand along with the balance

Sureka, who was also & Director af

land belonging to Mr. Vishnu Xumar

the license for development of affordable group bousing on March 07,2019 (License no 52 of 2019 dated O7th March'2019).Alsa the

the owner and the developer shall share the revenoe
a5 and when received from the praspective customers,
in proportion to their swnership of the land.”

land of Mr. Vishnu Kumar Sureka and
license no. 105 of 2019 dated 10.09.2019 lssued by Directorata of Town

1 & Phase I under the project In the ration of 70:30, Le., T0%

& the owner and the developer shail share the revenué

“para 3 The parties have agreed that in ey of the mutual covenants of the parties under this collak
generated out of the sale proceeds of the project to be developed over
Further the share that will be received out of the sale proceeds by the owner,
The formuila for sharing the revenue so generated in the present © t shall be bi
vearbal agr t and any add thereto, If any.”

as agreed herein,

Ouring the Previous year the company has envisaged total sales of the Fhase I of the
decided to pay the share of the collaborator te the tune
comptetion of the Phase 11 & I subsequently. Meanwhile,
be returned after completion of the project.

(i) Company has entered Into a collaboration agreement for development of company's land situsted in Mustatil No. 3%,
45, Faridabad for development of the

Limited {"BIUL"). Prior NOC shail oe taken by BIUL from Jana Small Financial Bank, upon grant

to 28Kanal x 2 Marla (3.5125 acres), in the Revenue Estate of Mewla Maharajpur Village, Sactor -

Camplex, with M/s. Blharijl 1spat Udyog
DGTCP, Haryana, before creation of any third party rights cver the land.
Relevant extract of the collaboration agr are as foll

“Para 3 The parties have agreed that in lleu af the mutual covenants of
generated out of the sale proceeds of the project to be deaveloped over the
Further the share that will be received out of the sale proceeds by the owner, 85 agreed herein,

the said land in the ratle of 30:70, respactively,
shail be distributed amongst the owner in propartion to their awnership of the land.
ding on beth the partles far entire land parcel and shail superseds all previous writhen and / or

of about Rs.58.99 crores. Further wherein the remaining share of the collaborator
the Security Deposit of Rs.17.25 crares given to the collabarator Mr. Vishnu Kumar

the partles under this collaboration agreement,
said land in the ratlo of 30:70, respectively,
shail be distributed amongst the owner

2an g

a5 and when received from the prospective customers.

Affordable Group Housing project to about Rs.318.89 crores, out of which the company has

In Phase 11 & IH shall be released after
Sureka shail remaln with him and wil

Wil No. 15 (7-13), 16(2-13), 14(8-0), 171 (4-16) totalling
said land under Group Housing/Commerclat
of licence for development of the land by

the owner and the developer shail share the revenue
as and when recelved from the prospactive customers.
jn proporticn to their ownership of the land.

‘The formula for sharing the revenue so generated In the present covenant shali be binding on both the parties for entire iand parcel and shall supersede all previcus written and / or

verbal agreement and any aidendum thereto, If any."

‘the Company Intants to renegotiate the sakl agreement since considerable time has lapsed.

The company has applied for grant of Yicence far the 1 ining land ed ring 2.86875 acres as below
a) 0.86875 acres to be deveioped under Affordable Group Housing Coleny under the inftial icences baing
b} 2.0 Acres to be developed under Luxury Group Housing Coleny.

During the previous year company hag purchased land admeasuring 8 kanal x 9 maria
a total consideration of Rs.2.17 crored.
DTCP, Haryana shall be utilized in the Phase 11T of the Affordable Group Housing Project of the company.

situated at Rectangle No. 61 & Killa No. 34 & 17,
The company has applied for grant of TDR certificate on this land to

the Phase 111 of the praject,

from Mansha Infraestates private limited for

the Director, Town & Country Planning. The TDR which will be granted by

The cast incurred has been kept as Construction Work in Pragress. The Breakup of the cost incurred during the year as follows:

Tonstruction- Work in progress at Faridabad = m::‘ﬂ
Particulurs Phasa-I & I1 {*} Phase-1IL & Others Phesn-I & II (*) Phase-IIT & Othars
Cpening Balance 259.37 622,23 240.81 282,92
Add: Expansaa Incured on the Group Houslng
- 286,33
- . 27.42
2.13 16.96) 10.74 LR
5.7€ - -
171.04 249.91
- 21.47 -
64.25 76.10
PDM 71.91 38.52
Salary, Wages, Directior Remu. OtherEmplyoee Benefit 53,78 50.20
[Selling & Distripution Expenses 22.26 4.16
|Leoat & Profesgignal Exgenses 9.74 .29
|Rent. Rates & Taxes . 14. .38
| Cepreciation on Group Housing Project 4.28 .86
[Qther Expenses 77.66 0.08 2279 1.05
Amount Payable for cost allocated towards land use of 95.46 148.70
Collabpratar N .
[Land Share of Collaborator Due Byt Mot Incurred (54.27) 7490
[Expenges of Gokutam Site 23.88 - d
Totm! _ 797.98 — 98183 522,23
Lasw: Expansas on the Group Housing Project _ .
Debitad to PEL 676.60 722,46
1 £39.34 259,37 612,22
Grand Totsl 780.54 881.50

» Incuding cost of construction of sample flats.

The defivery due datz of Phase I and Phase 11 of the project as per RERA Act Is 315t July, 2023 and
pandemnic Covid-19 or sther force mageure conditions, The Company has applied and received OC Pha:
in Phase2 will be made by the company before the due date of dellvery.

Sept, 2024 respectively without considering the extenticns p
I on 23.04.2024 as against a revised dellvery date of
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40 Vajuteion of Land of the Company
A The company had converted its tand at
into stock Im trade during the year 2020-21

Sector 45, Faridabatl Into stock in trade during the year 2018-19 and consequently recognised the capital gain on coversion of flxed asset
hased an the Vajuation regort received from registered valuer.

Valuation of land as adopted vide Valuation Report Dated 16.03.2021 given by Mr, M.N. Bhagat is reporduced as bolow:’

Clause 40: If sale instances are not avallable or nat
relied upon, the basis of arriving at the {and rate.

Datwiix of Valustion

Area of Plat

Rate fixed by the Distt, Collector

for the year 2001-2002 i
value as on 04,04. 2001 /year 2001-02
Value as on year 2018-19
(7,67.20,250.00 x 2.80}

The company has been carrying
factory land and got it converted from Haryana Government fram

However, the land being ronverted inte stock in trade,
Final Development Plan,
fram Mr. Gautam Akheurt, adopting the correct nature

T

Clavse 40: I sale | es are not or not
reited upon, the basis of arriving at the land rate.

was falling under the Commerclal Belt, between
2011 for Farldabad notified by the Government vide Reference No. 13/29/91-3C1 Dated 11/12/1991. Accordingly,
of land, being commerciat during the year 2001-2002,

Rates Fixed by the District Collector, for the year
2001-02

42622.25 Sq. Yard
Rs, 1800/ 5q. Yard.

7,67,20,050

21,48,16,148

on Industrial/ commerctal activity on the sakl land tl FY 2014-15. The company thereafter decided to undartake group housing activity In the
commercial/ Industrial to residential In FY 2018-19

Gector 45 & Rellway Line, having nature of Commercial Land in terms of the
the company has taken fresh valuation

as per the detalls appended below:

Here market rate of this portion is pot avajlabie in the circle rate copy provided by the registrar
office for 2001-02. Circle rate of the nearby sector 46 for the commercialy industrial land provided in
the copy of circle rate of 2001-02 was Rs. 1 7,0007- per Sq Yard., But since rate is for the smalier
commerclal/ industrial piots, since hers we are considering a large plot area s¢ the market rate of
the large land can be consider 40% of the rate Le. 40% of Rs. 17,000/ or Rs. 5,800/- per 5q. yards
For the land at this Jocation as on date 1st Aprif 2001. Property at this good location Le. opposite to
the sectar 45,

Detwils of Valustion

Size of Plat

Boundries
Narth
South
East
West

Total Extent of plot
Estimated value of Land
The Indexed value for the purpose of the tapital gains is calkculated as under:

Yalue as on year 2018-19
(28,98,31,300 x 2.80)

Total land area measuring 70 Kanal 9 Marls or 8.80825 Acre v 42622.2% 5q. Yards or 35,637.33 5q
Metr for the valuation purpose

38 Kanal 12 Maria land

COther property

Raitway fine

Sactor 45 road

Land area considered for valuation 8.80625 Acre or 42622.25 5q. Yards or 35,637.33 Sg Meflr

42,622.25 X Rs. 6,800/- per 5q. yards. Rs. 28,98,31,300/- (Rupees twenty eight crore ninety eight
facs thirty one thousand three hundred oniy}

Rs. 81,15,27,640/«

Thus during the Financial year 2021-22 differentia) capital gain on account of convertion of Land into stock In trade Is recognised of Rs. Rs. 59,67,14,500. {Rs.81,15,27 640-

Rs.21,48,16,140).

B During the Previous Year the company has converted its land at Khasra No, 43711, Khewat No. 102, Sector 45, Faridabed, Haryana-121010 into stock In trade and consequently

recognised the capital galn on coversion of fixed asset into stock in trade besed

Vatuation of land as adopted vide

AS Par information collected from Distt. Collector Faridabad vide arder Dated 21.06.2000
nearby area of commerical plot is Rs 17000.00 per Sqyd for free hold plots. No Separate

by District Collector Faridabad,

on the Valuation report recelved from registered valuer.

valuation Report Dated 22.03.2024 given by Mr. 5.N. Bansat is reporduced as below:

for Land rate for Mewia Maharajpur, 8s on 2000-2001 for the
Iand rate far industrial land for Industrial land has been classified

Detalls of Valustion

Area of Plat
Rate fived by the Distt. Collector

for the year 2001-2002
value as on (1.04.2001/year 2001-02
Value as on year 2023-24

(8,22,80,000.00 x 3,48}

4840.00 Sq. Yard
R5.12,000.00/ 5q. Yard.

8,22,80,000

28,63,34,400
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
Addrass: 14/3, Mathura Road, Faridabad- 121003 Haryana; Emaill: jotindragolindra.com

{All Amounts In Rupees Millons, Unless Otherwise Stated)

41 Ottwer Lecai Matters

State Bank of Indla has filed Originai Application (DA} Na. 72 af 2020 before the Ld. Debt Recovery Tribunal I, New Delhl agalnst the partmership firm Mjs. Ozone GSP Infratech,
where the company is a 5% partner and have made the company a party to the sakl MHtigaticn, the company being the Coporate Guarantor to tha Loan granted by 5B} In favour of
the firm. The sald Term Loan was granted for construction of Group Housing Prosect being developed by the Rrm Ozone GSP Infratech and the sald project suffered heavy losses and
delays due to the unjustified and early recall of the Limits sanctioned by the State Bank of India against the sanction and therefore, the saki Term {oan tuned to NPA on
18.07.2019 for outstanding ilability of Rs.19,47,62,469/-. The Company has filed Counter Clalm amounting ke Rs,30.97 Crores agalnst the State Bank of India under the above said

OA fiied before the Ld. DRT 1L, New Delhi.

432 Dparating ssgmaents
The management reviews the performance of their products line-up, However all the products are similar in nature. Thus, the management has considered aggreqating all the

products as one reporiabte operating segment. Accordingly, the figures appearing in these financial statements relate to the single operating segment.

The company operates in India and therefore caters to the needs of the domestic market, Therefore, there is only one geographicel segment and hence, geograghlcal segment
Informatlon is not required to be disclosed.

43 Capltal managemant :
Far the purpose of the Company’s capltal management, cepital Inciudes Issued equity share capital and all pther equity reserves attributable to the equity hoiders. The primary

objective of the Company’s capltal management is to maximise the shareholder value of the Company.

The Company manages Its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes In ecanpmic conditions and the reguiremnents of the financlal covenants. To matnkain or adjust
the capital structure, the Company may |ssue new shares, The Company monitors capital using 2 gearing ratio, which Is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. The
Company’s policy Is to keep the gearing ratio less than 55%. The Company includes within ret debt, interast bearing loans and borrowlngs less cash and cash equivalents.

Particulara _umudﬂii__ﬂlmm%
441.07 280.

Borrowinas

Current maturities of long term deht 65.61 53,13
Interest pavable 2.49 -
Less: Cash and cash equlvalents 2.41 2.38
Net debt (A} 506,76 317,79
Total equlty fincluding other equityl 1,418.97 1,107.07
Capital and net debr (8) 1,418.97 1,107.07
26.32% 29.61%

Gearing ratlo FLAY/(B11

In order to achieve this averal abjective, the Company’s capital managsment, amuangst other things, alms to ensure that it meets financiat covenants attached to the interest-
bearing josns and borrowings that define capifal structure requirements. Breaches in meeting the financlal covenants would permit the bank to immedistaly call joans and
borrowings. There have been no breaches in the finandal covenants of any interest-beering loans and porrowling In the cusrent period,

No changes were made In the cbjectives, policles or processes for managing capita) during the years ended March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024,

44 Oparating lensa
{i) Assets agivar on lsase
- Minimum Lease Pavments Receivables
The company has given certain assets on opereting lease and lease rent {Income), income for which depends on the usage of such assets. As such ascertaining future renatal

receivable is not feasible.

{1i'} Assets taksn on [aasa

Particulurs March 21,2025 _  WMach 31,2024
Not later than 1 vear -
Later than 1 vear but nat later than 5 vears
Later than 5 vears
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45 Financial Instrumant Measur t snd Di

Set put below, Is & comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair velue af the Company’s financlal instruments, other than those with carrying amounts that are reasanable
approximations af fair values:-

». Fair valua of financle! assets: Al Amounts in Ry Millons, Unkess Otherwise Stated
Carrying Value Fair Valus
__umm._nﬁ_mmm.am_m
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Fi inl wrnots od at fair velus through profit and loss
account
Investment in mutual funds - - - -
_

*gaconciliation of Summary of Finsncial Instrument snd Messurement
iDpening (Book Value) - - -
Sale during the year
Unreafised Gain on Fair Valuation booked upto Previous Year - - - -
Fair Valuation for the Year - - - N
Closing carrying Value / Fair Value N

ngﬂn? Yalus Falr Vaiua

_ March 31,3025 March 31,2024 | March 33,2025 1 March 31,2024 |
FINANCIAL ASSETS

Financisl assats measured st smortised cost

Secyurity deposits to others 226.00 472.50 226.00 472.50
| Security deposits to governmant . 5.18 4.62 5.18 4.62
Investment In government securities .03 0,03 Q.03 0.03
Investment in equity instruments 4.67 48,93 4.67 48.93
Investment in partnership firm 285.89 268,36 285.89 264.36
Loans to related parties 879.62 538.73 879.62 538.73
Loans to ather parties 127.21 211.40 127.21 711.40
Trade receivatles 101.37 £69.27 101.37 69.27
Cash and cash equivalents ) 241 z.38 2.41 2.38
Other bank balances 58.08 73.37 58.08 73.37

b. Fair value of financisl lisbl)ities:

___Fair Value
' March 31,2035 | March 31, 2034

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Financial linbilitlas measursd st amortised cost

Term loan from banks 240,24 236.08 240.24 236.08
Loan from Companies {reiated party) 189.18 32.55 189.18 32,55
Loan from Companies interest free 11.65 11.42 11.65 11.42
Current maturities of long-term debt 65.61 50,13 B65.61 50.13
Trade payables 98.93 434,65 98.93 434.65
Other Current Ainancial liabillties 30.49 24,20 36.49 24.20

‘The management assessed that cash and cash équlvalenm, trade recelvables, security deposits, lpans to related parties and others, trade and other payables and other financial
assats and liabillties approximate their carrying amounts targely due ta the short-term maturities of these instruments,

The fair value of the financial assets and Kabillties is Included at the amount at which the instrument coutd be exchanged in a current transaction between wiiling parties, other than
In & forced o liquidation sale. The following methods and assumptions were used ta estimate the fair values:

Sacurity deposite-
The security deposits have baen fair valued based by applylng DCF method using & discount rate representative of the Company's current rate of borrawings, ‘They are classified as
leved 2 fair vatug In the fair value hlerarchy due to the inclusion of unobservable inputs, including coutnerparty credit risk.

Fixad rate borrowings -
The carrying vaive and fair velue of fixed rate borrowings has been considered the same since the loans are for shorter period and Interest rate appraximates it falr value,

Fair valua hiararchy
This section explains the judgements and estimates made In determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are measured at amortised cost and for which fair values

are disclosed in the Nnanclat statements. To provide an indication about the reiiablity of the Inputs used in determining fair vaiue, the Company has classified its Enanclal
Instruments Inte the three levels prescribed under the accounting standard. An explanaticn of each level follows underneath the table.

All assats and Habliitles for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the falr value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the
lowest lave] Input that Is significant to the fair vaiue measurement as whale:

- Level 1 — Queted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for idantical assets or liabilities

- Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that Is significant ta the fair value measurement Is directty or indirectly observable

_ Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest Jevel input that Is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

Specific valuation technigues used to walus Anancial instruments inciude:
(i) the use of quoted market prices ar desler quotes for simRar instruments
{Il} the fair value of the remalnlng financial instruments is determined using discounted ca

Vg
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The following table provides the fair value measurement hlerarchy of the Companv’s assets and liablilivies.

Ousntitativa disclonuras fair valus measuremant hierarchy for sssets as at March 31, 2025

Falr vaiyg -
Date of valuation Tota! Quoted prices in Significant Significant
wctive markats obsarvabls inputs unabsarvable
Anouts.
{Levael 1) {Laval 2} {Lmwval 3}
Financizal aassts
Financia! assets for which falr valuss are
disciosed
Financial asset measured at fair value throuah profit oF loss account
Investment in mutusl funds March 35, 2025 - - - -
Financlal asset measured at amortised cost
Security deposits March 31, 2025 226.00 - 226.00 -
‘Thare have been no transfers amona level 1 and bevel 2 during the vear.
Ousntitative disclosuras fair vaius muasurameant hisrarchy for assats as at March 31, 2024
_Faic yplue _
Dats of valuation Total Quoted prices in Significant Significant
active markets ohsarvable inputs unobaervable
{Lavel 11 {Level 2} {Laval 3)
Financisl assets
Financial ansets for which falr vaiues ara
disclosad
Financlal asset measured at fair value through prafit
Investment In mutual funds March 31, 2024 - - - -
Financial asset measured at amortised cost
Security deposits March 31, 2024 471.50 - 472.50 -

There have been ro transfers amona level 1 and level 2 during the vear,

Financial risk managament cbilactives and policies

The Company's financlal kabilities comprise borrowings, trade and other payables. The maln purpese of these financial liabillties js to fnance the Company’s operations and o
provide guarantses ta support Its cperations. The Company's principal financial assets include security deposits, trade receivables, and cash and cash equivalents and other
financial assets that derive directly from Its operations. )

The Company is exposed to market. risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The < \pany's gement oversees the managemant af these risks, The Company's management reviews
and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised below.

Murikat risk B

Market risk I8 the risk that the fair value of future cash Mows of & Nnanclal instrument wifl Nuctuate decause of changes In market prices. Market risk comprises three kypes of risk:
interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk and commodity {1sk. The financial instruments affected by market risk are lts term loans from banks
and financial institutions, forelgn currency exposures and investments in mutual funds.

The sensltivity analysis in the followling sactiens refate to the position as at March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024,

The sensitivity analysis have been prepared on the basis that the amount of net debt, the ratio of fixed to floating interest rates of the delit &re constani. The analysis exclude the
Impact of mavements in market variables on: the carrying values of gratuity and other post-retirament obllgations.

Assumptions made In calculating the sensitivity analysis - The sensitivity of the relevant profit or loss item is the effect of the assumed changes In respective market tisks, This Is
besed on the financial llabilities helkd at March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024.

Intarest rate risk

Interest rate risk i the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial Instrument will fluctuate because of changes In market interest rates. The Company's primarily has
fixed interest rate loans, hence its exposure to the risk of changes In market interest rates shali nut be material.

Foraign currency risk
Forgign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or foture cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes In foreign exchange rates. The Company’s exposure to the

risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the Company’s operating activities, However the Company does not deal In forelgn currency, hence the exposure Is
limilted.

Cradit risk
Cradit risk s the risk that counterparty wiil not meet its cbligations under & financial instrument or customer contract, leading to 2 financial loss. The Company Is exposed ko credit

riak Fram its operating activities {primarily trade receivables) and from Its financing actwvities, including deposits with banks, security deposts and ather financial instruments.,

Trade Recaivables
Custorner credit risk Is managed by sach unit subjact to the Company's established policy, procedures and controt refating to customer credit rizk management. Cutstanding

customer recaivables are reguiarly monitored for any expected default in repayment.
An impalrment analysis Is performed at each reporting date on an individua! basls for major clients. In addition, a large number of minor racetvables are grouped into homogenous
groups and assessed for Impalrment collectively, The maximum exposure & credit rick at the reporting date Is the carrying vaiue of each class of financial assets disclosed in the

fihancial statements, The Company does not hold collateral as security.

Financial instrumanta and cash deposits

Cradit risk from balances with banks Is managed by the Company's treasury department In accordanca with the Company’s paiicy. Investrnents of surpius funds are made only with
approved counterparties and within credit limits assigned to each counterparty. Counterparty credit limits are reviewet by the Companys Board of Directors on an annual besis. The
Jimits are set to minimise the concentration of risks and tharefore mitigate financial kss through counterparty’s potential fallure ta make payments.

The Company's maximum exposure ta credit risk for the components of the balance sheet bt March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024 1s tha carmybng amounts a¢-fllustrated In financial

statements.
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Liquidity risk

jntain a balance bet

continuity of funding and fexibliity through the use of bank

Liguidity risks are managed by the Corporate Yreasury. The Company’s abjective Is to

overdrafts, bank loans and equity shares. The Company attempts to ensure that there is 8 balance between

the timing of outflow and inflow of funds. The Company assessed the

concentration of risk with respect to refinancing its debt and concluded it te be low since Company has access to a sufficient variety of sources of funding.
The Company |5 not subject to any restrictions on the use of its caplial that could significanty Impact Its operations. In light of these facilities, the Company is not exposed to any

liguidity risk.

An ut March 31, 2025
Expscted cradit loss for trade recaivablas undaer simplitied appronch

Aguing Lass Than & Months _ 6 Monthy - 1 Yenr 1-2 Yoars 2-1 Yaars —MoraThan3Yomrn  Tolml
Gross carrying amount 51.74 - B.2% - 42.36 12,39
Expected credit losses
{Loss atlowance provision) - - - - - {1.02)
Carrying smount of trade
raceivables (nat of
imoairment) 51.74 - 8.2%9 - 42.36 101.37
As ut March 31, 2024

—_Ageing 1-1 Yours 2-2 Yaars MoraThan3Years. . Tots)l
Gross carrylhg amount 8.83 - - - 61.14 £69.95
Expected credit losses
{Loss allowance provision} - - . (6.70)
Carrying amount of trade
racaivables (nat of
Imoairmant) 8.83 it - - 61.14 69,27
Lows sllowsnce on March 31, 2024 0,70
oh for All - .52
Loss allowsnca on March 31, 20258 1.04
Expacted credit loss for Loans and sdvances under simplified appronch
Paniculers
Gross carrylng amaount 1,200.48
Exgegted cregdi; losses {Loss allowance provision) _ (320.86)
“Carrving amgunt of Loan and advances (net of imeairmant) 879.62
AsatMarch 31, 2024 _
Particulars
Gross carrylng amount 1,079.79
JExpected credit losses (Loss aligwance provision’ _ (541,061
Carrving amount of Loan and advences (nat of imoalrmant) — 538,73
Lows allowmnce on March 31, 3024 541.08
Changes for Allowances 1720200
Loss allowance on March 31, 2025 330.8¢

Expacted credit losses pertains:

The Company has created Provision for doubtful receivables of Rs, 67.91 Crores during Financlal year 2021-22 for the collection purpose from Amvrapali Group, Originally the
Company had given such edvancefioan ta Amrapali group of Companles and the Matter reiated to Amrapali Group Is sub-judice. As the recovery of the amount is doubtfil,
necessary provision for the same has bedn created. Corresponding Pravisions has also been mede by such entities.

March 31, 2023 Murch 31, 20324

Particulars Amount Amount
Sarvome Housing Pvt Ltd 149.93 149.51
Blharii Developers Pvt Ltd 49.95 49.95
Biharijl Highrise Pvt Ltd* 120.98 Ja1.18
320.86 541.06

* During tha year the Company has recovered doubitful advances of Rs. 22.02 Cr. and cansequently, reduced the provision created on It during previous years. The same does not

have any impact on the tax liabitly of the Company.

The table below summarises the maturity orofile of the Company's financial liabltitias based on contractual undiscounted pavments

Particulsre Oon demand Total
Yanr enceo March 31, 2025
Long term borrowings 200.82 - - 162.6% 77.55 441.07
Short term bank borrowings - 31.39 34,22 - - 65.61
Trade payaiies 98.93 - - - - 96.93
Other payables 30,49 - - - - 30.49
330.23 31.39 34.22 162.69 77.53 536.10
e b e m—— I A —
Particulam On damand Less Than & Maonths § Months to 1 Year 1 to 3 Years Mora Than 3 Years Total
INR INR INR INR
Year endad March 31, 21024
Long term borrowings 43.96 - - 126.87 10921 280.04
Short term bank barrowings - 23.95 26,18 - - 50.13
Trade payables 434,65 - - - - 434.65
Cither pavables 24.20 = - - - 24.20
s02.82 23.93 26.18 126.47 109.21 7849.03
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}> (Formerly Known as: Jotindra Steel & Tubes Ltd.)

CIN: L27104HR1970PLC005240
) 4 Registered Office-14/3 Mathura Road, Sector45, Faridabad 121010, (Haryana) India
Phone : +91-129-2477888 E-mail: jotindra@jotindra.com

Proxy Form

(FormNo.MGT-11)

(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management
and Administration Rules, 2014)

Name of the Member(s)
Registered Address:

E-mail Id:

Folio No./Client Id:

DPID:

[/We, being the member(s) of and holding shares of the above named company, here by appoint

1. Name:...ooooviciiie e Of (Address)....cccevvevvrnceenuenininnnnnns having Email Id:........ccooiinii
Signature:......nninienen, ,

2. Name:....oooovviiiiie e of (Address)......ccoevrvvreeievseernnnnens having Email Id:..........ccoviniiiini
Signature:.......oonrencenenen. ,

3. Name:...oooooiiiiicee of (Address)......ccoevrvvreeievseernnnnens having Email Id:..........ccovviniiiinin
Signature: ... ,

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 55TH Annual
General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Friday the 26th day of September, 2025 at 12:30 Pm at

the Registered Office of the Company and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as
are indicated below:
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[ wish my above Proxy to vote in the manner as indicated in the box below:

SL
No.

Resolutions

Ordinary Business:

For Against

To receive, consider and adopt the Stand-alone and Consolidated Audited Financial
Statements of the Company for the year ended on 31st March, 2025 and the Reports
of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon, and for that purpose to consider
and pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:-

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. AKHIL KUMAR SUREKA (DIN-00060206), who
retires by rotation and, being eligible, offers himself for reappointment and for that
purpose to consider and pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution.

Special Business:

To approve entering into Transactions with Related Parties and in this regard to
consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution.

To Ratify the appointment and remuneration of Cost Auditor of the Company and
in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s)
the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution.

To Re-Appoint Mr. Akhil Kumar Sureka (Din-00060206), as Managing Director of
the Company, to consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a
Special Resolution

To approve the continuation of Directorship of Mr. VISHNU KUMAR SUREKA (DIN:
00060160) as a Non-Executive Non-Independent Director of the Company post
attaining the age of 75 years, to consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following
resolution as a Special Resolution

Appointment of Mrs. Sanmeet Kaur, Company Secretary as a Secretarial Auditor
of the company, to consider and if thought fit, pass, the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

Signed this 26t day of September, 2025

Signature of shareholder

Affix Revenue Stamp

55THANNUAL REPORT



Signature of first proxy holder  signature of second proxy holder signature of third proxy holder

Note:

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

2. Itis optional to indicate your preference. If you leave the “For” or “Against” column blank against
any or all of the resolutions, your proxy will been titled to vote in the manner as he/she may deem
appropriate.

55THANNUAL REPORT



}> (Formerly Known as: Jotindra Steel & Tubes Ltd.)
CIN: L27104HR1970PLC005240
) 4 Registered Office-14/3 Mathura Road, Sector45, Faridabad 121010, (Haryana) India
Phone : +91-129-2477888 E-mail: jotindra@jotindra.com

Attendance Slip

Please fill attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall.

I hereby record my presence at the 55t Annual General Meeting held at 14/3, Mathura Road,
Faridabad, Haryana, 121003 IN on 26th September, 2025 at 12:30 Pm.

Member’s/proxy’s Name

Member’s/proxy’s Signature No. Of Shares:

Folio No./DP Id No*./Client I[d Number*

*Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic form.

(FORINSTRUCTION SEE AS UNDER)

NOTICE

1. Shareholders/Proxy holders are requested to bring the admission slips with them when they
come to the meeting and hand over at the gate after affixing their signatures on them.

2. Shareholders intending to require any information to be explained in the meeting are
requested to inform the company at least 7 days in advance of their intention to do so, so
that the papers relating thereto may be made available if the Chairman permits such
information tobe furnished.

3. Shareholders are requested to advise indicating their account numbers, the change in their
address, if any to the company.

4. Shareholders are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the venue of the AGM.

55THANNUAL REPORT
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Form No. MGT- 12

Polling Paper

[Pursuant to section 109(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 21(1) (c) of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Company: Jotindra Infrastructure Limited (Formerly Known as Jotindra Steel and Tubes
Limited).

Registered Office: 14 /3, Mathura Road, Faridabad, Haryana, 121003 IN

CIN: L27104HR1970PLC005240

BALLOTPAPER-(55% AGM)

S.No Particulars Details
1 Name of  the TITST named
Shareholder(In Block Letters)
2 Postal address
3 Registered Folio No./*Client ID No.
(*fapplicable to _investors _ holding
shares in dematerialized form)
4 Class of Share Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

[ hereby exercise my vote in respect of Ordinary/Special Resolutions enumerated below by
recording my assent or dissent to the said resolutions in the following manner:

alone and Consolidated Audited Financial
Statements of the Company for the year
ended on 31stMarch, 2025 and the Reports
of the Board of Directors and Auditors
thereon, and for that purpose to consider
and pass the following resolution as an

Ordinary Resolution:-

[tem Item No. No. Of Shares held | assent to the I dissent
SL. No. by me resolution From the
resolution
ORDINARY BUSINESS
1 To receive, consider and adopt the Stand-

55THANNUAL REPORT



To appoint a Director in place of Mr. AKHIL
KUMAR SUREKA (DIN-00060206), who
retires by rotation and, being eligible,
offers himself for reappointment and for
that purpose to consider and pass the
following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

To approve entering into Transactions
with Related Parties and in this regard to
consider and if thought fit, to pass with or
without modification(s).

The following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution.

To Ratify the appointment and remuneration
of Cost Auditor of the Company and in this
regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass
with or without modification(s).

The following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution.

To Re-Appoint Mr. Akhil Kumar Sureka
(Din-00060206), as Managing Director of
the Company, to consider and, if thought
fit, to pass the following resolution as a
Special Resolution

To approve the continuation of
Directorship of Mr. VISHNU KUMAR
SUREKA (DIN: 00060160) as a Non-
Executive Non-Independent Director of the
Company post attaining the age of 75
years, to consider and, if thought fit, to
pass the following resolution as a Special
Resolution

Appointment of Mrs. Sanmeet Kaur,
Company Secretary as a Secretarial
Auditor of the company, to consider and if
thought fit, pass, the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution:

Place:
Date:

(Signature of the shareholder)
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}> (Formerly Known as: Jotindra Steel & Tubes Ltd.)
CIN: L27104HR1970PLC005240
A 4 Registered Office-14/3 Mathura Road, Sector45, Faridabad 121010, (Haryana) India
Phone : +91-129-2477888 E-mail: jotindra@jotindra.com

Route map of Venue of 55t Annual General Meeting of the members of JOTINDRA INFRASTRUCTURE
LIMITED( Formerly Known as JOTINDRA STEEL AND TUBES LIMITED) to be held on 26.09.2025 is
attached herewith-
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Notes
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